STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

* SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD *
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Annotated (A.R.S.) §38-431.02, notice is hereby
given to the members of the School Facilities Board and to the general public that the
Board will hold a meeting open to the public at the date, time and place set forth below.
The Board will consider the items listed on the agenda and will take action when
necessary and appropriate. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items
on the agenda, with the exception of public hearings.

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3), (4) and (7) the Board may vote to go into
Executive Session, which is not open to the public to receive legal advice from the
Board's attorney on any matter listed on the agenda.

One or more members of the School Facilities Board may attend either in person or by
telephone, video or internet conferencing.

T KH«LL/
DATED AND POSTED this [ -S/ day of - , 2015.

June 3, 2015

10:00am MST

Arizona State Archives Building
1901 W. Madison St.

1% Floor Meeting Room
Phoenix, Arizona 85009

7

Kerry C pbell, 7ub|ic Infdrmation Officer
602-542-6504

School Facilities Board

1700 W. Washington St., Ste. 104

Executive Tower, 1st Floor

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign

language interpreter, by contacting Kerry Campbell at 602-542-6504. Requests should
be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.

Page 1



AGENDA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
June 3, 2015
10:00AM

Arizona State Archives Building
1901 W. Madison St.
15t Floor Meeting Room
Phoenix, Arizona 85009

Pursuant to A.R.S. 838-431.03(A)(3), the Board may vote to go into Executive Session,
which is not open to the public for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the
Board's attorney.

. Callto Order
Il. Roll Call

lll.  Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify the Minutes of May 6,
2015 and the Minutes of May 13, 2015

IV.  Director's Report
a. Refunding Certificates of Participation Tax Exempt Series 2015 Bond
Preliminary Official Statement
b. SFB Staffing Update

V. Reduction of Square Footage Requests
a. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Requests for
Reduction of Square Footage

¢ Deer Valley Unified

VI.  Building Renewal Grant Requests

a. Consideration and possible vote to ratify the Executive Director's awards of
Building Renewal Grant funds as authorized in the Building Renewal Grant
Policy IX.C. (up to $50,000 for deficiencies correction)

Colorado River Union

Lake Havasu Unified

Pine Strawberry Elementary

® | & & o

Tolleson Elementary

Page 2



b. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests

Supplemental Awards

Ash Creek Elementary (2 requests)
Canon Elementary

Creighton Elementary

Duncan Unified

Holbrook Unified

JO Combs Unified

Kingman Unified

Round Valley Unified (3 requests)

® & & O O O o o o

Tolleson Elementary

c. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests
Construction Awards

Amphitheater Unified

Bullhead City Elementary

L 4

Casa Grande Elementary (2 requests)
Colorado River Union (2 requests)
Crane Elementary (3 requests)

Lake Havasu Unified (2 requests)
Laveen Elementary (2 requests)
Mesa Unified (3 requests)

Palo Verde Elementary

Phoenix Elementary

® & & 6 & O O O oo o

Tucson Unified
d. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests
Design Awards
¢ Casa Grande Elementary
¢ Colorado River Union (2 requests)
¢ Red Rock Elementary

Page 3



e. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests

Denial
¢ Laveen Elementary

VII.  Emergency Deficiencies Correction Requests

a. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Emergency
Deficiencies Correction requests (construction awards)

¢ Flowing Wells Unified

VIIl. Future Agenda Items

IX. Public Comment
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically identified
on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to A.R.S. §838-431.01(H), action taken as a
result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter,
responding to the criticism or scheduling the matter for further consideration and
decision at a later date.

X. Adjournment

Page 4



Board Minutes
05.06.15

SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
May 6, 2015
Phoenix, Arizona

The School Facilities Board held a Board Meeting at the Arizona State Archives Building
in Phoenix, Arizona. The meeting began at 10:08 A.M.

Members Present Guests Present
Jennifer Stielow, Chair Jennifer Cosper, Squire Patton Boggs
Tom Rushin, Vice-Chair Pedro Miranda, Squire Patton Boggs
Dru Barisich Derron Bowyer, CRS
Edward Boot Phil Farber, Benson USD
Vern Crow Ray Melch, Benson USD
Bryan Peltzer Dennis Edwards, CST
Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil Sue Sylvester, Roofing Southwest
Dr. Jeff Smith Cary Ballou, Facility Management Group
Ashley Berg (non-voting) Lupita Hightower, Tolleson ESD

Bob Young, Dysart USD
Members Absent Richard Oros, Tolleson UHSD
Ward Simpson Joe Schnupp, H2 Group

Todd Poer, Mesa USD
Staff Present Sameer Pandey, BESP
Dean Gray, Executive Director Jim Serbin, Tolleson ESD
Phil Williams, Deputy Director Ron Passarelli, retired staff member
Kerry Campbell, Public Information Officer
Amber Peterson, School Finance Specialist
Debra Sterling, Attorney General’s Office
Dan Demland, School Facilities Liaison
Yujun Mei, Demographer
David Kennon, Assessor
Gerry Breuer, School Facilities Liaison

.  Callto Order
Chairman Jennifer Stielow called the meeting to order at approximately 10:08 A.M.

II.  Roll Call
There were eight (8) voting Board Members and one (1) non-voting Board Member
present.

Ill.  Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify the Minutes of April 1,
2015
Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil made a motion for Board approval of the Minutes of April 1,
2015. Vern Crow seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

V. Director’'s Report
a. FY2015 Refunding Resolution
Dean Gray deferred to Grant Hamill of Stifel, the Board’s Financial Advisor, for
an overview of the refunding Resolution.

1 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the FY2015 Refunding
Resolution as presented in the Board packet. Tom Rushin seconded. The
motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

b. Update on San Carlos Unified
Dean Gray deferred to Amber Peterson for the update.

c. New School Facilities Fund Terms and Conditions
Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the proposed changes as presented
in the Board packet.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the proposed changes to the
New School Facilities Fund Terms and Conditions. Edward Boot seconded.
The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

d. Policy Approval — V. New Construction
Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the proposed changes as presented
in the Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the policy.

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil made a motion for Board approval of the proposed
changes to SFB Policy V. New Construction. Dru Barisich seconded. The
motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

e. Rule Review Update
Dean Gray deferred to Ron Passarelli who provided a brief explanation of the
upcoming Rule Review requirements. The Board discussed various aspects
of the process and requirements.

Reduction of Square Footage

a. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Requests for
Reduction of Square Footage
Amber Peterson provided a brief explanation of the staff recommendation as
presented in the Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the
district’s request.

Dr. Jeff Smith made a motion to table Deer Valley Unified’s request for re-
consideration at a future Board meeting. Vern Crow seconded. The motion
passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

b. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Requests for
Reduction of Square Footage
Amber Peterson provided a brief explanation of the staff recommendations as
presented in the Board packet.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1. Board approval of Show Low Unified’s request for grade reconfiguration
as presented.

2. Board approval of Show Low Unified’s request to sell Clay Springs
Elementary School.

2 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

VI.

Edward Boot seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

Consideration_and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Requests for
Reduction of Square Footage

Amber Peterson provided a brief explanation of the staff recommendation as
presented in the Board packet.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendation:

Board denial of Show Low Unified’s request to reconfigure its schools as
presented.

Edward Boot seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

Building Renewal Grant Requests

a. Consideration and possible vote to ratify the Executive Director’'s awards of

Building Renewal Grant funds as authorized by the Building Renewal Grant
Policy 1X.C. (up to $50,000 for project award)

Dean Gray reviewed the balance of the Building Renewal Grant fund. If today’s
recommendations are approved by the Board the remaining balance would be
$4,404,930. Staff continues working to close projects and make recognized
savings and unspent monies available for new projects. Dean Gray provided
a brief explanation of the requests as presented in the Board packet. The
Board discussed various aspects of the projects.

Tom Rushin made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1. Board ratification that Cedar Unified be awarded $8,351 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of one backflow preventer and
repair of three backflow preventers at Jeddito Elementary School (project
number 090225001-9999-008BRG).

2. Board ratification that Gila Bend Unified be awarded $6,731 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of the walk-in cooling unit in
Building 1001 at Gila Bend Elementary School (project number
070224001-1001-012BRG). This amount includes $500 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval.

3. Board ratification that Tanque Verde Unified be awarded $4,000 in
Building Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of the fire alarm control
panel at Tanque Verde High School (project number 100213002-9999-
004BRG).

4. Board ratification that Tanque Verde Unified be awarded $5,000 in
Building Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of the sewer lift pump
for all buildings at Tanque Verde High School (project number 100213002-
9999-005BRG). This includes $753 in contingency that will only be used
with SFB staff approval. The district will contribute $285 towards the
project, which brings the total project cost to $5,285.

3 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.
Edward Boot and Vern Crow recused themselves from the Board at this time.

Consideration and possible vote to ratify the Executive Director’s awards of
Building Renewal Grant funds as authorized by the Building Renewal Grant
Policy IX.C. (up to $30,000 for investigation)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the request as presented in the
Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the request.

Bryan Peltzer made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendation:

Board ratification that Globe Unified be awarded $15,000 in Building Renewal
Grant funding for environmental testing and Board approval to award an
additional $42,955 for a geotechnical investigation to correct the VCT flooring
issues in all three buildings at High Desert Middle School (project number
040201105-9999-005BRG). This includes $31,198 in contingency that shall
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Dru Barisich seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-0.
Edward Boot and Vern Crow rejoined the Board at this time.

Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests (supplemental awards)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the request as presented in the
Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the projects and
agreed to take a separate vote on the two requests from Dysart Unified.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1. This item was voted on separately.
2. This item was voted on separately.

3. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Gila Bend Unified be
awarded an additional $50,900 In Building Renewal Grant funding for
further structural investigation and hazardous materials testing in the
music/library/art Building 1004 at Gila Bend Elementary School (project
number 070224001-1004-010BRG). This includes $10,000 in contingency
that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project
cost to $192,900.

4. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Hayden-Winkelman
Unified be awarded an additional $107,531 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for the concrete fascia repair on Building 1005 at Hayden High
School (project number 040241004-1005-003BRG). This includes $20,000
in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the
total project cost to $207,531.

4 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

10.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Kirkland Elementary be
awarded an additional $291,085 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
repairs to the domestic water system at Kirkland Elementary School
(project number 130323001-9999-006BRG). This includes $10,500 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the
total project cost to $297,055.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Pomerene Elementary
be awarded an additional $4,900 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the
added geotechnical engineering for the investigation of the crack in the
brick wall in Building 1003 at Pomerene Elementary School (project
number 020464101-1003-003). This brings the total project cost to date to
$11,435.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Scottsdale Unified be
awarded an additional $156,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
construction to replace/restore the roofs on Buildings 1013/1018 (partial
replacement) and 1012/1017 at Tavan Elementary School (project number
070248103-9999-031BRG). This includes $18,000 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to
$164,115.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Sonoita Elementary be
awarded $427,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the replacement
of the HVAC system at Elgin Elementary School (project number
120425101-9999-001BRG). This includes $39,500 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to
$437,000.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Tolleson Elementary be
awarded an additional $466,355 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
replace the roofs on Buildings 1006, 1009, 1010, 1011, 1012, 1013, 1014,
1015 and 1016 at Porfirio H. Gonzales Elementary School (project number
070417001-9999-012BRG). This includes $10,000 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Tucson Unified be
awarded an additional $8,120 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the
recoating of the cooling tower at Gale Elementary School (project number
100201228-1001-007BRG). This brings the total project cost to $20,020.

Bryan Peltzer seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil and Vern Crow recused themselves from the Board at
this time.

Edward Boot made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Dysart Unified be
awarded an additional $617,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for roof

5 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

repair / restoration and structural repairs on all buildings at Dysart
Elementary School (project number 070289101-9999-003BRG). This
includes $50,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval and brings the total project cost to $645,637.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Dysart Unified be
awarded an additional $336,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
replace the roofs at El Mirage Elementary School (project number
070289102-9999-004BRG). This includes $30,000 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to
$353,587.

Tom Rushin seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-0.

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil and Vern Crow rejoined the Board at this time.

d.

Consideration _and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building
Renewal Grant Requests (construction awards)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the requests as presented in the
Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the projects and
agreed to take separate votes on the requests from Balsz Elementary,
Crane Elementary, JO Combs Unified.

Dr. Jeff Smith made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Amphitheater Unified be
awarded $157,838 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace two 20-
ton and one 5-ton HVAC units that service the Multipurpose Building 1009
at Copper Creek Elementary School. This includes $20,000 for an asbestos
survey and abatement and $12,244 in contingency that will only be used
with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Amphitheater Unified be
awarded $10,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the HVAC curb
retrofit on Building 1001 at Lawrence W. Cross Middle School.

This item was voted on separately.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Bullhead City
Elementary be awarded $15,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
replace the 10-ton HVAC unit serving the cafeteria/music Building 1003 at
Coyote Canyon Elementary School. This includes $1,500 for structural
engineering and $1,300 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union
be awarded $134,672 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace/repair
doors and hardware at River Valley High School. This includes $6,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

6 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union
be awarded $769 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the repair of the
fire sprinkler piping on Building 1009 at River Valley High School. This
includes $200 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

This time was voted on separately.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Elfrida Elementary be
awarded $3,200 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the fire alarm
panel at Elfrida Elementary School. This includes $332 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Hackberry Elementary
be awarded $125,693 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the initial
investigation, scope of work, bid documents, construction administration
and recoat of the roof on Building 1004 at Cedar Hills Elementary School.
This includes $2,500 for a structural analysis, $5,000 for asbestos testing,
and $12,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

This item was voted on separately.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Kingman Unified be
awarded $8,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the 7.5-ton
HVAC compressor on Building 1001 at Lee Williams High School. This
includes $1,362 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be
awarded $9,425 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace two starter
buckets on the central plant motor control center on Building 1001 at
Thunderbolt Middle School. This includes $1,000 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be
awarded $11,152 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace a package
heat pump on Building 1001 at Havasupai Elementary School. This
includes $2,500 for engineering and a structural evaluation and $1,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be
awarded $11,824 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace a package
heat pump on Building 1005 at Havasupai Elementary School. This
includes $2,500 for engineering and a structural evaluation and $1,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be
awarded $12,656 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace a package
heat pump on Building 1003 at Starline Elementary School. This includes
$2,500 for engineering and a structural evaluation and $1,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

7 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

16. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Litchfield Elementary be
awarded $2,176 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the HVAC
compressor on Building 1003 at Wigwam Creek Middle School. This
includes $200 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Vern Crow seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 8-0.
Dr. Jeff Smith recused himself from the Board at this time.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendation:

3. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Balsz Elementary be
awarded $105,924 (29.1% of the estimated $364,000 for design,
construction and contingency) in Building Renewal Grant funding for the
replacement of the chiller at Orangedale Elementary School. The district
is responsible for the balance of the project cost $258,076.

Tom Rushin seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 7-0.
Dr. Jeff Smith and Dru Barisich left the Board at this time.

The Board recessed for a five minute break at 11:53 A.M.

The Board reconvened at 12:04 P.M.

Edward Boot recused himself from the Board at this time.

Vern Crow made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendation:

7. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Crane Elementary be
awarded $6,200 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the kitchen
hood extinguishing system in Building 1002 at Rancho Viejo Elementary
School. This includes $307 in contingency that will only be used with SFB
staff approval.

10. Board approval of the staff recommendation that J O Combs Unified be
awarded $25,342 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the engineering
and repair of one central plant condenser pump on Building 1006 at Combs
High School. This includes $5,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval.

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-
0.

Edward Boot rejoins the Board at this time.

Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests (construction awards)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the requests as presented in the
Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the projects.

8 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded
$205,930 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the roofing on
Building 1003 at Mesa High School. This includes $20,000 in contingency
that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded
$155,048 in Building Renewal Grant funding to restore the roofing on
Building 1002 at Red Mountain High School. This includes $20,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded
$33,505 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the roof on Building
1001 at Riverview High School. This includes $5,000 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded
$297,960 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the roofing on
Buildings 1002, 1003, 1004 and 1005 at Washington Elementary School.
This includes $25,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded
$117,292 in Building Renewal Grant funding to restore the roofs on
Buildings 1001 and 1006 at Webster Elementary School. This includes
$10,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mohave Valley
Elementary be awarded $4,900 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
repair the roof on Building 1018 at Mohave Valley Elementary School. This
includes $1,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Palo Verde Elementary
be awarded $5,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the
exterior double doors on the multi-purpose Building 1009 at Palo Verde
Elementary School. This includes $1,095 in contingency that will only be
used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Pine Strawberry
Elementary be awarded $4,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
repair the steps at the gymnasium/cafeteria Building 1002 at Pine
Strawberry Elementary School. This includes $1,113 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that San Simon Unified be
awarded $63,500 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace four HVAC
package units on Building 1009 at San Simon School. This includes
$15,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

9 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

10.

11.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that San Simon Unified be
awarded $104,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for roof repairs on
Buildings 1009 and 1004 at San Simon School. This includes $10,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Tucson Unified be
awarded $77,400 in Building Renewal Grant funding for replacement of the
water heaters in Building 1001 at Cholla Magnet High School. This
includes $7,042 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Vern Crow seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-0.

Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal

Grant Requests (design awards)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the requests as presented in the
Board packet. The Board agreed to add $5,000 for asbestos testing to Duncan
Unified #2, Mammoth-San Manuel Unified, Mohave Valley Elementary and
Morenci Unified’s requests.

Tom Rushin made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Duncan Unified be
awarded $15,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional
services to identify existing conditions, operational, safety and code
compliance repairs for the septic system at Duncan Elementary School.
This includes $2,003 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Duncan Unified be
awarded $7,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for a roofing consultant
to assess the existing condition of the roofing systems, prepare a report
making recommendations and estimated cost for repair or replacement of
the roofs on Buildings 1001 and 1002 at Duncan Elementary School.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Globe Unified be
awarded $17,110 in Building Renewal Grant funding for an engineering
evaluation of the domestic water storage and booster system at High
Desert Middle School.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Globe Unified be
awarded $8,100 in Building Renewal Grant funding to obtain professional
services to assess the parapet walls, as well as the need to reseal the entire
exterior of all three buildings at High Desert Middle School.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mammoth-San Manuel
Unified be awarded $13,100 in Building Renewal Grant funding for design,
construction bid documents, and structural evaluation for the replacement
of roof shingles on Building 1002 at San Manuel High School.

10 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.06.15

VII.

6. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mohave Valley
Elementary be awarded $7,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
professional services to assess the roof of Building 1018 at Mohave Valley
Elementary School.

7. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Morenci Unified be
awarded $7,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for a roofing consultant
to assess the existing condition of the roofing system, prepare a report
making recommendations and a cost estimate to repair or replace the roof
on Building 1001 at Morenci Junior/Senior High School.

8. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Palominas Elementary
be awarded $21,490 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional
services to correct the drainage issues at Valley View Elementary School.

9. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Show Low Unified be
awarded $5,250 in Building Renewal Grant funding for design, construction
bid documents, structural evaluation and construction administration
services for the replacement of the air handling unit on Building 1001 at
Whipple Ranch Elementary School.

Vern Crow seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-0.

Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests (denial)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the request as presented in the
Board packet.

Bryan Peltzer asked about the safety of technicians standing in ponding water
on the roof while working on electrical equipment and if this should be
considered in lieu of denying the district’s request. Dean Gray offered to table
this agenda item for re-consideration at a future Board meeting.

Bryan Peltzer made a motion to table Mesa Unified’s request. Edward Boot
seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 6-0.

Emergency Deficiencies Correction Requests

a. Consideration and possible vote to ratify the Executive Director’'s awards of

Emergency Deficiencies Correction funds as authorized by the Emergency
Deficiencies Correction Policy VI.B. (up to $30,000 for investigation) (including
supplemental award)

Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the request as presented in the
Board packet. The Board discussed various aspects of the request.

Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendation:

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Wickenburg Unified be
awarded $377,424 in Emergency Deficiencies Correction funding to connect
Wickenburg High School’s wastewater lines to the city sewer (project number
070209201-9999-002EP). This includes ratification of the Executive Authority

11 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes

05.06.15
award of $3,845 and $44,579 in contingency that will only be used with SFB
staff approval.
Bryan Peltzer seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 5-1. Jennifer
Stielow voted against the motion.
VIIl.  Farewell to Dean Gray
The Board thanked Dean Gray for his dedication and years of service to the State
and the School Facilities Board and recognized him with the presentation of an
award. All those in attendance were invited to the SFB Offices immediately
following the Board meeting for a food and drink in celebration of Dean’s
retirement.
IX.  Future Agenda Items
There were no requests for future agenda items.
X.  Public Comment
There were no requests for public comment.
Xl.  Adjournment
There being no further business, Jennifer Stielow adjourned the meeting at
approximately 12:44 P.M.
Approved by the School Facilities Board on , 2015

Chair

12 05.06.15 Board Minutes.docx



Board Minutes
05.13.15

SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
May 13, 2015
Phoenix, Arizona

The School Facilities Board held a Board Meeting at the Arizona State Capitol Building
in Phoenix, Arizona. The meeting began at approximately 10:10 A.M.

Members Present Guests Present
Jennifer Stielow, Chair none
Tom Rushin, Vice-Chair (via phone)
Edward Boot (via phone) Staff Present
Traci Sawyer-Sinkbeil (via phone) Dean Gray, Executive Director
Bryan Peltzer (via phone) Phil Williams, Deputy Director

Kerry Campbell, Public Information Officer
Members Absent Debra Sterling, Attorney General’'s Office
Dru Barisich Dan Demland, School Facilities Liaison
Vern Crow

Dr. Jeff Smith

Ward Simpson

Ashley Berg (non-voting)

Call to Order
Chairman Jennifer Stielow called the meeting to order at approximately 10:10
AM.

Roll Call

There were five (5) voting Board Members participating in the meeting. One (1)
voting Board member was present and four (4) voting Board members were on
the phone.

Building Renewal Grant Requests

Dean Gray reviewed the balance of the Building Renewal Grant fund. If today’s
recommendations are approved by the Board the remaining balance would be
$4,163,931. Staff continues working to close projects and make recognized
savings and unspent monies available for new projects.

a. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Building Renewal
Grant Requests (supplemental awards)
Dean Gray provided a brief explanation of the requests as presented in the
Board packet.

Edward Boot made a motion for Board approval of the following staff
recommendations:

1. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Flowing Wells Unified
be awarded an additional $31,597 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
construction repairs of the roof and mechanical systems on Building 1009
at Flowing Wells Junior High School (project number 100208170-1009-
003BRG). This brings the total project award to $160,170.

2. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be
awarded an additional $25,502 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the

1 05.13.15 Board Minutes.docx




Board Minutes
05.13.15

replacement of an air cooled chiller at Taft Elementary School (project
number 070204118-1003-003BRG). This brings the total project cost to
$159,852. The district is contributing $20,000 to the cost of the project.

3. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Scottsdale Unified be
awarded an additional $160,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
the replacement of a chiller at Kiva Elementary School (project number
070248107-9999-034BRG). This includes $15,000 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost
to $169,975.

4. Board approval of the staff recommendation that St David Unified be
awarded an additional $17,689 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
replace the doors at St. David High School (project number 020221202-
9999-005BRG). This brings the total project cost to $38,039.

5. Board approval of the staff recommendation that St David Unified be
awarded an additional $8,871 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the
reseal of the exterior walls at St. David Elementary School (project
number 020221202-9999-008BRG). This brings the total project cost to
$37,571.

6. Board approval of the staff recommendation that St David Unified be
awarded an additional $10,632 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the
reseal of the exterior walls at St. David High School (project number
020221202-9999-009BRG). This brings the total project cost to $67,832.

Tom Rushin seconded. The motion passed with a voice vote of 5-0.

IV.  Public Comment
There were no requests for public comment.

V.  Adjournment
There being no further business, Jennifer Stielow adjourned the meeting at

approximately 10:17 A.M.

Approved by the School Facilities Board on , 2015

Chair

2 05.13.15 Board Minutes.docx



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item IV.a.

Subject: IV. Director’s Report (action of the Board may be requested)
a. Refunding Certificates of Participation Tax Exempt Series 2015 Bond
Preliminary Official Statement

Phil Williams will provide an overview of the Preliminary Official Statement.

Board Action Requested: [ ] information [ X ] action / described below

Board approval of the Refunding Certificates of Participation Tax Exempt Series 2015 Bond
Preliminary Official Statement as presented in the Board packet.

Attachments: Yes [ X] No [ ]




STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item IV.b.

Subject: IV. Director’s Report (action of the Board may be requested)
b. SFB Staffing Update

Below is info sent to all school districts via email.

ATTENTION ALL ARIZONA SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS:

The School Facilities Board will be rolling out a few changes in the coming months and we
want to make sure you are kept apprised of what is going on. As you may now, both Dean
Gray and Ron Passarelli have recently retired from State service; thus, Phil Williams has
been appointed Interim Executive Director and Kerry Campbell has assumed the
responsibilities of the Intergovernmental / Legislative Liaison.

Also, David Kennon’s primary responsibilities have changed from Assessor to School
Facilities Liaison. This means the SFB now has four Liaisons: Gerry Breuer, Pat Cruse,
Dan Demland and David Kennon. With this addition, the Liaison school district assignments
have been redistributed.

Some school districts will retain their current Liaison, while others may have a new Liaison
assigned to assist them with all things SFB related. Follow the link below to find out who
your school district’s Liaison is and their contact info. As always, please let us know if you
have any questions.

Liaison Listing by District:

http://www.azsfb.gov/sfb/agency/pages/liaisonByDistrict.asp

Board Action Requested: [ X ] information [] action / described below

Attachments: Yes|[ ] No [ X]


http://www.azsfb.gov/sfb/agency/pages/liaisonByDistrict.asp

STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda item V.
Subject: V. Reduction of Square Footage Requests

a. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Requests
for Reduction of Square Footage

Deer Valley Unified

Background — Deer Valley Unified (K-8)

This item was tabled at the May Board meeting because there was concern among Board
members regarding the SFB’s authority to approve a reduction of square footage that has already
occurred. SFB'’s legal counsel has advised that it is within the Board’s authority. The attached
email from the district explains the district’s oversight in obtaining prior SFB approval.

A.R.S. §15-341, subsection G reads: “Notwithstanding any other provision of this title, a school
district governing board shall not take any action that would result in a reduction of pupil square
footage unless the governing board notifies the school facilities board established by section 15-
2001 of the proposed action and receives written approval from the school facilities board to take
the action. A reduction includes an increase in administrative space that results in a reduction of
pupil square footage or sale of school sites or buildings, or both. A reduction includes a
reconfiguration of grades that results in a reduction of pupil square footage of any grade level...”

A.R.S. §15-2002 A.2. indicates that the SFB shall “maintain a database of school facilities to
administer the building renewal grant fund and new school facilities formula. The facilities listed in
the database must include all buildings that are owned by school districts. The school facilities
board shall ensure that the database is updated on at least an annual basis. Each school district
shall report to the school facilities board no later than September 1 of each year information as
required by the school facilities board for the administration of the building renewal grant fund and
computation of new school facilities formula distributions. ..”

The district has reported some recent changes to its building inventory to facilitate the SFB's
requirement to update the database per A.R.S. §15-2002 A.2. During the process of modernizing
Constitution Elementary and Deer Valley Middle Schools, 17,856 square feet were demolished and
the district built 8,239 square feet of replacement space (total for both campuses). The net
reduction is 9,617 square feet and 94 student capacity.

The specific buildings are listed below:

_— Square Footage
School Building No. Increase/(Decrease)
Constitution Elementary Portion of 1002 (815)
Constitution Elementary 1006 (3,594)
Constitution Elementary Portion of 1010 (779)
Constitution Elementary 1013 (816)
Constitution Elementary NEW 4,477
Deer Valley Middle 1004 (11,852)
Deer Valley Middle NEW 1,330
Deer Valley Middle NEW 2,432
Net Change (9,617)




SFB staff has analyzed the reduction of square footage and it is not projected to cause the district
to fall below minimum guidelines within the analysis timeframe. Reducing the district's K-8
capacity by 94 would yield a new student capacity of 27,293, During the past five years, the K-8
ADM declined each year, resulting in a negative annualized ADM growth rate of -2.8%. The FY 14
K-8 ADM was 21,051. Based on provisional 100-day ADM data provided by ADE on May 12,
2015, SFB staff estimates that the K-8 ADM in FY 15 is approximately 21,422, a 1.8% increase
over FY 14. Using 21,422 as a starting point, it would require an annual growth rate of 3.1% for K-
8 ADM to exceed 27,293 by FY 23. At this time, there are no indications that the district's K-8 ADM
will experience that rate of growth. Reducing the square footage is not projected to cause the
district to fall below minimum square footage guidelines within the next eight years. Therefore,
staff is recommending approval for the reduction of square footage.

The effect of a denial would be a database that is inconsistent with reality. This would create an
administrative challenge for staff, particularly in regards to the administration of the building
renewal grant fund.

The effect of an approval would be a reduction of student capacity, which is not projected to impact
the State within at least an eight-year timeframe. Had the analysis been done prior to the
reduction taking place, the recommendation would have been the same.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board approve Deer Valley Unified's request to reduce square footage
as outlined above.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X ] action / described below

Board approval of Deer Valley Unified's request to reduce square footage as outlined above.

Attachments:Yes [ X ] No[ 1



Amber Peterson

From: Jim Migliorino [Jim.Migliorino @dvusd.org]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Amber Peterson

Subject: RE: Deer Valley resolution

Ms. Peterson:

I apologize for not getting back to you sooner butI have a conflict on June 3rd that I was trying to get rescheduled but I
have been unsuccessful. Regrettably, I have been unable to secure that I can be at the June 3rd School Facilities Board
Meeting.

As for our request to reduce the square footage after the fact, this was an honest oversight on our part. In one case, for
Constitution Elementary School (070297115) the square footage reduction was minimal (1,527 square feet) as we had
some replacement square footage happening at the same time. At one point in the process of this project we felt the
square footage changes would be offset but that is not how it ultimately was built. The other project, Deer Valley Middle
School (070297111), we simply failed to make the request to reduce the square footage to the School Facilities Board.
We intentionally "right-sized" this campus for a declining student enrollment and did not request the reduction of square
footage as required. With that said, we do not fee! that we will qualify for a SFB funded elementary (K-8) school to
provide even a conceptually approved project.

I would be happy to write something more formal than this email if you would need that to submit in the June 3rd Board
packet.

Jim Migliorino

Associate Superintendent of Fiscal and Business Services
Deer Valley Unified School District

(623) 445-4958

Our mission is to provide extraordinary educational opportunities to every learner.

>>> Amber Peterson <apeterson@azsfb.gov> 5/15/2015 1:14 PM >>>

Hi Jim, We will need the District to explain to the Board why the reduction of square footage was not presented for
approval prior to the demolition. Dean’s opinion is that a written statement would suffice, which we would present to
the Board for you. However, it would probably be more effective if you (or another representative) were to address
the Board in person.

Our next Board meeting will be Wednesday, June 3 at 10 A.M. at the Arizona State Archives Building. Please let me
know how you wish to proceed.

Thank you,

Amber

From: Jim Migliorino [mailto:Jim.Migliorino@dvusd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Amber Peterson

Subject: RE: Deer Valley resolution




~ Ms. Peterson:

Thank you for keeping us updated. When you learn of the next steps, please let us know what we should be doing to
seek approval for this matter.

Jim

>>> Amber Peterson <apeterson@azsfb.gov> 5/6/2015 4:31 PM >>>

Hi Jim, This item was tabled. A Board member asked about SFB's authority to approve a reduction of square footage
that has already occurred. Our legal counsel was present and she indicated that it was within the Board's authority, but
they were still uncomfortable with it. They asked why the District had not sought SFB approval prior to the demolition.
Since we did not have an answer to that question, they asked if a representative from the District was present, and
seeing none, they decided to table the item.

I will need to talk to Dean later this week about next steps, but I wanted to give you a heads-up. We may need you to
come to the next Board meeting, or perhaps to submit background information that we could take to the Board.

Sorry for the inconvenience. I will touch base with you after I talk to Dean. He may want to set up a conference call
with you.

From: Jim Migliorino [Jim.Migliorino@dvusd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 12:27 PM

To: Amber Peterson

Subject: RE: Deer Valley resolution

Ms. Peterson:

Thank you for sharing this in advance of the SFB Meeting. We have no questions nor comments about this recommendation and luck
forward to learning about the outcome of the May 6th meeting.

Jim

>>> Amber Peterson <apeterson @azsfb.gov> 4/28/2015 11:43 AM >>>

Hi Jim, Attached is the staff recommendation regarding reduction of square footage as prepared for the May 6" SFB meeting to be
held at the Arizona State Archives building. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thank you.

From: Jim Migliorino [mailto:Jim.Migliorino@dvusd.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Amber Peterson

Subject: Fwd: SFB resolution

Ms. Peterson:

Attached is our Board resolution for the reduction of the square footage at both Constitution Elementary School and
Deer Valley Middle School. Please let me know what else we need to do to have this considered by the School Facilities
Board.

Thank you,

Jim Migliorino
Associate Superintendent of Fiscal and Business Services

Deer Valley Unified School District
(623) 445-4958



GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM FORM
Deer Valley Unified School District #97
DATE OF MEETING: March 10, 2015
TITLE: Reduction of Square Footage
BACKGROUND: Per A.R.S. 15-341, subsection G, school districts are required to obtain

School Facilities Board permission for reduction of square footage. The following changes to
square footages were part of the modernization efforts at these two campuses:

Constitution Elementary School
CTDS: 070297115

New
Building Number Building Description Gross Area  Gross Area Notes
1001 Adm/Classroom 6,231 10,708 4,477 SF addition in 2013
1002 Classroom 27-45 17,682 16,867 partial demo in 2013
1006 Media/CR/RR 3,594 - demolished in 2013
1010 Kgarten/Office 5,040 4,261 partial demo in 2013
1013 Media Support 816 - demolished in 2013
33,363 31,836

1,527 Total Reduction

Deer Valley Middie School
CTDS: 070297111

New
Building Number Building Description Gross Area  Gross Area Notes
1002 Café/Kitchen 8,488 9,818 1,330SF additionin 2014
1004 CR 700800 11,852 - demolished in 2014
1006 Arts/CR 100 13,049 15,481 2,432 SF addition in 2014
33,389 25,299

8,090 Total Reduction

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of the Administration that the District submit
a formal request to the School Facilities Board to remove this square footage from the District’s
square footage inventory.

SIGNATURES:

&“a \ilf\f b

BOARD PRESTDENT / \SUPERINTENDENT




Building Renewal Grants
June 1, 2015

FY 2009 Appropriation

FY 2009 Sweep

FY 2010 Appropriation

FY 2010 Sweep

FY 2011 Appropriation

FY 2012 Appropriation

FY 2012 Supplemental Appropriation
FY 2013 Appropriation

FY 2014 Appropriation

FY 2015 Appropriation

FY 2015 Supplemental Appropriation

Total Available

Project Awards to Date *
Balance **

June 3, 2015 Awards
Balance **

The Board has awarded 805 projects.

59 projects are in design
262 projects are in construction
484 projects are complete

$20,000,000
($13,000,000)
$3,000,000
($332,100)
$2,667,900
$2,667,900
$11,500,000
$2,667,900
$16,667,900
$16,667,900
$10,119,694

$72,627,094
($68,333,502)
$4,293,592
($3,533,321)
$760,271

* Includes projects authorized by Executive Director and presented to Board for ratification 6/3/15.
** Includes savings from projects closed out since last Board meeting (listed below):

Project
District No.
Bicentennial UHSD 005
Bowie USD 002
Bowie USD 003
Bullhead City ESD 009
Bullhead City ESD 012
Bullhead City ESD 013
Cave Creek USD 005
Clarkdale-Jerome ESD 004
Colorado River UHSD 018
Colorado River UHSD 014
Colorado River UHSD 019
Coolidge USD 015
Coolidge USD 017
Globe USD 004
Grand Canyon USD 002
Humboldt USD 005
Lake Havasu USD 011
Lake Havasu USD 012

Mingus UHSD 003

Scope
HVAC

$

Special Equipment $
Special Equipment $

Special Systems
Special Systems
Special Systems
HVAC
Roofing
Special Systems
HVAC
Plumbing
HVAC
HVAC
HVAC
Roofing
Roofing
HVAC
Plumbing
HVAC

b
$
$

R e RS R e R R o R PR F AR AR C A R e G

Award

24,533
15,000
3,000
10,000
3,827
6,500
14,747
103,000
1,875
24,000
10,278
6,000
7,000
3,500
112,000
55,000
4,679
2,300
21,000

@ PP PP P PP DOPPODD PN B NN

Amount
Expended

22,995
9,707
2,577
7,760
1,020
5,531

14,521

102,288
1,445

20,250
9,777
5,516
6,531
3,500

98,737

45,675
3,679
1,964

15,617

A O PO PPN O PHHHAH

Remaining

Balance

1,539
5,293
423
2,240
2,807
969
226
712
430
3,750
501
484
469
13,263
9,325
1,001
336
5,384



Solomon ESD
Tolleson ESD
Tombstone USD
Tombstone USD
Tombstone USD
Tonto Basin ESD
Tonto Basin ESD
Wickenburg USD
Yuma ESD 008

001
011
003
004
005
004
005
004
008

Plumbing
HVAC
Special Systems
Special Systems
Special Systems
Plumbing
Roofing
Plumbing
Plumbing

AR s IR R o e A o R e o o

21,805
9,500
420
1,400
2,100
98,869
7,000
7,337
202,418

& A O hHeheh PP

14,805
8,178
233

503
1,695
93,360
6,023
7,337
128,206

PR N P PP hH P w

7,000
1,322
188

898

405
5,509
977
74,212
139,661



Format Document Page 1 of 1

Arizona State Legislature Bill Number Search: [ [Q)]

Fifty-second Legislature - First Regular Session change session | printer friendly version
Email a Member | Email Webmaster

Senate House Legislative Council JLBC More Agencies Bills Committees Calendars/News

'_'AIﬁS‘I'i‘J'IIP?\'GE HEXT DOCOMIENT PREWOUS DOCOMENT II

15-2032. School facilities board building renewal grant fund; definitions
A. The building renewal grant fund is established consisting of monies aﬁpropriated to
the fund by the legislature. The school facilities board shall administer the fund and
distribute monies to school districts for the purpose of maintaining the adequacy of
existing school facilities. Monies in the fund are exempt from the provisions of section
35-190 relatinfq to lapsing of aﬁpropriations.

B. The school facilities board shall distribute monies from the fund based on grant

requests from school districts to fund primary building renewal projects. Project

requests shall be prioritized by the school facilities board, with priority given to school
districts that have provided routine preventative maintenance on the facility, and to
school districts that can provide a match of monies provided by the fund. The school
facilities board shall approve only projects that will be completed within twelve
months, unless similar projects on average take Ionger to complete.

C. School districts that receive monies from the fund shall use these monies on
rojects for buildings or any part of a building in the school facilities board's database
or any of the following:

1. Major renovations and repairs to a building.

%. L|J grading systems and areas that will maintain or extend the useful life of the
uilding.

3. Infrastructure costs.

. Monies received from the fund shall not be used for any of the following purposes:

. New construction.

. Remodeling interior space for aesthetic or preferential reasons.

. Exterior beautification.

. Demolition.

. Routine preventative maintenance.

. Any project in a building, or part of a building, that is being leased to another

entity, including a charter school that is sponsored by a school district pursuant to

section 15-183.

;E. l—:\jccommodation schools are not eligible for monies from the building renewal grant
und.

F. If the school facilities board or a court of competent jurisdiction determines that a

school district received monies from the building renewal grant fund that must be

reimbursed to the school facilities board due to legal action associated with improper
construction by a hired contractor, the school district shall reimburse the school
facilities board an agreed-on amount for deposit into the building renewal grant fund.

G. For the purposes of this section:

1. "Primary building renewal projects" means projects that are necessary for buildings

owned by school districts that are required to meet the minimum adequacy standards

for student capacity and that fall below the minimum school facility adequacy
guidelines, as adopted by the school facilities board pursuant to section 15-2011, for

?ch_cla_?l districts that have provided routine preventative maintenance to the school
acility.

2. "Routine preventative maintenance" means services that are performed on a

regular schedule at intervals ranging from four times a year to once every three

years, or on the schedule of services recommended by the manufacturer of the

spem_ﬁc building system or equipment, that are intended to extend the useful life of a

building system and reduce the need for major repairs.

3. "Student capacity" has the same meaning prescribed in section 15-2011.

U WNFO

©2007 Arizona State Legislature

http://www.azleg state.az.us/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/02032. htm&Title=15&D... 6/1/2015



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item Vl.a.

Subject: VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests
a. Consideration and possible vote to ratify the Executive Director's
awards of Building Renewal Grant funds as authorized by the
Building Renewal Grant Policy IX.C. (up to $50,000 for project award)

Colorado River Union

Lake Havasu Unified

Pine Strawberry Elementary
Tolleson Elementary

Background — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace roll-up fire doors)
Colorado River Union has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace the roll-up fire
doors to the cafeteria in Building 1002 at River Valley High School (project number 080502002-
1002-021BRG).

Colorado River Union, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix on the Colorado River, has two
schools. River Valley High School is comprised of 11 buildings constructed between 1992 and
2007, totaling 164,294 square feet. Building 1002 was built in 1992, totaling 14,115 square feet.

The district has received a proposal to assess the condition of the roll-up kitchen fire doors for
$3,000.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct primary
building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace roll-up fire doors
Staff recommends that Colorado River Union be awarded $4,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to assess the roll-up kitchen fire doors on Building 1002 at River Valley High School

(project number 080502002-1002-021BRG). This includes $1 ,000 in contingency that will only be
used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Lake Havasu Unified (Smoketree ES — repair chiller refrigerant line and
recharge)
Lake Havasu Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace a refrigerant line
to the chiller at Smoketree Elementary School (project Number 080201 101-1001-017BRG)

Lake Havasu Unified, located 202 miles northwest of Phoenix along the Colorado River, has nine
schools. Smoketree Elementary School is comprised of two buildings constructed in 1969 and
1998, totaling 57,991 square feet. Building 1001 totals 50,714 square feet.



The district received a proposal to repair the leak and replace up to 850 pounds of refrigerant for
$16,000.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct primary
building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Lake Havasu Unified (Smoketree ES — repair chiller refrigerant line and
recharge)

Staff recommends that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded $16,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to repair the refrigerant line to the chiller in Building 1001 at Smoketree Elementary School
(project number 080201101-1001-017BRG).

Background — Pine Strawberry Elementary (Pine Strawberry ES — replace mini_split
system)

Pine Strawberry Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace the mini
split heat pump system serving the computer room Building 1001 at Pine Strawberry Elementary
School (project number 040312001-1001-003BRG).

Pine Strawberry Elementary, located 100 miles northwest of Phoenix, has one school. Pine
Strawberry Elementary School is comprised of eight buildings constructed between 1917 and
1989, totaling 66,745 square feet. Building 1001 was constructed in 1989, totaling 33,426 square
feet.

The district received proposals to replace the mini split heat pump system in the amount of $6,355.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct primary
building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Pine Strawberry Elementary (Pine Strawberry ES — replace mini split
system)

Staff recommends that Pine Strawberry Elementary be awarded $12,355 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to replace the mini split heat pump system serving the computer room in Building
1001 at Pine Strawberry Elementary School (project number 040312001-1001-003BRG). This
includes $2,500 for a structural analysis, $2,500 for asbestos testing and abatement (if needed)
and $1,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Tolleson Elementary (Sheely Farms ES - replace compressor)

Tolleson Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace the HVAC
compressor serving rooms 306-308 in Building 1001 at Sheely Farms Elementary School (project
number 070417103-1001-014BRG).

Tolleson Elementary, located 15 miles west of downtown Phoenix, has four schools. Sheely
Farms Elementary is comprised of two buildings constructed between 2002 and 2010, totaling
101,272 square feet. Building 1001 was built in 2002, totaling 90,788 square feet.



The district received a proposal for the compressor in the amount of $1,911.

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to ARS §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct primary
building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Tolleson Elementary (Sheely Farms ES — replace compressor)

Staff recommends that Tolleson Elementary be awarded $2,100 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace the HVAC compressor serving rooms 306-308 in Building 1001 at Sheely
Farms Elementary School (project number 070417103-1001-014BRG). This includes $189 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X ] action / described below

1.

Board ratification that Colorado River Union be awarded $4,000 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to assess the roll-up kitchen fire doors on Building 1002 at River Valley High
School (project number 080502002-1002-021BRG). This includes $1,000 in contingency
that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board ratification that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded $16,000 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to repair the refrigerant line to the chiller in Building 1001 at Smoketree
Elementary School (project number 080201101-1001-017BRG).

Board ratification that Pine Strawberry Elementary be awarded $12,355 in Building
Renewal Grant funding to replace the mini split heat pump system serving the computer
room in Building 1001 at Pine Strawberry Elementary School (project number 040312001-
1001-003BRG). This includes $2,500 for a structural analysis, $2,500 for asbestos testing

and abatement (if needed) and $1,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board ratification that Tolleson Elementary be awarded $2,100 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to replace the HVAC compressor serving rooms 306-308 in Building 1001
at Sheely Farms Elementary School (project number 070417103-1001-014BRG). This
includes $189 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ 1]



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail o ditional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Colorado River Union
BRG Project Number: 080502002-1002-021BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Replace roll-up fire doors
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: Cookson Door Sales (480-377-8777)
Executive Authority: 3/27/2015
Board approval; 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 3,000
Contingency (1) $ 1,000

Architecture / Engineering (A&E)

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection

Total Additional Cost:

Total SFB Funded Project Cost:

District Share (Local Funds):

SFB Board Approved Amount:

N Rk o | AR lenlen
'

Total Project Cost:

@ Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Colorado River UHSD 021BRG Vertical Sheet.xls




Y
. 3
1

e
i
C/

School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/21/2015 7:00:51 PM Application ID: 1950
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Colorado River Union High School District
Superintendent: Riley Frie
Contact Person: John Wawrzynek

Contact Phone Number: 9284447529

Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: River Valley High School
Buildings: 1002 Cafeteria

Application Title: Fire Doors

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[Fire Doors (roll Up) has been tagged non-compliance. as per the fire code. Needs to be brought up to code. |

Project Category: Special Systems

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[N/A

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

3/21/2015 7:00:50 PM 1 Application ID: 1950



COOKSON DOOR SALES PROPOSAL
. _OF ARIZONA
@"”" 705 West 22™ Street, Tempe, AZ 85282 Date: 03-26-2015

Ph# 480.377.8777  Fax 480.377.8788
- Commercial ROC 094896  Residential ROC 094890

Proposal Submitted To: : : Project: Mohave High School |
Colorado River Union HS District ' 2251 Highway 95

2251 Highway 95 - Bullhead City, AZ 86442
Bullhead City, AZ 86442 - &

River Valley High School
‘ 2250 Laguna Rd
Attn: John ' Mohave Valley, AZ 86440

JWawrzynek@bullheadschools.com

We propose to provide Labor and Materials to service 5 existing Fire Roll Up Doors at each
location listed above as needed. Not to exceed the amount of $3,000 without prior Approval.

Not to Exceed.............. et eerr e eatarrarererneiaaanaaree e $3,000.00

Note: This cost includés a $952.50 trip charge. If the t‘otal‘amount will exceed $3,000 an additional
proposal will be sent.

Exclusions: After hou'rs work, additional parts and labor

Terms: Net 30

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike S 4
manner according to specification submitted, per standard practices. Any alteration or deviation - N 4 }
from above specification involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will By

become an extra charge over and above the estimate. Ali agreements are contingent upon strikes, Authorized ’

accidents, and delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, and other necessary insurance. Our

workers are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance., Signature:

Proposal nyly be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal: . )
The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are autharized to do the Dan Mahaﬁey

% work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. if collection is necessary, purchaser
/  agrees {o pay all attorneys fees, costs and expenses.

Dan@Cooksonaz.com

F\APPS\WORD\PROPOSAL\AnN's Black Proposal.doc

Signature: Date:



* 1230 HIGHWAY 95 - BULLHEAD CITY, AZ 86429 - 928-754-2001

March 12, 2015

Colorado River Union High School District
5221 Hwy 95 Suite 5 '
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426

Dear Riley Frei,

| am writing this letter at the request of David Kennon, Assessment Specialist, at the School
Facilities Board for the State of Arizona. This is referencing the Mohave High School Cafeteria located at
2251 Hwy 95. We met today to discuss the following two issues.

1. The fire suppression system beneath the hood where the stove is located does not meet the
requirements for cooking. The hood must be a Type 1 hood with a UL-300 Wet Chemical
Suppression System. Until this system is installed, there can be no cooking of any foods that
produce any form of grease laden vapors. This is in violation of the 2006 International Fire
Code. This issue must be corrected as soon as possible. This is a violation that has been present
for some time.

2. The fire doors that divide the cooking area from the cafeteria are red tagged and have been so’
for some time. These doors must be repaired and placed back in service where they may
provide the designed fire protection required for the students. In accordance with the 2006
International Fire Code, these doors must be operational, serviced, and tested on an annual
basis. These doors must be repaired as soon as possible. ’

These issues must be addressed in a very timely manner. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 928-754-2001 ext 4222.

Yours for better fire prevention,

Jim~Bykens, Fire Mab¥shal
Bullhead City Fire Department

Cc: David Kennon



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

District:

Detail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

Lake Havasu Unified

Project Number: 080201101-1001-017BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Repair chiller refrigerant line and recharge
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: Pueblo Mechanical (800-840-9170)
Executive Authority: 5/1/2015
Board Approval:. 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 16,000
Contingency (1) $ -

Architecture / Engineering (A&E)

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection (structural and geo-tech)

Total Additional Cost:

Total SFB Funded Project Cost:

District Share (Local Funds):

SFB Board Approved Amount:

Total Project Cost:

€N A eh & | nlR|n|en
-
o
[=]
[=4
o

(® Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Lake Havasu USD 017BRG Vertical Shest vie



C

@

School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 ' Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/1/2015 2:21:05 PM Application ID: 2008
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Lake Havasu Unified District
Superintendent: Gail Malay
Contact Person: John Simpson

Contact Phone Number: 928-505-6918

Contact Email: jsimpson@havasu.k12.az.us
School Site: Smoketree Elementary School
Buildings: 1001 1

Application Title: Chiller refrigerant leak repair

Description of Problem
Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional

studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[refrigerant line failed and lost charge |

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
I Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[Not covered by insurance

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

5/1/2015 2:35:09 PM 1 Application ID: 2008



Pueblo

Mechanical &
Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170

PROPOSAL - Lake Havasu Schools Smoke Tree Emergency repairs Hard bid
PMC Proposal #:15-05-008

From: Pueblo Mechanical and Controls, Inc. Date: 05/01/2015

Attn:  Shane Bolinger
Lake Havasu Unified School Dis
2200 Havasupai Blvd.
Lake Havasu City
Az. 86403-3798
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403-3798

Dear Shane,

Pueblo Mechanical and Controls appreciates the opportunity to look at this project and is
pleased to provide the following scope for a not to exceed quote for Lake Havasu, Schools
Smoke Tree, Emergency chiller repairs.

Scope of Work:

Repair the broken refrigerant line on chiller.

Pressure system with nitrogen to check for leaks.

Put system in a vacuum.

Weigh in the charge of refrigerant and add oil to the chiller.
Start up and check operation.

We Exclude The Following:

o Repair or replacement of any existing device found to be inoperable.

Material, service, & labor subtotal: $ 16,000.00
AZDR Statute Compliance includedBonding: 0.00% $ 0.00

All projects over $100,000 must be individually bonded, projects under this amount are at the
discretion of the customer; if the project is under $100,000; by accepting this proposal you
agree to waive bonding for this project. if you require bonding; please contact Pueblo
Mechanical immediately and we will provide a quote for the bonding amount.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 ¢ y 11052 N. 247 Ay Avenue, Phoenlx, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 ¢ Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 ¢ AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 ¢ AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




Pueblo

Mechanical &
Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170

We look forward to providing this important service; piease call if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Dan Moon

Preconstruction Manager
(520) 545-1044
Dan@pueblo-mechanical.com

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Name Signature Date

Due to the high cost of equipment and/or extended nature of this project progress billing
may be required,; if a purchase order is created for this project the owner agrees to accept
progress billing for demonstrated and verifiable completed work and/or arrival of
equipment items pending instaiiation.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 , 11052 N. 24" A Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 e Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 ¢ AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 ¢ AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Pine Strawberry Elementary
BRG Project Number:  040312001-1001-003BRG Gila County
Project Description: Replace mini split system
Architect: n/a
Contractor: North Mechanical (928-408-9400)
Executive Authority: 5/7/2015
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 6,355 |
Contingency D $ 1,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 2,500
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 2,500
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 5,000
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 12,355
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 12,355

Total Project Cost: [} 12,355

(® Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Pine Strawberrv ESD 003BRG Vertiral Shaat vie



MAY-7-2815 11:80A FROM:PINE STRAWBERRY SCHO 9284762566 TO: 16825426525 P.1-1

School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/6/2015 11:09:11 AM Application ID: 1973
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Pine Strawberry Elementary District
Superintendent: Cody Barlow
Contact Person: Keith Howell

Contact Phone Number:  928-978-6601

Contact Email: khowell@pineesd.org
School Site: Pine Strawberry Elementary School
Buildings: 1001 Pre thru 8th Grade School

Application Title: Computer room

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[HVAC UNIT has failed in keeping computer room caal. _I
Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.
[HVAC UNIT is not covered by insurance company |

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139
é oc! \ B uv {O\A/
Superinte ted Name
Jow) 5-7-2015%
Superintender{t Signature Date

5/6/2015 11:09:11 AM i Application ID: 1973



HVAC BIDS COMPUTER LAB 2015

NORTH MECHANICAL $s>3<42 $6 354.87 /j L—

ﬁ

CTK HEATING & COOLING $6,854.92 -
H&H HEATING & COOLING $10,064.03
CLIMATE CARE REESE (NO BID)

CALLED AND LEFT MESSAGE 4-16-2015 AT 11:00 AM REESE CALLED BACK THAT EVENING AND MADE
APPOINTMENT FOR FOLLOWING WEEK. HE WAS A NO SHOW



!}JORTH,MECHAMCAL
Y 'Q A

L , , P.O. Box 2745 Date a2
' =y sating . Cooling Payion, AZ 5547 Contac .
" 228 - 463 - 9400 Fox: (928) a68-6947 Contact inam Micholwsn
Proposal & Agreement
Customaer & Jobs bnfo
{ gtge vsitrawberfv Elemsntary School Disirict #42 " Name Compiter Lab Clanern
[ ony B x 1150 i . Address I8 Fin AR P g Lieer Ditve
Phone 528 Sate Az Zp s j iy Fra
19261878 -8016 Ema /. Phone Keith Howell 1528, 575 . 55°E
O ¢ perfarmed : |

1.1s mckutes the ingtailation of a dual zone mm spiit heat pump syslem on the roof and the wall of the classroorm runeng
2 bne se:s to connect ali 3 pieces of equipment together with pressure testing 1o ensure ns leaks exist running 1 new tugh

W?!Bge oot and 2 new communication circuds tg power and control the system. and funning 2 new condensate ines o

§2sting draing andior 1o daylght This also includes all the misc parts fasteners. seaianl, labor. freight tases, and syslem

AR Toof and wall penetralions will ba sealed ang the portion of the ineset which will rur: through the offica space will be
red with & sheet metal cover which is paintable. .

This quote doas include blocking off the existing supply and return registars o separate the room from the exiging
HVAC system,

This quote does not inciude painting

nly: Option 1 Limited 7 years compressor, 5 years parts, 2 years workmanship, and 1 year labor
_ Option 2: Limited 6§ years comprassor. 5 years pars, 2 years workmanship, and 1 year fabor
ARl equipment ratings ara approximate.
Eqsm a0d yodt of nstaliation subject to change dapanding on structural characiaristics, any major changes and or adidions may intur
Jakthionas tows This quote  vatd for 30 days

‘ Upgrades
Equipment / Options . Moy add for price indlcated
Option #1 , Option #2 Option #3 \ / \
" Fujitsu Make: Lennox {Make:
Duai Zone Min: Split iType:  Dual Zona Mini Splig Type®
: ASU18RLF Model#  MSB-ZO-30P4 iModel #
‘AGUIBRLXFZ » MS8-HI-18P1 1
net B'S: 3 Tons  JHeal BIU'S: 3Tons  {Rest Blus
oot Btu's: 3 Tons Cool Btu's: 3 Tons JCool Btu's
NA AFUE NIA AFUE
17 ISEER 17 SEER

,734.421 Total """'_'Sa'_‘J],au.av Total wﬂ
$4,040.65{Deposit: $3,812.92]Deposit: £0.00

$2,693.77]Balance: $2,641.85]Balance: soﬂ k

Paymant Terms: 80% to Start Project, 40% Upon Completion of Project.

Accepind By (Clerd): Dats:
: Date:
. Approved By (Company): , : — —
. LICENSED * BONDED * INSURED - FOR YOUR PROTECTION

Ruabity Minded, Fiandly, and Affordabder”




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail o ditional Cost and Contingency
_X__ Building Renewal Grant Fund
District: Tolleson Elementary
BRG Project Number:  070417103-1001-014BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Replace compressor
Consuitant: n/a
Contractor: Pueblo Mechanical (800-840-9170)
Executive Authority: 5/5/2015
Board ratification: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost: ' $ 1,911
Contingency (1) $ 189
Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 -

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 2,100
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 2,100

Total Project Cost: $ 2,700

(© Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Tolleson ESD 014BRG Vertical Sheet vla




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application
Initial Submission Date: Application ID: 2009
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Tolleson Elementary District
Superintendent: Lupita Hightower
Contact Person: James Serbin

Contact Phone Number:  623-533-3930

Contact Email: jserbin@tesd.k12.az.us
School Site: Sheely Farms
Buildings: 1001 Building A

Application Title: Replace Room 306-308 HVAC Compressor

Description of Preblem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional

studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[Replace compressor, filter drier & contactor. |

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.
[Normal use. Unit is 13 years old.

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Eu4 a(ﬁ [‘tﬂg H(})- L»’ll'bo\m/
Superintepdent Printed Name~"
= 5/ #fel s
Datd '

Sﬁperintéﬁdent Signat(LTre

5/4/2015 4:09:24 PM 1 Application ID: 2009



Pueblo

Mechanical & |
Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170
PROPOSAL - Sheely farms unit HP-F/306-308 Compressor Mohave JOC
Replacement #14G-PMAC2-0903

PMC Proposal #:15-05-003

From: Pueblo Mechanical and Controls, Inc. Date: 05/01/2015

Attn: Enrique Garcia
Tolleson Elementary School District
9261 W. Van Buren
Tolleson, AZ 85353

Dear Enrique,

Pueblo Mechanical and Controls appreciates the opportunity to look at this project and is

pleased to provide the following scope far Sheely farms unit HP-F/306-308 Compressor
Replacement.

Scope of Work:

Disconnect power to equipment.

Recover refrigerant from unit.

Remove faulty compressor, filter drier & contactor.
Flush system with acid scavenger.

Install new compressor, filter drier & contactor.
Pressure system with nitrogen to check for leaks.
Put system in a vacuum.

Weigh in the charge of refrigerant.

Start up and check operation.

We Exclude The Following:

o Repair or replacement of any existing device found to be inoperable.

Material, service, & labor subtotal:
AZDR Statute Compliance Included $ 1,910.22
Bonding: NA §

All projects over $100,000 must be individually bonded, projects under this amount are at the
discretion of the customer; if the project is under $100,000; by accepting this proposal you
agree to waive bonding for this project. If you require bonding; please contact Pueblo
Mechanical immediately and we will provide a quote for the bonding amount.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 e 11052 N. 24™ Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 » Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 ¢ AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 ¢ AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462



Pueblo

Mechanical &
Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170

We look forward to providing this important service; please call if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Melanie McCloud

Service Estimator

(602) 292-5020
Melanie@pueblo-mechanical.com

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Name Signature Date

Due to the high cost of equipment and/or extended nature of this project progress billing
may be required; if a purchase order is created for this project the owner agrees to accept
progress billing for demonstrated and verifiable completed work and/or arrival of
equipment items pending installation.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 s 11052 N. 24" Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 e Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 ¢ AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 ¢ AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item VI.b.

Subject: VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests
b. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify
Building Renewal Grant Requests (supplemental awards)

Ash Creek Elementary (2 requests)
Canon Elementary

Creighton Elementary

Duncan Unified

Holbrook Unified

JO Combs Unified

Kingman Unified

Round Valley Unified (3 requests)
Tolleson Elementary

Background — Ash Creek Elementary (Ash Creek ES — repair sidewalks) Request 1 of 2
On April 1, 2015, the Board awarded Ash Creek Elementary $9,952 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to repair the sidewalks that are trip hazards at Ash Creek Elementary School (project
number 020453101-9999-005BRG).

The design has been completed and the Architect has estimated the construction costs at
$66,600.

Initial award 4/1/2015

Professional design $9,952
Supplemental funding requested:

Estimated construction cost $66,600
Contingency $10,000

Total additional funding requested: $76,600
Total project cost: $86,552
Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Ash Creek Elementary (Ash Creek ES — repair sidewalks

Staff recommends that Ash Creek Elementary be awarded an additional $76,600 in Building
Renewal Grant funding to repair the sidewalks at Ash Creek Elementary School (project number
020453101-9999-005BRG). This includes $10,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $86,552.



Background — Ash Creek Elementary (Ash Creek ES — replace septic system) Request 2
of 2

On January 7, 2015, the Board awarded $40,590 in Building Renewal Grant funding to Ash
Creek Elementary for the replacement of the septic system at Ash Creek Elementary School
(project number 020453101-9999-004BRG).

The design has been completed and the Engineer has estimated the construction costs at
$160,000.

Initial award 1/7/2015

Professional design $40,590
Supplemental funding requested:

Estimated construction cost $132,800
Contingency $19,920

Total additional funding requested: $152,720

Total project cost: $193,310

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Ash Creek Elementary (Ash Creek ES — replace septic system)

Staff recommends that Ash Creek Elementary be awarded an additional $152,720 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of the septic system at Ash Creek Elementary
School (project number 020453101-9999-004BRG). This includes $19,920 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $193,310.

Background — Canon Elementary (Canon ES — correct drainage)
On December 10, 2014, the Board awarded Canon Elementary $2,800 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to provide professional investigation services to correct the drainage system that

Is causing erosion around classroom Building 1001 at Canon Elementary School (project
number 130350101-1001-005BRG).

The engineer has submitted a proposal to correct the drainage system and erosion including
design for $2,800, and construction documents and administration for $3,050.

Initial award 12/10/2014

Engineering investigation $2,800
Supplemental funding requested:

Design $2,800
Construction docs and administration $3,050
Estimated construction cost $30,000
Contingency $7.500
Total supplemental funding requested: $43,350

Total project cost: : ' $46,150



Criteria for Eligibility:
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Canon Elementary (Canon ES — correct drainage)

Staff recommends that Canon Elementary be awarded an additional $43,350 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for the design, bid, construction administration and construction to
correct water erosion and drainage around classroom Building 1001 at Canon Elementary
School (project number 130350101-1001-005BRG). This includes $7,500 in contingency that
will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $46,150.

Background — Creighton Elementary (Creighton ES — roof replacement)
On January 7, 2015, the Board awarded Creighton Elementary $3,905 for the roof evaluation on
all buildings at Creighton Elementary School (project number 0704141 10-9999-004BRG).

The existing roof has failed in numerous areas due to age and either must be replaced or
restored as per the roof consultant’s report. :

01 1954 5,662
1003 1954 | 13,425
1004 1954 6,270
1008 1935 1,372
1009 1935 3,750
1010 1936 1,372
1011 1935 3,750
1012 1935 4,067
1013 1982 1,100
1016 1988 9,973
1017 1993 8,420

Total: 59,161

Initial Award 1/7/2015

Roof Evaluation $3,905
Supplemental funding requested:

Design/Construction Administration/Structural $27,440
Estimated Construction Cost $479,767
Asbestos Survey $7,108
Abatement Oversight Cost $60,000
Abatement (Estimate) $80,000
Contingency $60,000
Total supplemental funding requested: $714,315

Total project cost: $718,220



Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Creighton Elementary (Creighton ES — roof replacement)

Staff recommends that Creighton Elementary be awarded $714,315 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for professional and construction services for the replacement of the roofs on all
buildings identified on the architect's consultant report at Creighton Elementary School (project
number 070414110-9999-004BRG). This includes $60,000 in contingency that will only be used
with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $718,220.

Background — Duncan Unified (Duncan ES — roof repairs)

On May 6, 2015, the Board awarded Duncan Unified $7,000 for a roofing consultant to assess
the existing leaking metal roof on Buildings 1001 and 1002 at Duncan Elementary School
(project number 060202102-9999-003BRG).

Duncan Unified, located 205 miles southeast of Phoenix, has three schools. Duncan Elementary
School is comprised of five buildings constructed between 1974 and 1999, totaling 34,994
square feet. Buildings 1001 and 1002 were built in 1974, totaling 12,864 and 10,084 square
feet, respectively.

The district received the architect’s fee proposal and estimate based on their site investigation.

Initial Award 5/6/2015

Investigation $2,000
Asbestos survey $5,000
Total: $7,000
Supplemental funding requested:

Design/structural evaluation $17,300
Construction Administration $6,210
Estimated construction cost $234,472
Contingency $15,000

Total supplemental funding requested: $272,982

Total project cost: $279,982

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Duncan Unified (Duncan ES — roof repairs)

Staff recommends that Duncan Unified be awarded $272,982 in Building Renewal Grant funding
for roof repairs on Buildings 1001 and 1002 at Duncan Elementary School (project number
060202102-9999-003BRG). This includes $2,500 for structural engineering, and $15,000 in




contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval. This brings the total project cost to
$279,982.

Background — Holbrook Unified (Holbrook HS — correct drainage and repair courtyard)

On December 10, 2014, the Board awarded Holbrook Unified $8,200 for professional services
to provide an evaluation and construction bid documents to repairfreplace the concrete
courtyard and drainage at Holbrook High School (project number 090203207-9999-003BRG).

The design documents have been completed and staff has agreed with the scope of work.

Initial Award 12/10/2014

Design $8,200
Supplemental funding requested:

Construction Administration $7,500
Estimated Construction Cost $195,630
Contingency $20,000
Total supplemental funding requested: $223,130
Total Project Cost: $231,330

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct

primary building renewal projects.
The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation—Holbrook Unified (Holbrook HS — correct drainage and repair courtyard)
Staff recommends that Holbrook Unified be awarded an additional $223,130 in Building
Renewal Grant funding to correct the concrete courtyard and drainage at Holbrook High School
(project number 090203207-9999-003BRG). This includes $20,000 in contingency that will only
be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $231 ,330.

Background — JO Combs Unified (Combs HS — repair central plant condenser pumps)

On May 6, 2015, the Board awarded J O Combs Unified $25,342 for an engineer to assess the
failed condenser pumps on a water source heat pump central plant in Building 1006 at Combs
High School (project number 110344201-1006-001BRG).

The assessment was to include the control system, pumps, and valves. The assessor was to
perform a review the control programming, exercise all components, and provide a report with
recommended solutions. $8,342 was also awarded to repair one failed pump.

The failed pump has been rebuilt and replaced, and the engineering assessment and testing
have been completed. The report revealed the plant controls were the cause of the failure. The

report also gives an estimated budget to fix the controls at $15,000. Staff agrees with the scope
of work and the need for further repairs.



Initial Award 5/6/2015

Engineering $12,000
Pump rebuild $8,342
Contingency $5,000
Total: $25,342
Supplemental funding requested:

Estimated construction cost $15,000
Total project cost: $40,342

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation— JO Combs Unified (Combs HS — repair central plant condenser pumps)
Staff recommends that JO Combs Unified be awarded an additional $15,000 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for the repair of the plant controls on Building 1006 at Combs High
School (project number 110344201-1006-001BRG). This brings the total project cost to
$40,342.

Background — Kingman Unified (Kingman HSN — upgrade EMS controls)

On November 12, 2014, the Board awarded Kingman Unified $275,000 for engineering services
and the estimated construction cost to replace the EMS climate control system at Kingman High
School - North (project number 080220202-9999-009BRG).

Bids were received from pre-qualified bidders and a low bid came in at $290,848, which
exceeds the original estimate of $240,000 by $50,848.

Initial Award 11/12/2014

Engineering services $35,000
Estimated construction cost $240.,000
Total: $275,000
Low bid $290,848
Estimated construction cost -$240.000
Shortfall $50,848
Supplemental funding requested:

Shortfall $50,848
Contingency $10.000
Total supplemental funding requested: $60,848
Total project cost: $335,848

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to AR.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.




The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation - Kingman Unified (Kingman HSN — upgrade EMS controls)

Staff recommends that Kingman Unified be awarded an additional $60,848 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to replace the EMS climate control system at Kingman High School — North
(project number 080220202-9999-009BRG). This includes $10,000 in contingency that will only
be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley MS — replace emergency exit lighting)
Request 1 of 3

On May 7, 2014, the Board awarded Round Valley Unified $2,960 for the design to replace the
emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley Middle School (project number
010210103-9999-001BRG).

The existing emergency exit lighting is inoperable and must be replaced. It is the original
equipment installed in 1983.

1001 1983 | 59,375

1002 1979 | 26,793

Total: | 86,168
Initial Award 5/7/2014
Design $2,960
Supplemental funding requested:
Construction Administration $3,020
Estimated Construction Cost $77,285
Contingency $7.000
Total $87,305
Total project cost: $90,265

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley MS — replace emergency exit
lighting)

Staff recommends that Round Valley Unified be awarded an additional $87,305 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services for the replacement of the
emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley Middle School (project number
010210103-9999-001BRG). This includes $7,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $90,265.




Background — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley PS — replace emergency exit lighting)
Request 2 of 3

On August 6, 2014, the Board awarded Round Valley Unified $2,750 for the design to replace
the emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley Primary School (project number
010210101-9999-002BRG). Building 1001 was built in 1983, totaling 61,875 square feet.

The existing emergency exit lighting is inoperable and must be replaced. It is the original
equipment installed in 1983.

Initial Award 8/6/2014

Design $2,750
Supplemental funding requested:

Construction Administration $1,550
Estimated Construction Cost $12,046
Contingency $2.000
Total $15,596
Total project cost: $18,346

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley PS — replace emergency exit
lighting)

Staff recommends that Round Valley Unified be awarded an additional $15,596 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services for the replacement of the
emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley Primary School (project number
010210101-9999-002BRG). This includes $2,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $18,346.

Background — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley HS — replace emergency exit lighting)
R 3

equest 3 of
On December 10, 2014, the Board awarded Round Valley Unified $4,500 for the design to

replace the emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley High School (project number
010210210-9999-004BRG).

The existing emergency exit lighting is inoperable and must be replaced.

1001 | 1989 | 59870

1002 1949 | 21,325
1003 1965 | 15,241
1004 1979 | 17,862
1005 1981 12,968
1006 1984 4,050




1007 1985 | 32,534
1008 1931 1,130
1009 1993 888
1010 1975 6,484
1011 1993 | 135,860
1012 2002 2,440
1013 2002 1,800
Total: | 312,452

Initial Award 12/10/2014

Design $4,500
Supplemental funding requested:

Construction Administration $3,931
Estimated Construction Cost $100,591
Contingency $10.000
Total $114,522
Total project cost: $119,022

Criteria for Eligibility ;
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Round Valley Unified (Round Valley HS — replace emergency exit
lighting)

Staff recommends that Round Valley Unified be awarded an additional $114,522 in Building
Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services for the replacement of the
emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round Valley High School. This includes $10,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to
$119,022.

Background — Tolleson Elementary (Porfirio H. Gonzales ES — roof replacements)

On March 4, 2015 and May 6, 2015, the Board awarded Tolleson Elementary a total of
$487,860 in Building Renewal Grant for the roof replacement on Buildings 1006, 1009, 1010,
1011, 1012, 1013, 1014, 1015 and 1016 at PH Gonzales Elementary School (project number
070417001-9999-012BRG).

The district procured bids for the work; the low bid received was $573,376, which is $117,021
over the estimated construction cost of $456,355.

Previous awards
Investigation/structural evaluation/CA 3/4/2015 $21,505

Estimated construction cost 5/6/2015 $456,355
Contingency 5/6/2015 $10,000

Total: $487,860



Supplemental funding requested:

Low bid $573,376
Estimated construction cost -$456,355
Shortfall $117,021
Additional Contingency $20.000
Total supplemental funding requested: $137,021
Total project cost: $624,881

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to ARS §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct primary
building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Tolleson Elementary (Porfirio H. Gonzales ES — roof replacements)

Staff recommends that Tolleson Elementary be awarded an additional $137,021 in Building
Renewal Grant funding to replace the roofing on Buildings 1006, 1009, 1010, 1011, 1012, 1013,
1014, 1015 and 1016 at PH Gonzales Elementary School (project number 070417001-9999-
012BRG). This includes $20,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X] action / described below

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Ash Creek Elementary be awarded an
additional $76,600 in Building Renewal Grant funding to repair the sidewalks at Ash
Creek Elementary School (project number 020453101-9999-005BRG). This includes
$10,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total
project cost to $86,552.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Ash Creek Elementary be awarded an
additional $152,720 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the replacement of the septic
system at Ash Creek Elementary School (project number 020453101-9999-004BRG).
This includes $19,920 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and
brings the total project cost to $193,310.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Canon Elementary be awarded an
additional $43,350 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the design, bid, construction
administration and construction to correct water erosion and drainage around classroom
Building 1001 at Canon Elementary School (project number 130350101-1001-005BRG).
This includes $7,500 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and
brings the total project cost to $46,150.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Creighton Elementary be awarded
$714,315 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services
for the replacement of the roofs on all buildings identified on the architect's consultant
report at Creighton Elementary School (project number 070414110-9999-004BRG).
This includes $60,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and
brings the total project cost to $718,220.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Duncan Unified be awarded $272,982
in Building Renewal Grant funding for roof repairs on Buildings 1001 and 1002 at



Duncan Elementary School (project number 060202102-9999-003BRG). This includes
$2,500 for structural engineering, and $15,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval. This brings the total project cost to $279,982.

6. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Holbrook Unified be awarded an
additional $223,130 in Building Renewal Grant funding to correct the concrete courtyard
and drainage at Holbrook High School (project number 090203207-9999-003BRG). This
includes $20,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and
brings the total project cost to $231,330.

7. Board approval of the staff recommendation that JO Combs Unified be awarded an
additional $15,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the repair of the plant controls
on Building 1006 at Combs High School (project number 110344201-1006-001BRG).
This brings the total project cost to $40,342.

8. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Kingman Unified be awarded an
additional $60,848 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the EMS climate control
system at Kingman High School — North (project number 080220202-9999-009BRG).
This includes $10,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval. -

9. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Round Valley Unified be awarded an
additional $87,305 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction
services for the replacement of the emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round
Valley Middle School (project number 010210103-9999-001BRG). This includes $7,000
in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total project
cost to $90,265.

10. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Round Valley Unified be awarded an
additional $15,596 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction
services for the replacement of the emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round
Valley Primary School (project number 010210101-9999-002BRG). This includes
$2,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval and brings the total
project cost to $18,346.

11. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Round Valley Unified be awarded an
additional $114,522 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction
services for the replacement of the emergency exit lighting in all buildings at Round
Valley High School. This includes $10,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval and brings the total project cost to $119,022.

12. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Tolleson Elementary be awarded an
additional $137,021 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the roofing on
Buildings 1006, 1009, 1010, 1011, 1012, 1013, 1014, 1015 and 1016 at PH Gonzales
Elementary School (project number 070417001-9999-012BRG). This includes $20,000
in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ ]



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Ash Creek Elementary

BRG Project Number: 020453101-9999-005BRG Cochise County
Project Description: Repair sidewalks

Architect of Record: Robert Polcar Architects (480-675-9760)

Contractor: TBD

Board Approval Date: 4/1/2015
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015

School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 66,600
Contingency (1) $ 10,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 9,952
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ _
Total Additional Cost: $ 9,952
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 86,552
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 86,552
Total Project Cost: $ 86,552 |

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-8529 Ach Craak EQN NARDDA \laciiai A _1 2



May 21, 2015

To: Dan Demland
School Facilities Liaison
Arizona School Facilities Board
Phoenix, Arizona

Re: Sidewalk Replacement
Ash Creek Elementary School, Pierce, AZ
SFB Project 020453101-9999-005 BRG

Dan,

We have made a site visit, had a civil survey completed, and have finished a
schematic design option for the sidewalk replacement.

The estimated quantity of sidewalk to be removed is approximately 5,000 square feet.
The estimated quantity of new sidewalk is approximately 6,400 square feet. Based on
these quantities we would estimate the construction cost of the project at about
$65,000. For budgeting purposes you should include a 2.5% cost for bonds, making
the total construction contract about $66,600.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Gy rm

Bob Polcar, RA
Robert Polcar Architects, Inc.

4226 N. 84" Place, Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Page 10of 1 ROBERT POLCAR ARCHITECTS, INC
T:/AZSFB/AshCreek_Sidewalks_estimate ARCHITECTURE » PLANNING « INTERIORS ¥B ‘
p| 480.675.9760 «c| 602.363.4096



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Ash Creek Elementary

BRG Project Number:  020453101-9999-004BRG Cochise County
Project Description: Replace septic system

Architect of Record: Fluid Solutions {602-707-7777)

Contractor: TBD

Board Approval Date: 1/7/12015
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015

School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 132,800
Contingency (1) $ 19,920
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 40,590

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

AR N

Testing & Inspection

40,590

Total Additional Cost: ]

Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 193,310
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 193,310
Total Project Cost: $ 193,310

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Ash Creek ESD 004BRG Vertical Sheet xis



@ Fluid Solutions

Woter « Wostewole: = Inginesting » Envicrmentol Servicas

MEMORANDUM
To: Sue Shepard, Ash Creek Elementary School —  —=o—
District
From: Norm Fain, PE

Date: May 26, 2015

Subject:  Ash Creek Elementary School septic system

Cc: Dan Demland, School LUaison, Arizona School / Explres 3/31/2018
Facilities Board

This memorandum describes the existing conditions, regulatory requirements, alternative
solutions, and our recommended solution. Ash Creek Elementary School currently treats their
sewage through three existing conventional septic tanks and leach fields. One tank is too small
for the current flow, a second tank has been found to have excessive roots penetrating the tank,
Leach fields serving these tanks are both failing. The third system, serving the Gym and
Cafeteria, was evaluated and it did not exhibit any failures, The evaluation included cleaning
and review of the tank and pipeline serving the leach field. There were no failures noted and
the leach field showed no visible signs of surfacing. The third system is not addressed further in
this memorandum. The noted failures in the other two systems have caused the school to
investigate solutions for the replacement of two of the three existing systems.

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Hydraulic System Design and Nitrogen Loading

The Ash Creek Elementary School septic system hydraulic design must accommodate flows
typically expected from 227 students and associated staff based on Arizana Schaol Facilities
Board school capacity figures. Assuming a student-to-staff ratio of 14:1, the 227 students
indicates staff of about 17. Based on recommended flow rates for schools found in AAC R18-9-

E323, Table 1, these values produce an estimated average daily wastewater flow as shown
below:

227 students x 18 gped = 4,086 gpd
17 staff x 20 gpcd =__340 gpd

TOTAL 4,426 gpd

NOTE: Student flow rate includes 3 gpd/student for cafeteria/gym in addition to the base 15
gpd/student,

Page 1 of 10



@ FHuid Solutions

Water « Wastewater « Enginesring « Emvitermental Servicas

Currently, students attend 149 days and staff are present for 165 days each school year would
produce an annual wastewater load of:

4,086 gpd x 149 days + 340 gpd x 165 days = 664,914 gallons per year

ADEQ requires evaluation of the flow to meet nitrogen reduction requirements per Arizona
Administrative Code (AAC) Title 18 {(Environmental Quality), Chapter 9 (Department of
Environmental Quality, Water Pollution Control), Article 3 {(Aquifer Protection Permits — General
Permits), Part E {Type 4 - General Permits), Section R18-9-E323 (4.23 General Permit, 3,000 to
less than 24,000 Gallon Per Day Design Flow). The Code requires that the maximum nitrogen
discharge from the site be equal to or less than 39.9 grams of nitrogen per acre per day
(8w/ac/day) [0.088 pounds of nitrogen per acre per day {lb./ac/day)]. ADEQ has agreed that
the average daily loading can properly be calculated from the Code’s "typical” value of 15 grams
of total nitrogen per day per person (g/day/person) [0.033 Ib/day/person)]. This value is based
on residential flows so must be adjusted for application to this situation. Values that change
from the “standard” residential flow include:

Parameter Standard Ash Creek Maodifying
Residential Value | Elementary School Multiplier
Value Student/Staff
Student/Staff
Number of days 149 0.4082
per year that flow 365
oceurs (days) 165 0.4521
Average Daily Flow 80 18 0.2250
per person (gpd) 20 0.2500

Using these modifiers, the average daily total nitrogen from the identified maximum occupancy

of the campus (provided by Arizona School Facilities Board) at 296 students and 21 staff (14:1
student-to-staff ratic) can be calculated as:

Student component:

227 students x 15 gq/person/day x 0.4082 x 0.2250 = 312.73 ga/day
Staff component;

17 staff x 15 g./person/day x 0.4521 x 0.2500 = 28.82 Bt/ clay
TOTAL:

312.73 + 28.82 = 341.55 g,,,/day

Per Cochise County Assessor’s records, Ash Creek Elementary School sits on two parcels. The
combined acreage of these parcels is 5.55 acres. AAC R18-9-E323(A)(4)(i) allows the inclusion of
“streets, common areas, and other non-contributing areas” in the area calculation for
compliance with the total nitrogen standard. Adjacent to the parcels is half of the right-of-way
of 30 feet along Ash Creek Road on the east of both parcels. The north side of the property is
adjacent to a half right-of-way of 30 feet along Hopi Drive. Along the south side of the property,

Arizona Highway 181 has a half right-of-way of 50 feet. The additional acreage of adjacent
“streets” is 1.22 acres.

Page 2 of 10



@» Fluid Solutions

Water « Wostewats = Zngineering « Envirermental Servicss

Platted Acreage: 5.55 acres
Adjacent street acreage: 1.22 acres
Total Acreage for calculation: 5.55+1.22 = 6.77 acres

The existing design conditions result in a total nitrogen loading of;

341.55 g/day + 6.77 acres = 50.45 g, /ac/day, which exceeds the standard of 39.9
Bni/ac/day.

ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS CONSIDERED TO MEET NITROGEN LIMITS

Reduce School Maximum Students

Reducing the maximum number of students and staff at the campus will result in a smallar total
nitrogen load to the environment. To achieve an adequate reduction in total nitrogen

produced, the maximum campus capacity would have to be reduced 1o 180 students with 13
staff.

({180 x 15 x 0.4082 x 0.2250} + (13 x 15 x 0.2500 x 0.4521)] + 6.77 = 39.88 g,,,/ac/day

If the student maximum is reduced as discussed above, the hydraulic design values changs to:

180 students x 18 gped = 3,240 gpd
13 staff x 20 gped =__ 260 gpd

TOTAL 3,500 gpd

Current enrollment of 31 students and 5 staff does not exceed this limitation. Since the
maximum student population is 581% of existing enroliment, replacing the existing conventional
septic system with a similar yet properly sized system is viable and the least cost solution, It
may also require that the capacity of the school be officially reduced from 227 students and 17

staff to 180 students and 13 staff. This solution is estimated to be less than $500 administrative
costs. This course of action is recommended.

Add Acreage

The total acreage needed to reduce the total nitrogen level to the regulatory limit at the current

maximum student population is 8.57 acres. The addition of 1.8 adjacent acres would allow the
campus to meet the requirements of R18-9-E323.

341.55 gy/day + 39.9 g, /ac/day = 8.57 acres
Additional acreage needed is: 8.57 - 6.77 =1.80 acres

Because adjacent platted lot sizes arz larger than 1.8 acres, obtaining just the correct amount of
acreage may not be possible. Availability of land adjacent to the school site is a concern. To
avoid purchasing more land than necessary, a change in platting to allow a lot split would be

Page 3af 10



@ Fluid Solutions

Woter « Wostewnle: « Inginesing » Envivermental Servicas

required. This may not be timely and will add expenses to facilitate land use modifications. The
approximate cost of this may be $10,000 to $40,000 if a willing buyer can be identified.
Therefore, this option is not a recommended course of action.

install Nitrogen Reduction Treatment

Onsite treatment is an option for meeting the nitrogen limit. It will reduce the level of total
nitrogen in the septic tank effluent to a level that would meet Code. The reduction of the total
nitrogen required is 20.919%, [(1.00-(270.12 g,/day + 341.55 g,./day)) x 100%]. This approach is

very costly, estimated to cost approximately $180,000 to $350,000, and not recommended for
Ash Creek Elementary School.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the capital costs described in the alternatives replacing the existing septic tanks and
leach fields with a properly sized system is the most cost effective solution. We review several
alternative approaches. Various gross considerations included:

¢ Combining both tanks and leach fields into a common system;
¢ Replacing both tanks and combining the leach fields; and,
+ Replacing both tanks and both leach fields,

Due to site constraints of school facilities and Code setback requirements the most cost
effective solution was to replace both tanks and both leach fields. Combining both systems into
one requires two pump stations to convey flows to the common site of the tank or leach field.
This exceeds any savings realized by combining the systems. We also reviewed multiple
methods of septage disposal. Pits (vertical field) were reviewed in addition to horizontal leach
fields, Our recommended solution is summarized as follows.

Standard Septic Tank Size

A septic tank is the first step in a conventional on-site wastewater systemn. It contains the solids
portion of the wastewater and is sized to allow normal usage to result in removal of solids every
three to seven years.

Ash Creek Elementary has three existing wastewater treatment/disposal systems. One serves
the gymnasium/cafeteria and is currently functioning properly. One serves the office and library
buildings and has problems with root intrusion into the system. The last system serves the
classroom buildings on the east end of campus. This system has total blockage results in a back-

up of sewage into the restroom areas forcing the school to close the restrooms and provide
alternative solutions.

If the school remains with a similar configuration of septic tanks and disposal fields, the
hydraulic size of the two systems with problems needs to be determined for planning purposes.
To size the tanks and disposal fields, the fixture count of the facilities which discharge to system
was determined and the design flow as previously calculated was divided into each system

Page 4 of 10



Fluid Solutions

Water » Wostewala: « Engineeding « Envirormental Servicss

S

based on the percentage of fixture count flowing to the system. The below values indicate the
fixture count for each system based on the fixture units (FU) from AAC R18-9-A314.and quantity
of items for each system:

Ash Creek Campus Water Fixture Units

s T Gym/ | Campus
~ Fixture Type Admin | Classroom | Cafeteria | Total
Lavatory (1 FU) 2 7 3 12
Water Closet (4 FU) 8 28 12 48
Urinal (3 FU) - 3 6 9
Service Sink (3 FU) - - 3 3
Kitchen Sink (2 FU) - - 2 2
Service Sink (3 FU) - - 3 '3
Dishwasher (2 FU) - - 2 2
Shower (2 FU) - - 4 4
Total Fixture Units 10 38 35 a3
Percentage of Campus Total 12.05% 45.78% 42.17% 100%

Dividing the projected campus daily flows without needing treatment of 3,500 gallons per day
(apd) between the three existing systems based on the percentage of the total campus fixture
count results in flow demands of 422 gpd for the administrative building, 1,602 gpd for the
classroom areas, and 1,476 gpd for the gymnasium/cafeteria building.

Septic tank sizing per AAC R18-9-A314-4.b requires the tank capacity to be 2.1 times the average
daily flow. This results in the following tank capacity values for the two systems having

problems being:

Septic Tank Size Requirements

Minimum Septic Tank Size |  Standard Septic Tank
Area {gallons) Size (gallons)
Administration 887 1,000
Classroom 3,365 4,000

Standard size based on fensen Precast, Tucson, Arizona list. Other manufacturers may vary.
Disposal System

Once the solids are removed in the septic tank, the liquid portion of the wastewater flow is
normally treated and disbursed through the soils using a leach field or seepage pit. Cochise
County does not allow the installation of seepage pits because of the types of soils prevalent
throughout the area. This leaves a leach field using either standard gravel and perforated piping
or a chamber type system. Either system incorporates the soil adsorption rate of the site to
determine how much needs to be installed.

To determine the soil adsorption rate, percolation tests were completed in three locations on

the site. Figure 1 provides a location of the borings completed. A summary of the pervolation
test results is provided in the following table.

Page 5 of 10



@ Fluid Solutions

Water « Wostawata: « Engineeting = Envirermental Servicss

Figure 1
Percolation Test Boring Locations
N31:-52'40.8"

Page 6 of 10



@ Fluid Solutions

Viater » Wastewate: » Enginearing « Envisermantal Services

Percolation Test Result Summary

. Soil Adsorption Rate
(SAR)
iy e | (gpd/ft’)
| DepthofBore | Percolation Rate per AAC R18-9-
_Bore# | @) | (minfin) |  A312D2a
1 10 43 0.29
2 20 34 0.33
3 3 23 0.41

Assuming a typical trench with a width of 2 feet and 4 feet of gravel below the leach field pipe,
the square feet available for percolation per lineal foot of trench is 10 square feet (ft?). For
preliminary design, the most restrictive SAR of 0.29 gpd/ft’ should be assumed. The table below
indicates the lineal feet of trench needed to provide adequate percolation for the flows in the
two systems needing rehabilitation. The calculation of the lineal footage is:
1,602 gpd + 0.29 gpd/ft* + 1C ft*/If = 552.41 If
422 gpd + 0.29 gpd/ft* + 10ft*/1f = 14552 If

Septic Leach Field Requirements

. Area S : ‘Besign,ﬁéiaw |- Required Trench Length
% {gpd)} (ft)

Classroom 1602 552.41
Administration 422 145.52

The preferred locations of the leach fields near the existing buildings is not physically feasible for
the classroom system. The administration system has adequate space in the adjacent yard to
install leach field with three 50-foot long trenches. The use of the ballfield area to the north is
the best location available for installation of the classroom leach field. This leach field would
require six 93-foot long trenches to meet the needs of the classroom system,

Page 7 of 10



@ Fluid Solutions

Water » Wostewater » Engineating » Envirormental Services

S .
A P A, . s
A :

Preliminary Layout of Administration System Septic Tank and Leach Field

Y e B

The general slope of the site goes from north to south so the disposal field for the classroom
area would be extremely deep if completed using a gravity system. The use of "Septic Tank
Effluent Pump” (STEP) system would alleviate the costs of installation by converting the gravity
line to a smaller pressure line with a shallower leach field.

Page 8 of 10



Q A1l Solutions

Preliminary Layout of Classroom System Septic Tank, STEP and Leach Field

)

P

[}
i
£
& had
e

s o
_—"

Page 9 0f 10



& /uid Solutions

Viuter « Wostawater « Duginessing » Envirer mental Services

Estimated Cost of Construction

The costs associated with constructing this project include a design phase, permitting, and
physical construction of the improvements. These phases are estimated to cost:

Phase ' ; | Estimated Cost
Design and Construction Administration S 38,500.00
Permitting S 2,000.00
New Administration Septic System $ 22,900.00
New Classroom Septic System $ 52,800.00
Demolition of old septic tanks $ 16,500.00
SUBTOTAL $132,800.00
15% Contingency $ 18,920.00
TOTAL $152,720.00

Page 10 0f 10



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Canon Elementary

BRG Project Number: 130350101-1001-005BRG Yavapai County
Project Description: Correct drainage

Architect of Record: Broderick Engineering (480-926-6333)

Contractor: TBD

Board Approval Date: 12/10/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015

School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost (cost estimate provided by architect or contractor) $ 30,000
Contingency (1) $ 7,500
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 2,800
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 2,800
Testing & Inspection $ 3,050
Total Additional Cost: $ 8,650
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 46,150
District Share (Locai Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 46,150

Total Project Cost: S 46,150

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Cannn F]N NNRRRMA \/arinal Chant wla..




VRODERICK
May 7, 2015

NEINEERING
|

Mr. Darryl Merrill

Canon Elementary School District
34830 East School Road loop
Black Canyon City, AZ 85324

RE: UPDATED Assessment Report — Drainage and Erosion Problems
SFB Account Number 691.100.4900.6720.101
Broderick Engineering Project No. 15005

Mr. Merill,

As requested by the Canon Elementary School District, and as authorized by the School Facilities Board
purchase order issued in January 2015, Broderick Engineering is providing this assessment report for your
review and reference.

SCOPE

In late 2014, Broderick Engineering was advised that the school property, and especially the administration
building, were having issues with uncontrolled stormwater runoff, ongoing site erosion, and unsightly
sediment deposition. We were told that maintenance personnel and school staff were spending significant
time and labor during and after any substantial rainfall events in protecting the existing administration
building and playground areas, as well as cleaning up silt and debris being carried into unwanted areas on
the site.

INVESTIGATION

On January 7, 2015, | visited the school campus in person and had conversations with district employees.
I walked the property and focused on the locations where ercsion and deposition were causing problems. |
also observed the source of the stormwater runoff and the general topography of the school property and
vicinity, as well as the limits of the watershed and drainage patterns in the area and especially east of the
site. In addition to personal observation and conversations with staff, | was able to review the original
grading and drainage plans for the school property and take photographs of the areas of concem.

FINDINGS

The campus improvements were generally made in accordance with the original design intent and
subsequent site improvement designs.

Relatively new drainage channels and driveway culverts were installed along the northern frontage of the
property, in conjuncfion with the most recent improvements. There do not appear to be any drainage or
grosion issugs along the northern frontage of the site.

Between the administration building and the gymnasium, a two-pipe culvert appears to be adequately
conveying offsite runoff underneath the sidewalk and into the open play area and ball fields for disposal. At
the time of my visit, the pipes were partially full of sediment and vegetation, but staff felt that they still had
sufficient capacity for the runoff volumes being generated in the area.

Broderick Engineering, LLC
6859 E. Rembrandt Ave # 124 ® Mesa, AZ 85212 * Ph 480.926.6333 * Fx 480.926.3999
3275W. Ina Road # 211 ® Tucson, AZ 85741 ®* Ph 520.887.9416 * Fx 520.887.9486



Broderick Engineering May 7, 2015
Project No. 15005 Page 2 of 3

A drainage channel was also constructed along the eastern and southern frontages of the campus to help
convey offsite flows around the buildings and into the onsite ball fields. The channel varies from
approximately 8-15 feet in width, and contains large river rock for stability and erosion protection. The
channel has a mild slope along the eastern frontage that drains southerly, where it continues westerly
along the southern frontage at a much more substantial slope. It then terminates just east of the backstop
located in the ball fields in the southwest portion of the campus. Although the drainage channel currently
contains significant sedimentation, it appears to function properly to convey any flows into the ball fields.

However, we observed substantial erosion patterns and washout areas just north of the north end of this
drainage channel, at the southeast corner of the administration building. It appears that offsite stormwater
runoff collects in the natural wash east of the property, crosses School Loop Road in a generally
northwesterly direction, and continues onto the school property in direct alignment with the administration
building. Any stormwater runoff not captured by the drainage channel continues toward the administration
building and flows around it or undemeath it through the crawl space. The stormwater runoff then
continues into the playground area and walkways where it potentially causes unsightly and unsafe erosion
and sedimentation conditions.

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on my site visit and preliminary research, it is rather evident that the school's main problem with
offsite runoff, excessive erosion, and sedimentation is all related to the hillside wash flows that discharge
onto School Loop Road near the southern end of the administration building. At that location, the hillside
runoff is not adequately captured or conveyed to fully protect the school campus improvements.

In order fo improve the drainage situation and protect the adminisiration building, | recommend the
following site improvements for an estimated total construction cost of no more than $30.000 to include
contractor mobilization, drainage improvements, soft costs, equipment rentals, and so forth:

1. As a preventative maintenance procedure, clean out the existing two-pipe culvert located just north
of the Administration Building. This can be done with water<etting or by mechanical methods
and/or excavation.

2. Between the west edge of pavement of School Loop Road and the existing chain link fence,
construct a graded swale with grouted riprap to capture and direct the offsite runoff and reduce
erosion near the roadway. Approximately 200 square feet of additional grouted riprap east of the
chain link fence.

3. On the school property, continue the grouted riprap channel and construct it to carry the runoff into
the existing drainage channel along the eastem frontage of the school. Approximately 100 square
feet of additional grouted riprap west of the chain link fence.

4. To ensure adequate capture of the runoff flows, construct a short masonry wall east of the
administration building to define the drainage pattern limits and protect the building. It is
anticipated that a minimum exposed height of 24 inches (three courses) should suffice. The wall
should begin near the eastern chain link fence, continue westerly, and then turn south to divert any
excessive runoff and protect the downsiream buildings and play areas. Approximately 40 linear
feet of 8-inch masonry wall, up to 24 inches high.

5, For further protection of the existing crawl space, construct a 6-inch landscape/concrete header
curb along the south face of the administration building to keep any local nuisance water from
passing underneath the building and onto the playground or sidewalk. Curbing could be placed a
few feet away from the structure to allow for crawl space access, at the discretion of the school
personnel. Approximately 20 linear feet of 6-inch concrete header curb would be needed.

6. As a preventative maintenance procedure, clean up the main drainage channel along the south
and east frontages by water jetting, vacuum extraction or other means to remove sedimentation.

Broderick Engineering, LLC
6859 E. Rembrandt Ave # 124 ¢ Mesa, AZ 85212 * Ph 480.926.6333 *® Fx 480.826.3989
3275 W. Ina Road # 211 * Tucson, AZ 85741 ® Ph 520.887.9416 ® Fx 520.887.9488



Broderick Engineering May 7, 2015
Project No. 15005 Page 30f 3

PROPOSAL TO PROCEED WITH DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

Broderick Engineering is available to move forward with the school district and support these drainage
improvements on the property. After reviewing the circumstances, we propose the following scope and fee
items to continue with the project as described:
« Grading and Drainage Plan showing proposed improvements, notes and quantities. $2,800.
Bidding assistance to procure a qualified contractor to perform the work. $1,300.
Construction administration to visit the site during construction and ensure that work is being
performed per the design intent and school needs. $1,750.
We request an additional purchase order in the amount of $5,850 to provide these services.
Please contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns.
Respectfully submitted,

Broderick Engineering, LLC

DMQ@W%

David Bond, P.E.
Civil Department Manager

Broderick Engineering, LLC
6858 E. Rembrandt Ave # 124 * Mesa, AZ 85212 * Ph 480.926.6333 * Fx480.826.3909
3275 W. Ina Road # 211 * Tucson, AZ 85741 ® Ph 520.887.8416 ® Fx 520.887.8486




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Creighton Elementary
BRG Project Number:  070414110-9999-004BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Roof replacement
Consultant: Orcutt Winslow (602-257-1764)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 1/7/12015
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: ' $ 559,767
Contingency (1) $ 60,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 31,345
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 7,108
Testing & Inspection $ 60,000
Total Additional Cost: $ 98,453
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 718,220
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 718,220
Total Project Cost: d 718,220

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Creighton ESD 004RR( Vartiral Qhaat vie



orcutt winslow

May 20, 2015

Mr. Roy Sucanick

Facilities Director

Creighton Elementary School District
2702 East Flower Street

Phoenix, AZ 85016

Re: Architectural Services Roofing Project: Creighton Elementary School
(Final revision dated 5.20.15)

Dear Mr. Sucanick:

Orcutt Winslow would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with Creighton
Elementary School District. Based on our conversation we have put together an Architectural fee
proposal for the reroofing project. Your investment in our services is based on the following.

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Provision of Architecture & Structural Services for the construction documents of this Project that
involves roof replacement and asbestos abatement at the above mentioned School,

Scope of Services

Your investment in our Architectural Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $ 27,440.00.
Orcutt | Winslow has prepared a scope of services breakdown for this project as follows:

1. Asbestos abatement report (By District)
2. Provide alternative roofing options and cost $ 1,540.00
3. Create Drawings and Specification for Bid $ 9,500.00
4. Conduct Pre-Bid and Bid Opening as needed $ 1,750.00
5. Review shop drawings during construction $ 1,750.00
6. Weekly Construction meetings $ 8,900.00
7. Punch list and Final close out, $ 4,000.00
Total: $27.440.00

Estimated Construction cost for roof and abatement is listed below:

1. Seeattached report and cost breakdown from WRE Corp $479,767.00
2. ir monitoring cost by Dominion estimate $ 60.000.00
Total Estimated Cost of Work: $539,767.00

3003 ncenral ave
sixteentn floor
phoenix az 85012
G02 257 17684 ¢
6UZ 257 9029 fF

WWW.OWP cam



Mr. Roy Sucanick
April 29, 2015, Revised 5.7.15, Rev 5.20.15
Page 2

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and include expenses
incurred by the Architect and his Consultants directly related to the Project:

*  Fees paid for securing approvals of Authorities Having Jurisdiction over the Project. (We
believe permits will not be required)

* Reproductions, plots, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of
Instruments of Service will be posted via drop box or electronically provided as pdfs to plan
rooms and to bidders as requested.

Reimbursable Expenses shall be charged at a multiple of 1.00 times the expense incurred by the
Architect.

FORM OF AGREEMENT

This Proposal is based upon the terms of an Orcutt | Winslow modified AIA B101-2007 Standard Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Architect.

We believe this Fee Proposal addresses the Scope of roofing projects as we understand it. We look
forward to working with you in developing a successful Project, "If this Proposal meets your approval,
please sign below and return one copy to our office. Upon receipt, we will prepare the
Owner/Architect Agreement for your review and execution.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions or need further information in regards to this Proposal.

Sincerely,

\KM@V{’@:’\T&»

L I

Vispi Karanjia
Managing Partner

VK/I
(oo Mr. Pat Cruz, AZSFB Liaison for Creighton Elem. School District

Accepted by:

Mr. Roy Sucanick, Facilities Director, Creighton E.S.D. Date: May 20th, 2015



orcuttiwinslow

ARCHITECTURE PLANNING INTERIOR DESIGN

PROJECT SPECIFIC AGREEMENT
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES.

This Project Specific Agreement is executed this 71 day of May 2015.

Between the Architect: The Crcutt/Winslow Partnership
3003 N. Central Avenue
16" Floor
Phoenix AZ 85012

and the Consultant: TRC Worldwide Engineering, {nc.
3003 N. Central Avenue
16" Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85012

The Consultant’s designated representative for this project is: Allen Miller

Project Name: Creighton School
Estimated square
O/W Project No. , footage
O/W Project o ’ Estimated
Manager: e Structural Project
Vispi Karanjia Construction Cost:

Consultant’s Proposal Number

The Consultant acknowledges receipt of and knowledge of the Master Agreement Between The
Orcutt/Winslow Partnership and the Consultant dated 04/04/13, which is incorporated into this Project
Specific Agreement by reference as though fully set forth. The Consultant fully understands that the Master
Agreement is an integral part of this Project Specific Agreement.

The Consultant shall provide the following professional services for the Architect in accordance with the
Terms and Conditions of the Master Agreement and this Project Specific Agreement unless specifically
modified.

10of6 07/09/2012



orcutt{winslow

ARCHITECTURE FLANNING INTERIOH DESION

PROJECT SPECIFIC AGREEMENT
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES.

SCHEDULE OF BASIC SERVICES

Basic Services in addition to those in the Master Agreement, which shall be provided within the basic
fee:

1.0 SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE

Activities / Services to be Provided Include
1.1 | Conferences with Owner (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule) []
1.2 | Coordination meetings with A/E Team (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule) L]
1.3 | Field Measurement/Verification of existing systems and conditions [ ]
1.4 | Analysis of governing codes and requirements of AHJ. ]
1.5 Prov;?e structural information pertinent to the preparation of the geotechnical ]

repo
1.6 | Recommendation of structural system/concept.
1.7 | Assist O/W with developing Outline Specifications

S.D. Phase Deliverables: ]
1.8 1.8.1 Schematic Framing Plans for roof and floor framing systems

) indicating approximate size of major structural components
1.8.2 Cost estimate for structural system based on cost/SF

Consultant shall comply with the requirements of the O/W “Quality Assurance” X
1.9 | process for Programming/Schematic Des:gn and shall provide verification via

“Virtual Project”.
1.10 | Participate'in LEED / Sustainable Design Meetings L]

BIM modeling sufficient to allow coordination of major building systems and L)
1.1 including everything 1" diameter or greater.
1.12 []

2.0 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE
Activities / Services to be Provided Include

2.1 | Conferences with Owner (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule)

2.2 | Coordination meetings with A/E Team (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule)

2.3 | Coordination with other building systems/disciplines

24 Coordlnatlon/Englneenng for Owner-provided equipment and systems

2.5 | Development of engineering calculations

2.6 | Development of key details

2.7 | Review of plans with applicable agencies

D.D. Phase Deliverables:

2.8.1 Design Development drawings with all equipment having Structural
impact shown/located and sized.

2.8.2 Technical specifications in current CSI format. Structural Engineer
shall provide technical specification or, if provided by
Orcutt/Winslow, shall review and redline Orcutt/Winslow technical
specifications.

2.8.3 Estimate of Probable Cost by system and S.F.

IBIRIRIBIEIRICT

2.8

20f6 07/09/2012



orcutt{winslow

ARCHITECTURE PLANNING INTERIOR DESIGN

PROJECT SPECIFIC AGREEMENT
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES.

2.0  DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE
Activities / Services to be Provided Include
Consultant shall comply with the requirements of the O/W “Quality Assurance” X<
2.9 | process for Design Development and shall provide verification via “Virtual
Project”.
2.10 | Participate in LEED / Sustainable Design Meetings [
211 BIM modeling sufficient to allow coordination of major building systems and L]
’ including everything 1" diameter or greater.
212 []
3.0  CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE
Activities / Services to be Provided Include
3.1 Conferences with Owner (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule) L]
3.2 | Coordination meetings with A/E team (per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule)
3.3 | Conferences with AHJ as required X
3.4 | Finalize engineering calculations, system component sized and details X
3.5 | Final development of systems and details
3.6 Integration and coordination of structural components with other building X
) systems
| 3.7 | Verification of system cost estimate ,
3.8 | Identification of Alternates (if required)
3.9 Develop scope of required testing, Special Structural Inspections, etc., and
' provide Architect a proposal.
C.D. Phase Deliverables X
3.10 3.10.1Plan and detail drawings, schedules, etc
3.10.2Engineering calculations
3.11 Provide Architect with electronic {.dwg) drawing files of “As-Bid” documents
) (inclusive of all Addenda) for archiving.
Consultant shail comply with the requirements of the O/W “Quality Assurance” X
3.12 | process for Construction Documents and shall provide verification via “Virtual
Project”.
3.13 Provide construction documents and specifications that meet the design intent X
i of the LEED credits identified by the design team in the LEED checklist.
314 BIM modeling sufficient to allow coordination of major building systems and ]
’ including everything 1” diameter or greater.
3.15 []
4.0  BIDDING OR NEGOTIATION PHASE
Activities / Services to be Provided Include
4.1 | Preparation of Addenda/clarifications to bid documents X
4.2 | Analysis of subcontractor bids X
4.3 | Review of Substitution Requests X}
4.4 ' L]
4.5 1]
4.6 []

30f6 07/09/2012




orcuttjwinslow

ARCHITECTURE FLANNING INTERIOR DESIGN

PROJECT SPECIFIC AGREEMENT
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES.

5.0 CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
Activities / Services to be Provided » Include
1.5.1 | Patticipate in Pre-Construction meeting, if required X
5.2 | Review and return Shop Drawings and other submittals within 5 working days
5.3 | Review Substitution and Value Engineering Requests X
5.4 | Review material/test reports X
5.5 Respond to Contractor's “Request for Interpretation” through O/W within 5 <
’ working days of receipt (or as required to avoid project delays)
5.6 | Provide clarifications to Contract Documents as required
5.7 | Evaluate Change Order documentation X
Construction Observation services per Meetings/Site Visit Schedule. The ]
consultant shall make periodic visits to the site at appropriate times to
ascertain compliance with the construction details as designed. Consultant
5 8 shall endeavor to ensure all critical design components including but not
) limited to, structural connections, alignments, tolerances, etc, and shall
document compliance, or deviation, in writing to the Architect within 5 days.
Such reviews are to be completed as part of consultants Basic Services and
are separate from those items included as part of Special Inspections.
5.9 | Review project “Close~-out” documents
5.10 | Provide required LEED documentation for the Design Phase Credits =
5.11 ' {]
5.12 |
6.0 POST-CONSTRUCTION PHASE
Activities / Services to be Provided Include
6.1 | Assist O/W in resolution of design issues. X
6.2 | Warranty Reviews
6.3 | Provide required LEED documentation for the Construction Phase Credits
6.4 Provide responses to USGBC LEED Review comments as required to
: complete LEED certification process
6.5 Ll

Compensation for Basic Services shall be as follows: (Select applicable method of compensation)

A. Percentage of Construction Cost based on % of total applicable construction cost for this portion
of the Project as described in the Master Agreement, OR

B. Lump Sum Fee of $1000.00

Our scope of work includes one site visit and a one page letter describing our assessment of
the existing roof structure.

C. $ per square foot.

40f6 07/09/2012



orcuttiwinslow

ARCHITECTURE PLANNING INTERIOR DESION

PROJECT SPECIFIC AGREEMENT
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES.

Total Fee shall be distributed as follows for each phase of project development:

Programming/Schematic Design* 20%
Design Development* 15%
Construction Documents* 35%
Bidding & Negotiation* 5%
Construction Administration* 25%
TOTAL 100%

*Note: 10% will be deducted from each phase in the event that the Consultant fails to promptly complete the
Quality Assurance program.

SCHEDULE OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional Services:

1. Attendance of regularly scheduled construction meetings in excess of the basic meetings defined in the
Meetings/Site Visits Schedule

2. Application and presentation of variances.
3. Review and evaluation of “Value Engineering” revisions by others.
- 4, Special Structural Inspection as required by agencies having local jurisdiction.

Compensation for Additional Services:

1. Site Visits in excess of those required under the Meetings/Site Visits Schedule of the Master Agreement
shall be provided for a fee of $250.00 per man-trip to the site, including travel.

2. Consultant shall submit to Architect, prior to commencement of any Additional Services, an "Additional
Services Documentation” (attached hereto as Appendix “1”) describing scope and fee basis of Additional
Service, for approval.

CONSULTANT . THE ORCUTT/WINSLOW PARTNERSHIP
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Sk Prolgel MAMACEL

Title Title

5772415~

50f6 07/08/2012



DOMINION

April 24,2015

Mr. Roy Sucanick
Creighton School District
2802 East McDowell Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85008

Re: Estimated Fee Proposal
Comprehensive Roof Asbestos Inspection
Creighton Elementary School (8 Buildings Total)
Phoenix, Arizona

Dear Mr. Sucanick,

Pursuant to your request, the following is an estimated fee proposal to perform a comprehensive roof asbestos
inspection of the above referenced school. Dominion Environmental Consultants, Inc. (Dominion) has not conducted a
site walk to inventory the suspect homogeneous materials to be affected, however Dominion was instructed to base our
estimate on the amount of suspect building materials typically present in these types of structures.

Therefore, Dominion has estimated thirty (30) Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) bulk samples per building,
for a total of two hundred and forty (240)) bulk samples for all eight (8) buildings. Based on the above referenced
information, the scope of services and estimated fee proposal are as follows:

24 Labor Hours, Certified Field Technician - Inspection @ $65.00 PerHour ............. $ 1,560.00

4 Labor Hours, Program Manager @ $85.00 PerHour . ................cooiiinn.... $ 340.00

240 PLM Bulk Samples @ $15.00 PerSample .. .. ... ..ot $ 3,600.00

20 Labor Hours, Certified Field Technician - Report @ $65.00 PerHour ................ $ 1,300.00

150 Miles @ $0.45 Per Mile .. ..ottt e e e e $ 6750

6 Labor Hours, Clerical @ $40.00 PerHour . ............ ...t iiiiinnnnn. $ 240.00
ESTIMATED FEE PROPOSAL . ... ittt iiiiiitietttnerttatasasssesasstosssssssasssassnas $7,107.50

While the above referenced labor hours and samples have been estimated, the client will only be billed for the
labor hours and samples needed to complete the project. If any additional labor hours or samples are needed, Dominion
will obtain verbal or written approval from the client prior to exceeding this estimated fee proposal. The previously
referenced estimated fees for the labor hours and PLM bulk samples are in accordance with Dominion’s Arizona State
contract number #ADSPO12-033360.

Thank you for allowing Dominion the opportunity to provide you with this fee proposal. If you should have any
questions or need any additional information, please contact me in the office or on my cell phone at 602.989.9991.

Sincerely,
By /<-J % —

arcos, AHERA Cert.
Vice President

DOMINION ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
20045 North 19" Avenue 4 Building Seven + Phoenix, Arizona 4 85027
Tel: (623) 56.1415 4 Fax: (623) 516.0017
www.dominion-env.com



DOMINION

April 24, 2015

Mr. Roy Sucanick
Creighton School District
2802 East McDowell Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85008

Re: Budgetary Estimated Fee Proposal
Roof Asbestos Abatement and Oversight
Creighton Elementary School (8 Buildings Total)
Phoenix, Arizona

Dear Mr. Sucanick,

Pursuant to your request, the following is an budgetary estimated fee proposal for the asbestos abatement and
oversight of the eight (8) roofs scheduled for repairs or replacement at the above referenced school. An actual asbestos
inspection has not been conducted to identify the asbestos, therefore for the purposes of this budgetary estimate, all
suspect materials have been assumed.

Based on the information obtained from the Creighton Elementary School District, the following is the scope
of work scheduled to be conducted at the school: The Food Warehouse Building, and Buildings 300 & 800 are scheduled
to be repaired and overlaid with a new roof; the Administration Building, Cafeteria Building, and Buildings 200, 600 and
700 roofs are scheduled to be removed and replaced.

Based on the above referenced information, the budgetary estimated asbestos abatement and third party oversight
are as follows:

Asbestos Oversight & Air Monitoring of the Administration, Cafeteria, Buildings 200, 600 and 700 ... $ 50,000.00

Asbestos Oversight & Air Monitoring of the Food Warehouse, Buildings 300and 800 .............. $ 10.000.00
TOTAL BUDGETARY ESTIMATED FEEPROPOSAL ......ciiiiiiiiiiiienencennsnnnnnes $ 60,000.00

While the above referenced labor hours and samples have been estimated, the client will only be billed for the
labor hours and samples needed to complete the project. If any additional labor hours or samples are needed, Dominion
will obtain verbal or written approval from the client prior to exceeding this estimated fee proposal. The previously
referenced estimated fees for the labor hours and PLM bulk samples are in accordance with Dominion’s Arizona State
contract number #ADSPO12-033360.

If you should have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me in the office or on my
cell phone at 602.989.9991.

Sincerely,
By AP

arcos, AHERA Cert.
Vice President

DOMINION ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
20045 North 19" Avenue 4 Building Seven 4 Phoenix, Arizona 4 85027
Tel: (623)516.1415 4 Fax: (623) 516.0017
www.dominion-env.com



RECORP

WESTERN ROOF EVALUATION CORPOUORATION

Roy Sucanick

Director of Facilities

Creighton Elementary School District
2802 E. McDowell Rd.

Phoenix, AZ 85008

Project: Creighton Elementary School
Project Address: 2802 E. McDowell Rd., Phoenix, AZ 85008

Project buildings and recommendations:
1. 300 Building — Repair and restore with coatings. Budget: $23,678.00
2. Food Warehouse — Metal retrofit with insulation and 60 mil single ply membrane. Budget:
$80,250.00
3. Administration — Tear off and reroof with 60 mil single ply. Budget: $37,940.00
200 Building — Tear off all but one roof section and reroof with 60 mil single ply. Budget:

$119,750.00. One section restore with coatings. Budget: $7,395.00
800 Building — Restore with coatings. Budget: $12,330.00

600 Building - Tear off and reroof with 60 mil single ply. Budget: $56,868.00
700 Building - Tear off and reroof with 60 mil single ply. Budget: $56,868.00
Cafeteria - Tear off and reroof with 60 mil single ply. Budget: $84,688.00

B

©ONOO

Total Budget $479,767.00

WRECORP was retained to inspect the roof system at above listed address for assessment and
recommendations. This report contains WRECORP’s preliminary opinions on the existing conditions
found at the time of inspection.

All opinions, conclusions and/or recommendations within this report are subject to change in the
event that any additional information is discovered or brought to the attention of WRECORP.

Industry standards use: NRCA (National Roofing Contractors Association)

The following photographs depict current typical and systemic conditions.



| Photo # 1 |

Description: 300 Building has been repaired multiple times and is leaking. Recommend further repairs and then
coating the roof with 25 mils DFT white coatings.

| Photo # 2 ’ |

Description: 300 Building has been repaired multiple times and is leaking. Recommend further repairs and then
coating the roof with 25 mils DFT white coatings.




{ Photo # 3 I

Description: 300 Building has been repaired multiple times and is leaking. Recommend further repairs and then
coating the roof with 25 mils DFT white coatings.

| Photo # 4 |

Description: Warehouse Building has been repaired and foam muitiple times and is leaking. Recommend filling
the flutes with insulation and covering the entire roof with insulation board then installing a single ply roofing
system. (Metal Retrofit Roof System)




| Photo #5 1

Description: 200 Building has been repaired multiple times, membrane is worn out. Recommend tearing off
and installing 60 mil single ply roof system.

Photo # 6 |

Description: 200 Building is in viable shape and can be fixed with repairs and 25 mils coatings.




Photo#7

th 25 mils coating.

d and coated wi

ire

ble roof and can be repa

1a

ilding is a vi

200 Bu

Description

Photo # 8

iable roof and can be restored w

d 25 mils coatings.

th repairs an

ingisav

Idi

800 Bui

Description




Photo # 9

Description: 600 Building has been repaired multiple times, membrane is worn out. Recommend tearing off

and installing 60 mil single ply roof system.

Photo # 10

Description: 700 Building has been repaired multiple times, membrane is worn out. Recommend tearing off

and installing 60 mil single ply roof system.




& § 2
¥
£ .,
7
3
&
1
ey b
T
] Ky
PG|
]
P #
& :
: 3
E
. .

04.02.2015 10:

Photo # 12

and installing 60 mil single ply roof system. The roof is so bad the plywood decking is rotted.

I
Description: 800 Building has been repaired multiple times, membrane is worn out. Recommend tearing off




&

] Photo # 13 ]

Description: 800 Building rotted plywood decking.

Jerry L. Brown, RRO 3/4/2015

Consultant/Inspector Date

Limitations on Consultant’s Responsibility, Indemnity & Insurance

Client acknowledges that Consultant is performing professional service on behalf of Client and in the event
claims, losses, damages or expenses are caused by the negligence of Contractor or Client or both, Client
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Consultant, and Consultant’s officers, employees, agents and
representatives, from and against liability for all Professional Liability claims, losses, damages and expenses
whether or not insured, including reasonable attorney’s fees.




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
~ Detall of Additional Cost and Contingency.

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Holbrook Unified
Project Number: 090203207-9999-003BRG Navajo County
Project Description: Correct drainage and repair courtyard
Architect of Record: Gervasio & Assoc., Inc. (602-285-1720)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 12/10/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 195,630
Contingency (1) $ 20,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 8,200
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 7,500
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 15,700
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 231,330
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 231,330

Total Project Cost: [ 231,330

(® Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542_6529 Halhrank 1IN NADDA Ve 1 AL



CONCEPTUAL COST ESTIMATE

HOLBROOK H.S. - PLAZA DRAINAGE REMEDIATION

5/27/2015
ITEM TOTAL COST
0100 General Requirements
Administration 3000
PM 11100
Superintentant 10950
Testing 2500
Temporary Facilities 400
Fencing 500
Minor excuvation/grading 6000
0200 Demolition
Concrete slab 43000
Slab cutting 100
Gutters 500
Downspouts 100
0300 Concrete
ABCill 31500
Formwork 1500
Concrete slab 30000
Curb 2000
0700 Gutters & Downspouts
Gutters 850
Downspouts 130

03200 Site Improvements

ADA Ramp complete 6500
Subtotal 150630
Profit & Overhead (20%) 24000
Bond {.06%) 9000
Taxes (.08%) 12000

TOTAL 195630



GERVASIO & ASSOC.,INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
77 EAST THOMAS ROAD, SUITE 120
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85012
(602) 285-1720 « {602) 285-1530 (FAX)

November 12, 2014

Mr. Jacob Boyle, Business Manager
HOLBROOK SCHOOL DISTRICT
1001 North 8th Avenue

Holbrook, AZ 86025

RE: HOLBROOK H.S. - PLAZA DRAINAGE REMEDIATION
455 North 8th Avenue, Holbrook, Arizona
G&A Job No, (043.4 C,D

Dear Mr. Boyle:

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our prime proposal for Civil Engineering and Forensic
Architectural services on the referenced project in the Town of Holbrook. Based on our discussions we
understand the project has the followmg limited scope.

LIMITED SCOPE OF PROJECT

No survey will be performed for this contlact The Gradmg & Drainage Plan will be conceptual. The
Contractor is to set his own grades and:inspection approval will be based on product performance.

1. Design guttets and downspouts for roof drainage to Plaza area; re-design existing accessible handicap
ramp.

2. Provide a limited conceptual Grading & Drainage Plan to. effect repairs to damaged areas of the
student Plaza concrete slab and to divert roof drainage away from the existing buildings.

3. Limited construction contract administration services.

To accomplish this Limited Project, the following design services are proposed:
SCOPE OF SERVICES
Civil

A. Civil Conceptual Grading & Drainage Plan
Provide site plan and draw plan showing the following:
1. Graphic scale of approximately 1"=10",
2. Vicinity Map with north arrow.
3. Owner’s name, address, and phone/fax. = ,
4.. Name addless and phone/fax of design professional preparmg 31te plan. .

5

ForenswArcthectural T L L e e e e T I D e
B Archltectural Rehablhtatlon Documents T A e T e

+ We will: T T T SRR (Dl PR

1. Perform the archltectural roof guttel des1gn

!




Mr. Jacob Boyle
November 12, 2014 :
Gé&A Job No. 0043.4 C,D
Page 2

2. Prepare plans, sections and details with general notes and technical specifications on our drawings
for construction by a contractor.

3, Submit these documents to you, the Owner, for approval.

4. Interpret our drawings during construction and review the contractor’s submittals.

C. Civil Engineering Review
Owner approval of our work, with appropriate notes, specifications, details, and cross sections on our
drawings.

D. Detailed Construction Cost Estimate (Optional)
““Prepare construction cost estimates based on-our drawings using unit costs at current market rates for
labor and materials. This will include a reasonable allowance for the Contractor’s overhead and profit
and for contingencies all based on market conditions at the time of the estimate.

E. Pay Applications, Punch List & Closeout

We will:

1. Attend the Preconstruction (Precon) Meeting at the site with the District Representative, the
Contractor and the District Inspector. This meeting will be established by the District
Representative. After the Preconandprior to start of construction the Contractor will then submit
to us their Schedule of Values.

. 2. Review the Contractor’s Schedule of Values to determine that it is a fair representation of the

: work breakdown without being unreasonably skewed or weighted. Based upon our review we
will recommend to the District Representative approval of the Schedule of Values as submitted
or with changes to items which we believe are unreasonable.

3, After the District’s Inspector has performed an inspection with the Contractor for review of his
Application for Payment (pay application), we will consult with the District’s Inspector and
review the application. This application shall be based upon the approved Schedule of Values
per paragraph 1.

4, Notify the Contractor if we do not agree with the percentage of completion shown on the
Contractor’s pay application, and discuss the issue to resolve the discrepancy. If agreement
cannot be reached, G&A will issue a Certificate for Payment that we believe is representative for

- that pay period.

5. When the project is approaching Substantial Completion the District’s Inspector and the
Contractor shall prepare a detailed punch list and submit it to G&A who will discuss it with the
District’s Inspector.

6. The Contractor shall then complete the punch list, record the date & initial when each line item
is accomplished with the District’s Inspector, The Contractor then shall provide the District
written warranties and related documents required by the Contract Documents. The District’s
Inspector will forward copies of all documents when complete to G&A for review. If fully
complete, G&A will schedule final field review for general compliance with the Contract
Documents.

7. Conduct one (1) final field review to determine the date of final completion; receive and forward
to the District for the District’s review, and shall issue a final Certificate for Payment upon
compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.




Mr. Jacob Boyle
November 12, 2014

G&A Job No. 0043.4 C,D
Page 3

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED

Our fees do not include:

1. Checking entire building for safety & Code compliance; material & soil sampling & testing; written
report; expert witness work; and all other work not listed under the Scope.

2. Planning, Zoning, Architect Design Review; Structural & Civil Engineering.

3, Value engineering, Schematic & DD Phases, general & special conditions, specification book,
construction managers, Design/Build, cost estimates, design changes, fast tracking, at risk permit,
phasing, putting project onhold, submittals/applications/permits & filing fees, bidding, reproductions,

. bidding or constructing before permit, supplying CADD after CD, construction
- administration/inspection/staking, engineering to correct contractor errors, overtime work, as-built
drawings, field verification of finish floors, and inspection & enforcement of job safety requirements.

4. Inspection, review or approval of construction quality, exhaustive on-site inspections or measurements
to check the quality or quantity of the work, construction means & methods, or guarantee a timely
payment to the Contractor by the Owner. Reviewing all copies of requisitions received from
subcontractors and other data, nor ascertain how or for what purpose the contractor has used the
money previously paid on account of the Contract Sum. Additional trips because the contractor was
not prepared for our visit or completed the project as scheduled.

5. Additional services will be performed per our current hourly fee schedule.

COMPENSATION
We propose the following fees:

Paragraph A. Civil Site Plan - $3,800.00 ¥
B. Architectural Rehabilitation Documents - $8,200.00
C. Civil Engineering Review - Included in fees.
D. Detailed Construction Cost Estimate - $500.00 (Optional) y¢
E. Pay Applications, Punch List & Closeout - $3,200.00

BASES OF FEES - TERMS & CONDITIONS

The City or County is responsible for knowing the areas of flooding within their jurisdictional areas. They
will not tell us of their flooding experience until after we submit our drawings. Unless the agency has a
detailed FEMA flood plain study (or other studies), we can only determine the potential for flooding by
preparing an off-site hydrology study. Because this study is complex and thus expensive, we have
excluded it from our proposal at this time. Without an off-site hydrology study, you must understand that
it is unknown if this site is subject to flooding and we cannot be held responsible for any flooding.

Utilities shown on our drawings are from record drawings we receive from the City, Utility Companies,
Architect, and Owner. These drawings ofien have errors and it is impossible for us to find them. The
Contractor and Owner must rely on “Blue Stake” and potholing prior to construction to determine exact
field location, condition and extent of existing underground utilities. You understand we will not be
responsible for any claims due to condition & location of existing utilities and any redesign thereby caused
will be an additional service.




Mz. Jacob Boyle
November 12, 2014
Gé&A Job No. 0043.4C,D
Page 4

This agreement shall include, except as modified herein, the following Articles from the 1987 Edition of
AIA Document B141: 1.1.2, 2.4.1, 2.4.4, 2.6.6, 2.6.12, 2.6.19, and 3 thru 10 (except 5 and 10.3.2)
substituting the name Engineer for Architect. If you do not have a copy of B141 call and we will mail you
one.

Client agrees that the liability of G&A, its agents and employees, in connection with services hereunder
to the Client and to all persons having contractual relationships with them, resulting from any negligent
acts, errors, and/or omissions of G&A, its agents, and/or employees is limited to the total fees actually paid
by the Client to G&A for services rendered by G&A hereunder or $10,000 whichever is greater.

This quotation is valid for a period of 90 days from the date of this letter. After 90 days the fee is subject
to renegotiation.

PAYMENT

Billing will be monthly for work accomplished during that month and the client is expected to pay within
30 days. Any billing or portion not paid within 90 days of the billing date is considered delinquent, shall
be grounds for G&A to stop work, and shall be charged a delinquency charge of one and one half percent
(1-1/2%) per month on the unpaid balance of principal and accrued interest. The client agrees that any
dispute between the parties, shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration Association, and judgment may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.
The client understands the engineer will send a lien notice and also agrees to pay for reasonable attorney's
fees.

If this proposal is satisfactory to you, please sign the two originals and return one to us, whereupon this
proposal shall become a binding Agreement in accordance with its terms.

Sincerely,

GERVASIO & ASSOC,, INC.

%&@!Z?%o, P.E.

resident
REB/JAG:blm

ACCEPTED this day of ,2014
BY:

Authorized Official




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

District:
Project Number:

Project Description:
Architect of Record:

Contractor:

Board approval:

Supplemental award:

Duncan Unified
060202102-9999-003BRG
Roof repairs

EMC2 (480-830-3838)
TBD

5/6/2015
6/3/2015

BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

Greenlee County

School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 234,472
Contingency (1) $ 15,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 2,000
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 22,300
Testing & Inspection $ 6,210
Total Additional Cost: 30,510
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 279,982
District Share (Local Funds): 3 -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 279,982

Total Project Cost: $ 279,982

(© Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Duncan USD ON3RR(: \/artiral Qhaat wlew




E Architects s Planners,PC

Learning Places & Growing Spaces

EXECUTIVE SU M MARY: Eme2 GROUP ARCHITECTS PLANNERS, PC
1635 North Greenfield Road
Suite 144
Mesa, AZ 85205
Name: Duncan Elementary School ﬁjggggggggg
, T 800 372 6849
Location: McGrath & Campbell Streets www.emc2architects.com
Duncan, AZ 85534
Roof Size: Standing Seam Metal Roof —~ 15,047 SF
Inspection Date: March 25, 2015
History:

A visual inspection of roofs was performed with the District Facility Specialist, Justin Nichols. All
buildings experiencing leaking are pre-engineered metal structures with standing seam metal
roof panels. The buildings date from 1974 and 1987. Existing buildings were constructed using
pre-engineered metal structural and roofing system. Roof panels are low slope structural panels
mechanically attached to purlins without a deck or underlayment. District has patched
penetrations and screw holes using various roof sealants. Efforts to date have failed to
eliminate leaking.

Recommendation:

As a result of our survey, our recommendation is to infill rigid insulation between seams, install
a new protection board and apply new single-ply membrane over the existing standing seam
roof system. A comprehensive structural analysis will be included in the scope to confirm the
load capacity. With proper and timely inspections, repair and maintenance, this roof should
provide service to the District for twenty years.

Budget:

Based on preliminary subcontractor pricing based on a twenty year warranty anticipated cost to
replace roof is as follows:

60 mil. TPO Single-Ply over protection board on 2” rigid insulation: $262,982.00

Additionally, yearly inspection and maintenance should be budgeted and performed along with
proper patching and repairs of any damage to the membrane.



Page 2

CONSTRUCTION:

Visual inspection confirm these roofs to be standing seam metal roof panels consisting of 24
gauge, interlocking, galvanized steel panels mechanically attached to steel purlins. A gutteris
provided along the full length of the eaves. Mansard style mechanical screens are
mechanically attached to the gutter and panel seams at the perimeter of the roofs. Ata
similarly constructed building In San Simone as-builts confirmed the manufacturer to be
Armco “Steelox” roof system.

These roofs typically use a 1-1/2” batt insulation draped over the purlins. This was visually
confirmed at San Simone.

Warranty information was not available, however, the buildings have been in place for
approximately 30 years. Based on the age of the buildings it is unlikely any warranty would
be in effect.

Roof panels have been mechanically attached to the structural roof purlins using gasketed
self-tapping screws. Based on the screw holes, purlin spacing appears to be 10’-0” 0.C.
Visual inspection at other school showed spacing to be 48” to 60” O.C. As-Builts were not
available to confirm.

Roof top packaged air conditioners are arranged in two rows along the main roof area. Roof
top equipment is supported on steel angle frames that barely clear the standing seams.
Mechanical ductwork penetrates the metal roof panels using a flashing trim. The duct
penetration should be installed using a curb or a seamed collar to allow for proper sealing of
the ductwork.

Roofs are double pitched using standard %" per foot slope typical of metal buildings. The
roofs drain to a gutter running full length of the eave. All roofs feature a batten seam
mansard style mechanical screen that attaches to the gutter at the front and braces screwed
to the vertical roof seam. This installation defeats the water tightness of the standing seam
panel at the eave where water infiltration is most likely.

OBSERVED CONDITIONS:

All gaps, joints and screw heads appear to be have been sealed repeatedly and unsuccessfully
using different sealants.

Penetrations in roof panels are made without use of boots, sheet metal cones or seamed
joints, making water tightness rely solely on sealants and caulking.

Sleepers and pipe stands for condensate piping, gas lines and conduits have deteriorated with
age and allow pipes to rest on metal roof panels.

Screw holes have elongated and gaskets are rotted away.

Rusting stains are evident where prolonged contact with condensate has occurred. It appears
condensate lines are currently repaired.



Page 3

Rk

Galvanized roof panels

Screw holes sealed with elastomeric



Page 4

Improper conduit penetrations and screw ho;e sealed with roofing cement



Page 5

Mansard equipment screen with integral gutter

Adjacent building features matching mansard but is designed with built-up roof and
curbed roof top equipment. This is the ideal design.



Page 6

Admin Building with covered walkways



Page 7

RECOMMENDATIONS:

This roof has been in place for 30 years and is currently leaking at seams, screw holes and
penetrations. The roof is well past its warranty period and at the end of its useful life. Most
concerning is amount of effort made to address the deterioration of the roof system using a
caulk gun and rollers. There is not any other maintenance solution for prevention of the
leaking other than replacing the roof system.

Emc2 does not have access to the original design documents and structural calculations
however, based on similar pre-engineered roof systems dead load is inadequate for a full
overlay. Loads will be verified once the final selection is determined for the membrane and
recovery board.

Proposed recommendation is to install new overlay consisting of rigid insulation boards
between standing seams, continuous 1-1/2" rigid insulation over seams with 60 mil TPO
single ply membrane mechanically attached to existing purlins and roof panels. System would
include new curbs at roof top units, raising electrical conduit, condensate drains and re-
installation of mansard screen.

Cost of Neglect:

Without the recommended roof replacement the leakage will intensify as the existing roof
continues to age and deteriorate. As leaking increases, consequential damage will occur to
interior finishes and furniture. Combined with potential indoor air quality issues from mold
and mildew full cost a catastrophic leak could double the cost of replacement.



Page 8

ESTIMATED COSTS OF REPLACEMENT:

Design Services and Fees:

The architectural scope-of service also includes preparation of roof plans, details and
specifications, construction procurements, permit management and project design
coordination:

Architectural Design & Procurement: S 14,800.00
Structural Engineering: $2,500.00
ACM Testing: $5,000.00
Total Design Fees: $22,300.00

Construction Administration Services And Fees:

The construction administration scope-of-services include office time for RFI's and shop drawing
review, project administration, 4 site observations including travel to observe and record roof
replacement:

Architectural CA (Includes 4 trips): $6,210.00
Additional Field Observation will be performed at $1050 / Trip.

Estimated Cost of Construction:

Clean prep existing roofing system for lay-over. Install rigid insulation between flutes,
mechanically fasten %4” HD board through to existing roofing system. Install new curbs, conduit
and condensate piping. Install new 60 mil TPO roofing system using Rhino Bond fastening
system. Standard language manufacturer’s 20 year warranty. 2 year contractor’s warranty.

New 60 mil. TPO membrane and insulation board overlay: $234,472.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROIJECTY COST: $262,982.00
Sincerely,

Emc2 GROUP Architects Planners, PC

Richard J. Cluttér, AlA
President

Cc: David Kennon, SFB



Page 9

EXHIBIT: ROOF PLAN

SIS

:
i



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: J O Combs Unified
BRG Project Number:  110344201-1006-001BRG Pinal County
Project Description: Repair central plant condenser pump
Architect of Record: BESP (602-377-2679)
Contractor: Foster Electric Motor Service, Inc.
Board Approval: 5/6/2015
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 23,342
Contingency (D $ 5,000
Architecture / Engineering 12,000

Survey & Required Repoits, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

enlenlen
RR R

Testing & Inspection

12,000

Total Additional Cost: b

Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 40,342

District Share (Local Funds): $ -

SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 40,342
Total Project Cost: $ 40,342

(O Contingency shali only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 JO Combs USD DN1RRG VVartical Qhast vie




BESP, LLC

219 S. William Dr. # 129 B““Qing/(’\
utiohs

Gilbert, AZ 85233 Energy Sol

Tel: (602) 377-2679 Fax: (480) 629-5645

info@besp.us Pl' Oﬁder

www.besp.us

May 20, 2015

Sandra Weber

Director of Support Services

J. O. Combs Unified School! District
301 E. Combs Road

San Tan Valley, AZ 85140

RE: Assessment of Contro! System and Condenser Water Pumps at J. O. Combs High School.

Dear Mrs. Weber,

Per district's request, BESP assessed the central plant at J O Combs High School on April 30, 2015. The water
source heat pumps at J O Combs High are supported by two fluid coolers with VFDs & pumps, a boiler with a
pump, and two condenser water pumps with VFDs. During an inspection, the system was running with only one
condenser water pump (P-2). The other condenser water pump (P-1) was decommissioned as the pump had failed.

BESP's recommendation to the district is to repair the failed condenser water pump (P-1) and put it back on service.
The other condenser water pump (P-2) does not need be replaced right away, but needs to be closely watched for
any signs of failure.

One of the main reasons for the existing condenser water pump (P-1) failure was the fact that pump ran in a dry
mode when both isolation valves and a bypass valve were closed. BESP could not detect a cause behind closure of
three (3) valves at the same time. However, inspection of the control system indicated that it lacked the safety
feature to shut condenser water pumps down when all three (3) valves are closed.

BESP proposes to interlock valves with pump operation as indicated in the drawing attached with this report. The
intent is to wire the existing switches, and interlock with pumps operation through 10 controller. A control system will
send an alarm to the district if the pump shuts down, or valves close.

BESP estimates the cost of wiring, programming and labor to bef@l 509@

Please let me if you have any questions or need clarifications.

Sincerely,

Sameer R Pandey PE (Mech.), CEM, LEED
Principal Engineer, BESP
602-377-2679 (cell) sameerpandey@besp.us

Attachments:

1) New control drawing
2) Existing central plant layout

1|Page



N ) tCZIM
il o = B
» - p .
| g — !

ONWINOD BATYA BSWIAS xd NASSBAAg
HOSNEIS JMELL MV HOOXINO gprals thinie0
PAVIVAI0N LovINGO A v
ONVINOD CHA HTO0O N DAADKO ZIALB PUCCAL MLBD
OUWNCO ETI000 N1 om MO oML
ONWANOO CHA WY 20A0L0 YOIt
ONWWOO Y 20 OXIOP
) 05-00CAS-D MILINGN VL S50 180 A0SO-ZIEZI Ates
SHAWA TIXEROSBATVAES CATTALA
SSRGS
TEM CESPONH i
VOSEE TEM VLS duapipgduesson
HOLWAS INSRHNO O 08 TGO SRGRRL ML

HOLMS IO ®eB Mo g Rd fadg )

g
PugIARRg NAGALTD TI9JSAS I5JEM\ JOMO ],

AVEROOAZION  SOGISRINEaN e m 60 puoxabog
TSR] wRd s G




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Kingman Unified

BRG Project Number:  080220202-9999-009BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Upgrade EMS controls

Architect of Record: BESP (602-377-2679)

Contractor: Pueblo Mechanical (800-840-9170)
Board Approval: 11/12/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 290,848
Contingency (1) 10,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 35,000
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 35,000
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 335,848
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 335,848

Total Project Cost: $ 335,848

(O Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Kingman USD 009BRG Vertical Sheet.xls




BESP, LLC
219 S. William Dr. # 129 Buig@ingx\

Gilbert, Az 85233 Energy Solutiol
Tel: {602) 377-2679 Fax: (480) 629-5645 Prn@ﬁder I

sameerpandey@besp.us
www.besp.us

May 20, 2015
Ref. Quotes Evaluation & Recommendation — EMCS Upgrade at Kingman High School

Kingman Unified School District sought ‘quotes’ from pre-qualified vendors to upgrade control system at Kingman High
School located at 4182 N. Bank Street, Kingman, AZ 86409. The pre-bid walk-through was scheduled for May 7, 2015
(Thursday) at 1:30 pm.

The vendors were requested to submit a quote on or before May 18, 2015 at 2:00 PM to the address below, either by mail
or hand-delivered.

Atin: David Oder

Procurement Specialist
Kingman Unified School District
3033 MacDonald Avenue
Kingman, AZ 86401

Ph: (928) 753-5678 x 2023

The vendors were provided the following project details.

I) Scope of Work:

The school currently has Andover controls with TCX-851 controllers except for the central plant, which has been upgraded
to comfort points and integrated through JACE. The district scope includes replacement of Andover controls with a new
control system as specified in the EMS drawings. The key features of the scope includes:

1) Upgrade controllers for AHUs, FCUs and VAVs as specified in the control drawings.
2) Upgrade communication network between existing buildings as specified in the
drawings.
3) Integrate the control system to a new open source control system in a JACE/Niagara
platform.
4) Re-use existing central plant control system and connect to the new control system through BacNet Interface.
5) Provide Demand Control Ventilation (DCV) with CO2 sensors for existing nine (9) Air-Handler Units (AHUSs).
6) Replace fifteen (15) chilled water and hot water valves as listed in the control drawings (EMS-6).
7) Provide cost for add alternates to integrate nine (9) hot water heaters, walk-in cooler/freezer, and re-balance outside
air intake for existing fan coil units as listed in the control drawing (EMS-8).

il) Notes:

1) The JACE in the Administrative Building shall be a master JACE, and point of access.

2) The district prefers to use JACE to configure and service the controllers in the future.

3) The JACE shall have an open license

4) The JACE shall hold local schedule and graphics.

5) The control system shall follow district’'s schedule. The vendor shall coordinate with the district for schedules. Please
note that central plant will have its own independent schedule.

6) The contractor shall create at least three special event schedule for the district to manage events. The district through
its front-end shall have capability to group schedules for special events.

7) The contractor shall set up a process to transfer contro! data points as required by the district to the district's designated
server/location on a daily basis.

8) The contractor shall provide equipment and labor warranty of at least 2 years.

lfPage



Bu:iﬁmg/\
nergy Solutio

ro%ﬁder__l

9) The contractor shall submit three copies of the project close documents. The project close-out document shall include
point-to-point log on the DDC system, as-built, copies of submittals, O&M manual, owner’s training, warranty documents,
certified TAB report, and final commissioning acceptance

10) The contractor shall provide at least three trainings, each at least three (3) hours long on control system installation, and
operation, including controller replacement & configuration.

11) The contractor shall verify site conditions for all site work, and clarify any issues before submitting a quote.

12) After the project is awarded, the district will not accept any site specific change orders or the change orders related to
‘Scope of Work' above.

13) The contractor shall include bond and taxes in their proposal.

14) The contractor shall include projected installation date in its proposal.

15) The contractor shall refer to ‘Disclaimer’ on Page 3 for Kingman USD’s bid process, and contractual requirements.

16) The contractor shall keep aside $10,000 as construction contingency. The owner controls the contingency and is spent
at owner’s discretion.

Ill) Bidding Process:

1) Cost:
The contractor shall divide the cost proposal into base cost and alternate cost as specified below:
a. Base Cost:
The base cost shall include:
i.  Control upgrade as specified in the control drawings.
ii.  The base cost shall include Demand Control Ventilation (DCV) with CO2 for existing nine (9) air-handler units, and

replacement of fifteen (15) cold water and hot water valves as listed in EMS-6.

b. Alternate Cost:

Add Alternate [:

i. Integrate nine (9) water heaters in the boiler room as listed in EMS-8.

Add Alternate ll:

i. Integrate walk-in cooler and freezer in the control system with an alarm capability.

Add Alternate Il!:

i. Re-balance outside air intake for existing fan coil units per IMC-2012 as listed in the control drawing (EMS-8).

IV) Attachments:
1. Control Drawings
V) Addendums:

1. Addendum # 1

2|Page



Building_<5
Energy Soluti

Provider

Bidding Process:

The district received the quotes for the above scope from the following vendors. The quotes were hand-delivered to the
district on May 18, 2015 by 2:00 PM, as requested by the district.

1. Pueblo Mechanical
2. Urban Energy

The quotes from the vendors are tabulated below. The following quotes include taxes and bonds as mandated.

Quote Tabulation:

Pueblo Mechanical Urban Energy
(Base Bid) (Base Bid)
$290,847.80 $304,424.63*

*recalculated based on information provided by Urban Energy

Recommendation:

Per BESP’s assessment of the proposals, Pueblo Mechanical is an apparent low bidder. However, amount quoted
by Pueblo exceeds the SFB's approved budget amount of $240,000

It shall be noted that BESP included replacement of fifteen (15) chilled water and hot valves as a base scope.
These non-functional valves were identified during construction documentation (CD) phase, and were not part of
BESP’s original estimate.

BESP would like to assure both the district and the SFB that the design proposed by BESP is bare minimum that is
required to meet the statute.

BESP recommends the district to seek supplemental funding of $50,847.80 to cover the base scope, and an
additional funding of $33,275.12 to cover the alternates.

Sincerely,

Sameer R Pandey PE (Mech), CEM, LEED : SAMEER R
Principal Engineer, BESP PANDEY
Attachments:

1) Quote from Pueblo Mechanical
2) Quote from Urban Energy

3) Control Drawings

4) Addendum #1

3|?agé



] Pueblo

s Mechanical &
a Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170
PROPOSAL - Kingman High School EMCS Upgrades HARD BID SELECT

PMC Proposal #:15-05-031

From: Pueblo Mechanical and Controls, Inc. Date: 5/18/2015

Attn:  Dave Oder
Kingman Unified School District # 20
3033 Macdonald Ave
Kingman, AZ 86401

Pueblo Mechanical and Controls appreciates the opportunity to look at this project and is
pleased to provide the following scope for Kingman High School EMCS Upgrades.

Scope of Work:

General

(1)Tridium JACE 700 (Master)

(1)Tridium JACE 600 ( Slave)

(16) Control Valves Supplied and Installed

(6) BACNet Routers and transformers.

Graphics and user interface to be modeled after Lee Williams High School.
Expected start date: 2 weeks from Date P.O. is received.

Bidg. A Upper Level 12 AHU's (9) Return CO2 Sensors

KMC BACNet Controller

Room sensor (Plate sensor no W/C Adjust or Over ride Push Button)
Fan status (Air Flow Switch)

Discharge air, Return air and Mixed air temperature.

(9) Return Air CO2 Sensors.

Bldg. A Upper Level 7 Fan Coils

KMC BACNet Controller
Room sensor (Plate sensor no W/C Adjust or Over ride Push Button)

Fan status (Air Flow Switch)
Discharge air temperature.

Bidg. A Lower Level 7 VAV boxes and 5 Fan Powered VAV boxes

KMC BACNet Controller

Room sensor (Plate sensor no W/C Adjust or Over ride Push Button)
Discharge air temperature.

Relay for fan control.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 « 11052 N. 24WAvenue, Phoenix, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 » Fax - (888) 473-4374
. - www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 ¢ AZ LIC; B-01# ROC173953 ¢ AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




Pueblo

Mechanical &
Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170

» Damper motor with integrated air flow sensor.
Bldg. A Lower Level 1 Fan Coil

KMC BACNet Controller .

Room sensor (Plate sensor no W/C Adjust or Over ride Push Button)
Fan status (Air Flow Switch)

Discharge air temperature.

Bldg. B (19) Fan Coils, Bldg. C (21) Fan Coils, Bldg. D (19) Fan Coils, Bidg. E (10) Fan
Coils. Bldg. F (7) Fan Coils, Bldg. G (19) Fan Coils, Bidg. H (9) Fan Coils and (2) Gas
Packs

KMC BACNet Controller

Room sensor (Plate sensor no W/C Adjust or Over ride Push Button)
Fan status (Air Flow Switch)

Discharge air temperature.

We Exclude The Following:

Repair or replacement of any existing device found to be inoperable.
Engineering, permits and fees.

Asbestos abatement, testing, reporting.

Any work not included in scope of wark listed above.

Material, service, & labor MRRA taxes subtotal: $ 287,257.09
AZDR Statute Compliance included Bonding: 1.25% § 3590.71
Base §  290,847.80
Contingency $ 10,000.00
Alternate 1 integrates (9) water heaters $ 3,832.32
Alternate 2 integrate walk-in cooler and freezers $ 3,065.13
$ 16,377.67

Alternate 3 Outside air balance of Fan Coils

All projects over $100,000 must be individually bonded, projects under this amount are at the
discretion of the customer; if the project is under $100,000; by accepting this proposal you
agree to waive bonding for this project. If you require bonding; please contact Pueblo
Mechanical immediately and we will provide a quote for the bonding amount.

We look forward to providing this important service please call if you have any questions.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 e 11052 N. 24" Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 o Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 o AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 » AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




Pueblo

Mechanical &
s E Controls, Inc. (800) 840-9170

Best Regards,

Director of Controls -
Cellular: (602) 677-9954
dave@pueblo-mechanical.com

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satlsfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Name Signature Date

Due to the high cost of equipment and/or extended nature of this project progress billing
may be required; if a purchase order is created for this project the owner agrees to accept
progress billing for demonstrated and verifiable completed work and/or arrival of
equipment items pending installation.

ALL PRICES QUOTED ABOVE ARE VALID FOR 120 DAYS
6771 E. Outlook Drive, Tucson, AZ 85756 ¢ 11052 N, 24 Avenue, Phoemx, AZ 85029
Office - (800) 840.9170 o Fax - (888) 473-4374
www.pueblo-mechanical.com
AZ LIC: CR-39 # ROC176640 » AZ LIC: B-01 # ROC173953 e AZ LIC: CR-74 # ROC260462




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

District:

BRG Project Number:
Project Description:
Consultant:

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

Round Valley Unified

010210103-9999-001BRG Apache County
Replace emergency exit lighting
Red Tree Consulting Group (Michael Crow 602-989-2433)

Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 5/7/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 77,285
Contingency (1) $ 7,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 2,960
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 3,020
Testing & Inspection 3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ 5,980
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 90,265
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 90,265
Total Project Cost: $ 90,265

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone; (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Round Vallev USD 001BRG Vertiral Shaat vie



5/5/15

Round Valley Schools

To: Mr. Pat Cruse

School Facilities Liaison

RedTree

CONSULTING GROUP

Michael Crow
Principal , Managing Partner

2942 N 24" Street

State of Arizona School Facilities Board Suite 114-436
1700 West Washington, Suite # 104 Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

RE: Preliminary Budget

Round Valley Schools

Emergency Egress

Mr. Cruse,

Ph 602.424.3468 x1
mecrow@redtreeco.com

Based on our performance specification, dated May 4, 2015, the preliminary construction
budget to complete the emergency egress signage and lighting upgrades is as follows:

Primary School:
Elementary School:
Middle School:
High School Main:

High School Auditorium:

High School Shop:

$ 12,045.60

$ 27,615.00 — NeT Zaizluoeo
$ 77,284.20 %

$ 55,288.80

$ 40,842.20

$ 445900
$217,534.80

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. Thank
you for allowing RTCG the opportunity to provide you with our consulting services.

Thank you,

RedTree CONSULTING GROLP

Round Valley Schoot District



RedlIree

CONSULTING GROUP
May 5, 2015

Mr. Voigt LeSueur

Transportation & Maintenance Director
Round Valley School District# 10

PO Box 610

Springerville, AZ 85938

RE: Round Valley School District
Construction Administration Emergency Egress Lighting

Mr. LeSueur,

Below are the proposed construction administration fees for the Round Valley Schools emergency egress
lighting project.

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED
FEE TOTAL
Construction Administration $ 8,500.00

* Review contractor bids

« Contractor coordination

« Attend contractor pre-bid meeting on site

* Responding to Contractor's Requests for Information
+ Issuing of any Architect’'s Supplemental Instructions
» Processing any shop drawings and submittals

* Processing any change orders

* Reviewing and certifying contractor's application for payment
» Reviewing any material test reports

* Recording any changes to the contract documents

» Providing substantial and final completion services

» Provide closeout documentation

* Mileage included

Elementary School Total : $ 1,549.71
Middle School Total: $ 3,019.82 ==
High School Total: $ 3,930.47

Note: Proposal includes an allowance of three (3) project site visits. Any additional
site visits required to complete the construction administration for the referenced
project will be billed at $185 per hour with prior owner approval. Proposal is valid for
complete egress lighting project at the schools starting together. Proposal is not valid
and will require revision if district chooses to start projects at separate intervals.

2942 N. 24" Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



RedTree

CONSULTING GROUP

Reimbursable expenses for reprographic work, etc are at cost plus 10%. Mileage is reimbursed at current
IRS mileage rate at the time of work. Additional work is at standard hourly rates and will be defined and
approved in writing by Owner prior to commencement of work.

Thank you for allowing Red Tree Consulting Group the opportunity to provide these services to you. We
look forward to providing you a comprehensive solution. Red Tree will confirm any change to the above
scope of work prior to executing any additional services. If you have any questions regarding this
estimated fee proposal, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Thank you,

Michael L. Crow
Managing Partner
602.989.2433
mcrow@redtreeco.com

2942 N. 247 Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Round Valley Unified
BRG Project Number:  010210101-9999-002BRG Apache County
Project Description: Replace emergency exit lighting
Consultant: Red Tree Consulting Group (Michae!l Crow 602-989-2433)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 8/6/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 12,046
Contingency (1) $ 2,000

Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 2,750
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 1,550
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 4,300
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 18,346
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 18,346
Total Project Cost: $ 18,346 |

(O Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Rotind VVallav [ RN NAIRDA \arkiaal Clnas cin



Redlree

CONSULTING GROUP

May 5, 2015

Mr. Voigt LeSueur

Transportation & Maintenance Director
Round Valley School District # 10

PO Box 610

Springerville, AZ 85938

RE: Round Valley School District
Construction Administration Emergency Egress Lighting

Mr. LeSueur,

Below are the proposed construction administration fees for the Round Valley Schools emergency egress
lighting project.

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED
FEE TOTAL
Construction Administration $ 8,500.00

 Review contractor bids

* Contractor coordination

» Attend contractor pre-bid meeting on site

* Responding to Contractor's Requests for Information
» Issuing of any Architect's Supplemental Instructions
* Processing any shop drawings and submittals

* Processing any change orders

 Reviewing and certifying contractor’s application for payment
* Reviewing any material test reports

* Recording any changes to the contract documents

« Providing substantial and final completion services

* Provide closeout documentation

*» Mileage included

Elementary School Total : $ 1,549.71 %
Middle School Total: $ 3,019.82
High School Total: $ 3,930.47

Note: Proposal includes an allowance of three (3) project site visits. Any additional
site visits required to complete the construction administration for the referenced
project will be billed at $185 per hour with prior owner approval. Proposal is valid for
complete egress lighting project at the schools starting together. Proposal is not valid
and will require revision if district chooses fo start projects at separate intervals.

2942 N. 24" Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



RedTre

CONSULTING GROUP
Reimbursable expenses for reprographic work, etc are at cost plus 10%. Mileage is reimbursed at current

IRS mileage rate at the time of work. Additional work is at standard hourly rates and will be defined and
approved in writing by Owner prior to commencement of work.

Thank you for allowing Red Tree Consulting Group the opportunity to provide these services to you. We
look forward to providing you a comprehensive solution. Red Tree will confirm any change to the above
scope of work prior to executing any additional services. If you have any questions regarding this
estimated fee proposal, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Thank you,

A —

Michael L. Crow
Managing Partner
602.989.2433
mcrow@redtreeco.com

2942 N. 24" Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



5/5/15

Round Valley Schools

To: Mr. Pat Cruse

School Facilities Liaison

State of Arizona School Facilities Board
1700 West Washington, Suite # 104

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

RE: Preliminary Budget

Round Valley Schools

Emergency Egress

Mr. Cruse,

RedTree

CONSULTING GROUP

Michael Crow
Principal , Managing Partner

2942 N 24" Street
Suite 114-436
Phoenix, AZ 85016

Ph 602.424.3468 x1
mcrow@redtreeco.com

Based on our performance specification, dated May 4, 2015, the preliminary construction
budget to complete the emergency egress signage and lighting upgrades is as follows:

Primary School:
Elementary School:
Middle School:
High School Main:

High School Auditorium:

High School Shop:

$ 12,045.60 ¢
$ 27,615.00
$ 77,284.20
$ 55,288.80
$ 40,842.20

$ 4.459.00
$217,534.80

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. Thank
you for allowing RTCG the opportunity to provide you with our consulting services.

Thank you,

RedTree CONSULTING GROUP

Round Valley School District



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD _ BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detail of Additional Cost and Eontmgency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Round Valley Unified
BRG Project Number:  010210210-9999-004BRG Apache County
Project Description: Replace emergency exit lighting
Consultant: LSW Engineers (602-249-1320)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 12/10/2014
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 100,591 |
Contingency (1) 10,000

Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 4,500
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 3,931
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 8,431
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 119,022
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 119,022
Total Project Cost: $ 119,022

(» Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Round Valley USD 004BRG Vertical Sheet xlIs



RedlIree

CONSULTING GROUP
May 5, 2015

Mr. Voigt LeSueur

Transportation & Maintenance Director
Round Valley School District # 10

PO Box 610

Springerville, AZ 85938

RE: Round Valley School District
Construction Administration Emergency Egress Lighting

Mr. LeSueur,

Below are the proposed construction administration fees for the Round Valley Schools emergency egress
lighting project.

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED
FEE TOTAL
Construction Administration ' $ 8,500.00

* Review contractor bids

* Contractor coordination

» Attend contractor pre-bid meeting on site

* Responding to Contractor’'s Requests for Information
» Issuing of any Architect’s Supplemental Instructions
* Processing any shop drawings and submittals

« Processing any change orders

« Reviewing and certifying contractor's application for payment
» Reviewing any material test reports

» Recording any changes to the contract documents

* Providing substantial and final completion services

* Provide closeout documentation

* Mileage included

Elementary School Total : $ 1,549.71
Middle School Total: $ 3,019.82
High School Total: $ 3,930.47 3=

Note: Proposal includes an allowance of three (3) project site visits. Any additional
site visits required to complete the construction administration for the referenced
project will be billed at $185 per hour with prior owner approval. Proposal is valid for
complete egress lighting project at the schools starting together. Proposal is not valid
and will require revision if district chooses to start projects at separate intervals.

2942 N. 24"™ Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



CONSULTING GROUP

Reimbursable expenses for reprographic work, etc are at cost plus 10%. Mileage is reimbursed at current
IRS mileage rate at the time of work. Additional work is at standard hourly rates and will be defined and
approved in writing by Owner prior to commencement of work.

Thank you for allowing Red Tree Consulting Group the opportunity to provide these services to you. We
look forward to providing you a comprehensive solution. Red Tree will confirm any change to the above
scope of work prior to executing any additional services. If you have any questions regarding this
estimated fee proposal, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Thank you,

Michael L. Crow
Managing Partner
602.989.2433
mcrow@redtreeco.com

2942 N. 24" Street Suite 114-436, Phoenix, Arizona — www.redtreeco.com



RedTree

5/5/15 , :
CONSULTING GROUP
Michael Crow

Round Valley Schools Principal , Managing Partner

To: Mr. Pat Cruse "
School Facilities Liaison 2842 N 247 Street
State of Arizona School Facilities Board Suite 114-436
1700 West Washington, Suite # 104 Phoenix, AZ 85016

Phoenix, Arizona 85007 :
Ph 602.424.3468 x1

RE:  Preliminary Budget merow @redtreeco.com

Round Valley Schools
Emergency Egress

Mr. Cruse,

Based on our performance specification, dated May 4, 2015, the preliminary construction
budget to complete the emergency egress signage and lighting upgrades is as follows:

Primary School: $ 12,045.60
Elementary School: $ 27,615.00
Middle School: $ 77,284.20
High School Main: $ 55,288.80 %
High School Auditorium: $ 40,842.20 ¥
High School Shop: $ 445900 #
$217,534.80

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. Thank
you for allowing RTCG the opportunity to provide you with our consulting services.

Thank you,

RedTree CONSULTING GROUP
Round Valley School District



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Tolleson Elementary

BRG Project Number:  070417001-9999-012BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Roof replacements

Consultant: Broderick Engineering, LLC (480-926-6333)

Contractor: Sprayfoam Southwest

Board approval: 3/4/2015

Supplemental award: 5/6/2015
Supplemental award: 6/3/2015

School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 573,376
Contingency (1) $ 30,000
Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 21,505

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection [3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ 21,505
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 624,881
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 624,881

Total Project Cost: $ 624,881

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Tolleson ESD N12RR: \/artiral Qhaat vie




‘ Tolleson Elementary School District No. 17

9261 W. Van Buren * Tolleson, AZ 85353
(623) 936-9740 * FAX (623) 533-3919

The Governing Board
B. Dale Crandell

Ruth H. Diaz

Bertha A. Estrada
Elizabeth T. Hunsaker
Adriana G. Morado

hY

Superintendent
May 27, 2015 Dr. Lupita Hightower

School Facility Board

Based upon bids received from 2 qualified responsible vendors, it is our intention to engage Sprayfoam
Southwest, Inc., to perform roof repairs at PH Gonzales Elementary School funded through a Building Renewal
Grant 070417001-9999-012BRG. Base bid cost with sales taxes for the roofing project at PH Gonzales
Elementary School shall be $573,376.

In addition, the District will engage Sprayfoam Southwest, Inc. at District expense, to perform roof repairs at the
District Office. Based bid costg with sales taxes for the roofing project at the District office shall be $10,880.
This amount will be paid for using District Additional Assistance funds.

The pricing is as following:

Sprayfoam Progressive
Southwest, Inc. Services, Inc.
SFB Portion:
PHG Wall Repair & Restoration 15,000 17,690
PHG Roofing Base Bid 512,000 644,200
Sub-total ‘ 527,000 661,890  (noteB)
Sales taxes: 46,376 21,067  (notea)
Total SFB Portion: 573,376 682,957
District Responsibility:
District Office Roof Repairs 10,000 26,800  (NoteB)
Sales taxes: ‘ 880 853
Total District Portion: 10,880 27,653




Note A: Due to legislatative changes last year, construction sales taxes are now
based solely on materials at prevailing sales tax rates at location of purchase.

Note B: Pursuant to public schools procurement rules sales taxes are not considered
a factor in determining low bidder.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Af——

ames S. Serbin, CPA
Executive Director of Business Services



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD
Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item Vl.c.
Subject: VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests

c. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify
Building Renewal Grant Requests (construction awards)

Amphitheater Unified

Bullhead City Elementary

Casa Grande Elementary (2 requests)
Colorado River Union (2 requests)
Crane Elementary (3 requests)

Lake Havasu Unified (2 requests)
Laveen Elementary (2 requests)
Mesa Unified (3 requests)

Palo Verde Elementary

Phoenix Elementary

Background — Amphitheater Unified (Ironwood Ridge HS — refurbish cooling tower)
Amphitheater Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to refurbish the cooling
tower at lronwood High School.

Amphitheater Unified, located in Tucson, has 20 schools. Ironwood Ridge High School is
comprised of 7 buildings constructed between 2001 and 2011, totaling 272,594 square feet.

Staff has visited the site and agrees with the need for refurbishment of the 15 year old cooling

tower at a cost of $71,000. Design/construction documents and administration shall not exceed
$8,000.

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only avaiklable to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Amphitheater Unified (Ironwood Ridge HS — refurbish cooling tower
Staff recommends that Amphitheater Unified be awarded $86,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for professional and construction services to refurbish the cooling tower at Ironwood

Ridge High School. This includes $7,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Background — Bullhead City Elementary (Desert Valley ES — repair kitchen hood
electrical)
Bullhead City Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to repair the

electrical controls to the kitchen hood suppression system in Building 1006 at Desert Valley
Elementary School.

Bullhead City Elementary, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix along the Colorado River,
has seven schools. Desert Valley Elementary School is comprised of six buildings constructed



between 1979 and 1985, totaling 74,312 square feet. Building 1006 was built in 1985, totaling
4,860 square feet.

The controls to shut down the appliances and the exhaust fan when the kitchen hood
suppression system is activated does not function. The district received a proposal to fix this
issue for $4,200.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Bullhead City Elementary (Desert Valley ES — repair kitchen hood
electrical)

Staff recommends that Bullhead City Elementary be awarded $4,700 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to repair the kitchen hood electrical in Building 1006 at Desert Valley Elementary
School. This includes $500 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Casa Grande Elementary (Cottonwood ES — replace intercom system)
Request 1 of 2

Casa Grande Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to repair the
intercom system servicing all buildings at Cottonwood Elementary School.

Casa Grande Elementary, located 50 miles southeast of Phoenix, has 14 schools. Cottonwood
Elementary School consists of two buildings constructed between 1975 through 2008, totaling
47,208 square feet.

The intercom system is in need of various repairs; however, due to the age of the existing
system and the cost of repair, staff recommends replacement of the main console which will

provide a warranty. A proposal was submitted to replace the system console at a cost of
$7,023.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative work.

Staff Recommendation — Casa Grande Elementary (Cottonwood ES — replace intercom system)
Staff recommends that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded $8,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace the intercom system at Cottonwood Elementary School. This includes $977 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Casa Grande Elementary (Cottonwood ES - repair_perimeter fence)
Request 2 of 2

Casa Grande Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to repair the
perimeter fence at Cottonwood Elementary School.

Casa Grande Elementary, located 50 miles southeast of Phoenix, has 14 schools. Cottonwood

Elementary School consists of two buildings constructed between 1975 through 2008, totaling
47,208 square feet.



The fence posts have rusted and deteriorated to a point where the winds from storms are
blowing the fence over. A proposal was submitted to replace the fence posts and some fencing
at a cost of $13,799.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative work.

Staff Recommendation — Casa Grande Elementary (Cottonwood ES — repair perimeter fence)
Staff recommends that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded $14,500 in Building Renewal
Grant funding to repair the perimeter fence at Cottonwood Elementary School. This includes
$701 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace kitchen hood) Request 1
of 2

Colorado River Union has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace the kitchen
hood fire suppression system which is out of code compliance as reported by a recent Fire
Marshal inspection of Building 1002 at River Valley High School.

Colorado River Union, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix on the Colorado River, has two
schools. River Valley High School is comprised of 11 buildings constructed between 1992 and
2008, totaling 164,294 square feet. Building 1002 is 14,115 square feet.

The district has received a proposal to install a compliant system for $5,093. The cost to install
the electrical to support this system is $4,200. Total cost for the new system is $9,293.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace kitchen hood )

Staff recommends that Colorado River Union be awarded $11,293 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace the kitchen hood and electrical in Building 1002 at River Valley High School.
This includes $2,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — repair/replace mixing valves)

Request 2 of 2 o
Colorado River Union has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace two hot water
mixing valves at River Valley High School.

Colorado River Union, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix on the Colorado River, has two

schools. River Valley High School is comprised of 11 buildings constructed between 1992 and
2007, totaling 164,294 square feet.

The district received a proposal of $1,200 for an engineer to test the valves to determine if they
can be repaired or rebuilt. An estimated cost to replace these valves is $6,000 each based on a
valve replacement procured last year.



Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects. :

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — repair/replace mixing valves)
Staff recommends that Colorado River Union be awarded $14,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for the repair or replacement of two hot water mixing valves at River Valley High School.
This includes $800 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Crane Elementary (Centennial MS — replace roof) Request 1 of 3
Crane Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the replacement of the
roof on Building 1001 at Centennial Middle School.

Crane Elementary, located in Yuma, has ten schools. Centennial Middle School is comprised of
three buildings constructed between 2000 and 2007, totaling 75,756 square feet. Building 1001
was built in 2000, totaling 50,756 square feet. The original roofing only had a 5-year warranty.

Staff has visited the school and determined the roof has failed beyond repair and must be
replaced with a new 20-year manufacturer warranty. The district has submitted proposal costs
as outlined below:

Design/CA/Structural $10,019
Roof Construction (estimate) $300,000
Asbestos Survey $310
Asbestos Oversight (estimate) $10,000
Asbestos Remediation (estimate) $15,000
Contingency $30,000
Total project cost: $365,329

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Crane Elementary (Centennial MS — replace roof)

Staff recommends that Crane Elementary be awarded $365,329 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for design, construction bid documents, structural evaluation and construction
administration services for the replacement of the roof on Building 1001 at Centennial Middle
School. This includes $30,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Crane Elementary (Mesquite ES — repair roof) Request 2 of 3
Crane Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the repair and recoat of
the roof on Building 1001 at Mesquite Elementary School.

Crane Elementary, located in Yuma, has ten schools. Mesquite Elementary School is

comprised of one building constructed in 2007, totaling 58,258 square feet. The original roofing
only had a 5-year warranty.

Staff has visited the school and determined the roof has failed in a few areas due to expansion
and contraction of the roof decking; however, the roof can be repaired with an expectation of



meeting a minimum 10-year roof warranty by the manufacturer. The repair must include a
cementitious roofing specification that will be compatible with the existing roof. The district has
submitted proposal costs as outlined below:

Design/CA/Structural/CA $11,399
Roof Construction (estimate) $380,000
Asbestos Survey $619
Asbestos Oversight (estimate) $10,000
Asbestos Remediation (estimate) $15,000
Contingency $38.000
Total project cost: $455,018

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Crane Elementary (Mesquite ES — repair roof)

Staff recommends that Crane Elementary be awarded $455,018 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for design, construction bid documents, structural evaluation and construction
administration services for the repair and recoat of the roof on Building 1001 at Mesquite
Elementary School. This includes $38,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Background — Crane Elementary (Gary A. Knox ES — roof replacement) Request 3 of 3
Crane Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the replacement of the
roof on Building 1001 at Gary A. Knox Elementary School.

Crane Elementary, located in Yuma, has ten schools. Gary A. Knox Elementary School is
comprised of one building constructed in 2004, totaling 58,495 square feet. The original roofing
only had a 5-year warranty.

Staff has visited the school and determined the roof has failed and requires replacement. The
district has submitted proposal costs as outlined below:

Design/CA/Structural $9,065
Roof Construction (estimate) $205,000
Asbestos Survey $619
Asbestos Oversight (estimate) $10,000
Asbestos Remediation (estimate) $15,000
Contingency $20.000
Total project cost: $259,684

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Crane Elementary (Gary A. Knox ES — roof replacement)
Staff recommends that Crane Elementary be awarded $259,684 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for professional and construction services for the replacement of the roof on Building




1001 at Gary A. Knox Elementary School. This includes $20,000 in contingency that will only
be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Lake Havasu Unified (Havasupai ES — replace package heat pump)
Request 1 of 2

Lake Havasu Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace a package
heat pump on classroom Building 1001 at Havasupai Elementary School.

Lake Havasu Unified, located 202 miles northwest of Phoenix along the Colorado River, has
nine schools. Havasupai Elementary School is comprised of eight buildings constructed
between 1972 and 1981, totaling 53,100 square feet. Building 1001 was built in 1972, totaling
35,400 square feet.

Staff visited the school site, inspected the heat pump and found a failed compressor. Staff
agrees that the package heat pump needs to be replaced. The lowest proposal received was
$9,371. The cost for engineering and a structural evaluation is estimated to be $3,100.

-Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Lake Havasu Unified (Havasupai ES — replace package heat pump)
Staff recommends that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded $13,471 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace a package heat pump on Building 1001 at Havasupai Elementary School.
This includes $1,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Lake Havasu Unified (Lake Havasu HS — replace package heat pump)
Request 2 of 2

Lake Havasu Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace a package
heat pump on classroom Building 1002 at Lake Havasu High School.

Lake Havasu Unified, located 202 miles northwest of Phoenix along the Colorado River, has
nine schools. Lake Havasu High School is comprised of ten buildings constructed between 1969

and 2003, totaling 272,074 square feet. Building 1002 was built in 1969, totaling 53,719 square
feet.

Staff visited the school site, inspected the heat pump and found a failed compressor. The unit is
18 years old. Staff agrees that the package heat pump needs to be replaced. The lowest

proposal received was $9,354. The cost for engineering and a structural evaluation is estimated
to be $3,100.

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Lake Havasu Unified (Lake Havasu HS — replace packa e heat pum
Staff recommends that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded $13,454 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace a package heat pump on Building 1002 at Lake Havasu High School. This
includes $1,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.



Background — Laveen Elementary (Cheatham ES — recoat roof) Request 1 of 2
Laveen Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to restore the roofs on
Buildings 1001 and 1003 at Cheatham Elementary School.

Laveen Elementary, located 12 miles southwest of downtown Phoenix, has eight schools.
Cheatham Elementary School is comprised of seven buildings constructed between 2003 and
2008, totaling 71,572 square feet. Below is a breakdown of the buildings in this request:

Building No. | Year Built | Square Footage
1001 2003 7,255
1003 2003 16,442

Total: 23,697

The district contracted with an architect to develop a roof assessment to expedite the project.
Staff has visited the site and agrees with the request to restore the roof on Building 1001 only.
The district withdrew the request for Building 1003 because that roof is still under warranty. The
district is contributing $24,000 to the cost of the project.

Design/CA/Structural $8,890
Construction (estimate) $96,000
Asbestos Survey (estimate) $1,500
Asbestos Oversight (estimate) $5,000
Asbestos Remediation (estimate) $8,000
Contingency $8.000
Total project cost: $127,390
District contribution: -$24,000
Total SFB funding requested: $103,390

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Laveen Elementary (Cheatham ES — recoat roof)

Staff recommends that Laveen Elementary be awarded $103,390 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to restore the roof system in Building 1001 at Cheatham Elementary School. This
includes $8,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval. The district is
contributing $24,000 to the cost of the project.

Background — Laveen Elementary (Vista del Sur MS — correct drainage system) Request

20f2

Laveen Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to correct the site drainage
at Building 1002 at Vista del Sur Middle School.

Laveen Elementary, located 12 miles southwest of downtown Phoenix, has eight schools. Vista

del Sur Middle School is comprised of six buildings constructed between 1998 and 2001,
totaling 54,779 square feet.

The district experienced storm water flooding on two occasions in 2014. The storm water drains
to a central catch basin and then flows through a 4-inch pipe to the retention area. This project



will enlarge the catch basin to accommodate a storm’s run-off from the buildings through an 8-
inch pipe to the retention area at a cost of $6,165. The district has already paid for the design to
expedite this project.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Laveen Elementary (Vista del Sur MS — correct drainage system)

Staff recommends that Laveen Elementary be awarded $7,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to correct the site drainage system at Building 1002 at Vista del Sur Middle School.
This includes $835 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Mesa Unified (Holmes ES — repair sewer ejection system) Request 1 of 3
Mesa Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to repair the sewer ejection
system for all buildings at Holmes Elementary School.

Mesa Unified has 90 schools. Holmes Elementary School is comprised of 10 buildings
constructed between 1963 and 2002, totaling 68,540 square feet.

The existing sewer ejection system was reviewed by a mechanical engineer funded by the
district. The engineer has recommended replacement due to age of components at an
estimated cost of $43,000; however, most of those components outlined in the report have not
failed. The district has submitted a low bid based on the existing equipment failure at a cost of
$7,682.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative work.

Staff Recommendation — Mesa Unified (Holmes ES — repair sewer ejection system)

Staff recommends that Mesa Unified be awarded $8,500 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
repair the sewer ejection system for all buildings at Holmes Elementary School. This includes
$818 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Mesa Unified (Brimhall JHS — repair cafeteria sewer line) Request 2 of 3
Mesa Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace/repair the sewer line
that services the kitchen and cafeteria in Building 1004 at Brimhall Junior High School.

Mesa Unified has 90 schools. Brimhall Junior High School is comprised of eight buildings
constructed between 1990 and 1992, totaling 160,011 square feet. Building 1004 was built in
1992, totaling 14,754 square feet.

The existing sewer system was cleaned and a video was produced to determine the scope of
work required, for which the district contributed $5,000 towards the project to cover the design
and construction administration fees at a cost of $3,300, leaving a balance of $1,700. The
engineer estimates the cost of the project at $60,000, however a low bid of $36,215 was

received. An additional contingency to cover the piping that may be too brittle to reuse is
required.



Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative work.

Staff Recommendation — Mesa Unified (Brimhall JHS — repair cafeteria sewer line)

Staff recommends that Mesa Unified be awarded $54,515 in Building Renewal Grant funding to
repair the cafeteria sewer line on Building 1004 at Brimhall Junior High School. This includes
$20,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval. The remaining $1,700 in
district funds will also be contributed to the construction cost.

Background — Mesa Unified (Field ES - mechanical well roof replacements) Request 3 of
3

Mesa Unified has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the repair of the mechanical
well roofs due to ponding water on Buildings 1002, 1003, 1004 and 1005 at Field Elementary
School.

Mesa Unified has 90 schools. Field Elementary School is comprised of 15 buildings constructed
between 1966 and 2003, totaling 62,788 square feet. Below is a breakdown of the buildings in
this request.

Building No. | Year Built Square Footage
1002 1975 8,517
1003 1975 8,517
1004 1975 8,517
1005 1975 8,517

Total: 34,068

Rain water ponds in the mechanical wells on each building. While the structural engineer has
determined that the weight of ponding water does not exceed the building’s roof load capacity,
the ponding water creates an unsafe condition for any electrician or technician working on the
mechanical equipment. This does not comply with OSHA safety standards and needs to be
corrected.

The district has already paid for the roof investigation that included structural review and design
of the roofs at a cost of $7,900. The design documents are complete and the estimate for the
roof replacements is as follows:

Construction Administration $1,500
Estimated Construction Cost $23,648
Contingency $10,000
Total: $35,148

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.



Staff Recommendation — Mesa Unified (Field ES — mechanical well roof replacements)

Staff recommends that Mesa Unified be awarded $35,148 in Building Renewal Grant funding for
mechanical well roof replacements on Buildings 1002, 1003, 1004 and 1005 at Field Elementary
School. This includes $10,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Palo Verde Elementary (Palo Verde ES — replace roof)
Palo Verde Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace the shingle
roof system at the multi-purpose Building 1009 at Palo Verde Elementary School.

Palo Verde Elementary, located 45 miles west of Phoenix, has one school. Palo Verde
Elementary School is comprised of 18 buildings constructed between 1955 and 2012, totaling
66,790 square feet. Building 1009 was constructed in 1955, totaling 8,068 square feet.

Staff visited the school and found interior leaks due to the age of the roofing material. The
district requested proposals and received a competitive bid in the amount of $26,428.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Palo Verde Elementary (Palo Verde ES — replace roof)

Staff recommends that Palo Verde Elementary be awarded $35,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to replace the shingle roof system at the multi-purpose Building 1009 at Palo Verde
Elementary School. This includes $2,500 for structural engineering, $2,500 for asbestos testing
and abatement (if needed) and $3,572 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Background — Phoenix Elementary (Kenilworth ES — replace cafeteria trusses)
Phoenix Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace two trusses
with glulam beams in the cafeteria Building 1003 at Kenilworth Elementary School.

Phoenix Elementary has 17 schools. Kenilworth Elementary School is comprised of six buildings
constructed between 1920 and 2000, totaling 76,798 square feet. Building 1003 was built in
1920, totaling 32,306 square feet.

Staff visited the site and found the original trusses are failing. The district replaced two of the
four original trusses with glulam beams circa 1960. Since then, the building HVAC system(s)
were changed from evaporative coolers to heat pump units, which could have changed the
mechanical load on the building and contributed to the sagging of the trusses.

The district received a proposal for design services to include structural investigation at a cost of

$6,200 and a construction estimate of $76,400. The district will contribute $28,000 towards the
cost of the project.

Design/Construction Admin/Structural $6,200
Asbestos Survey (Estimate) $2,030
Estimated Construction Cost $76,400
Abatement Oversight Cost (Estimate) $6,000
Abatement (Estimate) $15,000

Contingency $8,000




Total Project Cost $113,630
District contribution: -$28,000

Total SFB funding requested: $85,630

Criteria for Eligibility

Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Phoenix Elementary (Kenilworth ES — replace cafeteria trusses)

Staff recommends that Phoenix Elementary be awarded $85,630 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for professional and construction services to replace two trusses at Building 1003 at
Kenilworth Elementary School. This includes $8,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval. The district will contribute $28,000 toward the cost of the project.

Board Action Requested: [ ] information [ X] action / described below

1.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Amphitheater Unified be awarded
$86,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services to
refurbish the cooling tower at Ironwood Ridge High School. This includes $7,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Bullhead City Elementary be awarded
$4,700 in Building Renewal Grant funding to repair the kitchen hood electrical in Building
1006 at Desert Valley Elementary School. This includes $500 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded
$8,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to repair/replace the intercom system at
Cottonwood Elementary School. This includes $977 in contingency that will only be used
with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded
$14,500 in Building Renewal Grant funding to repair the perimeter fence at Cottonwood
Elementary School. This includes $701 in contingency that will only be used with SFB
staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union be awarded
$11,293 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the kitchen hood and electrical in
Building 1002 at River Valley High School. This includes $2,000 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union be awarded
$14,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the repair or replacement of two hot water
mixing valves at River Valley High School. This includes $800 in contingency that will
only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Crane Elementary be awarded
$365,329 in Building Renewal Grant funding for design, construction bid documents,
structural evaluation and construction administration services for the replacement of the



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

roof on Building 1001 at Centennial Middle School. This includes $30,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Crane Elementary be awarded
$455,018 in Building Renewal Grant funding for design, construction bid documents,
structural evaluation and construction administration services for the repair and recoat of
the roof on Building 1001 at Mesquite Elementary School. This includes $38,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Crane Elementary be awarded
$259,684 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services
for the replacement of the roof on Building 1001 at Gary A. Knox Elementary School.
This includes $20,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded
$13,471 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace a package heat pump on Building
1001 at Havasupai Elementary School. This includes $1,000 in contingency that will only
be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Lake Havasu Unified be awarded
$13,454 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace a package heat pump on Building
1002 at Lake Havasu High School. This includes $1,000 in contingency that will only be
used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Laveen Elementary be awarded
$103,390 in Building Renewal Grant funding to restore the roof system in Building 1001
at Cheatham Elementary School. This includes $8,000 in contingency that will only be
used with SFB staff approval. The district is contributing $24,000 to the cost of the
project.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Laveen Elementary be awarded
$7,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to correct the site drainage system at Building
1002 at Vista del Sur Middle School. This includes $835 in contingency that will only be
used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded $8,500 in
Building Renewal Grant funding to repair the sewer ejection system for all buildings at
Holmes Elementary School. This includes $818 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded $54,515 in
Building Renewal Grant funding to repair the cafeteria sewer line on Building 1004 at
Brimhall Junior High School. This includes $20,000 in contingency that will only be used

with SFB staff approval. The remaining $1,700 in district funds will also be contributed to
the cost of construction.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Mesa Unified be awarded $35,148 in
Building Renewal Grant funding for mechanical well roof replacements on Buildings

11002, 1003, 1004 and 1005 at Field Elementary School. This includes $10,000 in

contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Palo Verde Elementary be awarded
$35,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding to replace the shingle roof system at the



multi-purpose Building 1009 at Palo Verde Elementary School. This includes $2,500 for
structural engineering, $2,500 for asbestos testing and abatement (if needed) and
$3,572 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

18. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Phoenix Elementary be awarded
$85,630 in Building Renewal Grant funding for professional and construction services to
replace two trusses at Building 1003 at Kenilworth Elementary School. This includes
$8,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval. The district will
contribute $28,000 toward the cost of the project.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ ]



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Gost and Eontlngency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Amphitheater Unified
- BRG Project Number:  100210280-9999-005BRG Pima County
Project Description: Refurbish cooling tower
Consultant: Kelly Wright & Associates (Donovan Kelly 520-887-1919)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 71,000
Contingency (1) $ 7,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 8,000
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Efc. $ -
Testing & Inspection 3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ 8,000
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 86,000
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 86,000
Total Project Cost: 9 86,000

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Amphitheater USD 005BRG Vertical Sheet.xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application
Initial Submission Date: Application ID: 1960
Resubmittal Date;

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available,

District Name: Amphitheater Unified District
Superintendent: Patrick Nelson
Contact Person: James Burns

Contact Phone Number:  (520) 696-5148

Contact Email: jburns@amphi.com
School Site: Ironwood Ridge High School
Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Cooling Tower Refurbishment .

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The three (3) cooling towers that serve the campus are in need of refurbishment. The fill material is heavily
scaled and deteriorated blocking airflow. The fill support structures are rusted and failing. Scale and debris
are impacting performance of check valves and pumps. Drift eliminator sheets need to be replaced. Check
valves and condenser pumps need to be replaced or rebuilt. Equipment is original to the school and is 14

years old. Poor condenser water cooling and flow impacts chiller systems ability to operate during peak
loads.

Project cost estimated at $79,000. This includes engineering and construction documents $5,000,
Construction oversight $3,000 and construction costs of $71,000.

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding ‘
[ Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 ]

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.
[Not an insurance claimable item.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

3/30/2015 12:02:38 PM 1 Application ID: 1960



B.uilding Renewal Grant Application

pa,vl—r relE Ae)son

Superintendent Printed Name

MWW 30 zolS

Superintendent Signature Date

3/30/2015 12:02:38 PM 2 Application ID: 1960



Cooling Tower Assessment
at

Ironwood Ridge High School
Amphitheater Public Schools

Project Location:

2475 W. Naranja Drive
Oro Valley, AZ 85742

November 26, 2014

KEeLLY - WRIGHT
{} SSOCIATES -PC

HVAC « PLUMBING
2 FIRE PROTECTION

T

www.kwmech.com
KWA PROJECT NO. 14081



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

It is the recommendation of this report that the three existing cooling towers be refurbished, including new fill with a
new support structure. In addition, one of the condenser water pumps should be re-built and the check valves on
both of the larger condenser water pumps should be replaced.

Mechanical costs related to this project include:

»  The Engineet’s estimated probable mechanical cost of construction is $71,000. Refer to Appendix 1 for
breakout of costs. Note that our cost estimates include contingency and overhead allowances.

»  The Engineering fees to design of the tower refurbishment estimated to not exceed $5,000.

*  We estimate that an additional $3,000 should be included in the project budget to cover construction
administration phase services by the engineer.

*  Total project budget = $79,000

EXISTING CONDITIONS

There are three {3) cooling towers with pumps and a plate & frame heat exchanger installed in the school’s
mechanical yard. The total connected load is approximately 550 tons. It is our understanding that all of the
equipment in the yard was Installed in 2001. There is an abandoned sand filter tower basin sweeper system in the
yard. The copper piping between the towers and the sweeper system is damaged. The school indicated that the sand
filter had not been used in many years.

The school was not interested in repairing the sand filter system. The chemical water treatment appears to be well
maintained and understood by the school.

PROBLEM DEFINITION

The fill media is heavily scaled and deteriorated. The amount of scale is blocking airflow. The fill support structures
are rusted and failing. We did not observe the condition of the hot water basin, but the cold water basins of the
towers are generally contaminated with large amounts of scale, mud, and other debris. Some of the side panels have
thru-hole corrosion damage.

The check valves for the large condenser water pumps (CWP-1 & 2) have failed. The body of condenser water pump
CWP-2 is leaking. : '

PROPOSED CORRECTION

The cooling towers are in need of a thorough cleaning. The PVC fill and drift eliminator sheets should be replaced.
New stainless steel and / or structural fiberglass supports should be provided to replace all of the corroded and failing
existing fill and drift eliminator supports. All locations of holes in the side panels be repaired and treated with a finish
equivalent to the original galvanized steel.

The check valves on the discharge side of the large condenser water pumps (CWP-1 & 2) should be replaced. A
different piping location or type of valve may be warranted (to be verified in design phase). The south large
condenser water pump (CWP-2) should be re-built with a new seal kit. The pump and motor will need to be aligned
after rebuilding.

The existing condenser water treatment system will be retained and re-used.

HVAC Equipment Assessment: lronwood Ridge High School

Kelly, Wright & Associates, P.C., Tucson, Arlzona www.kwmech.com page 20f 6

Report date: November 2014



CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE

APPENDIX 1

SIS0 PRBLUESD P2RIX3 J0U (M §I50T [BMide jewy; Rejuesenl e 2irnsuos Jou SIOp ARWLED S1l), 21 ‘spi0) §J03004U0T 'saurnaocid BuIpRiY “Joae JO ANIKIBIRAL 10 $1509 ‘SUGEIDUOD J8YIRLY JRA0 (0000

o4 sR JeauiBug oy A Aue U LORINNEVOD JO 1500 RIS Syt 0f poyERs BURN] S8 PONISUOD £ J0U JBLS PUS £1500 LUOTONDSLGY jo sprfifew (o 1epxo 4Bnal B jo uonitio sasuliue I Sussalda) FBUWLSS SUL

soL'oL ¢ 3LYNLLSS 1SOD NOUOAYISNOD TVI0L 'H
113
az
61
8T
LY
ST
ST
4%
£7
(44
17
0T

&

8
S| 084 ST |01t duind 13 13m0} 22URIEY PUB 153 {
S| 009t ST 0T {dH 57} 2-dA\D dwund Jales 1asuapuod piingay) 9
S| ost'e vi 0T [paduep) SA1A 2043 JR1eM JASUDPUOS g adeiday] ¢
S| 606 vl 0% (1amo1 Jad] sEmapls Jeday| b
S| eoT'TT vi |GE {Jamoy 134} sj10ddns PajMo0SSe pue SICIEURUIP PJUR By 23eday] €
S| GoR'T vl |0°E (4pmoy sed) Jousiu uiseq UESPD] 7
S {43moy Jad) spoddng |23 T

BRI OB 1%t )
Wt h o LIVAKE

Dd ¢ SHIVLIRSSY

Ironwood Ridge High School

www.kwmech.com

HVAC Equipment Assessment

Kelly, Wright & Associates, P.C., Tucson, Arizona

page3of 6

Report date: November 2014



APPENDIX Z: PHOTOS OF EXISTING CONDITIONS

Cooling Towers

HVAC Equipment Assessment: lronwood Ridge High School

Kelly, Wright & Associates, P.C., Tucson, Arizona www.kwmech.com page 4 of 6

Report date: November 2014



Leaking Condenser Water Pump

HVAC Equipment Assessment: Ironwood Ridge High School

Keily, Wright & Associates, P.C., Tucson, Arizona www.kwmech.com page S of 6

Report date: November 2014



=% A
EY, AT X 3 PR

% LR,

SN

:I'ybical 8” Check Valve oCondense Waterv'Pump Dis‘c'érge

HVAC Equipment Assessment: Ironwood Ridge High School

Kelly, Wright & Assoclates, P.C., Tucson, Arlzona www.kwmech.com page6of 6

Report date: November 2014



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detail of Additional Cost and Eontmgency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Bullhead City Elementary
BRG Project Number:  080415105-1006-021BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Repair kitchen hood electrical
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: Connella Electric (928-768-3532)
Board Approval; 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 4,200
Contingency (D $ 500
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 4,700
District Share (Local Funds): 3 -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 4,700

Total Project Cost: $ 4,70

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Bullhead City ESD 021BRG Vertical Sheat vie



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 4/28/2015 5:20:04 PM Application ID: 2005
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Bullhead City Elementary District
Superintendent: Riley Frie
Contact Person: John Wawrzynek

Contact Phone Number: 9284447529

Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: Desert Valley Elementary
Buildings: . 1006 A6000

Application Title: fire suppression ansul system

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

during recent inspection the fire suppression system failed the fire marshal has given us a timeline to
complete the repairs. see attached report.

Project Category: Special Systems

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[N/A

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

4/28/2015 5:20:03 PM 1 Application ID: 2005



Bullhead City Fire Department

1230 HIGHVAY 95  BULLHERD OV AZ 86429 - 9267542001

March 12, 2015

Colorado River Union High School District
5221 Hwy 95 Suite 5
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426

Dear Riley Frei,

| am writing this letter at the request of David Kennon, Assessment Specialist, at the School
Facilities Board for the State of Arizona. This is referencing the Mohave High School Cafeteria located at
2251 Hwy 95. We met today to discuss the following two issues.

1. The fire suppression system beneath the hood where the stove is located does not meet the
requirements for cooking. The hood must be a Type 1 hood with a UL-300 Wet Chemical
Suppression System. Until this system is installed, there can be no cooking of any foods that
produce any form of grease laden vapors. This is in violation of the 2006 International Fire
Code. This issue must be corrected as soon as possible. This is a violation that has been present
for some time.

2. The fire doors that divide the cooking area from the cafeteria are red tagged and have been so
for some time. These doors must be repaired and placed back in service where they may
provide the designed fire protection required for the students. In accordance with the 2006
International Fire Code, these doors must be operational, serviced, and tested on an annual
basis. These doors must be repaired as soon as possible.

These issues must be addressed in a very timely manner. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 928-754-2001 ext 4222.

Yours for better fire prevention,

ykens, Fire Ma¥shal
Bullhead City Fire Department

Cc: David Kennon




CONNELLA ELECTRIC

; INC. CONTRACTORS LICENSE NO.
. ARIZONA CR11 #137123
5147 Huntl?gton Rd NEVADA #42405
Bullhead City AZ 86426
-, (928) 768-3532 Office
|
{:12(928) 768-3557 Fax

Propoéal

Bullhead City Elementary School District

John (928) 444-7529

May 26, 2015
1004 Hancock Rd

jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
Bullhead City

AZ 86442 Desert Valley Elementary
Connella Electric to supply and install:

Rewire existing water suppression system to new ansul system. Quote is based upon existing fire
marshal requirements. Any additional requirements will be billed on a time and material basis.
Price: Not to exceed $4,200.00

Q

PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE
We propose

hereby to furnish material and labor, complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of
Four thousand, two hundred and 00/100....cccevnnnsenceces

Payment to be made as follows:

Upon Completion.

ceveeeeeas( $4,200.00

18 % PER ANNUM FOR INVOICES OVER 30 DAYS

Darryl Connella, President: @ZC‘M

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 390
Acceptance of Proposal

days

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as
specified.

Payment will be made as stated above.
Date of acceptance

Signature

PRELIMINARY TWENTY DAY NOTICE OF MECHANIC'S LIEN

"IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES SECTION 33-992.01, THIS IS NOT A LIEN, THIS IS NOT A REFLECTION ON THE
INTEGRITY OF ANY CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR.
NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER
IF BILLS ARE NOT PAID IN FULL FOR THE LABOR, MATERIALS, MACHINERY, FIXTURES OR TOOLS FURNISHED OR TO BE FURNISHED, A MECHANICS

LIEN LEADING TO THE LOSS, THROUGE COURT FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS, OF ALL OR PART OF YOUR PROPERTY BEING IMPROVED MAY BE
Cexn AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.

YOU MAY WISE TO PROTECT YOURSELF AGAINST THIS CONSEQUENCE BY EITHER:

1. REQUIRING YOUR CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH A RELEASE SIGNED BY THE PERSON OR FIRM GIVING YOU THIS NOTICE
BEFORE YOU MAKE PAYMENT TO YOUR CONTRACTOR.
2.

USING ANY OTHER METHOD OR DEVICE WHICH IS APPROPRIATE UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES.

INITIAL



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Casa Grande Elementary
BRG Project Number:  110404101-9999-022BRG Pinal County
Project Description: Replace intercom system
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: FSEC (602-564-7770)
Board approval 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 7,023 |
Contingency (1) $ 977
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection 3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 8,000
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 8,000

Total Project Cost: $ 8,00

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Casa Grande ESD 022BRG Vartinal Sheat vie




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/18/2015 11:10:37 AM Application ID: 2022
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Casa Grande Elementary District
Superintendent: Frank Davidson Ed,D.
Contact Person: Dennis York

Contact Phone Number:  (520) 876-3204

Contact Email: dennis.york@cgelem.k12.az.us
School Site: Cottonwood Elementary School
Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Cottonwood Intercom Replacement

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Intercom system at Cottonwood Elementary School is failing. Attempts to repair the system have been
unsuccessful and replacement has been recommended by Fire Security Electronics. The total cost proposed
for replacement is $7,022.94 and include a 2-year warranty on materials and workmanship.

We have attached all of the relevant documentation related to this project.

Project Category: Spedial Systems

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
[ Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 ]

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

I

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

5/18/2015 11:10:36 AM 1 Application ID: 2022



Building Renewal Grant Application

Superintendent Printed Name !“ T\)C{ i 'E S6n
,f i fffff/; ( Quido 3/%?/"“3
Superlntendent Signature Date /

5/18/2015 11:10:36 AM 2 Application ID: 2022



17621 N. 25th Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85023. Phone : 602-564-7770 1-800-238-3732 Fax: 602-564-7770

2015 W. Ruthraufl Rd. Suite # 143, Tucson, AZ 85705. Phone (520)-505-4171 FAX (520)-989-0438
Web Site : www.lsecnet e-mail; sales@fsecmet Licenses ROC086767 1-67 ROC272085 1-16

Fire Security Electronics
& Communications, Inc.

April 7, 2015

Mr. Dennis York - Director of Purchasing
Casa Grande Elementary School District #4
220 W. Kortsen Rd.

Casa Grande, AZ. 85122

Re: Cottonwood Elem. Intercom System
Dear Mr. York,

As a follow-up on the ongoing repair of the intercom system at Cottonwood Elementary School, please
see below our breakdown of what we have done so far:

2/5/15 (11:10AM) - We received an email from Jason Foye saying "the Master Control Console is no
longer functioning - the display is dead" on the Telecor i/C system at Cottonwood Elem.. Could we please
provide a price for a new console and a Time and Material quote for a technician to troubleshoot the
system.

2/6/15 (9:15AM) - | received a phone call from Dennis York discussing the Intercom at Cottonwood Elem.
and asking if we had the pricing put together yet.

2/6/15 (12:54PM) - | sent Dennis York a COF (Customer Order Form) with price on new MCC-300 and
hourly rate for technician. Told him we could be onsite first thing Monday (2/9/15), if we received COF
back quickly.

2/6/15 (2:23PM) - We received signed COF from Dennis York with request for technician on Monday
2/9/15.

2/9/15 - Technician (Norm Nye) made trip to meet Jason Foye at Cottonwood Elem. and took a test MCC-
300 for troubleshooting purposes. He found that the problem was not the MCC-300 but actually the
Power Supply. He replaced the Power Supply (PSU-2) and found power on the display, but no data. He
moved the console card over one slot in card cage and tested system - everything working at this time.
2/12/15 - We received call from Jason saying there were some rooms not working at Cottonwood Elem.
2/13/15 - We sent our technician (Norm Nye) to meet Jason and to troubleshoot - he did an "All-Page"
and asked teachers to send an email to office if they could hear the page. We went to all rooms who did
not respond and asked if they received the page - only three (3) locations did not work, as well as four (4)
outside speakers. Norm moved the three (3) non-working rooms to new ports and found the four (4)



17621 N. 25th Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85023. Phone : 602-564-7770 1-800-238-3732 Fax: 602-564-7770

2015 W, Ruthraufl Rd. Suite # 143, Tucson, AZ 85705. Phone (520)-505-4171 FAX (520)-989-0438
Web Site : www.fsec.net e-mall; sales@fsec.net Licenses ROC086767 L-67 ROC272085 L-16

Fire Security Electronics
& Communications, Inc.

outside speakers were not connected to the system. He tested system and all rooms are working at this
time.

2/16/15 - We received a call from Jason Foye saying that some rooms at Cottonwood Elem. were not
working. Norm Nye met Jason at school and moved cards in card cage over one slot and tested. All rooms
working at this time.

2/19/15 - We received a call from Jason Foye that classrooms not working. Norm met Jason onsite and
found an Amphenol connector had popped off. Reconnected and secured. Tested system. All rooms
working at this time.

3/10/15 (1:52PM) - Norm received an email from Jason Foye saying there were still issues with the
intercom at Cottonwood Elem. Norm walked Jason through some troubleshooting over the phone to save
on a service call.

3/12/15 (9:25AM) - Norm received email from Jason on what he had found. It was agreed that it most
likely was the 250- Watt Power Amplifier or the ABU card.

3/16/15 (8:41AM) - Norm received email from Jason asking for him to return for another service call to try
and resolve the issue.

3/23/15 - Norm met Jason at Cottonwood Elem. school - he tested 250 W Power Amplifier and it was
working normally. Norm called Telecor and explained everything that had been done to this point and
they said that it was more than likely the ABU card. We expedited an ABU card from the factory.

3/26/15 - | met Jason at Cottonwood Elem school and we installed a new ABU card. It did NOT fix the
problem. In talking to Jason and asking him if there had been any lightning strikes or power surges at this
site, he indicated they did have a power surge that took out the entire phone switch about a month
before. Again, Telecor was called and they indicated that the backplane had been damaged somehow -
most likely from a power surge. They recommend we replace the entire card cage.

4/1/15 - | delivered a proposal (ES7818T) to Dennis York for the replacement of the card cage at
Cottonwood Elem.

I trust this is what you are looking for. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Mark E. Smale - Branch Manager
Fire Security Electronics., Tucson, AZ.



Fire Security Electronics

& Communications, Inc.

17621 North 25th. Avenu¢ + Phoenix, Arizona 85023 » Phone (602) 564-7770 » FAX (602) 564-7776
2015 W. Ruthraulf Rd. Suite 143 + Tucson, Arizona 85705 » Phone (520) 505-4171+ FAX (520) 989-0438
www.fsec.net « email: sales@fsce.net « ROCH 086767 CR-67, 272085 C-16 Pr()p 0S al

May 5, 2015
Intercom System Repair for Cottonwood Elementary School ES#7818T-SFB

To:
Casa Grande Elementary School District
220 W. Kortsen Rd.
Casa Grande, AZ 85122
ATTN: Dennis York
FAX/E-Mail: dennis.vork@ceelen k| 2.az7.us

FIRE SECURITY ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATIONS INC. hereby proposes to supply and install a
control unit and control console to repair the intercom system at Cottonwood Elementary School located at
1667 North Kadota Avenue, Case Grande, Arizona 85122,

This is a service proposal using equipment manufactured by Telecor and includes one XL Basic system
control card cage w/ 1 ABU-3A-MB Audio Buffer Unit Channel A Model B, 1 ATP-AX2-1 Audio
Termination Panel, 1 ATP-B Audio Termination Panel, 1 CCP-300-MA XL Console Port for MCC-300, 1
CCU-XL Card Cage Unit, | CPU-3-XL-MA Central Processor Unit, and 1 PSU-2 Power Supply, 3 IOP-4
Intercom Station Cards, one C2 Wall Mount Surge Suppressor, and 1 MCC-300 Control Console.

Proposed System Price: $6,684.93
MRRA Sales Tax: $338.01
Total Proposal Price: $7,022.94

Scope of Work

Included:
1 Supply and install new Telecor XL-Basic card cage assembly and three new IOP-4 intercom station
cards.
2 Supply and install one new Telecor MCC-300 control console unit.
3 System programming & testing.
4 O&M Manuals & End User O&M Training.

Not Included:
I Repair or replacement of any additional equipment not specifically listed in this proposal.

Special Conditions:

1 Redundant site trips; FSEC is dependent upon the client of scheduling. If we are called to the jobsite to
provide our contracted services and the conditions will not allow us to proceed because of
circumstances beyond our control, we will charge out the unproductive time plus round trip travel time
from our facility at our regular service rate of $95.00 per hour.

SEE THE ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Do not accept this proposal without reading all the attached pages

Proposed By: Date: __05/05/2015

Mark Smale Fire Security Electronics & Communications, Inc.

Accepted By: Date:
Signature




ES-7818T-SFB Page 2

12
13.

18.
19.

20.

21

TERMS & CONDITIONS

VENUE It is mutually agreed that regardless of where executed, this Agreement shall be conclusively deemed to
have been executed under and pursuant to the laws of the State of Arizona and that the laws of said state, and only
said state, shall be applied hercunder, and that any causes of action between the partics hereto shall only have
jurisdiction and venue in the courts of the State of Arizona.

MODIFICATION No charge or modification of this Agreement, or any provision thereof, shall be binding upon
parties hereto, unless it shall be in writing and signed by the party sought to be charged hercunder.

SUBSEQUENT LEGAL PROCEEDINGS In the event that an action is brought to enforce any parl of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all reasonable expenses, including reasonable attorney’s
fee, costs and any other relief to which the prevailing party is otherwise entitled, whether or not suit is instituted.
BINDING EFFECT This Agrecment is entered into ficely and voluntarily between the partics, and it shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the partics hereto, as well as their respective heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hercto and supersedes
all prior and contcmporancous negotiations, understandings, agrecments, inducements and conditions of any nature
whatsoever with respect to the subject matter hereof.

PROVISIONS SEVERABLE If any provision of this Agreement shall be or shall become illegal or unenforceable,
in whole or in part, for any rcason, the remaining provisions hereof shall never the less be deemed valid, binding and
subsisting.

INDULGENCES NOT WAIVERS No indulgences cxtended by cither party hercto to the other party shall be
construed as a waiver of any breach on the part of such other party, nor shall any waiver of one breach be construed as
a waiver of any rights or remedies with respect to any subscquent breach.

COUNTERPARTS This Agreement may be exccuted in one or more counterparts, cach of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

All invoices are due and payable upon presentation and past due 30 days thereafier,

All past due invoices WILL BE CHARGED a 2 percent per month finance charge on the outstanding balance,

Any account over 60 days will be subject to credit hold and work shall ceasc until the outstanding balance has been
paid.

All cquipment shall be ordered upon receipt of approved submittals.

Equipment will be invoiced upon receipt and shall be stored in our warchouse until required on site. Should delivery
to site be required for payment, notification within 24 hours of receipt of our invoice shall be given. 1f on site storage
is required for payment, the CONTRACTOR shall provide sccure storage at no cost to F.S.EC. and the
CONTRACTOR assumes all liability for the safc storage of all equipment until required for installation. If
notification is not given within 24 hours to F.S.E.C. then the contractor has agreed that the materials may be stored in
our warchouse and that payment will be made in accordance with the above.

Should terms 12 & 13 above be unacceptable, then the Contractor shall notify F.S.E.C. in writing together with the
required delivery dates for the equipment to be on site. Upon receipt of approved submittals, we shall order the
equipment for delivery as requested.  Any increase in price duc to the delayed delivery or any special freight charges
due to expedited delivery shall be addition to contract and shall be charged to the Contractor,

A construction schedule, a full set of electrical drawings and a complete set of specifications including all addendums
shall be supplied to F.S.E.C. by the Contractor within 14 days from placing of order. The schedule shall show the
estimated delivery requirements of all special back boxes to the Contractor, the estimated date that FS.E.C. is
required on site and the completion date.

The Contractor shall give F.S.E.C. a minimum of 14 days notice after total completion of his work to commence on
site. F.S.E.C. shall need a minimum of 30 days to complete our work from that date,

Afier F.S.E.C. has tested the system(s) to its satisfaction, F.S.E.C. shall call for inspection by the authority having
Jurisdiction.

F.8.E.C. reserves the right to stop work on all projects with this Contractor should any invoices become past due,

All bids by F.S.E.C. arc bascd on a single visit to install, trim, test and inspect unless specifically detailed otherwise.
Should the Contractor require multiple visits, additional charges shall apply.

All bids arc based on work being carried out during normal working hours. Overtime that is worked duc to
Contractor request will be chargeable at our standard overtime rates.

Should the Contractor call for F.S.E.C. to commence work before the Contractor is complete, the Contractor agrees to
pay F.S.E.C. for non-productive time at our standard service hourly rate.

The Contractor shall install the system(s) in accordance with the drawings supplied by F.S.E.C. using thc matcrials
detailed by F.S.E.C. The Contractor agrees to replace or reinstall any or all items found by F.S.E.C. to be in violation
of any applicable Federal, State, Local or National Codes and/or F.S.E.C. approved drawings.

The prices and terms on this quotation arc not subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in
writing by the home office of the scller. All quotations and agreements arc contingent upon Strikes, Accidents, Fires,
Availability of materials and all other causes beyond our control.

Typographical and stcnographic errors subject to correction.

Fire Security Electronics & Communications, Inc. Intercom System Repair for Cottonwood Elementary School



ES-7818T-SFB Page 3

25.

26.

30.

3L

32,

34

35.

36.

37.

Purchaser agrees to accept either overage or shortage not in excess of 10 percent to be charged pro rata.

Purchascr assumes liability for patent and copyright infringement when goods arc made to purchaser’s specifications.
When quotation specifies material to be furnished by the purchaser, ample allowance must be made for reasonable
spoilage and material must be of suitable quality to facilitate efficient production.

Conditions not specifically stated herein shall be governed by established trade customs.

TERMS INCONSISTENT WITH THOSE STATED HEREIN THAT MAY APPEAR ON PURCHASER’S
ORDER WILL NOT BE BINDING ON SELLER.

Should a contract be canceled for any reason, then a charge shall be made, including but net limited to, all work and
expenses incurred to the date of cancellation. Full profit and overhead estimated for the project and a 25 percent
restocking charge for all equipment ordered and/or received by F.S.E.C. for the project at F.S.E.C. selling price.

Fire Security Electronics & Communications, Inc. employs a notification service to fulfill the requirements of
ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES 33.992.01. This is strictly a vehicle to protect yours and Fire Security Electronics
& Communications, Inc. rights and is not a reflection on anyone’s ability to pay.

Fire Security Electronics & Communications, Ine. shall invoice any materials, labor, supervision or engincering that it
has expended, as work progresses. All such invoices arc due upon presentation and PAST DUE 30 days from date of
invoice,

Fire Sccurity Electronics & Communications, Inc. will not carry out any additional work without a written change
order. F.SE.C. will prepare any change order documents and submit them to the Contractor for approval and
acceptance. All change orders will be subject to the existing contract terms and conditions,

Fire Security Electronics & Communications does not accept back charges for any reason whatsoever unless they are
brought to the attention and agreed upon in writing by our installation manager at the time of the occurrence.
WARRANTY SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDED DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS FOR A
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS AFTER ACCEPTANCE OR FIRST BENEFICIAL USE,
WHICHEVER COMES FIRST. THIS WARRANTY DOES NOT EXTEND TO ANY EQUIPMENT,
WHICH HAS BEEN SUBJECT TO MISUSE, NEGLECT, ACCIDENT, UNAUTHORIZED REPAIR OR
ALTERATIONS. IT DOES NOT COVER USER MAINTENANCE AND ADJUSTMENTS.

On-Call Emergency Service will be provided twenty-four (24) hours a day.

PERMIT FEES arc NOT included in the job contract, UNLESS they are specificd as being included in the proposal
document.

All materials shall remain the sole property of F.S.E.C. until paid for in full. Should it become nccessary for F.S.E.C.
to reclaim any materials that have NOT been paid for, F.S.E.C. may collect from the Contractor a lease amount cqual
to 1/12th of the total valuc of such materials for cach month the cquipment was in service.

FSEC does net accept any liquidated damages on any project for any reason whatseever; as FSEC does not
have any control as to the progress of other contractors and subcontractors whe affect our ability to complete
our work on time,

Proposed By: Date: __05/05/2015

Mark Smale Fire Security Electronics & Communications, Inc.

Accepted By: Date:

Signature

Firc Security Electronics & Communications, Inc. Intercom System Repair for Cottonwood Elementary School



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X__ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Casa Grande Elementary
BRG Project Number:  110404101-9999-023BRG : Pinal County
Project Description: Repair perimeter fence
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: Biddle & Brown Fence Co. (602-456-8999)
Board approval 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 13,799 |
Contingency (1) $ 701
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 14,500
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount; $ 14,500

Total Project Cost: $ 14,500

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Casa Grande ESD 023BRG Vertical Sheat vis




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: Application ID; 1957
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available,

District Name: Casa Grande Elementary District
Superintendent: Frank Davidson
Contact Person: Frank Corder

Contact Phone Number: 520-836-4782

Contact Email: frank.corder@cgelem.k12.az.us
School Site: Cottonwood Elementary School
Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Cottonwood Perimeter Fence Repair

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

On February 5th of this year we received notification that the chain link fence at Cottonwood Elementary
had fallen over in several locations along Kadota and at the inter-section of Kadota and E. O'Neil Drive.
Upon review, the vertical posts appear to be rusted out and/or are no longer supported by the concrete . 1
had maintenance staff drive “barbed wire"” type steel fence posts to temporarily support the fence. Again
yesterday we had to install additional support for another area of fencing along O'Neil.

Biddle and Brown’s Fencing reviewed the conditions of the entire perimeter fencing. Our review identified
numerous fence posts that had rusted along with minor damaged fencing fabric. Utilizing IGPA contract #13
-116 for pricing, their submitted cost is $13,768.41

Project Category: General Renovations

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding

[ Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

I ‘ i

3/27/2015 10:39:52 AM 1 Application ID: 1957




Building Renewal Grant Application

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Frank Davde
Superintendent Printed Name

e /i R = jf‘:; f ¥g.a."f
’f{! i iiﬁ% i’é‘ﬂ,;fif’ii%{{f (L 7 ‘:‘;f‘"i/ I
'y - H
Superintendent Signature Date

3/27/2015 10:39:52 AM 2 Application ID: 1957



895 W. ELWOOD ST.

_ PHOENIX, AZ. 85041
BIDDLE & BROWN AG RE E M E NT ?:;;:((:0022)) 4s6-5009
FENCE COMPANY CELL: (602) 501-9381

CUSTOMER DATE

CASA GRANDE ELEM. DIST  |FRANK 3/25/2015

BILLING ADDRESS JOB NAME

AM
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY

cyY STATE ZiP DELIVERY ST E OR JOB ADDRESS

1667 N. KADOTA AV

NOBILE Ty STATE 7
520-251-1857 CASA GRANDE

BIDDLE & BROWN FENCE AGREES TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING:

PHONE FAX

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED POSTS, CHAINLINK FABRIC AND TOP RAIL AS REQUIRED
FROM SITE INSPECTION AND AS FOLLOWS:

APPROXIMATELY 200LF OF 5' CHAINLINK

50ea 1 7/8 S540 POSTS

55ea 1 7/8 EYETOP TO REPLACE THE ONES THAT ARE BROKEN
2ea 23/8 SS40 POSTS

lea 2 7/8 5540 POST

3ea 13/8 X 21 TOP RAILS

MISC FITTINGS

NEW CHAINLINK FABRIC WILL NOT MATCH THE EXISTING EXACTLY
THE FENCE ALONG THE WESTS SIDE ALLEY IS BURIED UP TO 6" BELOW GRADE

ADDENDA NOTED: 0

EXCLUSIONS:
FOR PAYMENT AS FOLLOWS: )
TERMS: O  BALANCE UPON COMPLETION NET SUM , $12,901.14
O DEPOSIT SALES TAX $897.27
OTHER 1GPA #13-116 BUILDING PERMIT NONE
TOTAL $13,798.41

ACGEPTANCE: This agreement when signed by the custemer(s} and BIDDLE & BROWN FENGE CO. becomes a coniract between the two parties and is nol subject to cancellation. The
customer(s) agree(s) lo furnish and be responsibie for fence lines {location of fence) and grades. This contract does not include any grading, surveying, or the removal any fence or pianis
unless specified in writing above. Upon default In payment according to the terms and conditions stated above, the entire balance Is immedlately due and payable with interest at 1 1/2 % per
month, 18% per annum, from the date of default until paid. in the event it becomes necessary to employ an attorney or collection agency to collect this amount, or any part thereof, it is agreed
by and between the parties that the customer(s) shall be liable for attomey's fees or callection costs plus any court costs if Incurred. it is further agreed by and between the partles hersto that
{itle to the propery hereln contracted for inciuding any and all equipment and materials suppiied or delivered to the Job slte and Installed or affixed thereto shall remain in BIDDLE & BROWN
FENGE CO., the selier, untl such time as the contract is fully performed and all amounts are paid. it Is further agreed that BIDDLE & BROWN FENCE CO. shali have the right to perfect any
mechanical or materiaimans tiens and provided by Arizona law which they mey deem necessary In order to protect their interest herein and upon breach of this contract by the customer(s}, selier
has the right to retake the properly and enter buyers' premlses In order to effectuate any right referred to herein. PLEASE NOTE; BIDDLE & BROWN FENCE CO. Is not responsibie for
breakage of underground sprinkler or other lines not accessible fo biue staking or the true location of property lines,

SELLER: BIDDLE & BROWN FENCE | HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THE PROVISIONS AS STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT
EMAIL - courtney@b-bfence.com
BBF JOB NO. DATE CUSTOMER'S SiGNATURE
SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME . TITLE
(MOB) 602-501-9381
PRINTED NAME TITLE CUSTOMER'S P.O. DATE
COURTNEY FORSGREN PROJ. MGR.




aVLOL ONVHD

L¥'862'ELS
121688 |5S6'9 XV SITvS
VLOL JO %z ® GNOS
¥1 1062t Y101-8ns
00021 018 |00¢6 S3Lvd ATHNOH M3U0 NYIN ¢ / 9NOH M0 dad "ogv | #0021 oLl
000098 |00°€ TVINI LYW ONIONIH 40 TVAOWTY 14 9ad S150d ONIAN1OX3 TVAOWZY ION3J INIINIVHO| 00021 [002
000068 __[00°0L ETERRN R VE X 48 ] SONILOOZ 3139ONOD| L0001 {05
00°0zkE |900 S3IL M HOV3 SIuIM IIL vO LL| 065F |0002
06°0cL$ 8E€C SdvD 40071 MNIT NIVHD HOV3 V8IS 1 X .8/ L 'SdVD 4001 ATWD 1321LS aIss3ud| 12sy |SS
008rykS  |vee DIdEYS NI NIVHD| 3018d 1004 ¥3d .00 X VO LI X HS3IW 2| €002 002
9z 9¢c$ 815 ATVO 0SS - YHOMINYEL MNIT NIVHD| 301dd L00d ¥3d 82| €L |2
9L 18 ¥6¢ ATVO 07SS - MHOMINYHL NI NIVHD| 301dd 1004 ¥id BIE gl 2l0l |7t
00°€€8s  |BE¢C ATVO 0SS - YHOMIWYYA MNM NIvHD | 30Rid 1004 ¥3d BIZ 1| L0l |0SE
ZT1S N ATVD '02SS - MHOMIWVHS BN NIVHD[ 30idd LOOd ¥3d .8/ L] 0001 |€9
viol| 1s02 NOILLAOS3a JHNSYIN WELI # WaLI[NVAD
atL-¢€l #Vdol
ANYdWOD JON3d
SHIVdIY AYVLININTTE AOOMNOLLOD Z.BQMM é Hﬂnnmm

120141S1d TOOHOS IANYHD VSVD

stoz/sz/e T obeg




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District; Colorado River Union
BRG Project Number:  080502002-1002-024BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Replace kitchen hood
Architect of Record: n/a
Contractor: Cintas (888-649-2148)
Board approval; 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ 9,293 |
Contingency (1) $ 2,000

Architecture / Engineering (A&E)
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection
Total Additional Cost:

o |nlen| | |enlenlonlen
1

Total SFB Funded Project Cost: 11,293
District Share (Local Funds): -
SFB Board Approved Amount: 11,293

Total Project Cost: 11,293

(@® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Colorado River UHSD 024BRG Vertical Sheet xis




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/21/2015 6:58:26 PM Application ID: 1949
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Colorado River Union High School District
Superintendent: Riley Frie
Contact Person: John Wawrzynek

Contact Phone Number: 9284447529

Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: River Valley High School
Buildings: 1002 Cafeteria

Application Title: Hood Suppresion

Description of Problem
Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional

studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[Hood suppression has been tagged non-compliance. as per the fire code. Needs to be brought up to code. |

Project Category: Special Systems

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding

| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[N/A

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

3/21/2015 6:58:25 PM 1 Application ID: 1949



O

pr—

TO: River Valley High School . - Tharsday, April 02, 2015
2200 Laguna Rd o : : -
Mohave Valley AZ 86440

EMAIL: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com

ATTN: John Wawrzynek

PHONE: 928-788-1503

Re: Kitchen Fire System Install/UL300 upgrade

The Iabor to perform the install is based on performing the work during normal business hours of. 7am - 4pm Monday through Friday, additional
labor rates will apply if repair completed outside normal business hours and are not included in this ‘work order. The total price does not inchude tax.

Scope Of Work: i )
1) Tnstall (1) UL300 approved Amerex 3.75 Galion kitchen fire suppressmn system . j ’

2) Removal old Gaylord fire system from service.

Code Refcrence:
NFPA17A: 5.1.1 Wet chemical fire-extinguishing systems shall comply with ANSI/UL 300.

NFPA 17A: 7.3.3.4 Where the maintenance of the system(s) reveals defective parts that: eould cause an lmpalrment or fallnre of | proper operatmn of
the system(s), the affected parts shall be replaced or repalred in accordance wuth the manufacturcr s recommendat:ons.

Kitchen Fire System Install/UL300 upgrade e L
Labor BER 8500 16 I8 1,360.00
Materials -see attached list s 0 277390 1 [§ 2,773.90
Plans & Permits $ - 65000 1 |$ 650.00
Service Fees per Visit ) e B 20004 -1 1% 120.00
Price to Perform Scope ofWork o ": o e e $4,803.90 o

t sales tax not included
This quotation is subject to the Terms And Condition of Sale - F1re Eqmpment Goods and Services. ThlS quotation is valid for 60 days, aﬂer ‘which pnces are -
subject to chiange without notice. Services are subject to a 2 hour mlmmum billing charge and a service charge for on-site service.
Cintas will endeavor to give Customer reasonable notification of service due to be-performed. However, Customier accepts the ulnmate responsﬂnllty tobe -
aware of the services required and to schedule that work in a timely manner. :
Exclusions: B ' . ) . . ; K
E:]t;l;:’:t;hd:j:;:;:::fccdmgﬁ or walls ’ o ,,%- . '\i; 2%/ "i ( .’V('on)

Does not include any additional repair parts or labor that are uot listed for tht repair.

Unforeseen conditions; due to a noni-déstructive survey

Daes NOT include afier hours or overtime labor by Cintas or suhmntnttors

Does NOT inclide Fire watch where required or necessary.

Does NOT inclnde moving or reinstall of furniture/equip. for required access.

Electrical/Alarm work or materials other than specified

Additional charges may be incurred outside the exclusions stated above based upon unforese¢n repairs ducnvcred on':ite.

With your signed approval below we can schedule immediate response to address your fepair needs
Thank you, we value and appreciate your business.
Best Regards,
Len Okerbloom
Fire Protection Systems Repair Estimator
Direct: 1-888-649-2148
Fax: 1-623-939-9390
PLEASE EMAIL APPROVAL TO: OkerbloomL@cmtas com

The undersigned accepts this pmpnsal and all its items and condifions as.a binding contract subject 1o the appmva.l of Cmtas Fire Protection.

SIGNATURE: DATE:
NAME: TITLE:
COMPANY: PO#:



“Unit Cost

Amerex parts description. qQry | ~Total-cost
MRM Il ACTUATOR ASY RS 1| -s39560 |  $39560
FE KP375 CYL ASY USA .1 | $570.40 $570.40
BKT MOUNTING RD KP375 1 . %8050 |  ss050°
PULL STATION ASY OVERSIZE 1 | %6325 | $e325
Vent Check (Required on Actuation Line) 1| %6210 . $62.10
NOZ APPL/PLN 1X38 W/CAP 1 | s2875 $28.75
NOZ RANGE W/CAP 2XR 4| " $4140 | - $165.60
NOZ DUCT 1XD W/CAP KP 2| 52875 $57.50 -
CONDUIT OFFSET ASY KP 1 | s1507 |  Siso7
Termination Kit - Link Detection 1 $87.68 |~ $87.68
CABLE SEGMENT-LINK/LINK -3 ) 81196 | $3588
Cable Segment 24" - Link-to-link ~ 300 $18.95 $56.85
Actuation Hose - (N2 - 1/4" x 32") 1- | %9476 | s0a76
CYL NIT 10 CU IN ASY RFSS 2 |- 616560 | $331.20
Evebolt Support 2151895 -+ $37.90
NUT RIVET TYPE-1/4-20UN 2 | 8265 $5.30
MAN RESET RELAY ASY 1. [ $36455 | $364.55
PIPE, 3/8" /FT BLK 15~ 54.62 | 56930
CORNER PULLEY, HIGH TEMP 15 ' %649 | $97.35
Adaptor, 1/2 in. EMT Compression-Seal 2 | %3167 - $63.34
QUICK SEAL, 3/8" PIPE* ‘ S22 $10.14 $20.28
cable 50 feet 1 $45.89 $45.89
misc pipe and fittings - S1 $24.85 82485

o R $2,773.90




CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION — SCOPE OF SERVICES .
1. Pricing: Seller may increase price for services annually at a percentage rate not to exceed the increasé in the Constmer Price Index (CPT). Should Seller choose to increase price in excess of CPI,
Customer will be notified prior to time of shipment or delivery of service. .Customer shall pay the price in effec at time of shipinent or délivery of service. By payment of invoice or acceptance of Cintas’
services, Customer acknowledges and accepts the Cintas Fire Protection ~ Scope of Services and the Cintas Fire Piotection — Terms and Conditions of Sale and Lease =~ Fire Equipment Goods and Services
contained herein. ’ - . L

2. Inspection Requirements: The facility owner and/or Customer is required to have the fire p otecti ipn inspected ¢ ;‘; ,-Semi-anil :", ,‘qu;meﬂy, or bmon’th]y, in accordance with NFPA
qui . More freq i ions may be required by the local autherity havinig juii! diction. Testing proced, s may vary slightly aceording to NFPA and Loml‘requirements

3. Limitations of Service / Customer Responsibility: The equipment awner and/or Customer is responsible for assuring that their ﬁre'pmtecﬁoh’feqﬁipﬁ\mf is properly serviced and maintained.

4. Deficiencies or other impai noted during inspection or testing of fire p ion systems and equif posc an immediate and serious sat"gt]./ ciin;:a'n. 'fhe;ystem owner and/or Customer is
responsible for assuring that any deficiencies noted during i ions o maij are ¢ immediatel : SR Lo ' ’

5. In performing maintenance or inspections, all conditions noted by Cintas Fire Protection are limited to only those that could be readily observed at the time of inspection.

6. The inspection services are for the system being ins‘ﬁected only. Cintas makes no warranties or représenmﬁons regarding z,hevcum‘{iticn,ér ‘siaius of other equipment, including-but not limited to electrical
equipment, interlocks, HVAC equipment, or elevator equipment. . . ; [T L

7. The inspection quote is not meant to bé an exhaustive review of the fire protective equipment status and as such may gdi héveidenﬁﬁéd anybr all equipment or pre-existing 'deﬁﬁencics, If the actual
number of devices or systems exceed the quoted amount by more than 5%, Cintas reserves the right to charge for additional devices/systerns at a pro-rata basis. ) o n )

8. Unless otherwise specified in writing, services do not include a design review ora hazard evaluation. ﬁ&gfore, pcrfonnanoe of test and inspé;ﬁon‘ Or repair services in no way guarantees that the system
as installed meets all current applicable code standards and/or is working as designed. Observation of deﬁdan'ci.;s and suggestions or recommendations for their correction in no way suggests or implies 2
design review was conducted or that other system deficiencies may not exist. Furthermore, we are not responsible for the condition of the sysfein or any of its components that may require repair or

replacement due to age, fatigue, or wear which result from exercising during tesfing. Deficiencies will bé tioted and epair and/or correction will be’ quoted separately.
9. Seller agrees fo perform for the Customer the services (“Services”) at the Customer’s Location set forth in this Contract. o ) :

10. Seller acknowledges that the Services may be provided in connection with an existing tenant. pied building, that Ci shall contimie the normal ¢ peration and ‘ paicy of the Location, and that
such operation and occupancy during the hours Sefler performs the Services is of critical importance. Seller shali use its best efforts to minimize any interference with operation of the Location by Customer
or the use and occupancy of the Location by Customer’s tenants and guests. e ’ BRI :

11, Seller shall conduct the Services in dance with a schedule mutually agreed upon betiween Seller and Customer and corsistent with the requireiments of this Contract, Seller shall desist immediately -
from performing thie Services in the event that Seller’s activities constitute an ble nui “interfuption in the activifies of the Location’s vccuparits. Upon so direcling to desist with the Services,

Customer shall contact Seller to re-schedule the Services for 2 mutually agreeable time. ‘Rescheduled Services may be si;bjcct to adqitidfml fees.

12. In the event the scope of services includes central station monitoring services, Cintas does not guaramtes or warranty thar-the service supplied will prevent buyglax&, fire or other occurrences, or the
consequences from such occurrences, which the service is designed to monitor, and Customer acknowledges that it is1iot enfering into this agreement with the expectation that Cintas will insure or reimburse
Customer or any other person for losses from such ocaurrences. Customer agrees that Cintas will have no liability for lass or damage to pi'upcr!y ‘or for personal injury or death dué to any failure of service
including, but not limited to the failure in transmission of an alarm to a central ‘monitoring station or by a central moritoring station to others or for interruptions of service becausé of (a) any failure of

performance of the Services. Copies of all such permits, appravals, licenses and certificates speci

Customer’s alarm {b) any defective or d H device, telephone lines or ing circuit (c) strikes of Cintas” employzes or employees of others; diots. floods, fires, acts of God, or any other
causes beyond the control of Cintas or (d) the negligent act or negligent failure to act of Cintas; its emiployess or agents. - ) s e T . :
13. Before commencing the Services; Seller shall secure at C 3 all applicable perrnits, approvals, govemmiental fees, certificates, licenses, é.n_d inspections, if any, necessary for the proper

fic to Location shall be delivered to Custamer upon Tequest or as necéssary by law.

14. Customer agrees to pay Seller for all Customer-authorized labor and parts necessary to correct any deficiencies dis i ‘refisses such service to correct a deficiency, Sefler denies any
Hability if refusal of service results in an ongoing NFPA code violation status. If the faiture of Customer to sddress and correct any defect in'the life safety system results in the repetitive addressing of said
deficiency by Seller's personnel, any additional cost beyond the norma! scope of work, will be charged to Customer as an additional amount to this agreement. . R ’

15. Customer agrees to provide access to premises and to permit only authorized Seller agents fo inspect, alter, remove, adjust, service, repair and add devices, equipment, or wiring. Seller deriies any and all
responsibility for work performed by any other vendor. Customer agrees to be directly responsible for redécorating and other cosmetic repairs to premi ssary due to instaflati i or
removal of all or any part of the system. R ] e : ’

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION — TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE AND LEASE - FIRE EQUIPMENT GODDS AND SERVICES .
1. Acceptance and Modification. These Terms and Conditi ppl the price quotation, purchase ordér, contract, agreemeént or order acknowledgement (collectively the “Contract™) entered into
between Cintas Corporation or its subsidiary (“Seller”) and Seller’s customer (“Customer™) and is a part of or_sﬁpplcm‘eﬁf to such Contract and these Terms and Conditions may not be modified, amended or
waived except in writing signed by Seller's duly authorized representative. Seller héreby objects to any additional or different terms 6r conditions, whether or not matetial, proposed in Customer’s purchase
order or in any acknowledgement, supplement or confirmation of the Contract not executed by Seller. Custamer sgrees that the terms and conditions set forth herein shall govern the relationship between
Sellerand Customer with respect to the goods and services that are the subject matter hereof, and no other terms and conditions nét specifically agreed upon by Seller shall be binding upon Seller. - *
Customer accepts the terms hereof by acknowledging or confirming the Contract, commencing petformance, by accepting defivery of goods or services from Seller or by any other means manifesting assent
to be bound. : ' _ R B :

2. Orders. Seller shall use its best efforts to deliver goods as ordered by Customer and to provide servicés when réquested, but as fong as S:l]eracts m good faith and with due diligence. -Seller shall not be
responsible or liable for any delays. : . : L .

3. Prices. Taxes and Other Fees. Unless otherwise specified, prices on goods may be increased at any time without pridf notice. ,Cgktnmershan j)ay the price in effect at time of shipment.- Any sales, use or
other similar tax or duties, customs, tariffs, imposts, surcharges or other fees impased by any governméntal authority ongoods shipped by Seller shall be added to the price to be paid by Customer unless a
valid sales tax exemption certificate is furnished to Seller. ’ S B e : ’

4. Service Charges. Service charges are used to help Seller pay various ﬂuctuatihg current and future costsincluding but not Timited to casts directly'or indirectly feialed to the énvironment, energy issues,
services and delivery of goods and services, in addition to other miscellaneous costs incurred or that may be incurred by Seller. T : i ’

5. Equip Exchange. C hereby understands and agrees that in servicing Customer’s fire eqnxipmmi Sel]a' intends td‘vexménga Customer’s fire equipment for Seller’s fire equipment of s§milar kind
and quality. Customer further acknowledges and agrees that upon completion of such exchange that all right, title and interest in the C\ ?s fire equip so exchanged will belong to Seller and all
right, title and interest in Seller’s fire equipment so exchanged will belong to the Custorer. . ‘ . : ’

6. Credit. Payment terms may be changed at any time with or without pricr notice and are those in effect at time of delivery or service call. Any invoice tiot paid when due shall be subject t6 a late charge of
one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month or portion thereof of, if lower, the highest rate allowable under applicable law. ‘Tnvoices shall be due within ten-(10) days of invoice date unless otherwise stated.
If, in Seller’s opinion, Customer’s credit becomes unsatisfactory, Seller may, in addifion to all other rights and remedies under the Contract and applicable law, suspend the delivery of goods or services -
pending receipt of cash or satisfactory security from Customer. - Should Customer default in any paymients due Seller, Customer dgrees to pay all reasonable costs of collection incurred by Seller including
reasonable attomeys’ fees. Title to all equipment or other goods sold by Seller shall remain in Seller’s name unti‘i:C\jstémcr has paid Seller in full. Seller shall retain a security interest in such equipment or
other goods until such time. o e : - : . R -
7. Inspection. Seller strongly recommends that Customer conduct an on-site inspection of the goods and services'sold § der after delivery, installati ‘pr other service call. Seller shall not be responsible
for the consequences of Customer’s faflure to inspect the goods or services-or for any defects, malfunctions, inaccuraties, insuficiencies, or omissions. B o

8. Limited Warranty. Because of the great number and varicty of applications for which Seller’s goods and services aré piirchased, Selier des not d specific applications or assume any .
responsibility for use, results obtained or suitability for specific applicati Customer is cautioned to detérmine the dppropriateiiess of Sellei’s goods and services for Customer’s specific application before
ordering and to test and evaluate thoraughly all goods before use. Seller warrants that title to all goods sold by Seller shall be good and farketable. - THERE ARE NO OTHER WARRANTIES EXRESSED
OR IMPLIED IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF GOODS AND SERVICES INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ‘A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE. NO DISCLAIMER, EXCLUSION, LIMITATION OR MODIFICATION OF ANY OF THE AFORESAID WARRANTIES SHALL BEDEENE) EFFECTIVE UNLESS IN WRITING -
SIGNED BY SELLER. i . . L , . . .




9. Cintas not an insurer. Indemnification of Cintas by Customer. Customer agrees that neither Cintas nor sut ‘or assignees, including, without limi those providing monitoring services,
(collectively, “Subcontractors”™) are insurers and no insurance age is provided by this Agr CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT CINTAS AND TTS
SUBCONTRACTORS DO NOT ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY NOR SHALL THEY HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS MADE AGAINST THEM CLAIMING THAT THEY ARE AN
INSURER OF CUSTOMER'S SYSTEMS. THE FAILURE OF SUCH SYSTEMS TO OPERATE EFFECT[VELY OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE AS AN INSURER.
Customer acknowledges that during the term of the Agr t, it will maintain a policy of insurince covering pubhc Hiability, bodily injury, sickriess or death, losses for property damage, fire, water damage;
and loss of property in amounts that are sufficient to cover all clmrns of Customer for any losses sustained. CUSTOMER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD CINTAS AND ITS SUBCONTRACORS
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL COSTS, EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S REASONABLE FEES) AND LIABILITY ARISING FROM CLAIMS REQUIRED TO BE COVERED
BY INSURANCE PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION, INCLUDING ANY CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES ATI’RIBUTABLE TO BOD]LY INJURY, SICKNESS, OR DEATH, OR THE DESTRUCTION OF
ANY REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY. Cintas shail not be responsible for any claims of C against the Subco s nor fgr any pomon of any Tossor damagc that is required to be insured, is
insured or insurable and shall be indempified by Customer against all such claims including the claims of any third parties. ‘

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF CINTAS; LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, Seller’s service fees are based on the value of se services pmwded and thc hmlted hablhty provided under this contract, and not
on the value of the Customer’s premises-or its contents, or the likelihood or potential extént or severity of infury (i ncludmg death) to Customer or others, Seller cannot predict the potential amount, extent, or
severity of any damages or injuries that Customer or others may incur which could be due to the failuré of the & system or services to work as ifended. Seller ié not an insurer.” If Seller should be found liable

for loss of damage dueto a fmlure on the part of Seller or its systems or any fire suppression or alarm equipment, in any respect, its lability to Customer, its agents officers, di rectors, employees, or invitees
shall be limited to $1,000.00 as liquidated d: The provisions of this paragraph apply in the event of foss. of d.amage, irrespective of cause or origin, g directly or indirectly to persan or property
from the perft or non-perfc of the ubhganuns set-forth by the terms of this contract, or from negligence, axmve, or otherwise, of Seller, nsagents or employees. If Custorner wishes to increase

the hm:taunn of liability, Customer may, as of" right, enter into & supplemental agreement with Seller and obtain a hxgherhmn by paying an additional amount consistent with the increase in liability. - As such
(I Customer hereby agrees that the limits on the liability of Cintas and Subcontracters, and the waivers and indemnities set forth ini this contract are a fair allocation of risks and! liabilities betwedn Cintas,
Customer, Subcontractors and any other affected third parties; (IT) except as provided in this agreenient, Custoimer waives all nghtsand remedies against Cintas and Subcontractors including rights of
subrogation, that Customet, any insurer, or other third party have die to the losses or infuries Customer or uther fncur.- Customer agrées that were Cintas and its Subcommcmrs to have habllny gxeater than
that stated above, it would not provide the services. Neither party shall be liable to the other or any ather person forany mmdental punitive, lass of busi pmﬁts. lative or

11. Clerical Errors; Other Contracts. Any cierical errors contained in the Contract or othér dociiments in cun.necuan thereiwith are subject tu jon. Custome P that the Contract does not
infringe on any other contract to provide similar goods or services that Customer is & party to. o ’ ’

12. Force Majeure. Seller shall not be responsible or liable for fatlure to pcrfonn attributable to any cause of contmgency bcyond ns b cohtml incldi g, without limitation, act of God; act or
omission of civil or military authority; fire; flood; tempest; epidemic; earth Jeani a.ctmty, uaranti restncnon. labnr dispute(eg Inckout, strike crwnrk ppage or slowdown), embargo; war;

riot; unusually severe weather; accidents; political strife; act of terrorism; delay in tras P iplis with any regulation or directi orany nahona.l, state, or loml gnvemment, orany department or

agency thereof, or any other cause which by the exercise of reasonable diligence Seller is unable to overcome.

13. Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions contained herein (and contained an Séller’s quotation, spec:ﬁunons, order, ack ted contract, invoice or olher fnrm) constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supérsedes alf prior agr and understandings b the parties and any customary ferms and conditiohs
of purchase that Ci may establish from time to-time. The terms and conditions contzined herein may be modified only by awntmg mgned by both parties. Customer acknowledges and agrees that the
terms and conditions contained herein shall be exclusive terms and conditions binding the pames hereto and that any additional contradictory or different terms contained in any initial or subsequent

[ cation from C including any order pertaining to the good or services to be provided by Sel]erare hereby objected t6 and shall be of no effect. No course of prior dealings between
Customer and Seller and no usage of the trade shall be relevant to supplentent or expla.m any terms used herein. -Acceptance or acquisscenice in 2 course of perft rendered h der shall not be
relevant to determine the meaning of this agreement even though the pting or acqsi g party has knowledge of the nature of the performance and !he oppormmty for ob}ectmn

14. Govemning Law; Disputes. The rights and obligations of the pa.rtis ined herein shall be governed by the aws of the S!ate of Ohio, excluding any choice of Iaw rules whlch may direct the application
of the laws of another jurisdiction. Any dispute or matter arising in connection with or relating o the Cositract shall be resolved by bind ng and final arbitration under applicable state or federal law providing
for the enforcement of agreements to arbitrate disputes. - Any such dispute shall be determinéd on an individual basis, shall be id umque asto its facts und shall nut be consolidated in any arbitration
or other proceedings with any claim or controversy of any other part. . -

15. Notices. Any notice given pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing and sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, retum receipt requested, to ‘the:appropriate pany at the address set forth in'the purchas:
order, contract or agreement o at such other address as such party may provide in writing to the other party. Any such notice shall be eﬁ'ectwe upor the receipt thereof.

16. Miscellaneous. Customer may not assign its rights or delegates its performance in whole or in part under. the Contract w:thoutthe priot wnttt:n consem uf Seller and any attempted assignment or
delegation without such consent shall be void. If any provision of the Contract or these Termis and Conditions is détermined illegal or uhenforceable, it shall not affect the enforceability of any other provision
or paragraph of the Contract or these Terms and Conditions. In the event any party insti legal proceedings to enforce its 1 pe tive rights arising out of the: Contract or these Terms and Condmons the
prevailing party shall be entitled to the award of attorney’s fees and court costs, phis cost of i forcing and/or collecting any judgraent at-all trial and appellate levels.

5 &

Rev. 12.17.13



CONNELLA ELECTRIC

;, INC. CONTRACTORS LICENSE NO.
: ARIZONA CR11 #137123
5147 Huntl?gton Rd NEVADA #42405
Bullhead City AZ 86426
¢ 3(928) 768-3532 Office
\_/(928) 768-3557 Fax Proposal
Colorado River United High School District John (928) 444-7529 May 26, 2015
1004 Hancock Rd jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
Bullhead City AZ 86442 River Valley High School
Connella Electric to supply and install:

Rewire existing water suppression system to new ansul system. Quote is based upon existing fire
marshal requirements. Any additional requirements will be billed on a time and material basis.
Price: Not to exceed $4,200.00

3
.

PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE
We propose
hereby to furnish material and labor, complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of
Four thousand, two hundred and 00/100....c.iveirrnrnrancronssnnscanscsnessnsf $4,200.00 )
Payment to be made as follows:
Upon Completion.

18 % PER ANNUM FOR INRVOICES OVER 30 DAYS

Fd
Darryl Connella, President: KZ&/Z[A/

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 3¢
Acceptance of Proposal

days
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and are hereby accepted.

You are authorized to do the work as
specified.

Payment will be made as stated above.
Date of acceptance

Signature

PRELIMINARY TWENTY DAY NOTICE OF MECHANIC'S LIEN

"IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES SECTION 33-992.01, THIS IS NOT A LIEN, THIS IS NOT A REFLECTION ON THE
INTEGRITY OF ANY CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR.

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER
IF BILLS ARE NOT PAID IN FULL FOR THE LABOR, MATERIALS, MACHINERY, FIXTURES OR TOOLS FURNISHED OR TO BE FURNISHED, A MECHANICS

LIEN LEADING TO THE LOSS, THROUGH COURT FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS, OF ALL OR PART OF YOUR PROPERTY BEING IMPROVED MAY BE
C@cm} AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.

.

i

YOU MAY WISH TO PROTECT YOURSELF AGAINST THIS CONSEQUENCE BY EITHER:

1. REQUIRING YOUR CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH A RELEASE SIGNED BY THE PERSON OR FIRM GIVING YOU THIS NOTICE
BEFORE YOU MAKE PAYMENT TC YOUR CONTRACTOR.

2. USING ANY OTHER METHOD OR DEVICE WHICH IS APPROPRIATE UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES.

INITIAL



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail o ditional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Colorado River Union
BRG Project Number:  080502002-9999-025BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Replace mixing valves
Architect of Record: Ludwig Engineering (928-768-1857)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 12,000
Contingency (1) $ 800
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) 3 1,200
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 1,200
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 14,000
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 14,000

Total Project Cost: $ 14,000

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Colorado River UHSD 025BRG Vertical Sheet xis




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 4/8/2015 6:15:55 AM Application ID: 1968
Resubmittal Date: 5/21/2015 9:03:51 AM

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Colorado River Union High School District
Superintendent: Riley Frei
Contact Person: John Wawrzynek

Contact Phone Number: 9284447529

Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: River Valley High School
Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Mixing Valves

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[Mixing Valves are corroded and do not work need to be replaced . These are campus wide. |

Project Category: Plumbing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? |

Available Funding

| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 j
Please outline any associated insurance coverage.
[N/A ]
Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

5/26/2015 1:14:22 PM 1 Application ID: 1968



Arlzona

5880 Highway 95, Ste. & 2126 McCulloch Blvd,, Ste. 8
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426  lLake Havasy City, AZ B6403

Ph, 928-768-1857 Ph, S2E-GRO-GOR0
Fax 92B-768-70B6 Fax 928-854-6530
wres Judwigeng.com

Civil Engineering « Surveying » Planning

May 21, 2015

Colorado River Union High School District #12
Attn: David Kennon

P.O. Box 21479

Bullhead City, AZ 86439

Re: River Valley High School
2250 E. Laguna Road
Mohave Valley, AZ 86440

Dear Mr. Kennon;

We propose the following scope of work for the River Valley High School:

Ealifornia
I09E. 3rd B4, 1525% Seneca Rd.
San Bernarding, CA 92410 Victorville, CA 92392

Ph, 9098849217
Fax 900-999-0153
Tofl Free 800-879-1282

Ph. 760-951-7676
Fax 760-241-0573

1) Test and assess the mixing valves to determine if the valves can be repaired or need to be

replaced.

We will perform the above work for the fixed fee amount of $1,200.00
Thank you for the opportunity to work on your project.

Best regards,

Mehdi Azarmi
Vice President — AZ Division



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detatl of Additional Cost and Contingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Crane Elementary
BRG Project Number:  140413107-1001-004BRG Yuma County
Project Description: Replace roof
Consultant: Orcutt/Winslow (602-257-1764)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 6/3/12015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 315,000
Contingency (1) $ 30,000

Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 10,019
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 310
Testing & Inspection 3 10,000
Total Additional Cost: $ 20,329
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 365,329
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 365,329
Total Project Cost: $ 365,329

( Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Crane ESD 004BRG Vertical Sheet.xis



School Facilities Board ____BUITLDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 . . Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application
Initial Submission Date: 4/28/2015 7:22:58 AM - Application ID: 1989
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible, SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Crane Elementary District
Superintendent: Robert Kiee
Contact Person: Dale Ponder

Contact Phone Number:  928-373-3410

Contact Email: dponder@craneschools.org
School Site: Centennial Middle School
Buildings: 1001 New Building

Application Title: Roofing Replacement

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Architectural & Structural Engineering Services required to design and prepare construction documentation
to replace the roof on the Cafeteria/Multi-Purpose Building at Centennial Middle School. Construction
estimates at $300,000. ‘

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project ' $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

L

Liaison: Cruse

pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

. {25/
Date
4/28/2015 7:22:57 AM 1 Application ID: 1989




orcutt winslow

May 20, 2015

Mr. Dale Ponder
Director of Finance
Crane Schools

4250 West 16t Street
Yuma, AZ 85364

Re: Architectural Services Crane Schools Roofing Project: Centennial (Cafeteria/MPR)
Orcutt | Winslow Project No. 2015_105

Dear Mr. Ponder:

Orcutt Winslow would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with Crane School
District, Based on our conversation we have put together an Architectural/Structural fee proposal for
this project. Your investment in our services is based on the following.

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Provide Architecture & Structural Services for this Project that involves roof replacement. The
proposed roof is a single ply w/ 20 year roofing warranty. The purpose of the proposal is to procure
the construction documents and construction administration for this roofing project.

Scope of Services
Orcutt | Winslow has prepared a Scope of Services for this Project:
1. Walk existing roofs with Structural engineer and provide a report

Detailing structural integrity and as built condition for reroofing. $ 540.00
2. Provide alternative roofing options and cost $ 540.00
3. Create Drawings and Specification for Bid $ 2,700.00
4, Conduct Pre-Bid and Bid Opening as needed § 540.00
5. Review shop drawings during construction $§ 54000
6. Weekly Construction meetings (8 meetings) $ 3,752.00
7. ntial Completion, Fi tion and project close 7.00

Total: $10.019.00

Additional site visits if needed will be prior approved by The AZSFB and District. Additional site visits
will be billed at $ 469/visit. Estimated construction cost based on our initial visual observation to
replace the roof for this project is estimated to be at § 300,000.

Basic Services

Basic Services are the customary Architectural, & Structural Engineering services required to design,
prepare construction documentation, obtain if needed, agency approvals and construction
administration of the roofing projects mentioned above.

Your investment in our Architectural Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $ 9,769
Your investment in our Structural ineering Services shall ralu fee of: $ 250
Total Fee: $10,019

3CCB ncentral ave
sixteenth docr
phoerix gz 85012
502 257 1764 t

502 257 9029 f

WWW.OWPD COoMt



Mr. Dale Ponder
April 9, 2015, Rev 4.30.15, Rev 5.5.15, Rev 5.20.15
Page 2

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and include expenses
incurred by the Architect and his Consultants directly related to the Project:
*  Fees paid for securing approvals of Authorities Having Jurisdiction over the Project. (We
believe permits will not be required)
*  Reproductions, plots, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of
Instruments of Service will be posted via drop box or electronically provided as pdfs to plan
rooms and to bidders as requested.

Reimbursable Expenses shall be charged at a multiple of 1.00 times the expense incurred by the
Architect.

FORM OF AGREEMENT
This Proposal is based upon the terms of an Orcutt | Winslow modified AIA B101-2007 Standard Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Architect.

We believe this Fee Proposal addresses the Scope of roofing projects as we understand it. We look
forward to working with you in developing a successful Project. If this Proposal meets your approval,
please sign below and return one copy to our office. Upon receipt, we will prepare the
Owner/Architect Agreement for your review and execution.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions or need further information in regards to this Proposal.

Sincerely,

Vispi Karanjia
Managing Partner

VK/I

cc: Ms. Jennifer Bosch, Procurement Manager, Crane Schools
ce: Mr. Jim Conlee, Senior Project Manager, Arcadis
Accepted by:

Mr. Dale Ponder, Director of Finance, Crane Schools Date: May 20t, 2015



sampbell
— S’E‘RU@T&MML

Robert L. Campbell Structural Engineer, P.C.

200 E. 16™ Street, Suite 100 Robert L. Campbell, P.E., S.E.
Yuma, Arizona 85364 Consulting Structural Engineer
Phone: (928) 726-2646

Fax: (928) 726-2629 e-mail: rob@campbellstructural.com

To:  Alex Ruiz, OrcuttjWinslow
From: Rob Campbell

ce:

Date: May 15, 2015

Re:  Reroofing Projects at Mesquite Elementary School, Centennial Middle School, Knox
Elementary Schoal, and Crane District Office.

Fee for Site Visit and Written Report:
Project Description:

o There is a propased roofing repair or rocfing replacement at Mesquite Flemantary Scheol, Centennial
Middle School, Knox Elementary School, and Crang District Office.

Scope of Services:
o Site visit to chserve the roof structure from the roof lop at each of the four school locations.

= Prepare a site visit report for each location identifying any structural concerns or issues that require further

review,
Fee:
Mesquite Elementary School: $300.00
Gary Knox Elementary School: $250.00
x, Centennial Middle School: $250.00
Crane District Office: $200.00
Totak $1,000.00 (One thousand, doliars)

At Coghlf



QUOTE
EMC?
9830 SOUTH 51% STREET, STE. B-109 /| PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85044
T: (480) 940-5294 / F: (480) 893-1726 / E-mail: Howard@EMC-AZ.com
Date: May 4, 2015
Client(s): Crane Elementary School District #13
4250 West 16" Street, Yuma, Arizona 85364
Attention: Dale Ponder, Director of Finance
Telephone: 928.373.3410; Facsimile: 928.782.6831;
E-Mail: dponder@craneschools.org
Subject: Three (3) School Campuses - Roof Replacement Projects
Environmental Services, State Contract # ADSPQ 12-033357
Dear Dale,

EMC? is pleased to provide you with the following fee structure for the asbestos testing requested
on the roofs at the three facilities. Cost based on all 3 projects being completed in 1 mobilization.

1. Centennial Middie School: Based on 6 samples, roof & roof mastic — $ 210 ef
2. Gary A. Knox Elementary School:  Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic —#z19.92
oL
3. Mesquite Elementary School: Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic "#Q ‘q e
1. PP [l - Administration: 6.0 hours @ $55.00 per hour $ 330.00
2. FS 1l - Project Manager: 6.0 hours @ $50.00 per hour $ 300.00
3. FS Il - Technician: 12 hours @ $45.00 per hour $ 540.00
4, Asbestos Samples: 30 samples @ $9.00 per sample $ 240.00
5. SS Ill - Secretarial: 4 hours @ $35.00 per hour $ 140.00

Estimated Project Cost - ltems 1 -5 $ 1,550.00
If you have any questions, please contact me at (480) 940-5294 or by Mobile at (480) 580-9610.

Sincerely

o 7

Howard Lange



R P

ATION CORPORATION

WESTERN ROOY

Fred Verdugo

Crane Schools
Director of Facilities
4250 W. 16" St.
Yuma, AZ 85364

Projects: Mesquite Elementary, Gary Knox Elementary & Centennial Middle School
Inspection Date: March 25, 2015

Fred,

The following is a summary of conditions found at the time of inspection at the above listed
schools.

Mesquite Elementary School

o This roof is a cementitious topping over foam roof. The roof is basically in fair to good
conditions with the exception of one major roof fracture. This roof fracture is completely
out of the norm for foam roofs. I believe that this is a structural issue with the decking.
There appears to be some type of movement with the decking that is causing the fracture.
This needs to be investigated by a combination of roofing contractor, roofing consultant
and structural engineer. The decking should be examined from the under side and also
from the upper side. To inspect the upper side the roofing material in that area will need
to be removed, perform the inspection and reinstall the roofing system.

o The rest of the roof can be repaired with moderate repairs and toppings. We can provide a
foam specification for a complete roof replacement if additional issues are found at time

of forensic inspection.

e Budget: Unknown

Gary Knox Elementary School

o This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.



This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

Centennial Middle School

This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.

This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

6829 W. Corrine Dr. Peoria, AZ 85381
Phone: (623)878-7117 - Email: infol@wrecorp.com
Website: www.wrecorp.com




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detail of Additional Gost and Eontingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Crane Elementary
BRG Project Number:  140413130-1001-005BRG Yuma County
Project Description: Repair roof
Consultant: Orcutt/Winslow (602-257-1764)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approvai: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved ‘
Base Cost: $ 395,000
Contingency (1) $ 38,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 11,399
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 619
Testing & Inspection $ 10,000
Total Additional Cost: ] 22,018
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 455,018
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 455,018
Total Project Cost: $ 455,018

(© Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Crane ESD 005BRG Vertical Sheet xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date; 4/28/2015 7:25:45 AM Application ID; 1991
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently avajlable.

District Name: Crane Elementary District
Superintendent: Rabert Klea
Contact Person: Dale Ponder

Contact Phone Number:  928-373-3410

Contact Email: dponder@craneschools.org
School Site: Mesquite Elementary
Buildings: 1001 Elementary School

Application Title: Roofing Repair

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Architectural & Structural Engineering Services required to design and prepare construction documentation
to repair and recoat the roof Mesquite Elementary School. Construction estimates at $380,000.

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
[ Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 l

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

42515

Date

Superinter{de Signature

4/28/2015 7:25:44 AM 1 Application ID: 1991



orcutt winslow

May 20th, 2015

Mr. Dale Ponder
Director of Finance
Crane Schools

4250 West 16th Street
Yuma, AZ 85364

Re: Architectural Services Crane Schools Roofing Project: Mesquite Elementary School
Orcutt | Winslow Project No. 2015_105

Dear Mr. Ponder:

Orcutt Winslow would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with Crane School
District. Based on our conversation we have put together an Architectural/Structural fee proposal for
this project. Your investment in our services is based on the following,

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Provide Architecture & Structural Services for the construction documents of this Project that involves
roof renovation and repair at Mesquite Elem School. The purpose of the proposal is to procure the
construction documents and construction administration for this roofing project.

Scope of Services
Orcutt | Winslow has prepared a Scope of Services for this Project:
1. Walk existing roofs with Structural engineer and provide a report

Detailing structural integrity and as built condition for reroofing, $ 1,080.00
2. Provide alternative roofing options and cost $ 54000
3. Create Drawings and Specification for Bid $ 3,000.00
4. Conduct Pre-Bid and Bid Opening as needed $ 1,080.00
5. Review shop drawings during construction $ 540.00
6. Weekly Construction meetings (8 meetings) $ 3,752.00
7. anti ti inal ion and proj 0

Total; $11.399.00

Additional site visits if needed will be prior approved by The AZSFB and District. Additional site visits
will be billed at $ 469/visit. Estimated construction cost based on our initial visual observation to
replace the roof for this project is estimated to be at $ 380,000.

Basic Services
Basic Services are the customary Architectural, & Structural Engineering services required to design,

prepare construction documentation, obtain if needed, agency approvals and construction
administration of the roofing projects mentioned above.

Your investment in our Architectural Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $11,099
Your investment in our Structural Engineering Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $ 300
Total Fee: $11,399

3003 n central ave
sixteenth f.oor
ghoenix az 85012
502 257 1734 t
3502 257 8025 f

WWW.OWPR.com



Mr. Dale Ponder
April 9th, 2015, Rev 4.30.15, Rev 5.5.15, Rev 5.20.15
Page 2

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and include expenses
incurred by the Architect and his Consultants directly related to the Project:

* Fees paid for securing approvals of Authorities Having Jurisdiction over the Project. (We
believe permits will not be required)

*  Reproductions, plots, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of
Instruments of Service will be posted via drop box or electronically provided as pdfs to plan
rooms and to bidders as requested.

Reimbursable Expenses shall be charged at a multiple of 1.00 times the expense incurred by the
Architect.

FORM OF AGREEMENT

This Proposal is based upon the terms of an Orcutt | Winslow modified AIA B101-2007 Standard Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Architect.

We believe this Fee Proposal addresses the Scope of roofing projects as we understand it. We look
forward to working with you in developing a successful Project. If this Proposal meets your approval,
please sign below and return one copy to our office, Upon receipt, we will prepare the
Owner/Architect Agreement for your review and execution.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions or need further information in regards to this Proposal.

Sincerely,

LN
Voo e
Vispi Karanjia

Managing Partner

VK/1I

cc: Ms. Jennifer Bosch, Procurement Manager, Crane Schools
cc: Mr. Jim Conlee, Senior Project Manager, Arcadis

cc Mr. John Sternsky, Sternco Engineering

Accepted by:

Mr. Dale Ponder, Director of Finance, Crane Schools Date: May 20th, 2015



Robert L Campbell Structural Engineer, P C.

200 E. 16™ Street, Suite 100 Robert L. Campbell, P.E., S.E.
Yuma, Arizona 85364 Consulting Structural Engineer
Phone: (928) 726-2646

Fax: (928) 726-2629 e-mail: rob@campbellstructural.com

To:  Alex Ruiz, Orcutt|Winslow
From: Rob Campbell

CC:

Date: May 15,2015

Re:  Reroofing Projects at Mesquite Elementary School, Centennial Middle School, Knox
Elementary School, and Crane Dmtrlct Office.

Fee for Site Visit and Written Report

Project Descnptlon

= There is a proposed roofing repair or roofing replacement at Mesquite Elementary School, Cen tennial
Middle School, Knox Elementary Schiool, and Crane District Office.

Scope of Services:
» Site visit to observe the roof structure from the roof top at each of the four school locations.

= Prepare a site visit report for each iocation identifying any structural concems or issues that require further

review.
Fee:
\ﬁ Mesquite Elementary Schoal; $300.00
Gary Knox Elementary Schooi: $250.00
Centennial Middle School: 5250.060
Crane District Office; 3200.00
Total: $1,000.00 (One thousand, dollars)

Rt Cogll



QUOTE
EMC?
9830 SOUTH 51% STREET, STE. B-108 / PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85044
T: (480) 940-5294 / F: (480) 893-1726 / E-mail: Howard@EMC-AZ.com
Date: May 4, 2015
Client(s): Crane Elementary School District #13
4250 West 16" Street, Yuma, Arizona 85364
Attention: Dale Ponder, Director of Finance

Telephone: 928.373.3410; Facsimile: 928.782.6831;
E-Mail: dponder@craneschools.org

Subiject: Three (3) School Campuses - Roof Replacement Projects
Environmental Services, State Contract # ADSPO 12-033357

Dear Dale,

EMC? is pleased to provide you with the following fee structure for the asbestos testing requested
on the roofs at the three facilities. Cost based on all 3 projects being completed in 1 mobilization.

1. Centennial Middle School: Based on 6 samples, roof & roof mastic — $ 30,¢°
2. Gary A. Knox Elementary School: ~ Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic —#p19.92
oL
3. Mesquite Elementary School: Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic -"ﬁ'(l 19.22
1. PP Hll - Administration: 6.0 hours @ $55.00 per hour $ 330.00
2. FS Hll - Project Manager: 6.0 hours @ $50.00 per hour $ 300.00
3. FS il - Technician: 12 hours @ $45.00 per hour $ 540.00
4, Asbestos Samples: 30 samples @ $9.00 per sample $ 240.00
5. SS Il - Secretarial: 4 hours @ $35.00 per hour $ 140.00
Estimated Project Cost - ltems 1 -5 $ 1,550.00

If you have any questions, please contact me at (480) 940-5294 or by Mobile at (480) 580-9610.

Sincerely

o g

Howard Lange



ESYERM 2

W UATION CORPOHRATION

Fred Verdugo

Crane Schools
Director of Facilities
4250 W. 16 St.
Yuma, AZ 85364

Projects: Mesquite Elementary, Gary Knox Elementary & Centennial Middle School
Inspection Date: March 25, 2015

Fred,

The following is a summary of conditions found at the time of inspection at the above listed
schools.

Mesquite Elementary School

e This roof is a cementitious topping over foam roof. The roof is basically in fair to good
conditions with the exception of one major roof fracture. This roof fracture is completely
out of the norm for foam roofs. I believe that this is a structural issue with the decking.
There appears to be some type of movement with the decking that is causing the fracture.
This needs to be investigated by a combination of roofing contractor, roofing consultant
and structural engineer. The decking should be examined from the under side and also
from the upper side. To inspect the upper side the roofing material in that area will need
to be removed, perform the inspection and reinstall the roofing system.

o The rest of the roof can be repaired with moderate repairs and toppings. We can provide a
foam specification for a complete roof replacement if additional issues are found at time

of forensic inspection.

e Budget: Unknown

Gary Knox Elementary School

o This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.



e This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

e Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

Centennial Middle School

e This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.

e This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

e Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

6829 W. Corrine Dr. Peoria, AZ 85381
Phone: (623)878-7117 - Email: info@wrecorp.com
Website: www.wrecorp.com




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Detail of Additional Cost an
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

ontingency

District: Crane Elementary
BRG Project Number:  140413108-1001-006BRG Yuma County
Project Description: Replace roof
Consultant: Orcutt/Winslow (602-257-1764)
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 220,000
Contingency (1) $ 20,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 9,065
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 619
Testing & Inspection 3 10,000
Total Additional Cost: $ 19,684
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 259,684
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 259,684
Total Project Cost: $ 259,684 |

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Crane ESD 006BRG Vertical Sheet xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 4/28/2015 7:24:15 AM Application ID: 1990
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Crane Elementary District
Superintendent: Robert Klee
Contact Person: Dale Ponder

Contact Phone Number:  928-373-3410

Contact Email: dponder@craneschools.org
School Site: Gary A. Knox Elementary
Buildings: 1001 New School

Application Title: Roofing Replacement

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as wellas a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Architectural & Structural Engineering Services required to design and prepare construction documentation
to replace the roof Gary A. Knox Elementary School. Construction estimates at $205,000.

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are Jeased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
rAmount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 J
Please outline any assaociated insurance coverage.
L |
Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

géeﬁr Kiee

Superin?énde t Printed Name

4fa3(/5

Date

Superintendgnt Signature

4/28/2015 7:24:15 AM 1 Application ID: 1990



orcuttiwinslow

May 20th, 2015

Mr. Dale Ponder
Director of Finance
Crane Schools

4250 West 16t Street
Yuma, AZ 85364

Re: Architectural Services Crane Schools Roofing Project: Gary Knox Elementary School
Orcutt | Winslow Project No. 2015_105

Dear Mr. Ponder:

Orcutt Winslow would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with Crane School
District. Based on our conversation we have put together an Architectural/Structural fee proposal for
the this project. Your investment in our services is based on the following.

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Provide Architecture & Structural Services for this Project that involves roof replacement. The
proposed roof is a single ply w/ 20 year roofing warranty. The purpose of the proposal is to procure
the construction documents and construction administration for this roofing project.

Scope of Basic Services & Cost
Orcutt | Winslow has prepared a Scope of Services for this Project:
1. Walk existing roofs with Structural engineer and provide a report

Detailing structural integrity and as built condition for reroofing. $ 540.00
2. Provide alternative roofing options and cost $ 540.00
3. Create Drawings and Specification for Bid $1,746.00
4. Conduct Pre-Bid and Bid Opening as needed $ 54000
5. Review shop drawings during construction $ 540.00
6. Weekly Construction meetings (8 meetings) $3,752.00
7. Substantial Completion, Final Completion and project close out. $1,407.00

Total: $9.065.00

Additional site visits if needed will be prior approved by The AZSFB and District. Additional site visits
will be billed at § 469/visit. Estimated construction cost based on our initial visual observation to
replace the roof for this project is estimated to be at $ 205,000.

Basic Services

Basic Services are the customary Architectural, & Structural Engineering services required to design,
prepare construction documentation, obtain if needed, agency approvals and construction
administration of the roofing projects mentioned above.

Your investment in our Architectural Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $ 8,815
Your investment in our Structural Engineering Services shall be for a lump sum fee of: $ 250
Total Fee: $ 9,065

3003 ncentral a
sixtear:ih oo
L

phoenix az B5G12

Lo

e

202257 1764 ¢
B2 237 90291

WIWW.OWR.COIm



Mr, Dale Ponder

April 9, 2015, Rev4.30.15, Rev5.5.15, Rev 5.20.15
Page 2

Reimbursable Expenses

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and include expenses
incurred by the Architect and his Consultants directly related to the Project:

»  Fees paid for securing approvals of Authorities Having Jurisdiction over the Project. (We
believe permits will not be required)

*  Reproductions, plots, standard form documents, postage, handling and delivery of

Instruments of Service will be posted via drop box or electronically provided as pdfs to plan
rooms and to bidders as requested.

Reimbursable Expenses shall be charged at a multiple of 1.00 times the expense incurred by the
Architect,

FORM OF AGREEMENT

This Proposal is based upon the terms of an Orcutt | Winslow modified AIA B101-2007 Standard Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Architect,

We believe this Fee Proposal addresses the Scope of roofing projects as we understand it. We look
forward to working with you in developing a successful Project. If this Proposal meets your approval,
please sign below and return one copy to our office. Upon receipt, we will prepare the
Owner/Architect Agreement for your review and execution.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions or need further information in regards to this Proposal.

Sincerely,

Weorenms70-

RSO R nEY L4

Vispi Karanjia
Managing Partner

VK/1

cc: Ms. Jennifer Bosch, Procurement Manager, Crane Schools
ce Mr. Jim Conlee, Senior Project Manager, Arcadis

cc Mr. John Sternsky, Sternco Engineering

Accepted by:

Mr. Dale Ponder, Director of Finance, Crane Schools Date: May 20th, 2015



~eze) Campbell

STRUCTURAL

Robert L. Campbell Structural Engineer, P.C.

200 E. 16™ Street, Suite 100 Robert L. Campbell, P.E., S.E.
Yuma, Arizona 85364 Consulting Structural Engineer
Phone: (928) 726-2646

Fax: (928) 726-2629 e-mail: rob@campbellstructural.com

MEmMoO

To:  Alex Ruiz, Orcutt|Winslow
From: Rob Campbell

CcC:

Date: May 15, 2015

Re:  Reroofing Projects at Mesquite Elementary School, Centennial Middle School, Knox
Elementary Schoal, and Crane District Office.

Fee for Site Visit and Written Report:
Project Description:

e There is a proposed roofing repair or roofing replacement at Mesquite Elementary School, Centennial
Middle School, Knox Elementary School, and Crane District Office.

Scope of Services:
+ Site visit to observe the roof structure from the roof top at each of the four school locations.

e Prepare a site visit report for each location identifying any structural concerns or issues that require further

review.
Fee:
Mesquite Elemehtary School: $300.00
S Gary Knox Elementary School: $250.00
Centennial Middle School: $250.00
Crane District Office: $200.00
Total: $1,000.00 (One thousand, dollars)

QAL Cogl



QUOTE
EMC?
9830 SOUTH 51% STREET, STE. B-109 / PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85044
T: (480) 940-5294 / F: (480) 893-1726 / E-mail: Howard@EMC-AZ.com
Date: May 4, 2015
Client(s): Crane Elementary School District #13

4250 West 16" Street, Yuma, Arizona 85364

Attention: Dale Ponder, Director of Finance
Telephone: 928.373.3410; Facsimile: 928.782.6831;
E-Mail: dponder@craneschools.org

Subiject: Three (3) School Campuses - Roof Replacement Projects
Environmental Services, State Contract # ADSPO 12-033357

Dear Dale,

EMC? is pleased to provide you with the following fee structure for the asbestos testing requested
on the roofs at the three facilities. Cost based on all 3 projects being completed in 1 mobilization.

1. Centennial Middie School: Based on 6 samples, roof & roof mastic — % 210 of
2. Gary A. Knox Elementary School:  Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic —#19.92
oL
3. Mesquite Elementary School: Based on 12 samples, roof & roof mastic '$(¢ 19.22
1. PP 1l - Administration: 6.0 hours @ $55.00 per hour $ 330.00
2. FS lIl - Project Manager: 6.0 hours @ $50.00 per hour $ 300.00
3. FS 1l - Technician: 12 hours @ $45.00 per hour $ 540.00
4. Asbestos Samples: 30 samples @ $9.00 per sample $ 240.00
5. SS IlI - Secretarial: 4 hours @ $35.00 per hour $ 140.00

Estimated Project Cost -ltems 1 -5 $ 1,550.00
If you have any questions, please contact me at (480) 940-5294 or by Mobile at (480) 580-9610.

Sincerely

s A

Howard Lange



WESTERM R20O0F HTIO N CORPORATION

Fred Verdugo

Crane Schools
Director of Facilities
4250 W. 16 St.
Yuma, AZ 85364

Projects: Mesquite Elementary, Gary Knox Elementary & Centennial Middle School
Inspection Date: March 25, 2015
Fred,

The following is a summary of conditions found at the time of inspection at the above listed
schools. :

Mesquite Elementary School

e This roof is a cementitious topping over foam roof. The roof is basically in fair to good
conditions with the exception of one major roof fracture. This roof fracture is completely
out of the norm for foam roofs. I believe that this is a structural issue with the decking.
There appears to be some type of movement with the decking that is causing the fracture.
This needs to be investigated by a combination of roofing contractor, roofing consultant
and structural engineer. The decking should be examined from the under side and also
from the upper side. To inspect the upper side the roofing material in that area will need
to be removed, perform the inspection and reinstall the roofing system.

o The rest of the roof can be repaired with moderate repairs and toppings. We can provide a
foam specification for a complete roof replacement if additional issues are found at time

of forensic inspection.

e Budget: Unknown

Gary Knox Elementary School

o This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.



This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

Centennial Middle School

This roof is a 5 ply fabric system which appears to be applied over an insulation board.
This system is not considered a waterproof roofing system as it is comprised of multiple
layers of a water based acrylic coating and and a single layer of polyester fabric. The
water based acrylic coatings are water permeable so will therefore allow moisture to
penetrate through the system.

This roof system will need to be completely removed down to the decking and a new roof
system installed.

Budget: $9.00 per square foot.

6829 W. Corrine Dr. Peoria, AZ 85381
Phone: (623)878-7117 - Email: infol@wrecorp.com
Website: www.wrecorp.com




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detanl of Additional Cost and Contingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Lake Havasu Unified
Project Number: 080201103-1001-018BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Replace package heat pump
Architect of Record: Kelly Wright & Associates (520-887-1919)
Contractor: London Bridge Air Services (928-854-1825)
Board Approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 9,371 |
Contingency (1) $ 1,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) $ 3,100
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Efc. $ -
Testing & Inspection (structural and geo-tech) 9 -
Total Additional Cost: $ 3,100
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 13,471
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 13,471

Total Project Cost: $ 13,471

(@ Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Lake Havasu USD 018BRG Vertical Sheat vls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/12/2015 7:57:27 AM Application ID: 2018
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Lake Havasu Unified District
Superintendent: Gail Malay
Contact Person: John Simpson

Contact Phone Number: 928-208-6457

Contact Email: jsimpson@havasu.k12.az.us
School Site: Havasupai Elementary School
Buildings: 1001 1

Application Title: Room 135 Havasupai HVAC

\ Description of Prablem
C Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

[HVAC complete failure 23+ years I

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding

| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[District does not have insurance to cover this project

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

5/12/2015 7:57:26 AM 1 Application ID: 2018



KELLY - WRIGHT
AssSOCIATES + PC

HVAC . PLUMBING
FIRE PROTECTION

MEMORANDUM

Date:  April 21, 2015 From: Donovan F. Kelly, Principal
Project: Rooftop AC Unit Change-outs at various LHUSD Sites Project #: pending
Client: Lake Havasu Unified Schoo! District #1, attn. Shane Bolinger Client’s Project #: pending
Subject: Engineering Fee Structure for SFB BRG AC unit change-outs

Shane, this memo is in response to your request for a fee structure that could be used for engineering fees to support
SFB BRG requests for rooftop air conditioner replacements. The engineering scope is proposed to include the
following. We propose to use this document as a template for future proposals. This document is not a fee proposal
or binding contract. Terms, conditions and fees are subject to change based on specific project requirements.

Scope of Basic Services:
GENERAL:
e  Review existing drawings provided by the Client.
e Create project specifications in plan note format for HVAC and plumbing.

e Prepare one estimate of Engineer’s opinion of construction cost. Estimates shall not be assumed to be related
to the actual cost of construction.

e Specify new A/C unit and accessories in schedule format. Accessories anticipated to include: hail guards,
modulating economizer, CO2 outside air contro! (demand contro! ventilation).
e Create performance specifications and details as necessary to describe the condensate drainage and gas
piping connections to the new A/C unit.
e  Create performance specifications for the existing control system as necessary to accommodate the new A/C
unit.
Plumbing:
e Create performance specifications and details as necessary to describe the condensate drainage and gas
piping connections to the new A/C unit.
Fire Protection: NO SCOPE.
Structural: *PROVIDED BY SCHNEIDER STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS AS A SUB-CONSULTANT TO THE ENGINEER*
e Review existing drawings of the roof structure for adequacy of supporting the proposed HVAC equipment in
place of the existing. A sealed opinion memo shall be provided as the deliverable.
e Design of strengthening, if deemed necessary, is not included; should structural modifications be requested
or required an additional proposal will be required.
Construction Administration:
e Review bids and prepare contractor vetting summary.
e Review photos provided by the Owner of the installed conditions and offer recommendations for corrective
actions, as necessary.
Commissioning: NO SCOPE.
Assumptions:
e Drawings not required.
e Project will not be certified / rated by LEED or other agency and basic services does not include calculations &
documentation for LEED or other similar programs — no report generation required.
e Project costs such as permit fees, plan review costs, special inspections, etc. are provided by Others.
e Heating and Cooling load calculations not required; design will be based on existing unit nameplate size.
e No Measurement and Verification (M&V) scope.
e  Adequate electrical service will be available to accommodate the HVAC systems.

5250 East Pima STREET #1271, TUCSON, AZ 85712 (520) 887-1919 FAX (520) 696-0280

WWW. KWMECH.COM



LHUSD A/C CHANGE-OUT FEE STRUCTURE MEMO

o Life Cycle Reports, System Comparison Reports, Feasibility Studies, and similar documents are not included.
s  Existing equipment to remain is assumed to have adequate capacity, be code compliant, and be in good
condition for the anticipated re-use. Existing equipment will not be verified as part of this project.

Deliverables:
The Engineer’s instruments of service will be provided in electronic form. Hard copies are not included. Documents
will be provided in PDF format. Copies of CAD files will be provided at the direction of Client.

FEE STRUCTURE:

For the above scope of work, we propose the following fee structure:

LHUSD provides LHUSD does not | LHUSD provides Structural Mechanical Proposed Fee *
complete as-built provide or make, model, Engineering Engineering site visit
drawings provides partial and serial Site visit required
as-builts of number of the Required
Structure existing unit and

photos of unit

YES NO YES NO NO $1,900 -
NO YES YES YES NO $3;100
YES NO NO NO YES $3,600

NO YES NO YES YES $ 4,800

* Add $ 1,700 to the above fees for additional Engineering site visits at request of SFB or LHUSD.




/W%,\

}”V\ astel
REQUEST FOR QUOTE

Lake Havasu School District #1

2200 Havasupai Blvd

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

We are inviting you to bid on the following project.

Project description:

Replacement of a/c unit from attached scope
be included in quote in an itemized fashion.

Contact Information

Maintenance Supervisor 928-208-6457
HVAC 928-208-9060

HVAC

928-208-3534
Office 928-505-6918

Fax 928-505-6996

. Any and all taxes, crane, or miscellaneous items need to

John Simpson [ssimpson@havasu.k12.az.us]
Shane Bolinger [sbolinger@havasu.k12.az.us]
Chris Proulx  [cproulx@havasu.k12.az.us]

Kari Kewish [kkewish@havasu.k12.az.us]

5%_ ‘ . gﬁsc&cé«f f[)”r (7" 3 e

| onbon

Coonvtr o
7[)#"}’3 hient é\c\.:l@ /'S yj fi{

/// Lw/'S @“J“ N
3
C/u f;’*( Ei’

/UG &@((
/c Lo 6.



YN AN el

Scope
Project Name: Havasupai Elementary Rm 135 [RTU-9]
Project Address: Havasupai Elementary School

880 Cashmere Dr.
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

Date: April 22, 2015

Client: Lake Havasu School District #1
2200 Havasupai Blvd

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

HVAC TO INCLUDE

s Hail guards
e Modulating economizer with CO2 outside air control {demand control ventilation)

ELECTRICAL

e Replace fused disconnect and whip (sized according to new unit)
¢ Reinstall existing controls.

PLUMBING

* Install new condensate (tie into existing)
o New gas piping if required.




LONDON BRIDGE AIR
SERVICES LLC

2739 Kiowa Blvd. N 102
Lake Havasu City, AZ
86404

LIC # ROC192642 K-39

Phone # (928) 854-1825 Fax # (928) 453-9731

Lake Havasu Unified School District
2200 Havasupai Blvd.
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86404

Proposal

Date Proposal #

4/14/2015 809

Project

Havasupai Ele.

Description

Total

Room 135 Installation of a Carrier 460V 48TCDAO5A2A6-0A0AD unit, 4 ton 13 seer R-410A single
packaged gas/electric, Includes fusable disconnect with fuses, hail guards, curb, drain line, modulating
economizer with CO2 outside air control, new condensate, gas piping if required, new high voltage power
whip, crane, and all labor to complete install,

Instaliation to include:

[-Carrier 460V48TCDAO5A2A6-0a0A0 unit

1-Hail Guard

I-modulating cconomizer with CO2 outside air control
1-fusable disconnect with fuses

I-new condensate ticing into existing

1-new gas piping if needed

1-high voltage wiring with power whip

1-new drain line above roof

1-crane

Tax
Sales Tax

8,962.32

408.68
0.00

Subtotal

$9,371.00

Total

Signature & Date

$9,371.00

Signature & Date




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

District:
Project Number:

Project Description:

Lake Havasu Unified

080201207-1002-019BRG
Replace package heat pump

BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail o itional Cost an

ontingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

Mohave County

Architect of Record: Kelly Wright & Associates (520-887-1919)
Contractor: Ambient Edge (928-718-1017)
Board Approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 9,354
Contingency (D $ 1,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) 3 3,100
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection (structural and geo-tech) $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 3,100
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 13,454
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 13,454

Total Project Cost: $ 13,454

(® Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Lake Havasu USD 019BRG Vertical Sheet xla




O

O

School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/6/2015 12:21:33 PM Application ID: 2010
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Lake Havasu Unified District
Superintendent: Gail Malay
Contact Person: John Simpson

Contact Phone Number: 928-208-6457

Contact Email: jsimpson@havasu.k12.az.us
School Site: Lake Havasu High School
Buildings: 1002 A

Application Title: Attendance Office HVAC

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Replacement of a/c from attached scope. Any and all taxes, crane, or miscellaneous items need to be
included in quote in an itemized fashion age 18+ yrs.

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 ]

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[There is no insurance to cover this project.

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

5/6/2015 12:21:32 PM 1 Application ID: 2010



KELLY - WRIGHT
» ASSOCIATES - PC

HVAC - PLUMBING
* FIRE PROTECTION

MEMORANDUM

Date:  April 21, 2015 From: Donovan F. Kelly, Principal
Project: Rooftop AC Unit Change-outs at various LHUSD Sites Project #: pending
Client: Lake Havasu Unified School District #1, attn. Shane Bolinger Client’s Project #: pending
Subject: Engineering Fee Structure for SFB BRG AC unit change-outs

Shane, this memo is in response to your request for a fee structure that could be used for engineering fees to support
SFB BRG requests for rooftop air conditioner replacements. The engineering scope is proposed to include the
following. We propose to use this document as a template for future proposals. This document is not a fee proposal
or binding contract. Terms, conditions and fees are subject to change based on specific project requirements.

Scope of Basic Services:
GENERAL:
e Review existing drawings provided by the Client.
e Create project specifications in plan note format for HVAC and plumbing.
e Prepare one estimate of Engineer’s opinion of construction cost. Estimates shall not be assumed to be related
to the actual cost of construction.

e Specify new A/C unit and accessories in schedule format. Accessories anticipated to include: hail guards,
modulating economizer, CO2 outside air control {demand control ventilation).
e C(Create performance specifications and details as necessary to describe the condensate drainage and gas
piping connections to the new A/C unit.
e Create performance specifications for the existing control system as necessary to accommodate the new A/C
unit.
Plumbing:
e Create performance specifications and details as necessary to describe the condensate drainage and gas
piping connections to the new A/C unit.
Fire Protection: NO SCOPE.
Structural: *PROVIDED BY SCHNEIDER STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS AS A SUB-CONSULTANT TO THE ENGINEER*
e Review existing drawings of the roof structure for adequacy of supporting the proposed HVAC equipment in
place of the existing. A sealed opinion memo shall be provided as the deliverable.
e Design of strengthening, if deemed necessary, is not included; should structural modifications be requested
or required an additional proposal will be required.
Construction Administration:
e  Review bids and prepare contractor vetting summary.
e Review photos provided by the Owner of the installed conditions and offer recommendations for corrective
actions, as necessary.
Commissioning: NO SCOPE.
Assumptions:
e Drawings not required.
e Project will not be certified / rated by LEED or other agency and basic services does not include calculations &
documentation for LEED or other similar programs — no report generation required.
Project costs such as permit fees, plan review costs, special inspections, etc. are provided by Others.
Heating and Cooling load calculations not required; design will be based on existing unit nameplate size.
No Measurement and Verification (M&V) scope.
Adequate electrical service will be available to accommodate the HVAC systems.

5250 EAST PIMA STREET #121, TUCSON, AZ 85712 (520) 887-1919 FAX (520) 696-0280

WWW.KWMECH.COM



LHUSD A/C CHANGE-OUT FEE STRUCTURE MEMO

o Life Cycle Reports, System Comparison Reports, Feasibility Studies, and similar documents are not included.
e Existing equipment to remain is assumed to have adequate capacity, be code compliant, and be in good
condition for the anticipated re-use. Existing equipment will not be verified as part of this project.

Deliverables:

The Engineer’s instruments of service will be provided in electronic form. Hard copies are not included. Documents
will be provided in PDF format. Copies of CAD files will be provided at the direction of Client.

FEE STRUCTURE:

For the above scope of work, we propose the following fee structure:

LHUSD provides LHUSD does not | LHUSD provides Structural Mechanical Proposed Fee *
complete as-built provide or make, model, Engineering | Engineering site visit
drawings provides partial and serial Site visit required
as-builts of number of the Required
Structure existing unit and
photos of unit
YES NO YES NO NO $1,900
NO YES YES YES NO $3,100
YES NO NO NO YES $ 3,600
NO YES NO YES YES $ 4,800

* Add $ 1,700 to the above fees for additional Engineering site visits at request of SFB or LHUSD.




/Masaec

REQUEST FOR QUOTE

Lake Havasu School District #1
2200 Havasupai Bivd

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

We are inviting you to bid on the following project.

Project description:

Replacement of a/c unit from attached scope. Any and all taxes, crane, or miscellaneous items need to
be included in quote in an itemized fashion.

Contact Information

Maintenance Supervisor 928-208-6457 John Simpson [ssimpson@havasu.k12.az.us]

HVAC 928-208-9060 Shane Bolinger [sholinger@havasu.k12.az.us]

HVAC 928-208-3534 Chris Proulx  [cproulx@havasu.k12.az.us]
Office 928-505-6918 Kari Kewish [kkewish@havasu.k12.az.us]
Fax 928-505-6996

[PEPE—

;{7/ HmbieanwL [:\([c)é. 9 3¢3 64
hoadon Bedge .- G163 20

}/i C/(i/ /‘(fz‘gfﬁéf\t,‘ + %)1? /’U 0 5/3.' ({
Cool ba«cke /}/Q YU o (S




Project Name:

Project Address:

Date:

Client:

HVAC TO INCLUDE

e Hail guards

s Modulating economizer with CO2 outside air control {demand control ventilation)

ELECTRICAL

e Replace fused disconnect and whip (sized according to new unit)

~Stef
Scope
Lake Havasu High School Attendance Office
Lake Havasu High School
2675 S.Palo Verde Blvd.
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403
April 21, 2015
Lake Havasu School District #1
2200 Havasupai Blvd

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

s Reinstall existing controls.

PLUMBING

¢ Install new condensate (tie into existing)
e New gas piping if required.



Heuting /A ( §a§ag QUOTE

& Befriveration Inc.

Ambient Edge
3270 Kino Ave 4/2712015 0000160681 0019854
Kingman AZ 86409
Phone: §28-718-1017
Fax 828-692-1018

=OC 198597AZ, 0071575NV, 296317AZ

R

s

AVASUPAI ELEMENTARY

Lake Havasu Highschool

880 GASHMERE DR 2200 Havasupai Blvd,
LAKE HAVASU CITY AZ 86404 lL.ake Havasu City AZ 86403

Amy Johnson

Desc: Replace unit YCCO60F1MOBF Wia 3 phase Trane unit

1.00 Equipment: YSCD60E3RLAO00, 5 Ton 230v 3 phase G/E
1.00 Equipment:BAYECONO85A, Economizer
1.00 Equipment: GB0046 Fused Disconnect
1.00 Equipment: BAYGARDO37B, CO2 wall mount
1.00 Equipment: BAYGARDO37B, hail Guard
1.00 Equipment; Curb
1.00 CRANE SERVICE
1.00 LABOR
\ 1.00 Materials
C 1.00 LABOR: Tech start up

This quotation is subject to acceptance within 30 days.

TERMS: Net 30*

* This guotation does not include unless otherwise listed above: structural changes, painting or drywall,
sheet metal other than ductwork shown on plans, high voltage electrical, gas piping, and connections to
fire system

+ Only includes material and labor shown.

* All orders subject to factory acceptance. No material will be accepted for return.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in workmen like manner
according to standard practices. Any alterations or deviations from specifications involving extra costs
will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above estimate.
All agreements contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our control.

Subtotal $9,353.64

$0.00
Sales Tax

Cf Total Amount $8,353.64




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Laveen Elementary
BRG Project Number: 070459104-1001-014BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Recoat roof
Consultant: EMC2 (480-830-3838)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval; 6/3/12015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 80,000
Contingency (1) $ 8,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 8,890
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 6,500
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 15,390
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 103,390
District or Local Funds: 1% 24,000
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 103,390
Total Project Cost: v 127,390

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Laveen ESD 014BRG Vertical Sheat xia




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/9/2015 11:04:44 AM Application ID: 1761
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Laveen Elementary District
Superintendent: Dr Bill Johnson
Contact Person: Robert Jacobson

Contact Phone Number: 602-501-9929

Contact Email: rjacobson@laveeneld.org

School Site: Cheatham Elementary

Buildings: 1001 Building A
1003 Building C

Application Title: Roof Replacement

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Requesting to repair and recoat, 31,021 sg ft of foam roofing that is 12 years old. The roof is out of it 10
year warranty. Also request to caulk all of metal roofing seams and flashings. Roof is leaking into the
buildings and could become a claim for our insurance company The Trust. Please see attached files.

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
I Amount of Local funds planned for this project $24,000.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

The roof has 12 years old and the warranty is set at 10 years. Please see attached files. District can allocate $
24, 000 to this project.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Superintendent Printed Name

5/22/2015 2:37:19 PM 1 Application ID: 1761



Pat Cruse

From: Jacobson, Robert [rjacobson@laveeneld.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Pat Cruse

Cc: Kevin Hegarty; Dean Gray; Jerry Brown
Subject: Fwd: Cheatham Roofs

Good Morning Pat,

I think it is important to first establish what the district is requesting as your email contains a lot of
statements that are not germane to the request. The District is only requesting correction of the
foam roof sections of the school buildings that are out of warranty. That is noted in the square
footage that I presented in an earlier email and submitted with the grant. The caulking on the metal
roofs will be taken care of at the same time and the District will assume the cost for the
maintenance on those sections.

In your previous email you stated we were requesting to use cementitious foam covering.
However, I had sent another EMC2 assessment that indicated the roof coating that you

recommended, which is the acrylic. I am basing the findings of the roof off of the EMC2
assessment and Jerry Brown’s assessment when we had the meeting at the site in March.

The stated purpose of the Building Renewal Grant is for correcting building components that are
failing and out of warranty. These funds are provided to restore to the original purpose. In this
case, we have foam roofs on the original part of the school that are out of warranty and are failing.
We need to restore those roofs before we have major issues other than roofing.

The District is asking for funding for the original foam roof only to be brought back to standard
condition. We are asking that this grant be submitted to the School Facilities Board for their
approval of funds.

Regards

Robert Jacobson



ROOFING ASSESSMENT

CHEATHAM K-8 ScHooOL
4725 W. South Mountain Ave.
Laveen, AZ 85339

ToTAL ROOF AREA:
APPROXIMATELY 71,889 Sa. FT.

PREPARED FOR:
ROBERT JACOBSON, DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES

LAVEEN ELEMENTARY ScHooOL DisTRICT
5001 W. Dobbins Road
Laveen, AZ 85339

E ArchitectsmPlanners,PC

Learning Places & Growing Spaces

Emc2 GROUP ARCHITECTS PLANNERS, PC
1635 North Greenfield Road

Suite 144

Mesa, AZ 85205

P 480830 3838
F 480 830 3860
T 800 372 6849

www.emc2architects.com



E Architects m Planners, PC

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Name: Cheatham K-8 School

Laveen Elementary School District

Location: 4725 W. South Mountain Ave.
Laveen, AZ 85339

Roof Size: Foamed in Place Roofing: 23,821 SF
Built-Up Roofing: 4,160 SF
Standing Seam Metal: 35,118 SF
Modular Classrooms (Foam): 7,200 SF
Restroom building (BUR): 1,600 SF
Total: 71,899 SF

inspection Date: November 14, 2014

History:

Learning Places & Growing Spaces

Emc2 GROUP ARCHITECTS PLANNERS, PC
1635 North Greenfield Road

Suite 144

Mesa, AZ 85205

P 480 830 3838
F 480 830 3860
T 800 372 6849

www.emc2architects.com

The school district reports miscellaneous leaks have been observed with greater frequency,
particularly after the most recent storms. A general visual survey of the roof was performed
without any specific focus on any one area of the roof upon arrival. Visual survey of interior

spaces was not conducted.

Recommendation:

As a result of our survey, our recommendation is to repair damage, clean and recoat foam
roofed areas. At BUR we recommend applying white acrylic coating. At metal roofing and
flashing re-seal perimeter and penetrations. The new cementitious coating with proper and
timely inspections, repair and maintenance, should provide service to the District for ten years.

Budget:

Based on preliminary subcontractor pricing with a ten year manufacturer’s warranty anticipated

cost to replace roof is as follows:

Foam with Cementitious Coating: S $69,000.00

Standing Seam: $4,000.00
BUR at Mechanical Enclosures: $15,000.00
BUR @ BLDG G: $5,600.00
Repair Foam @ Portables: $10,800.00
Sales tax & Bonds: $6,264.00
Total estimated Cost of Construction: $110,664.00

Additionally, yearly inspection and maintenance to remove leaves, debris and sports equipment
from drains and roof surfaces should be budgeted and performed along with proper patching

and repairs of any damage to the coatings.



Page 2

CONSTRUCTION:

Visual inspection confirms the flat roof areas to be spray foam coated with a white
cementitious layer. Parapet wall and mechanical curb flashings have been constructed out of
the same sprayed foam and protective coating. Roofing as-builts indicate the spray foam to
be R-30 thickness.

Core sampling of the roofing was not deemed necessary since the insulation appears to be
good condition. Drawings do not indicate if the foam insulation is built up or applied over
mechanically attached board insulation.

Roof Warranty indicates the roof system carried a 10 year warranty from the date of
substantial completion, January 16, 2003. This makes the roof system out of warranty for
almost 2 years. An executed copy of the warranty is attached as an exhibit. The attached
warranty does not apply to the modular classroom buildings or restroom building.

Parapet walls average 42" to 72” in height at the various roof area perimeters. Coating
extends up the back side of parapet walls 12-16”. The uncoated CMU is painted. A metal
coping was installed over the parapet and mechanically fastened to the wood nailers.

Roof top packaged air conditioners are arranged randomly at foam roof area and paired up on
sloped BUR mechanical enclosures as at sloped metal roofs. All RTU’s are placed on factory
roof curbs and flashed with BUR or cementitious coating based on location. Penetrations are
flashed with metal collars and sealed at the pipe penetration with sealant. Walk pads are not
provided.

Roof slope is generally 1/4” per foot at low slope roofs. Crickets are provided at all
equipment and to direct run-off to internal roof drains along the roof perimeters. Overflow is
handled with scuppers through the face of the parapet walls.

OBSERVED CONDITIONS:

Overall roof was clear of leaves, debris and dirt. Some silt was observed where water ponds
in depressions however the pond areas where very shallow and infrequent.

Damage from birds pecking on the foam roofing was noted at the perimeter of the
Administration Roof area where roof terminates at a gravel stop. This was the only place
where bird damage was observed. No pigeons or pigeon debris was noted.

Numerous patches were observed in the cementitious coating where previous repairs have
been made. Most patches appear as lighter coating.

Large blisters were observed at the round building element over the Administration Area and
in the roof area southwest of the Multi-Purpose Room/Gymnasium. The blister area near
the gym occurred in a line of almost continuous blisters the length of the roof.

The Gymnasium Building was retro-fitted with ballasted photovoltaic panels sometime after
the building was opened. It appears the foam roof over the Gym was patched and re-coated
with new cementitious coating prior to installing the solar panels. This area will not require
recoating.

Gas piping, electrical conduits and condensate drains are supported by plastic or wood
blocking. Plastic supports and piping are in good condition. Wood supports are undersized
and weathered.



Page 3

Prefinished metal coping is in good condition and should not need to be removed to re-roof
the facility.

At the roof area north of the MPR/GYM the roof at the drains were reworked as part of an
addition and the roof drain strainers were not re-installed. Strainer basket rings will need to
be re-installed prior to re-coating the roof.

A new Gym and Classroom addition has been constructed on the east side of the existing
MPR. The new addition is not part of the assessment.

Two modular classrooms also have foamed roofing but appear to have been installed at a
later date. These roofs had some small cuts in the coating. Due to their proximity to the play
grounds some rocks and balls were observed on the roof. There were also cut-outs in the
EFIS parapets where parapet ladders have been mounted that need to be sealed. These
buildings were not covered under the original warranty.

A small restroom building was also constructed at a later date to serve the Modular
Classrooms and play grounds. This building has a built-up roof that appears to be fair
condition. It would make sense to coat this roof at the same time as the other BUR roof
areas.

PHOTOGRAPHS:

Holes along the gravel stop due to Wood Peckers.



Page 4

Blisters at south roof



Page 5

Typical flashing at walls

-

ol

i

.
-

-
.
o

.

ion

t to add

jacen

ins ad

Repaired roof dra



Page 6

- vm%

PV arrays at MPR Roof



Page 7

Fractures in cementitious coating

Perimeter sealant voids at metal roofing



Page 8

Perimeter voids at copings

Fractured blister at SW Gym roof (1 of 10)



Page 9

RECOMMENDATIONS:

This roof has been in place for 12 years and is currently leaking at fractured blisters and
sealant voids. The roof coating is past its warranty period and useful life. Most concerning
are the numerous blisters and fractures identified during the assessment. These are
susceptible to additional damage and moisture infiltration. The only remedy for the blisters is
to remove the delaminated areas and patch.

The existing insulation is in good condition, slopes are adequate and uniform, and crickets
appear to be unobstructed. Based on the condition of the substrate we recommend
cleaning, patching and re-coating the entire foamed in place roof area with a cementitious
coating capable of providing a new warranty.

Emc2 has access to the contractor’s record drawings. Dead load appears to be adequate for
the additional cementitious coating. Loads will be verified upon approval of the project.

The estimated cost of the retrofit is approximately $4.00 per Square Foot for 36 mil
elastomeric coating with granular coating at Foamed Roofing and $3.50/SF for 24 mil white
acrylic coating at Built-up Roofing.

Cost of Neglect:

Without the recommended roof replacement the leakage will intensify as the existing blisters
continue to fracture and new blisters form. As leaking increases, consequential damage will
occur to roof insulation and metal decking, resulting in a costlier roof replacement. Instead of
recovering the existing roof a full tear-off may become necessary in order to inspect the

metal decking for damage. Additional risk exists with damage to interior building spaces and
finishes. Full tear-off is estimated to add an additional $3.00/SF to the roof replacement.



Page 10

ESTIMATED COSTS OF REPLACEMENT:

Design Services and Fees:
The architectural scope of service includes preparation of roof plans, details and specifications,
construction procurements, permit management and project design coordination:

Architectural Design & Procurement: $5,670.00
Structural Engineering: $500.00
Total Design Fees: $6,170.00 ¥

Construction Administration Services and Fees:
The construction administration scope-of-services include office time for RFI’s and shop drawing
review, project administration, 4 site observations including travel to observe and record roof
replacement:
Architectural Construction Administration Fees: $2,720.00 ¥
Additional Field Observation will be performed at $500 / Trip.

Estimated Cost of Construction:

Clean and prep existing roofing system for re-coat. Cut out blisters and delaminated coating,
prep and patch. Install 36 mil thick elastomeric membrane with granular coating. Standard
language manufacturer’s 10 year warranty. 2 year contractor’s warranty.

New 36 mil. elastomeric membrane and granular overlay: $69,000.00 ¥

New 24 mil white acrylic coating at BUR Mechanical Wells: $15,000.00 g

Maintain perimeter and penetration sealants at Standing Seam: $4,000.00

Minor repairs @ Modular Classroom Roofs: $10,800.00 Qermed €
Minor repair and acrylic coating at Restroom Bldg: $5,600.00

Sales tax & Bonds: $6,256.00

Total estimated Cost of Construction: $110,664.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: $119,554.00

Sincerely,

Emc2 GROUP Architects Planners, PC

Richard J. Clutter, AIA
President

Cc: Kevin Hegarty, LESD



Page 11

EXHIBIT: ROOF PLAN

3,600s.f.

1,600 s.f.

NEW ROOF
NOT
INCLUDED IN
ASSESSMENT

slope roof: 35,118 s.f.
flat roof. 36,781 s.f.

Total: 71,899 s.1.




+
-

.
+

.
-

-
et

2]

[N

. » - . ] »
et ST L STa sPa eV eTe,

N

*e

R NN

e, s"n

AR AN

%y avw Ve e"w .8y «%» Ty eTw Ny eV "y % Vs avs

AN AR

e .o

e

R

e

RN

e

RN N

(007} 1240 Buiiesadp JeIyd pue uapisald - deung W Aylownt

JBO0
biodion yewnuss e Aq epew aq Ao Aew Ajuenepn siyy o) sebueysn AueuEpp UDNEM SIUY) Woly Jaip
) SesIAes Jno J0 esuewlopad sy} JO AJUBlBAL Sy} Jnoge sasiwosd Jo suonejuasaldal Aue aew o) Awoyine
sy ewnua) jo aAleussaidal oN "suolipuod Jo sul2) jeUOPPE LoNs Aue Jo [elusp B paweap ag ileys
pdsal 0} YEWNUR) o ainjie) syl UeWNUa) woly esuodses uaRUm Aq pascudde pue pajdope Ajeaijoads
biun ‘sasueiswnoid Aue Jspun yepwnue) uodn Bulpulq Jo pileA 8g jou |IBYS ‘UOIEIIUNLIIOD UM Jayjo
ucjEuaWNd0op adueldadoe/Iapio aseyaInd s Jaseyoing U pajels SUONIpUeD Jo suus) Aesep, AlOjdpesuod
ppe Auy -Alieuepn siyl Jo Jayew joefgns ey} o) Bunes ssiued ay) usamiag SUCHEDILNIWOD
J0 g pue ‘usjiim JO [Bi0 Jayleym ‘sjuawseibe Joud e Buipesiedns  pewnusD) pue  Jaseyding
usamiaq Juawsaibe KjueLem aAishaxe pue ajidwcd ay) aq o} poolsiepun si JawsaiBy Aeuem siyl (3)
'ejuea|Asutiad ‘Ajuno) uojbuiysepn up Bulllis sUNOD Ul paIseA 8q [leus bcmtw«s S1Y) jo swiua} ay) o) juensind
lopun Buisue aindsip Aue jo snuaa pue uonopsuNf  ‘me| ejueAalAsuuad Aq pauseacB si 'Ajbuipioose pue
LieAfsuuag ‘Bingsuoue) up uonesodio) NleWnuas jo seolyjo aeiodio) ayj je pansst s Ajuelepy sL (q)
*Aued payy Aue up sjybu e1esia 0} parnusuod ag ¥ »_m:m Jou papusut Jjou sl |
Heiejsues) Jou S} pue URieY paljiuap; Jaseyand jeut ay) o) Ajuo papusixa sI AJUBLEAA SRiL Bwy Aue e

poijojua ued pue u §l JO UOPIPUOD 'ULBY PIBS JO JJBUBY SU) PaAlEM BABY 10U [{BYS Henus) ‘Aueue,
pajels suol 10 suopipuod ‘suue} ay) jo Aue adlojua jou saop ewnueD awn Aue je ji (e)
SSNOANVTEISIN A

‘OREAACISIA Na=8 AAYH GINOHS A8 VYNOS VI

ONIWIWOD 38 1SN MMVWILNGD ISNIVDY SWIVID ANV 30d0INE OL MESVHOUNd A8 NOILOY ANY
(LINS ONIONRE HO4 LIWM JAIL A

“ ‘awn Aue ye Buip|ing Jo weisAs Buyool 'jool sy) punoe Jo YBNoJY) ‘Ul UOIIIPUOD |Riqoldiu
wis JO uixojooAw ‘slods ‘sqosojs Bun) ‘mepliw ‘plow Aue jo aoussasd Jo Yimosb ‘Jo ay)

002 uoiesodio suennusy ybukdo) @uonelodion WeWgUa) JO yiewapes) passisiBay e s1 YBLUBD
WO WRWAUII MMM  £680-vGZ-008- 1 :Aouafieug JnoH 42 0011-86G-008-1 ‘SPIMUCHEN  LLES| BUBAKSUUS ‘BINGSUOURY '31011) MalApURID Z|

NUVAJILNIS)

‘SauiALes 1o uojjoajold
fAuesem Aue 0) pajjljua ag Jou |lgys JeseYding uay) ‘saojoauy Aue jsumebe jesyjo Aue swiepd Jojpue ‘snp
usym pue |in} Ul sedjoaul Buipuelsinc |8 Aed 03 S|} JOSBUDING J} "S83I0AUI S JEWIUSD U0 enp sjunowe
Aue jsuieBe yepwnue) jsuiebe ebajle Aew Jeseydind ayj jeyl swied Aue jasjjo JoU {BYS pue ‘anp usym
pue Jjny Ul ‘sasiAies Pue sfeualell ‘uoliejelsu) Joj Weua) Ag panssi sadloaul jle Aed |jeys Jeseyaind FMmV

“JaAB0SIBYM
ameu Aue jo suonebiqo Ajueuem Aue 10) yEWNUSD Jo Ajgey Aue ajeunusa) jleys Ajuelepp SIY) Jepun
suoiiebigo sy Jo Aue wiopad oO) JSSBUIING JO aNjie) 8yl 'SMOJloj SB puBR AJUBLBAA SIY} Ul B1aYMISP
paels se yjoq sa| suodsas S} O} pusye pue seinp sii [Ny 0) Jeseyaing sy jo uolebigo ayy st

CALNVHNYM SIHL YEANN ESYHOUNG 3HL 40 SNOLLYDNE0

‘soljByisae Jayjo Jo ‘Buzeso ‘Bumorid ‘uoneiojoosip ‘sienuesd uo>muo._ {u)

“RjuBLBA

siy} Jepun suonebiqo s eseyoind (N} O} aunjie; sJeseyoind jo esnesaq joos sy} o) ebeweg (B)
‘Wepnuag jo jeacidde usyium Joud

ayy InoyMm Jo RWUS) uBy) Jayjo suosied Agq Joos syi O} sucliEalipol o Suolippe ‘sucneilly  (§)
‘panss| Ajeuibuo sem Ajuelepn

JuRsa)p WeIsAs jooi By} 0) Sassalls ppe uu_c; abesn Buipjing ay) ul sabueys oy Buiynses sefieweq (@)
“JOHaIU} 8y} Jo uonEjURA Jood 1o aenbapeu; anp dn ping a:msiow wolj Buiynsal ebewep

pue ‘(jejumes ejgeinsesw B Jo SINOY gb UIYNIM OO 8Y) WoJ) Uelp 0) JBjem je Agelueisqns sjiudad yoym
sbeurip "2') Jejemule) Euliou jo abeuelp sedoidwi ‘(Buipuod) sejem Guipuels wol) Buninses ebeweq .NE
‘aunyonns Buipiing ayy jo ped ssyjo Aue o ‘siem

yBnosy; wejsks Jool ay) Bupajus aunjsicw jo asnesaq joos sy} o) efewep Jo ‘ainjonlys Buiping Byl jo
yed Aue jo seunjie; Jo syoaep Jo (Buipling sy} Jo UOHEPUNOS o SIEM “HjISp joos) pausele si walshs joos
B YoM o) sunjondls ay) Jo BupjoeId 1o sin|e) 'uoldOISIp uews|jies Jo asnedaq jood By) o) abeweq (9)
Heppus)

Kg paysiwny jou asem Yolym wWasAs Jool Bul Yum JoEjuod Ul Jo 0} juedefpe ‘Ui pesn Sjusuodwod
10 seljquesse ‘[euajew Aue Jo asnessq jool siyi o) obewep Jo (pewnus) Agq paplaod ssejun) patidde
S| JoOJ Syl YORIM JaAD Bseq sy} Se pash |eudlew Aue Jo einye) Jo esnessq Jool sy o) sbeweq (q)
‘SULOISpURS ‘sayenbyles ‘Seopello} ‘seuedlny ‘ey ‘seeb ‘Guluiuby o} pajwy jou ing Buipnioul ‘pog

40 jor Jo uouswousyd einjeu ‘Ajenses ‘aiy AqQ joos ayy o) abewep io ‘Dyjjes) Jool BAlsnge Jo ‘jool By}
ojuo Buyje; sioafgo plos ‘joor ay) uo pup Aue jo sipualew Jo abelols ‘UIUUBA JBYlo 1o Sjuspol 'sioesul
Aq oepe ‘yimoib plow yoeye [edjWwayd Jaylo Jo wWwnsosed BMm O SIOE ‘SJUBIPaqosip [IAID ‘JeIyasiw

Q.AN_ .
'ﬂ 1o sjoum Ui ‘o) Buiejas o Jjo no Buisue abewep Jo asuadxe ‘1509 ‘sso| ‘Aunful Appog ‘wiep Aue oy
iqel| ag eWNusD {BYS jJuaAa ou Ul pue ‘o) Aldde jou saop AjuBLeAA SIM) ewyy Aue je Buppng Jo ‘weisAs
<G o0) ‘jo0) ay) puncie Jo yBnoiyl ‘Ul UCIHIPUGS [BIGOIDIW JEIWIS JBLIO IO LIX0lodAWw ‘alods ‘aqoioiw ‘iBun)
piw ‘piow Aue Jo aoussaid Jo YimosD ‘aouslsixe syl UM UOIOBUUOD Ul NSU (je sawnsse Jaseyaing (o)
‘sasodind |enjuasse

1 J0 pajies aARy 0} paujwialep ale ulpiey paplacid SUO(IJE JO Saipallel BY) J) UeAe 9|qEioA0lal 8q Jou [ByS

BwWep (eljusnbasuos pue [ejuspoul sefewep jenuanbasuco o [BlUSpIOU JaYlo {le puB Aue pue ‘pajuBlEM
uuoyad jou op sasiues Joos ay) uaym Apadosd seylo Bupeidas Jospue Bupeds) Jo 1500 ay3 ‘sielioisnd
~@=bUpnioul saiped piuy Jo swiep 8y} ‘uohdnusiul ssauisng 'sadlalas Jo saniioe) ‘ewdinba ainysans jo 1500
‘afiuassl Jo sBuies ‘sjpjosd jo sso| ‘oj pajwil] Jou aie Ing ‘epniow sebewep pspnioxa yong -Asoayy eba; seyjo
‘\ io yoy ‘A Jouis ‘asusBiifau ‘joesjucd Jo yoessq ‘AjuelEm jo Yoealq uo paseq ssbewep jenuenbasuod
« —o| P33R ‘ieloeds Aue ‘o) 8|qell 8Q SJEWNUSD [BYS SSBD OU Ul pue ‘JaAod jou ssop Aeuepn siyl (q)
ALNVHYVM SHHL Nt (3LY1S

'.‘._. HL NVHL ¥3HLO ALNVHHVYM SSTMdX3 ON S| SeEHL MHYWILNID LSNIVDY MISVYHOMNS 40 ACHINEY
Y ALNVRIYM SAISNTIOXE ANV F10S JHL SNIVINOD ALNVRRUVM CELINM SSRAXE SIHL "AINVMMYM

L ONIGNTONI STULNVEEVA @Ndni
SN 40 NOLLYLINM ONY ALNVRHYM 40 ALIAISMIOXA Al

‘wajsAs Jool 8Y) Jo UONBJOLSISE B 95NEI JO/PUR O} [BJLUAWIIISP B PINOM YIIM JBUUBLL B yIns

Ing 8y} LIYNM PSUEIUOD Selljioe) au) Jojpue Butppng ay) jo asn ay) ebueys jou |eys Jeseyoind (e)
‘Saijiliin 10 ‘siojejljusA

joneljeuad adid ‘saxoq gind ‘siun DVAH 'SJSANC| PRIUNOW JOOI JO UONEIORI 'SBINIXY ‘SBinjonils ‘o) pajiwl
L Inq ‘se yons s102{go ‘joos sy} O} yoepe Jo ‘uodn aceld o) Jo pewnus) Aq psjelsur Joos syl ybnoiyy
0} sileds) Jo suolEia)e eYew 0} SPEWIIUSD WoJ) uofezuoyine UsHUm Joud uejqo jeys Jeseydind (p)
‘suoijoadsul ayew 03 sinoy ssauisng Buunp Bulping ay) 0} Ssadoe YeWNueD spiaoid |eys Jeseyoing Auw
"RjuBLIBAA S)UJ JO BPIS 95JaAB) ay) Uo Uyo) jes weiboid adueUSIUBW BUY Moo} [leys Jeseyaind (q

snooy 1 A 0} pajiwl jou jng Buipnioul ‘suolpuod Jo sjueAs Buibewep o ‘jool sl jo asodind
10 JuaWiBel} ‘BSn S|gELIOSES) BU} SPISING 10 ‘joNU03 S YIBWNUSD puokaq Jo “pewius) uey) Jayjo suossiad
Jo Jaseyoind Aq pesneo asnge Jo esnsil ‘sjuspiode ‘sausbifisu jo sioe Aue Aq joos suyy oy aebeweq (e)
1J0 JusAs ey} ur ‘waysAs joos ay) Jo ued Aue s0 ‘wajsAs joos ayy sedas o) Yewhued ajebiigo jou

sa0p KjueleAn Byl (JUswnsop sSIY) JO Bpis asiaAal eas) Apqisuodsal s JSSELDING 8y} ale adsueuajuew
pue suoldadsu; supnos aiojelByy -Adjjod edsuesnsul Jo juswisalbe ejueusiuEW B Jou S| AjuBLBAN SIUL
UIA0D LON S3F00 ALNVRIVM SIHL LYHM 1l

‘wajsks Buyoos ayy jo uoluod
pebewep 8y} 0) se AJUBLEBAA SIU} JBpun ueWnus) Jo uoniebiqo Jeyunj Aue ploa {im Uojyse) siqeuoseel
pue Ay B U siedas asey) eyewl o} ainjed "uual sii Jo uojuod palidxeun Ul Joj 108j§8 Ul URWSI |IM
Kueuepy sy Spewnuan jo [eacidde ay) yim 1o Aq weysAs joos sy o) apew siedes yons sey Ajduwosd
‘ssusdxa s} Je ‘Jaseysind eyl §| "uoiipuod Jubiuajem B o) WalsAs joos ay) wnjal o} palinbay aie seasleq
sBIIUSD JBU} siede) WNWILIW 8Y) JO 8Wi} S|qRUOSER) B UIUJM JBSBYdInd ay) asiApe ‘isenbal s Jaseyaind
sy} 1B ‘Aew >uppnuay ‘AjuBLEAA SIU} JBpun Yepnueg jo Ayjiqisuodser ay) jou aie syes| eyl i (1)

10 ‘uonipuod ybnielem e o} walsAs Joos sy} wnjal oy uofjoe ajendoidde

‘dwoid ey M SPeNuE] ‘AJUBLBAA SIY3 Jepun pepnue)d jo A suodsal ay) ase syes) ayl § (1)
‘pue waishs joos sy} Joedsu; 0) abuele (1M ReWHUSD Bo10U S} O}

asuodsa) u) -ieyeesely; sAep Jepuaied () usass UM BUUM Ul 20U SIY) WIHUOD jleus pue AeAodsip
sy Jsye sinoy (pg) Jnoj-Ajuam} ulyum adiales Joj psau’ ey} Jo Wepnus) Ajou jeys mseysind  (q)
“Jaseyoind ayy o0} saoiaes Buljool sy jo 1502 [euIBU0

By} pesdxs j0U [leys AjueLiEAn SIY) Jepun peuloped S8DIAIBS S RHUSD JO enjeA BUL 'jool By} jo Jiedes
SMEWNUSD 0) PajiWy Sq leys Alligell S UERWNURD pUE Saipswal s Jeseyaind ‘jyewnua) Aq peyddns
diysuetinpom Jo s[euslew ay) Ul 5)08jep Ag pesned aie Jooi ay) ul syes| 8y} ey} seuilualep Neplue)
)i sleq Ajueuepp euy woll ‘Baoge pajou ‘sl jo pouad 8y Jo) 'saoge pejou Guipng ayy o) “HEWNUSD
Aq pauuoped (sadjAies) SeDlAeS JO0) Bl Ul diySUBUDIOM JO S[ELBIEW BY) Ul S108jep woy) Bupnsal s)es|
fue siedal M URWNUBD 1YY ATINO Jeseuoind ay) o) sjuedem (NYWILNGD) uohesodiol siepiuaeg (e)
ISHEAOCD ALNVHHVYM SIHL LVHM I

299856001 “# Wl

SIA Ol :yjbug) Ajueriepp
€00¢/91/10 i9)ep Ajueirep
198'Ge 11408

Vadv 400d Lv1d :aWeN uonossg

¢

B6EEG8'ZV'NIIAVT

ANNIAVY NIVINNOW HLNOS 1SIM Gely
TOOHOS AYVLINGNATE WVYHLVIHO

07 ‘NOILONYLSNOO SH=HLIM 1 d
09%¢20009¢

:uoneso’]
:Buipjing
Jaseyaing
JaquinN qor

CVans wgs? Vans lage?® " AT I

1SAS 400 INVHIIUNATOd QIAVEDS - ALNVRINVM J00Y LI 3.1V0ud-NON

gt van

A TTTAI TR G CTT A T O MR TR O T TTAAFTT N PL o JINPEL VIR o P I AR TR B R

N,

.

as? Yaat wad? Yas ene? Yeur ennt ta, st

NANANANA,

NAD

ant ogn

e




atiSteiStaNtointaNtantaintaintvintantointontantastaostostont st g
o= 0;

A7)

-

i

>

NUVAJILNI D)

‘anjejuasadal yuepiuas Inok (10 “yes) jool & asuspadxa nof f *2
‘walsAs J0o1 eNIuED
Y1 0} 1010B23U02 Jayloue Aq apew sieda) Aue sousape U aacldde 1o WalsAs Jool yiepRuaY) L) 0} siedal jfe wiojad 1snw jepiuas) eyl Jaquisway ‘9
*Uaye) S LIOND. YONS Jf PaINou A[sIeipauiLil 84 1SMU YIeWRUSY) "uswad Jeydse Jo apeil poob Aue aie sjeusiew paacidde fjejepswiw) Aiessasau
s siedal AousBliaws Alelodwa) Jf ‘walshs au joaye Ajesiaape Aew sjonpoad yong "waishs jool ayy o sBewep sedal o] sjeuelew paroiddeun Aue asn jou og 'S
“WalsAs JooJ YBNIUBS 8L} U)M UOHIB{EISUl 8L} JO UOHBUIPICOD JO) SANBUBSaIdal HIENNUBD
JnoA 1oejuos ‘Buiphing noA o} uoiippe ue Buyoele alojag Jo aj8 'sjuaa ‘syun Buuonipuod Jfe se yons YJoos auy ybnoy) Jo u) ssainap dojoos Buyeisul aiojeg v
*aoUBRLBIUIEW J0j JYpEN 100} senBal asnbal jey) seare i pajielsul aq pinoys sped yem pasoiddy *oijes dojjoos AJBSSadauUn PIOAY ‘g
“wiajsAs Joo) et} 1oaye Ajesieape pnoa sjonpoid esay] wielsAs Joo1 ey} Uo ‘saaleAusp Jo sjonpoxd wnajoned Bupieion
spinby Jetpo Aue Jo ‘aseal pue sajsem [BLISNPU] Jayio pue Buunjoeinuew ‘uayoyy Jo ‘sjusajos Jo aulosed Jio se yons 'sjonpaid wnsioned yuied 10u oQ g
‘slusjueyosul abeurelp JeLo 10 suielp uim weisAs Bunsixe nof juswalddns Jo wa)sAs e Juswsidw Jeyye ‘sinooo Bujpuod Jf *|
Jusunsaau; anok Buyseiold

PRt IS S S L N L PO L I

‘SEBIe PaISIslq Jo pexey 'peyoeso Joy sBuleos angoslold suwex3 'L
‘JualusAOW 10 JusLUBIHes Joj Jouaixe Buiping ey ¥sun 9
'0J8 'SBUUBIUE ‘$18(000 BAeIodeAS ‘SIBUONIPLOD ik se yons juawidinbs dojjoos |je pue joou auy Jo sebipe i aujwexd G
-afiewep pue jsn
10} shajjen pue sBuysey jejew (e sujwex3 "saui) (e Je Jubiueiem Jday aq jsnw slwa) souBuBlUIBW Je(ws Jaylc pue Buiysejpeiunod ‘sadid pue sqino (B18wW Ky ¥
"Budo 10 suojs 8s00) Aue pue sujof Jepow ‘Bupynes ‘Buyselpeiunos A1uosew Se Yans Joos ) INGE JeY) SE3JE B eulLIEXT "¢
|00 By} JJO MO} O} Jajem moj[e Aay) ujelao eyepy BuiBBold pioae o sease Bujpunouns sy} pue suielp ‘sinodsumop ‘siaunb ueeln 'z
‘Pale(NWNGOR BABY TRy 018 'SY00! ‘UIp 'SeydupRIq fjews ‘seAea| Se yons ‘sugep Aue anowsay '}
:joos auy Bupjoayo uaym

010 ‘spum yBiy ‘sufes Areay ‘SULIOIS(IBY SB YINS SLOMIPUOD
Jayream ajonas Jeye ebewep Joj j0o1 oty sunuexs o} eapl pood  osje s1Y) *liej oyl uj pue Bupds aup uy suop 1seq st sy Alenuueiwas 1ses) 12 00 nof jadsuy] ‘g
'J00J 3y} 0} spew siedal pue pauwiopad suopoadsul e jo sBoj wenbasqns pue ‘sa0i10AU} KIUBLIEA SILI SPNIOU] *JO01 S| LIO SPI0aI INOA Jo} 8fl) B UfeIUEl *|

"
0
o)
0
o)
0
o)
0
)
0
")
0
P
2
o)
0
o)
0o
-

s15eq Jeinbal B U0 SWa)Yl 953U} UBIIBL pUB SULIEXS 1SN ok ‘wioad o) enupuco
1M WwisisAs JooJ yiepNLa7) NoA Jey) INSUB 0} JapIo U} 1eseyaing aul Jo Auiisucdsal sy} ale jeu Aueiei siul Aq Palan0d Jou sway §0 Jaguwin e aie aJay]

19SeUAINg 8u) Aq pajuawadu eq 1snw wesbold soueusiure Buimo)o) sy ‘aueiiep s jo aBeIBA0D BUJ BNURU0S 0} J3PIO U)

P S O L 20 S P Ll A L O I S et A L T L I L L A L L LA LY

RTINS

\{ \/
aates

TP & ST

NYH904d JINVYNIINIVIN - ALNVHHYM 4004 G3LINIT G31vHOHd-NON

* e

Ny (PUR, L0V, s N

A\ TCA
~‘\’JL

* e * e LA > o *e * e * e e

.
a
-

*

ent ane? Car e ans® Cans 0us? Yans ans® Yans wan® Cans enn® Yaus aars? Teas tas® Cans ane? Yuus aus? Caus aus? Yane' ens? Yaastlans?




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detall of Additional Gost and Gontingency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Laveen Elementary
BRG Project Number: 070459004-1002-015BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Correct drainage system
Consultant: Western Underground (623-580-0302)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 6,165 |
Contingency (1) $ 835

Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Testing & Inspection

Total Additional Cost:

) Al en | AR Inen
1

Total SFB Funded Project Cost: 7,000
District or Local Funds: -
SFB Board Approved Amount: 7,000

Total Project Cost: 7,000

@ Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Laveen ESD 015BRG Vertical Sheet xis



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/9/2015 4:27:42 PM Application ID: 1915
Resubmittal Date: 3/10/2015 8:18:16 AM

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Laveen Elementary District
Superintendent: Dr Bill Johnson
Contact Person: Robert Jacobson

Contact Phone Number: 602-501-9929

Contact Email: rjacobson@laveeneld.org
School Site: Vista Del Sur Middle School
Buildings: 1002 Rms. 153-208,209,139, Cafeteria, Library, Comp. Lab

Application Title: Flood controll

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Courtyard next to room 105,107, café and library flooded twice. We have an insurance claim on the
buildings. The Trust will not complete the work until the drainage issue is resolved.

There is to much roof mass that drains into this courtyard. There is currently a 4 inch drain pipe that can
not handle the water load on a heavy rain. Also the concrete has no natural pitch to drain on its own. It
relies on the 4 inch to take all of the water out to the north retention.

Project Category: Surfaces

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding

| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

The flooding is covered by our insurance company The Trust. Based off of a engineers calculations, there is
to much roof mass that drops into the courtyard and with the drainage pip that is undersized to take water
out of the courtyard. There is no natural drainage out of the courtyard to help out.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

5/21/2015 3:28:14 PM 1 Application ID: 1915



RANVESTERN
UNDERGROUND .

PHOENIX, ARIZONA

D.L. Withers May 21, 2015
3220 E. Harbour Dr.

Phoenix, AZ 85034

Attn: Brad

Re: Vista Del Sur — SFB Breakoht

Per Phone Conversation w/Kirk

Storm Drain
Approx. 61’ L.F. 12” DIP @ $65.00 Per L.F. =$3,965.00
1 Ea. 537 — G Catch Basin @ $2,200.00 Ea. =$2,200.00

Forthesumof $6,165.00

24215 N. 17 Ave., Phoenix, Arizona 85085 Ph. (623) 580-0302 Fax (623) 587-1622
www.westernundergroundinc.com

Pagelofl



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Mesa Unified
BRG Project Number:  070204107-9999-013BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Repair sewer ejection system
Consultant: Johnston Engineering
Contractor: Buff's Plumbing Service (480-924-0497)
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 7,682
Contingency (1) $ 818
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 8,500
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 8,500
Total Project Cost: > 8,500

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Mesa USD 013BRG Vertical Sheet xisx



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/20/2015 6:50:51 AM Application ID: 1939
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested Information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available,

District Name: Mesa Unified District

Superintendent: Dr. Michael Cowan

Contact Person: Todd Poer

Contact Phone Number:  928-505-1400

Contact Email: ftpoer@mpsaz.org bksylvester@mpsaz.org remichal@mpsaz.org
School Site: Holmes Elementary School

Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Refurbish failing pump station

Description of Problem
Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional

studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The existing lift station pumps are old. One of the pumps is inoperative. The submersible pumps do not
have a electrical code legal disconnect means. The frame and steel cover need to be reinstalled to at least
the elevation of surrounding grade to minimize the potential for infiltration of storm water into the sewage
pump basin. The concrete cover over the FRP sump basin has settled crushing a 2 inch PVC vent pipe on
the top of the pump basin cover. The level control floats in the pump basin have failed. The pumps are
{operated daily on a manual basis so that the building on this pumn basin can be occuried.

Project Category: Plumbing

Are any of the above-described issues In buildings or part of bulldings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
3 Amount of Local funds planned for this project 0,00 }

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

Fallure is not due to theft, vandalism, or wind, therefore, it is not covered by insurance,

The district is funding the engineering service for phase one: pre-design investigation analyze and identify
options for the sewage lift station renovations to prepare report to apply for SFB Funding. This will be a
3,200 district contribution towards this grant request, ,

3/20/2015 6:50:50 AM ~ 1 Application ID: 1939



- Building Renewal Grant Application

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

M QZ?‘}/J_W B. Weain
Superintendent Printed Name

2‘ ﬂgaﬁg‘mﬁ 7_5 C;‘wum 3/23/:‘6—

Superintendent Signature Date

3/20/2015 6:50:50 AM 2 Application ID: 1939



Bill To: MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #4

143 S. Alma School Road
Mesa, Arizona 85210-1096

DISTRICT FUNDS

PURCHASE ORDER

AUTOMATICALLY CANCELLED IF NOT DELIVERED PRIOR TO
JUNE 30TH FOLLOWING DATE OF ORDER

This purchase order number
MUST APPEAR on all Involces,
packingslips and correspondence.

v 511684

Ship To: HOLMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOQOL Directinguiriesto DARLTNA WINDOM Praj. No,
948 S HORNE 480 472-6110 Tel.No
MESA 85204-4122 DELIVERY TO BE COMP
E Y TO MPLETED BY DATE PAGE
5/29/15 3/17/15 1
Vendor: FORM OF QUOTATION;OPS/#13 -22RF
) RICE DEVIATIONS MUSTBE  INVOICE MUST BE IN DUPLICATE
JAN JOHNSTON LEARED THROUGH BUYER.  AND MUST BE ITEMIZED SHOWING LINE
NO SUBSTITUTION PERMITTED  ITEM NUMBER, QUANTITY, UNIT PRICE
JOHNSTON ENGINEERING COM WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION. AND TOTAL FOR EACH.
9777 N 81ST STREET #100
OUT OF STATE VENDORS: IF ARIZONA, MARICOPA COUNTY, AND/OR
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85258-5087 CITY OF MESA TAX IS ADDED TO YOUR INVOICE, PLEASE SHOW YOUR
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS,
This Purchase Order Is subject to the Terms and Condltions listed on the MPS WEBSITE: www.mpsaz.org/purchasing
LINE QUAN, UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
1 1.00} J0B HOLMES ELEM-FURNISH ALL MATERIALS, LABOR 3,290.000 3,280.00

& EQUIP TO PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICE
FOR PHASE ONE: PRE-DESIGN INVESTGATION
ANALYZE & IDENTIFY OPTIONS FOR THE
SEWAGE LIFT STATION RENOVATIONS; PRE-
PARE REPORT TO APPLY FOR FUNDING FROM
SFB. ALL WORK TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH TERMS/CONDITIONS SET FOR IN
#13-22RFQ, MPS SPECIFICATIONS AND
PROPOSAL DATED MARCH 12, 2015.

PRICING IS FOR PHASE ONE COST.
TAX IS INCLUDED IN THE PRICING.

PROJECT MANAGER: TODD POER
WORK ORDER #OP-535573
COMPLETION DATE: MAY 23,015
BOARD APPROVAL: MARCH 27, 2014

INVOICES MUST BE APPROVED BY TODD POER
DIR OF MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS.

THIS GrindT APPU CATION

THIS 19 THE DISTRACTS CoNTIAAITION ToHARDS

SUBTOTAL 3,290.00
SALES TAX
FREIGHT
TOTAL P/O 3,290.00
2.0

94-40-21-D {Rev. 4/05)

Ty

BY:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

., ) 1



HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR CONDITIONING, PLUMBING

JOHNSTON
Wi~ ENGINEERING \j%m U
7J=C_ comPANY
P

March 19, 2015

THOMAS W, 1)
H
JOHNSTON /)

’ i

Todd Poer

Mesa Unified School District
555 South Lewis Road
Mesa, Arizona 85210

Exp 6-30-15
Subject: Holmes Elementary School
Sump Pump Analysis Letter Report
JEC No. 15016
Dear Todd:

The purpose of this letter report is to identify existing conditions and make recommendations the
failed lift station and sump pumps at Holmes Elementary School located at 948 South Horne, Mesa,
Arizona 85204.

Background

A site visit was conducted March 18, 2015 to review the operational condition of the lift station and
sump pumps at Holmes elementary school. It had been reported that the existing lift station had
problems, and the site visit was done to document the operational condition of the pumps. These
units were part of the original building construction and have never been replaced.

Discussion

The following are discussion points regarding existing operational condition of the lift station / sump
pumps and the sump pump control panel at Holmes elementary school.

Sump Pump Issues

1. One pump has failed and is inoperable. ASHRAE life cycle on submergible sump
pumps is 10 years. See ASHRAE Service Life Table Attachment 1. The pumps
were designed / installed circa February 2002. The pumps are 13 years old, and
already past the end of their service life.

2. The 2006 International Plumbing Code Section 712.3.1 states “in certain instances,
the design professional may choose to install duplex pumping equipment.” While
this is the verbiage in the 2006 International Plumbing Code, it is required by the

9777 North 91st Street, Suite 100 - Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone (480) 443-8773 4 Fax (480) 443-4591



Holmes Elementary School Page 2
Sump Pump Analysis Letter Report
JEC No. 15016

2012 Uniform Plumbing Code to have a duplex pump system not to be considered
an “emergency” pump, but rather to prevent an emergency condition.

2. The electrical pumps do not have a service disconnect within 25 feet or line of site
as required by the electrical code. Code compliance could be accomplished by
providing a disconnect on the east wall of the existing modular building to the north
of the sump basin. See Photo 1 and Figure-1.

,\ NEW
‘ b MODULAR BUILDING DISCONNECT
NORTH /$

SN

-
FIGURE 1 SuWP

Photo 1

3. The concrete frame with spring loaded checker plate cover was originally installed
at an elevation lower than the surrounding ground level. Since the cover was
installed lower than the surrounding ground level, it could potentially collect storm
water. See Photo 2 and Photo 3. This condition potentially creates a combination
sewage and storm water lift station. Raising the elevation of the concrete frame and
cover would be critical for avoiding infiltration of storm water into the sewage lift
station.

Photo 2 Photo 3

4. The original design included a concrete frame with spring loaded steel checker plate
access cover which sat over the fiberglass reinforced plastic (FRP) pump basin. See
Photo 4 below. The concrete frame has settled over time, and crushed the 2 inch
ABS plastic vent coming off the pump basin. See Photo 5 below. A stable support

9777 North 91st Street, Suite 100 - Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone (480) 443-8773 + Fax (480) 443-4591



Holmes Elementary School Page 3
Sump Pump Analysis Letter Report
JEC No. 15016

of the concrete cover would prevent future damage to the pump basin and vent pipe.
The pump basin may have settled. Inflow pipe to the basin may not have proper
slope. The inflow pipe appears to point up slightly at the basin inlet.

Photo 4 Photo 5§

5. There are four level control floats in the tank. The level control floats are not
functioning. See Photo 6 and Photo 7. In order to discharge sewage from the sump,
the remaining sump pump that does work must be operated from the manual position
at the motor control panel. Replacement of the level control floats is critical to
making this pump system work.

Photo 6 Photo 7

9777 North 91st Street, Suite 100 - Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone (480) 443-8773 + Fax (480) 443-4591



Holmes Elementary School Page 4
Sump Pump Analysis Letter Report

JEC No. 15016
6. Review of existing drawings identify the existing building to the north is the only
building with sewer lines extending to this pump basin. The existing pump system
design flow rate is unknown. Existing plumbing drawings indicate a total of 36
fixture units are the fixture unit count for this building. The 2006 International
Plumbing Code Section 709.3 requires 1 gpm per two fixture units for semi-
continuous flow. As such an 18 gpm pump is required.
7. The sump pump alarm panel is located inside the classroom adjacent to the electrical
- room. Any time the horn and red light go into alarm, the classroom is disrupted.
Relocation of the control panel to the electrical room and the alarm to the exterior of
the building would be a more appropriate location for the alarm panel and alarms.
Conclusions
1. The existing lift station pumps are old. One of the pumps is inoperative. While the 2006

IPC is the code enforced by the City of Mesa, and a duplex pump system is not required by
this code, the 2012 UPC does require a duplex pump system. The 2012 UPC states “Duplex
pump systems are not to be considered an “emergency” pump, but rather to prevent an
emergency condition.” This design professional would require a duplex pump system as it
isrequired by the 2012 UPC. This is standard throughout the industry and the Phoenix area.

2. The submersible pumps do not have a electrical code legal disconnect means.

3. The concrete frame and steel cover need to be reinstalled to at least the elevation of
surrounding grade to minimize the potential for infiltration of storm water into the sewage
pump basin. Providing four walls around the FRP pump basin to set the concrete cover to
the height of surrounding grade would minimize storm water infiltration.

4. The concrete cover over the FRP sump basin has settled crushing a 2 inch PVC vent pipe on
the top of the pump basin cover. A stable support design is needed for the concrete cover to
prevent future damage to the FRP pump basin.

5. The level control floats in the pump basin have failed. The pumps are operated daily on a
manual basis so that the building on this pump basin can be occupied.

6. Any submersible pumps replaced should have adequate flow rate in gallons per minute to
accommodate the connected intermittent flow fixture unit count of the building.

Recommendations

1. Replace the submersible sump pumps.

2. Provide the submergible pumps with a electrical code legal disconnect means.

9777 North 91st Street, Suite 100 - Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Phone (480) 443-8773 4 Fax (480) 443-4591



Holmes Elementary School
Sump Pump Analysis Letter Report

JEC No. 15016

3. Reinstall the concrete frame and steel cover to the elevation of surrounding grade to
minimize the potential for infiltration of storm water into the sewage pump basin. Provide
four walls around the FRP pump basin to set the concrete cover to the height of surrounding

grade would minimize storm water infiltration.

4. Replace the 2 inch PVC vent pipe on the top of the pump basin cover.

5. Replace the level control floats in the pump basin.

6. Provide submersible pumps with adequate flow rates to accommodate the connected fixture

unit count for the building.

Estimated Costs

Below are the preliminary estimated costs for the proposed solutions:

S0V AW

Best regards,

General Requirements - $5,000 - $6,000.

Landscape, Masonry, sealants, paint - $1,400 - $1,500.
Plumbing - $25,000.

Electrical - $2,600.

General Liability - $415.

OH - $2,100.

Profit - $1,900.

Bond - $950.

Tax - $1,800.

Total - $41,665 - $43,000.

JOHNSTON ENGINEERING COMPANY

Thomas W. Johnston P.E.

President

Tl:rc

Attachments (1)

9777 North 91st Street, Suite 100 - Scottsdale, AZ 85258

Phone (480) 443-8773 + Fax (480) 443-4591



Owning and Operating Costs

Attachment 1 37.3

Table4 Comparison of Service Life Estimates

Median Service
Life, Years

Abramson Akalin

Median Service
Life, Years

Abramson Akalin

Median Service
Life, Years

Abramson Akalin

Equipment Item et k. (2005) (1978) Equipment Item et al. (2005) (1978) Equipment Item et al. (2005) (1978)
Air Conditioners Air Terminals - Condensers

Window unit N/A* 10  Diffusers, grilles, and registers N/A* 27 Air-cooled N/A 20
Residential single or split package ~ N/A* 15  Induction and fan-coil units N/A* 20 Evaporative N/A* 20
Commersial through-the-wall N/A* 15 VAV and double-duct boxes N/A* 20 Insulation

Water-cooled package >24 15  Air washers N/A* 17 Molded N/A* 20
Heat pumps Ductwork N/A* 30 Blanket N/A* 24
Residential air-to-air N/A* 15*  Dampers N/A* 20 Pumps

Commercial air-to-nir N/A* 15 Fans N/A* Base-mounted N/A* 20
Commercial water-to-air >24 19 Centrifugal N/A* 25 Pipe-mounted N/A* 10
Roof-top air conditioners Axial N/A* 20 Sump and well N/A¥* 10
Single-zone N/A* 15 Propeller N/A* 15 Condensate N/A* 15
Multizone N/A* 15  Ventilating roof-mounted N/A* 20 Reciprocating engines N/A* 20
Boilers, Hot-Water (Steam) Coils Steam turbines N/A® 30
Steel water-tube >22 24 (30) DX, water, or steam N/A* 20 Electric motors N/A* 18
Steel fire-tube 25 (25) Electric N/A* 15 Motor starters N/A* 17
Cast iron N/A* 35 (30) Heat Exchangers Electrie transformers N/A* 30
Electric N/A* 15  Shell-and-tube N/A* 24  Controls

Burners N/A* 21 Reciprocating compressors N/A* 20 Poeumatic N/A* 20
Furnaces Packaged Chillers Electric N/A* 16
Gas- or oil-fired N/A* 18 Reciprocating N/A* 20 Electronic N/A* 15
Unit heaters Centrifigal >25 23 Valve actuators

Gas or electric N/A* 13 Absorption N/A* 23 Hydraulic N/A* 15
Hot-water or steam N/A* 20 Cooling Towers Prneumnatic N/A* 20
Radiant heaters Galvanized metal >22 20  Self-contained 10
Electric N/A* 10 Wood N/A* 20

Hot-water or steam N/A* 25 Ceramic N/A* 34

tion until enough updated data are accumulated in Abmmson et al.

“\'\
™

M
oreaerens

e R R A R R UL UL UL LR
0 4 8 12 16 20 24 28 32 36 40 44 48

AGE, YEARS

&b rv wwe
IO

~
W

" TOTAL SURVIVAL, % -
o
=]

C o
3

Fig. 1 Survival Curve for Centrifugal Chillers
~ [Based on data in Abramson et al. (2005)]

associations, consortia, or governmental agencies. Because of the
Jtoprietary nature of information from some of these sources, the
iety of criteria used in compiling the data, and the diverse objec-
s in disseminating them, extreme care is necessary in comparing
ice life from different sources. Designs, materials, and cbmpo-
its of equipment listed in Tables 3 and 4 have changed over time
L d'may have altered the estimated service lives of those equipment
dtegories. Therefore, establishing equivalent comparisons of ser-
e life is 1mportant

As noted, service life is a function of the time when equlpment is
céd. Replacement may be for any reason, including, but not lim-
to, failure, general obsolescence, reduced reliability, excessive
fidintenance cost, and changed system requirements {e.g., building
Lldtacteristics, energy prices, environmental considerations).

P

*N/A: Not enough data yet in Abramson et 2l (2005). Note that data from Akalin (1978) for these categories may be outdated and not statistically relevant, Use these data with cau-

Service lives shown in the tables are based on the age of the equip-
ment when it was replaced, regardless of the reason it was replaced.

Locations in potentially corrosive environments and unique
maintenance variables affect service life. Examples include the fol-
lowing:

* Coastal and marine environments, especially in tropical loca-
tions, are characterized by abundant sodium chloride (salt) that is
carried by sea spray, mist, or fog.

Many owners require equipment specifications stating that
HVAC equipment located along coastal waters will have corro-
sion-resistant materials or coatings. Design criteria for systems
installed under these conditions should be carefully considered.

* Industrial applications provide many challenges to the HVAC
designer. It is very important to know if emissions from the indus-
trial plant contain products of combustion from coal, fuel oils, or
releases of sulfur oxides (8O,, 8O;) and nitrogen oxides (NO,)
into the atmosphere. These gases typlcally accumulate and return
to the ground in the form of acid rain or dew.

Not only is it important to know the products being en'utted
from the industrial plant being designed, but also the adjacent
upwind or downwind facilities. HVAC system design for a plant
located downwind from a paper mill requires extraordinary cot-
rosion protection or recognition of a reduced service life of the
HVAC equipment.

» Urban areas generally have high levels of automotive emissions

as well as abundant combustion by-products. Both of these con-

tain elevated sulfur oxide and nitrogen oxide concentrations.

Maintenance factors also affect life expectancy. The HVAC

designer should temper the service life expectancy of eqmpment

with 2 maintenance factor. To achieve the estimated service life
values in Table 3, HVAC equipment must be maintained properly,




1o,y

oo1/001

08 FAX

v
.

04/30/2015 16

/%91 Lamor A8
e\«n\., L Q3AI303H
ﬂ‘wﬂ % \ - Xvi LS 118 $1Yt AQ PaIUBdWOIIE ag 1SN SPOOE POwWIMA pUR SWIBIS |V
iz w\x\x ’ 7
\\w A4
INnOWY 173 mo_mn , NOILdIHOSTQ NYND
h\nm,z M e \ - :N.\NV\% - w.mu\\. \m\ ux .mm&
100 Qlvd § QL34 'SON .Eo( NO JOYYHO 00 HSYD A8 Q108
gwss - HELL LT TP
;i.ﬁuﬂ.‘\ x»‘, »s..\MN P )@w‘w«}nq\«%\.* \x\; ,.\..Hx P S834QAQv
NI Y S T B R Y EL
IR m M,,.,,_u_ . U 4 I8 \ “
4 oY g 31y ON H3OHO
S.H3IN0LSND
2Giy-v0.l-08¥ Xe4

183 €106-62E-08Y « L6V0-¥C6-08¥
£1258 ZVY 'essiy « Imeos(Q '3 8562

"ONI ‘'ZOIANES DNIEIWNTd m )

S.44ng9 =

\u




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Mesa Unified
BRG Project Number:  070204261-1004-014BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Repair cafeteria sewer line
Consultant: Arizona Pinnacle Engineering
Contractor: KWS Construction (480-497-5470)
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 34,515
Contingency (1) 20,000

Additional Cost:

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees 3 -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection 3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 54,515
District or Local Funds: $ 1,700
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 54,515
Total Project Cost: $ 56,215

@ Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Mesa USD 014BRG Vertical Sheet.xlsx




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: Application ID: 1853
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
Information that is not currently available.

District Name: Mesa Unified District
Superintendent: Dr, Michael Cowan
Contact Person: Todd Poer

Contact Phone Number:  928-595-1400

Contact Email: ftpoer@mpsaz.org bksylvester@mpsaz.org remichal@mpsaz.org
School Site: Brimhall Junior High School
Bulldings: 1004 A4000

Application Title: Replace failing sewer drain lines under the floor in the kitchen.

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost Information or
estimates. If additional space Is needed, please attach.

Request for funding to replace sewer drain lines that have deteriorated and failed under the floor In the
kitchen at Franklin at Brimhall. We have a history of sewer gas smell in this kitchen. We are unable to get
four drain cables to go down the 24 year old plumbing system. We have areas that are totally blocked and
appears to be cast iron debris from deterioration. We have had a sewer drain piping analysis that is
attached to this application.

Project Category: Plumbing

Are any of the above-described Issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, Including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
|_Amount of Local funds planned for this project $5,000,00 |

Please outline any associated Insurance coverage.
{Warranty is over and failure is not due to theft, vandalism, or wind, therefore, it is not covered by insurance, |

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Michael B . Crocn

Superintendent Printed Name

2/19/2015 7:27:02 PM 1 Application ID: 1853



/

Building Renewal Grant Application

TNichac b B. (oo 2/20 /IS
Superintendent Sighature Date /

2/19/2015 7:27:02 PM 2

Application ID: 1853



KWS
CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL

20 May 2015

OPERATIONS

Mesa Unified School District No. 4
555 South Lewis Street

Mesa, Arizona 85210

Atin: Mr. Dennis Gearhart
Re: Franklin at Brimhall Kitchen Sewer Piping Repairs

Dear Dennis,

We propose to provide labor and materials to make repairs to existing sewer
drain piping as described in the Analysis Report prepared by Arizona Pinnacle
Engineering and as more particularly noted by updated recommendations detailed
on 5-19-15. This proposal addresses those recommendation and includes the
following: Smoke testing laundry area piping to determine integrity of recently
replaced venting, replace or repair leaking vents at laundry room, restore 9
cleanouts to serviceable condition, replace piping as described in note #1 of
Section IV along the 70 foot length of grease waste piping as well as replacement
of piping as indicated in note #4 (including the clean-out).

Attached will be found a cost calculation summary along with subcontractor
proposals. We include sales tax in the total price for all materials. Our proposal is
in the amount of:

TOTAL PROPOSALAMOUNT $ 36,215.03
Thank you for considering KWS Construction.

Sincerely,

;'fﬂﬁ:? M ftﬂ#

Kelly W. Stott
Owrer

(Attachments)

958 E. MARWELL ROAD = GILBERT, ARIZONA 85234 « (480) 497-5470 » FAX (480) 497-6082 « CELL (480) 228-6378
LICENSE B-01 COMMERCIAL 105822 A-GENERAL ENGINEERING 112946

id Z2809-L6t-08% uoloINISUOYD SMM dig:zl g1 02 Aely



Proposal Franklin at Brimhall -~ Kitchen Piping —

CALCULATION PAGE:
SUPERVISION — (3 WEEKS @ 1,600)
GC — TRANSPORTATION, PROCUREMENT
AND DUMP FEES
LOCATOR SERVICE — (3 HOURS @ 170)
COMPACTION TESTING ~ TRENCH
TEMPORARY PARTIONS — DUST/WATER CONTROL
PROGRESS AND FINAL CLEANING
KITCHEN EQUIPMENT R & R FOR ACCESS)
MAKE-UP AIR R & R (FOR ACCESS)
SAW CUT AND REMOVAL OF CONCRETE FLOOR
HYDRO-EXCAVATION
PLUMBENG REPAIRS AND TESTING
REPAIRS AT NOTE #4
BACK FILL PEA GRAVEL~ 30 TONS @ 36.00
PLACEMENT — LS
COMPACTED ABC - 8 INCHES
REBAR DOWELS/EPOXY AND CONCRETE
VENT COLUMN REPLACE (SECTION IV NOTE #4)
QUARY TILE — FINE DEMOLITION AT TRENCH EDGE
QUARY TILE INSTALLATION
GROUT JOINT SEALANT
SUB TOTAL
OVERHEAD @ 5%
SUB TOTAL
PROFIT @ 10%
TOTAL AMOUNT

z'd 2809-L61-08Y

MPS 2015

4,800

450
510
160

1,400
600
150
300

2,450

7,175

4,400
560

1,080
690
420

3,500
340
280

2,000

150

31,415.00

1,507.75

32,022.75

3,292.28

36,215.03

KWS Construction

CONCRETE CUTING SERVICES

OVERLEY'S
TBD

WEAVER CONCRETE

SKF TILE & STONE

uoioinisuad SMM dglizl gl oc Aeiy



_ggnature

18616 S. Lindsay Rd. May 18, 2015
Gilbert, AZ 85296
(480) 821-5455

Kelly Stott Job Name: Hydro-x at Brimhai
KWS Construction

958 E. Harwell

Gilbert, AZ 85234

(802) 315-1843

Thank you for the opportunity to submit an estimate and proposal for the below described project. We propose
to furnish all labor, equipment and material to complete the below project. Any changes in scope, will be priced
accordingly using the attached price sheet.

Scope of Work: :
At Franklin at Brimhall (Higley and Southern), Rig in 110 feet. Hydra-excavate 70' long x 4' deep x 2' wide. A

portion of the trench will go under the wall. Disposal of material at Johnson Stewart.

The estimated cost of the scope of work is; $ 7,175.00

Prices are firm through: June 17, 2015
After that date, the prices are subject to equipment and/or labor increases.

Exclusions: Permits, Bonds, Taxes and Materlal Testing by Independent firm is not included.

Dave Giles

General Manager
(480) 821-5455 office
(480) 721-4793 cell

Date P.O,

gd 2809-L61-08Y uofjeINisuo] SMM dol:gl G4 02 Aeiy



WEAVER CONCRETE, INC. P RO POS AL »
License #: (K-9) 143075
P.O. Box 2220 Phone: 602-432-3372 DATE
Mesa, AZ 85214-2220 Fax: 480-854-0911 5/18/2015
License#(K-9)143075 :
|
NAME / ADDRESS PROJECT
K.W.S. Construction
958 E. Harwell Rd.
Gilbert, AZ 85234
Brimhall Jr. High School
DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Kitchen Area /\w/l
Ares 2 2& 5,088.00
/
Meens 772 -
CW
Proposal good for 30 days from the above date.
TOTAL $8,588.00

$'d

2809-L67-08p

UoJ10INJSUOD SMM dolizl 51 02 Aepy



t
A

Dare: S/38/281E Timg: 2:88:85 PN Page: 1 o+ 1

gd

S. K, F. [Te & [SlToNE LLC

2360 W, Flirl Street Chardler Arizora 85224
Tel 802.710.7778 Fax 480.782.1567

Date May 18, 2015
Project Brimhall Jr. High
Locaticn Mesa, Arizona

Addendum O

We propose to furnish and install materials in accordance with our interpretations of the
tollowir g sections o the Architect's plans and specifications.

Section 9310 Cercmic tile $ 2.600.00
Soles tax (if required by law), please add ¥ 66.00

Patch 80° x 3" and 4" x 4' quary lile area at kilchen.
Descriptions:
We are a certfified MBE, SBE, and DBE company,

Waterproof membrane: if required, will be installed in shower areas only.

Crack Isolation membrane: at concrete joinls only,

Malor floor prep: any floating over 14" and floor resurface due o use of curing compounds.
Insurance: Standard $ 2 million flabilty insurance and standard blanket warker's comp.

A contract is required and both parties must agree on the terms of the contract in order for

-his propasal to be valid. Prices are valid for {30) days. After that period, prices are subject to
change without notice.

If you hove any questions, please call Faithie at 602.710.7778 Mobile.,

Exclusions: Cement backer board, epoxy grout, major “loor prep., taxes, bonds and
demolitior,

Very truly yours,

Faithie Ekbundit

S.K.F. TILE & STONE LIC

2360 Wesl Fint Street

Chandler, Arzona 85224
480.782.1567 (Fax)

602.710.7778 (Mobi.e)
skftie@skitile.com (Direct Emall)
Al ROC: 182840 L-48

Family Owned and Operated ior 28 years. Established 1987.
Please visit us at www.skftile.com

2809-261-08Y uoiaInsual MM dz1:zlL 5L 0z Aep



SN S X <y
PLUIMBING

A EBBC B B LRSS

Proposal & Contract

Date: 5/20/2015

Project: KWS CONSTRUCTION - Franklin @ Brimhall

Address: 4949 E SOUTHERN, MESA FAX: 480-497-6082
PHONE? 480-228-6378
Attn: Kelly with KWS E-MAIL: kellvsiofiricox.net

Estimate to do the following:

FURNISH AND INSTALL PIPING AND LABOR TO REPLACE APPROXIMATELY 70' OR 4" SEWER AND TYING INTO EXISTING
5 BRANCH LINES. PIPE AND FITTINGS TO BE ABS MATERIAL

REPLACE 9 CLEAN OUT PLUGS WITH ABS

LOCATE AND MARK EXISITING SEWER

PROVIDE SMOKE TEST FOR WASTE AND VENT IN LAUNDRY ROQM OFF KITCHEN

EXCAVATION, CONCRETE REMOVAL AND BACK FILL BY KWS5.

practices far the sum of: four thousand four hundred dollars and no/100 $4,400.00

-~ ax included
Payment to be made: Upon Compietion of Job

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost of material or labor will only
be executed upon written orders for same, and will become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in
this contract. All agreements must be made in writing.

Respectfully Submitted,
by Estimator: Doug Lano

ACCEPTANCE
You are hereby authorlzed to fumish all materials and labar required to complete the work mentioned in the
fbove r?‘roposéal, for which Ifwe agree ko pay the amount mentioned in said proposal, and according to the
2rms thereof.

ACCEPTED BY:

Signatire: Date:

1515 W. San Angelo St. Ste A, Gilbert, AZ 85233, Ph. (43C) 834-1466 . Fax (480) 8274799 . ROC259182

gd 2809-L61-08¥% UoloINIsU0D SMM dgi:zi Gl 0T Aely



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail o ditional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund
District: Mesa Unified
BRG Project Number:  070204125-9999-015BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Roof replacements
Consultant: Brock, Craig & Thacker Architects, Ltd. (480-969-3081)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 23,648
Contingency (1) $ 10,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 1,500
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 1,500
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 35,148
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 35,148
Total Project Cost: $ 35,148

(© Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone; (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529

Mesa USD 015BRG Vertical Sheet.xlsx




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/20/2015 10:45:31 AM Application ID: 1943
Resubmittal Date: '

Please provide as much of the requested Information as possﬁ)Ie SFB staff will assxst n developing required
information that is not currently avallable,

District Name: Mesa Unified District
Superintendent: Dr. Michael Cowan
Contact Person: Todd Poer

Contact Phona Number: 928-595-1400

Contact Email: ftpoer@mpsaz.org bksylvester@mpsaz.org remichal@mpsaz.org
Schoo! Site: Field Elementary School
Buildings: 1002 A2000

1003 A3000

1004 A4000

1005 A5000

Application Title: Reguest to replace failing roof on 4 upper pods.

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The mechanical areas on the upper center areas of four classroom pods at Field Elementary School have
ponding water that creates additional weight to this section of roof and also creates a safety concern for our
HVAC mechanics working on these units while standing in ponding water. These roofs were completed on
8/9/1994 and are no longer under warranty. The ponding water has stayed on the roof for up to five days.
The roof structure that supports the HVAC equipment does not have sufficient slope to drain the storm
water,

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues In bulidings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter schosl? N

Available Funding
I Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 {

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

3/20/2015 10:45:30 AM 1 Application ID: 1943



Building Renewal Grant Application

Failure is not due to theft, vandalism, or wind, therefore, it is not covered by insurance.

The Mesa School District has pald for and obtained Architect's roof inspection report, roof consultant's
inspection report and engineer’s structural analysis towards our contribution for this grant application with a
cost of $7,900.00.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Mickae!l B /ran

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

3/20/2015 10:45:30 AM 2 Application ID: 1943



December 9, 2014

Mr. Todd Poer

Director of Quality Control
Mesa Public Schools.

555 S. Lewis

Mesa, AZ 85210

Re: Architectural Services Proposal for Reroofing Projects

Dear Todd,

Thank you for the opportuniiy to submit a proposal for architectural services for
reroofing projects at several District school sites. Our services would include site visits
with evaluation reports on existing roof conditions, structural investigation and report
(where required), construction drawings and specifications, cost estimates, bidding
assistance and construction administration. Construction drawings and specifications
would be compiled in one project manual, with itemized bids for each project.

Our proposed fees are listed below:

Robson Elementary Portables Reroof:

Existing PO 505295 for Structural Investigation: $2,500.00
Requested amendment to add construction documents $2,600.00
and construction administration: $ 750.00
$5,850.00
Washington Elementary Roof Remediation:
Existing PO 504187 for services thru construction documents: $7,900.00
Requested amendment to add construction administration: $1.500.00
$9,400.00
Field Elementary Roof Remediation:
Existing PO 504186 for services thru construction documents:  $7,900.00 DASTR U FUNOEOD

Requested amendment to add construction administration:

$9,400.00
Riverview HS Cafeteria Reroof:
Existing PO 506440 for services thru construction documents:  $3,800.00
Requested amendment to add:
Structural Investigation: $2,500.00
Construction Administration: $1.000.00
$7,300.00

$1,500.00 REAURAT 5¥ B FUNONG

S@dl brock, craig and thacker architects, Itd.

daniel w. brock lll, aia ¢ jamese.craig, jr,aila ¢ boyd h. thacker, aia
145 e. university dr., sulle 3, mesa, arlzona 85201 « (480} 969-3081 « {ax: (480) 969-8283




MPS ROOFING ESTIMATES
BCT PROJECT #1414 - 1421

Robson Elementary Portables
Washington Elementary
Fleld Elementary

Riverview Cafeteria

Carson Auditorium

Webster Elementary
Media Center
Multi-purpose Bidg

Media Center Canopy

Keller Elementary Portables

Mesa High Auditorium
Stage Roof

Main Roof

Red Mtn Auditorium

brock, craig and thacker architects, ltd.

\ boyd h. thacker, ala
I 145 o. university, suite 3, mesa, arlzona 85201 * (480) 969-3081 * pet@betarchitects,net

james e. craig r, aia

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bld
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Single Ply

Base Bid
Alt Bid

Base Bid
Alt Bid

$ 16,748.00
$ 18,270.00

$ 262,860.00
$ 625,720.00

$ 23,648.00 ¥
$ 41,384.00
$
$

26,025.00
22,748.00
$ 23,706.00
$ 45,588.00

$ 62,400.00
$ 139,200.00

$ 11,326.00
$ 12,550.00

$ 11,165.00
$ 12,180.00

$ 24,480.00

$ 174,350.00
$ 442,580.00

$ 254,336.00
$ 413,206.00




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detall of Additional Cost and Eontmgency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Palo Verde Elementary
BRG Project Number:  070449101-1009-011BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Replace roof
Architect: BESP
Contractor: Jim Brown & Sons Roofing
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ 26,428
Contingency (1) $ 3,572
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 5,000
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ 5,000
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 35,000
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 35,000

Total Project Cost: $ 35,000

@ Contingency may only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Palo Verde ESD 011BRG Vertical Sheet xls




T

School Facilities Board | BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/20/2015 12:44:12 PM Application ID: 1944
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Palo Verde Elementary District
Superintendent: Robert Aldridge
Contact Person: Jerry Derwin

Contact Phone Number: 623-606-2084

Contact Email: jderwin@pvesd.org
School Site: Palo Verde Elementary School
Buildings: 1009 Multi-Purpose

Application Title: Roof

_ Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The roof on the Multi-purpose room has failed. it has leaks on the gym side and the kitchen side. the
shingles are curled and worn _though to the asphalt.

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
rAmount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 J

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

!

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

(ROIDQVJ: M&r&q 0.

Superintendent Printed Neine

%/////Z Stetly Y3045

Superintehdent Signature Date

3/20/2015 12:44:11 PM

1 Application ID: 1944




Gerry Breuer

From: Sameer Pandey [sameerpandey @besp.us]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Jerry Derwin

Cc: Sandra Wilson; Gerry Breuer

Subject: Re: FW: PO SFB Proj 070449101-1011-009BRG
Attachments: PALO VERDE M1 final.pdf

Jerry,

As discussed, attached is a drawing with a specification of the unit (HP-1) approved for replacement. The
drawing includes original scope of work, which is now reduced to changing a unit for the classroom only.

Please have contractors provide quote for classroom unit (HP-1) only.

Also, I will get a proposal for structural analysis of a gym building due for roof replacement . It will be around
$2,500 (NTE)
SR Tlodst b—

Sameer

On Fri, Apr 24, 2015 at 10:45 AM, Sandra Wilson <swilson@pvesd.org> wrote:

1 sent Sameer a PO, and am awaiting on him to provide the specs so we can get HVAC quotes.

Sandi Wilson

Business Manager

Palo Verde Elementary School District No. 49
Phone: 623-327-3690

Fax: 623-327-3695

From: Sandra Wilson

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:20 PM

To: 'sameerpandey@besp.us'

Cc: jderwin@pvesd.org

Subject: PO SFB Proj 070449101-1011-009BRG




ROOFING SPECIALISTS

www.jimbrownandsonsroofing.com S ONS ROOFING
To: Jerry Derwin Date: Aopril 27. 2015 REVISED
Director of Transportation/ Facilities .
Palo Verde school Re-roof multi-
Palo Verde Elementary School District #49 Project: alo Verde school Re-root muiti-purpose

room

PhonefFax: 623-327-3690 623-327-3695

Jim Brown & Sons Roofing Co., Inc. hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”, agrees to furnish labor and all materials necessary to complete the following
described work. The work to be performed is as follows:

Jim Brown and Sons Roofing proposes to remove the existing shingles on the
“Multipurpose room” and dispose of properly and to provide and install a 30
year architectural shingle over a single layer of felt. Over the multipurpose room
we will install a single layer of self-adhered underlayment on the flat section
and overlap it with the felt before we install the roof shingle.

New pipe flashings and metal flashings are included in this proposal.
Galvanized drip edge is included on the multipurpose room and not needed on

building L as the fascia metal extends back onto the roof deck acting as a drip
flashing.

NESHAP report is excluded in this proposal. If asbestos is found there will be
additional charges.

Any wood replacement will be at an additional charge

Plywood replacement will be charged at $66.00 per sheet

1x6 sheeting $6.00 per L.F.
1x6 shiplap $10.00 per L.F.

No down payment is required as stated below. Standard progress billing will be
in effect.

5537 N. 55th Ave. » Glendale, AZ 85301-3711 + Phone {623} 247-9252 « Fax {623) 435-8577

ROC Residential License #061127 « Commercial License #082024



pate:_ April 27, 2015

26,428.00
Contractoragrees to complete said work for the sum of M&ngﬁ—_@—)_ dollars.
The Contractamount is to be paid in full upon completion ofthe Work. Owner agrees to pay a finance charge of 2% per month on all sums due and owing more than
thirty (30) days from date agreed upon for payment. This finance charge is an annual percentage rate of 24%. Owner hereby acknowledges and understands that if it is
necessary for the Contractorto place a lien upon the premises to secure payment of any part of this Contract, the Owner will pay all reasonable legal costs incurred as aresult
of the preparation and recording of said lien. In the event paymentis not made and this account is referred for collection, Owner will pay all reasonable collection costs and

legal fees incurred. [f paymentis to be made by credit card, a 2% charge may be incurred by the customer.
EXTRACHARGES: A. Seetheattached sheetfor a schedule of extra charges that apply to the replacement of defective or deteriorated wood.
B. Thisroofing system may noteliminate pooling water. [f Owner desires structural repairs to eliminate pooling, there will be an extra charge.

Contractor agrees to guarantee this work against leaks caused by workmanship for a period of_2 years. Service calls for other than unworkmanlike {abor
will be billed to Owner at no less than $325.00 per service call. ltis expressly agreed and understood that this contract and guarantee includes only roofing installed by
Contractor and that Contractor's liability under the guarantee herein shall not be construed as that of an insurer for damage of any kind caused by the leaks and shall extend
no fartherthan to repair any such leaks caused by poor workmanship. The Contractor shall not be held liable for color variation of material or any other manufacturer's defect
of said material. The Contractor will, however, assist in the negotiations between the Owner and the manufacturer. Further, this guarantee applies only if Contractor repairs

said leaks and is limited to the repairs being done atno charge to the Owner.

Owner shall be solely responsible for compliance with any governmental standards or requirements and for any bodily injury, property damage, personal injury,
advertising injury or any otherloss, injury, damage, cost or expense, including but not limited to, losses, costs or expenses related to, arising from or associated with cleanup,
remediation, containment, removal or abatement, caused directly orindirectly, in whole or part, by: A. Asbestos, or B. Anyfungus, molds, mildew oryeast, orC. Any spores
or toxins created or produced by or emanating from such fungus, molds, mildew or yeast, or D. Any substance, vapor, gas, or other emission of organic or inorganic body or
substance produced by or arising out of any fungus, molds, mildew or yeast, or E. Any material, product, building component, building or structure, or any concentration of
moisture, water or other liquid within such material, products, building component, building or structure that contains, harbors, nurtures or acts as a medium for any fungus,
mold, mildew, yeast, or spores or toxins emanating there from, regardless of any other cause, event, material, product and/or building component that contributed
concurrently or in any sequence to thatloss, injury, damage, cost orexpense. Contractor makes no representation as to whether there are any of the aforementioned items
present at the job site, the knowledge thereof being the full responsibility of the Owner. If Confractor discovers any of these items during the course of performing the job, it

shall advise Owner in order to afford Owner an opportunity to address compliance with governmental requirements relating to these items.

Contractor will not be liable for any damage that is incurred to the Owner's property due to workman or equipment falling through a roof deck that is dried out, broken, weak
or defective inany manner. Overtime, nighttime working hours, building permits, NESHAP reports, asbestos abatement and prevailing wages are excluded unless otherwise

stated.

This proposal shall be apen and binding on Contractor for a period of thirty (30} days from the above date unless sooner accepted by the Owner. If after thirty (30) days
Owner accepts said Contract, Contractor reserves the right to modify the terms of this Contract to reflect any price increases in material or labor. There is a 50% down

payment required prior to start of work.

Submitted by Jim Brown & Sons Roofing, Co., Inc. __Chester Goldmeer

ACCEPTANCE: Today's Date: Signature:

Printed Name Title

Ownerdoes hereby accept this Proposal and Contract and agrees to the terms contained therein. Owner does hereby authorize Contractor to furnish all materials and labor

required to complete the Work mentioned herein or any attached estimate sheet. {Please return one signed copy to the address below.)

5537 N. 59th Ave. » Glendale, AZ 85301-3711 « Phone {623) 247-9252 « Fax {623) 435-8577

ROC Residential License #061127 « Commercial License #082024



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Phoenix Elementary
BRG Project Number:  070401115-1003-005BRG Maricopa County
Project Description: Replace cafeteria trusses
Architect of Record: ADM Group
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: (cost estimate provided by architect or contractor) $ 63,400
Contingency (1 8,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 6,200
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ 2,030
Testing & Inspection (structural and geo-tech) $ 6,000
Total Additional Cost: d 14,230
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 85,630
District or Local Funds: $ 28,000
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 85,630
Total Project Cost: $ 113,630

(@® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Phoenix ESD 0058BRG Vertical Sheet.xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 8/20/2014 9:34:20 AM Application ID: 1477
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Phoenix Elementary District
Superintendent: Dr. Myriam Roa
Contact Person: Karl Truscott

Contact Phone Number: 602-257-3934

Contact Email: karl.truscott@phxschools.org
School Site: Kenilworth Elementary School
Buildings: 1003 Main Floor

Application Title: Kenilworth Cafeteria Wood Trusses

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The building containing the cafeteria was built in 1920 . The cafeteria was originally constructed with at
least 4 bolted trusses spanning forty ft. and spaced 16 ft O.C. Two were replaced probably around 1960 ,
with glulam beams.The two remaining trusses have noticeable sags.The high shear stress end connections
are slipping and have cracks in the wood bottom cords. The trusses are constructed with 3-ply 2X8 chords
but only the outside plies have a splice connection of some sort. The splice connections are significantly
undersigned per current code. At the south truss, one outside ply is cracked opposite a splice in the other
ply. This truss supports a large mechanical unit near the midpoint.

Further evaluation is needed but the most feasible repair will probably be replacement of the trusses with
glulam beams similar to what was done with the other two trusses. We also need to perform a little
destructive testing to evaluate the framing above the existing beams. The beams appear to have wood
framed pony walls above which are not providing adequate lateral support at the top. Both beams are
bowing slightly in the center, witch could be due to lateral buckling due to the inadequate lateral support.
We will need structural engineering and drawings necessary to complete the work.

Project Category: Roofing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $28,000.00 |

8/20/2014 11:54:57 AM 1 Application ID: 1477



Building Renewal Grant Application

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

The beam replacement is not covered by insurance, it is normal wear and tear.
The estimated price for replacement including construction document fees is $82,600.00 . The district can

cover $28,000.00

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

8/20/2014 11:54:57 AM 2 Application ID: 1477



Termnpe, Arizona 85281-6942

0. 480.285.3800
f. 480.285.3801
wasaasadmgroupine.oom

Via: E-MAIL (anthonv.parra@phxschools.org)

May 4, 2015 (revised)

Mr. Anthony Parra

Director of Plant Services

Phoenix Elementary School District No. 1
120 East Grant Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85004

Re: Kenilworth Elementary School — Cafeteria Truss Replacement
Subj: Replacement of existing trusses with beam supports
Dear Anthony:

Thanks for the opportunity to work with the Phoenix Elementary School District to
improve the existing facilities at Kenilworth Elementary School. As you know, the
Arizona State Facilities Board has asked for a proposal to engineer a repair on
the existing wooden trusses at Kenilworth which show signs of stress. Below is
the scope of work and fee proposal for ADM Group to accomplish this.

SCOPE OF WORK:

The Kenilworth Cafeteria has two existing trusses that are bowing and need
replacement to match the two glu-lam supports that were installed on the north
end of the cafeteria. The Architect/Engineer will investigate the entire roof
structure and bearing conditions at the Cafeteria and will provide
recommendations for repair. The repair will include additional beams and
supports to replace the existing trusses. The wall above will need posts and
verification of the existing bearing conditions. Posts and footings will be shown
on each end of the beams to support the end loads. Also included are cross
bracing members for new and existing framing to brace to the existing walls.

ADM Group will provide any architectural and structural engineering drawings
necessary to complete the work.

FEE PROPOSAL

ADM Group proposes to provide the scope of work identified above for a lump
sum fee of Six Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 ($6,200.00) as outlined
below plus reimbursable expenses as described below.

a. Site visit to review existing roof condition over these trusses
and to review framing supporting a mechanical unit that has
been added. Provide written report about the mechanical unit
and provide reinforcing of supporting member if needed.

Architectural $ 200.00
Structural $ 950.00
$1,150.00

M:\project\5634\105\105D0OCS\Revised Fee Proposal 05_04_15.docx



Mr. Anthony Parra
May 4, 2015
Page 2

b. Objective is to replace the existing “historic” truss with a new
glu-lam beam to try and match the existing areas that have
had prior truss replacement

Architectural $ 850.00
Structural $3.650.00
$4,500.00

c. Site visit to review final construction

Architectural $ 200.00
Structural $ 350.00

$ 550.00
Grand Total $6,200.00

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and
Additional Services and include expenses incurred by ADM Group and ADM
Group's employees and consultants in the interest of the Project, as identified in
the following clauses. Payments for reimbursable expenses shall be billed at
cost times a factor of 1.00 for administration and handling unless noted
otherwise.

Fees and reimbursables paid to specialty consultants above and beyond the
normal structural, mechanical, plumbing and electrical, civil, landscape, and
food service authorized by the Owner.

Expenses, mileage, and time charges in connection with authorized local or
out-of-town travel.

Project related long distance communications.

Fees paid for securing approval of governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

Expense of reproductions, postage and handling, and delivery of Drawings,
Specifications, and other documents.

Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, as requested in
writing by the Owner.

Expense of renderings, models, mock-ups, material boards, photographs or
other graphic presentations requested by the Owner.

Expense of additional insurance coverage or limits, including professional
liability insurance, requested by the Owner in excess of that normally carried
by ADM Group and ADM Group's consultants.

Expense of professional time, airfare, ground transportation, lodging, and
subsistence of any ADM Group's personnel for trips as requested and
approved in advance by the Owner.

M:\project\5634\105\105DOCS\Revised Fee Proposal 05_04_15.docx



Mr. Anthony Parra
May 4, 2015
Page 3

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Services requested by the Owner not specifically outlined above will be
considered Additional and subject to the rates provided in the attached Standard
Hourly Rate Schedule.

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign your acceptance in the
space provided below.

Sincerely,

ADM Group, Inc.

8, fh

Ben P. Barcon
Principal

BPB:dhg
cc.  Karl Truscott (PESD)
Larry Hudak (ADM)

Accounting File
Project File 5634-100

Approved: Date:

M:\project\5634\105\105D0CS\Revised Fee Proposal 05_04_15.docx



Mr. Anthony Parra
May 4, 2015
Page 4

ADM GROUP INC.
STANDARD HOURLY
RATE SCHEDULE

The following Hourly Rate Schedule encompasses the range of expertise
available for the project. The exact level of expertise assigned to the project
team will be indicative of the individual responsibilities, skills and tasks required
to perform the project in a professional manner.

Principal $200.00/hour

Director $175.00/hour

Project Architect $130.00/hour

Project Designer $110.00/hour

Senior Designer $ 95.00/hour

Designer/Technical Support $ 85.00/hour

Clerical $ 55.00/hour

Reimbursable Expenses Cost + 15%*

Transportation Reimbursement rate based
on current IRS Standard
Mileage Rate

NMS:drs
08/22/13

M:\project\56341105\105D0CS\Revised Fee Proposal 05_04_15.docx



KENILWORTH CAFETERIA TRUSS REPLACEMENT:

The Kenilworth Cafeteria has two existing trusses that are bowing and need
replacement to match the two glu-lam supports that were installed on the North
end of the Cafeteria (see attached photos). Also attached is a sketch for adding
two glue-lam beams and providing a wall to the existing joist bearing. The
addition of the beam and wall above will need posts and verification of the
existing bearing conditions. Posts and footings are shown on each end of the
beams to support the end loads. Also included are cross bracing members to
brace to the existing walls.






.

e e



HO;I:{:SOO YOORIE0D

N .
A
all I 1
J ! o ==
|md ; 39VE0IS ANG
HOLINY
ss , ;
. + // Hls
N X
| af
§\n
k‘i Na
£
ﬁﬁ%
i
VITILIAVD b "G
. - ’—T _ -
Ny
] [ = |
A %
3 ¢ |
8 g
fa !

| 3000
L NE-XYM,
INCEVEEER i
L NI-YM | _ AR

NIFDIDE




A.V.SCHWAN & ASSOCIATES

DESIGNED Y 2R DATEZm.

CHECKED BY DATE_ £  CONSULTING STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
CLIENT: Addnn group , i SCOTTSDALE, ARzONA

JOB TITLE: m‘ LWQ:W‘} a'é. www.avschwan.com

_ Bdes 14 oo 2w Fradkes
y SE— ot ye . 'é‘
~ oy TR0 B ®&Weor
wn__ 25 Pt

PRELIMINARY

. 2;(9@1&“9/
‘36"(7”4
i " b &qpen
Q.%&W&» Ad¥cp
@ “'é‘—!v-%ms
7 il
Sl ) ‘\\\ /
C Y sty B .
' Me2> 1 Prplece Br1t
=W An
| IR c
Mm‘w%ﬁn’?@ ), v
a— WSt 63
=L w0 Bt W 425

SHEET NO. _LOF_L
JOB NO.@L




Karl TRUSCOTT

From: Larry Hudak <LHudak@admgroupinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:37 PM

To: Karl TRUSCOTT

Subject: Kenilworth Cafeteria Beam Repalcement
Attachments: mail@admgroupinc.com_20140701_152653.pdf

ges is $82,600.00.

G 20@)

)

Karl: The estimate for the beam replacement including construction dog
Larry




john denny <jmdenny @mac.com>
Kenilworth Elementary
September 22, 2011 7:36 AM

Mike,

| inspected Kenilworth Elem this week. The building containing the cafeteria was constructed
in 1920. The cafeteria roof was originally constructed with at least 4 bolted trusses spanning
40 ft. and spaced 16 ft. o.c. Two were replaced, probably around 1960, with glulam beams.
The two remaining trusses have noticeable sags. The high shear stress end connections are
slipping and have cracks in the wood bottom chords. The trusses are constructed with 3-ply
2X8 chords but only the outside plies have a splice connection of some sort. The splice
connections are significantly underdesigned per current code. At the south truss, one outside
ply is cracked opposite a splice in the other outside ply. This truss supports a large
mechanical unit near the midpoint. Other mechanical loads on the remainder of the cafeteria
roof are minor. However it has a ballasted roof membrane, weighing about 8-9 psf.

Further evaluation is needed but the most feasible repair will probably be replacement of the
trusses with giulam beams similar to what has done with the other two trusses. We also need
to perform a little destructive testing to evaluate the framing above the existing beams. The
beams appear to have wood framed pony walls above which are not providing adequate
lateral support at the top. Both beams are bowing slightly in the center, which could be due to
lateral buckling due to the inadequate lateral support.

We recommend that shoring be installed below the two trusses near the centerline. The

cafeteria floor has a crawlspace below with north-south oriented beamlines located near the
1/4 and midpoints. The shoring will have to be located directly above the center beamline.

John



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Iltem VI.d.
Subject: VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests

d. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify
Building Renewal Grant Requests (design awards)

Casa Grande Elementary
Colorado River Union (2 requests)
Red Rock Elementary

Background — Casa Grande Elementary (Cholla ES — masonry wall repair)
Casa Grande Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to repair the
masonry exterior wall of Building 1001 at Cholla Elementary School.

Casa Grande Elementary, located 50 miles southeast of Phoenix, has 14 schools. Cholla
Elementary School consists of four buildings constructed between 1978 through 2008, totaling
49,018 square feet.

The district initially contacted the Trust, which conducted an engineering investigation for
structural failures and determined further design and corrective action is required. A proposal
was submitted to provide engineering and construction oversight for $9,700.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The districf meets this criteria including doing preventative work.

Staff Recommendation — Casa Grande Elementary (Cholla ES — masonry wall repair

Staff recommends that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded $9,700 in Building Renewal Grant
funding to provide professional services to develop design/bid specifications to repair the
masonry walls of Building 1001 at Cholla Elementary School.

Background — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace sewer piping) Request 1
of 2

Colorado River Union has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to replace a broken
sewer pipe at River Valley High School.

Colorado River Union, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix on the Colorado River, has two

schools. River Valley High School is comprised of 11 buildings constructed between 1992 and
2007, totaling 164,294 square feet.

‘Staff visited the school site with the district’s engineer and inspected the broken sewer line. The
inspection revealed multiple breaks that could be contributing to the foul smell. The district
received an engineering proposal for $5,000 to investigate the system, develop design/bid
specifications, and work with the district to obtain quotes for recommended repairs.



Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct

primary building renewal projects.
The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — replace sewer piping)

Staff recommends that Colorado River Union be awarded $8,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for engineering services for the investigation, specification development, and
construction administration to replace the sewer piping at River Valley High School. This
includes $3,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Background — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — repair domestic water system)
Request 2 of 2

Colorado River Union has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request to investigate the
possible contamination of the domestic water system at River Valley High School.

Colorado River Union, located 220 miles northwest of Phoenix on the Colorado River, has two
schools. River Valley High School is comprised of 11 buildings constructed between 1992 and
2007, totaling 164,294 square feet.

Staff visited the school site with the district's engineer and inspected the domestic water system.
The site visit revealed that the domestic water system and the supporting water filtration
systems have issues that warrant the need for professional services to investigate and design
solutions. The district received an engineering proposal for $8,000.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Colorado River Union (River Valley HS — repair domestic water
system

Staff recommends that Colorado River Union be awarded $11,000 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for engineering services for the investigation of the domestic water system at River

Valley High School. This includes $3,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Background — Red Rock Elementary (Red Rock ES — repair wall cracks)
Red Rock Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the repair of wall
cracks and floor movement throughout the campus at Red Rock Elementary School.

Red Rock Elementary, located 85 miles southeast of Phoenix, has one school. Red Rock
Elementary School is comprised of 12 buildings constructed between 1958 and 2009, totaling

118,105 square feet. The SFB funded construction of four buildings in 2009, totaling 97,143
square feet.

The SFB has completed an inspection at the school site and has identified numerous areas
where walls have cracked and some floors appear to have heaved. The Trust was contacted



and had a forensic engineer make an assessment to determine if they are covered by the
Trust's policy with the district. These are not covered events, so the district has asked the SFB
for an assessment of the cause(s) and mitigation of these issues.

The district received a proposal of $15,055 for assessment services, including destructive
testing to ascertain the causes of the cracks and floor movement. The original architect is doing
the assessment and has been advised that the cost to correct the design flaws that caused the
cracks and heaving will be their responsibility.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct

primary building renewal projects.
The district meets this criteria including doing preventative maintenance.

Staff Recommendation — Red Rock Elementary (Red Rock ES — repair wall cracks)

Staff recommends that Red Rock Elementary be awarded $16,600 in Building Renewal Grant
funding for the assessment services to repair the wall cracks and floor movement at Red Rock
Elementary School. This includes $1,545 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X] action / described below

1. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Casa Grande Elementary be awarded
$9,700 in Building Renewal Grant funding to provide professional services to develop

design/bid specifications to repair the masonry walls of Building 1001 at Cholla
Elementary School.

2. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union be awarded
$8,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for engineering services for the investigation,
specification development, and construction administration to replace the sewer piping at

River Valley High School. This includes $3,000 in contingency that will only be used with
SFB staff approval.

3. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Colorado River Union be awarded
$11,000 in Building Renewal Grant funding for engineering services for the investigation
of the domestic water system at River Valley High School. This includes $3,000 in
contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

4. Board approval of the staff recommendation that Red Rock Elementary be awarded
$16,600 in Building Renewal Grant funding for the assessment services to repair the
wall cracks and floor movement at Red Rock Elementary School. This includes $1,545
in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ ]



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

Detail of Additional Cost and Eontmgency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Casa Grande Elementary
BRG Project Number:  110404107-1001-024BRG Pinal County
Project Description: Masonry wall repair
Architect of Record: Gervasio & Assoc. (602-285-1720)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ -
Contingency (1) -
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 9,700
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: 9,700
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 9,700
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 9,700

Total Project Cost: $ 9,700

(@ Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Casa Grande ESD 024BRG Vertical Sheet.xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: Application ID: 1951
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing requirad
information that is not currently available,

District Name: Casa Grande Elementary District
Superintendent: Frank Davidson
Contact Person: Frank Corder

Contact Phone Number: 520-836-4782

Contact Email: frank.corder@cgelem.ki2.az.us

School Site: Cholla Elementary School

Buildings: -9995- School-Wide-
\osl tMAn

Application Title: Cholla Masonry Crack Assessment

Description of Problem

Please include a detalled description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from goverhment entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

3/23/2015 8:25:18 AM 1 Application ID: 1951



Building Renewal Grant Application

Cholla ES
1180 E Kortsen Road

Staff has performed repairs during the past but the extent is beyond our capabilities.

Summary:
The Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, Inc. (ASRRTI) conducted site inspections in January 0f 2014 that
identified masonry cracking.

ASRRTI obtained the services of Gervasio & Associates, Inc., Consulting Engineers, to conduct a further
review of the conditions.

Attachments:
Gervasio & Associates, Inc., report of April 18, 2014, identifying the extent of the cracking and the
recommended repairs.

Copy of RFQ - quotes were requested from 3 engineering firms (attached)
Gervasio & Associates, Inc., submitted the lowest proposal for the first phase; to review the
conditions/cause of the cracking and prepare bid documents. Their cost is $6,200, plus one additional site
visit @ $700, plus reimbursables not-to-exceed $500 = Total - $7,400

L™y i)

Request:
Approval to contract with Gervasio and Associates for first phase design work

The district will modify this BRG to include additional project over-sight by Gervasio and Associates as well ‘
as the construction cost associated with the bid specifications.

Project Category: Surfaces

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
i Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

[

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Superintendent Printed Name

3/23/2015 10:27:37 AM 2 Application ID: 1951



Building Renewal Grant Application

z P RS T ST K ER

Superintendent Signature Date

3/23/2015 8:25:18 AM 3 Application ID: 1951



GERVASIO & ASSOC.,INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
77 EAST THOMAS ROAD, SUITE 120
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 865012
{602) 285-1720 = {602) 285-1530 (FAX)

April 18,2014

Mr. David Frandsen via E-Mail: David.Frandsen@ashtontiffany.com
ARIZONA SCHOOL RISK RETENTION TRUST, INC.

P.0. Box 40098 '

Phoenix, AZ 85067-0098

RE: CHOLLA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
1180 East Korsten Road, Casa Grande, Arizona
MASONRY COLUMN DAMAGE INVESTIGATION
Claim Number 2013-0040
G&A Job No. 4050.1 F

Dear Mr. Frandsen:

In accordance with your request, we have completed our investigation of the masonry column damage at the above
referenced location. This report presents our findings, conclusions and conceptual recommendations and includes:

Appendix A: Aerial Photograph

During our investigation by Jack Gordon, P.E. of Gervasio & Assoc., Inc. (G&A) on March 26, 2014 we took fifty-
seven (57) color photographs which have been provided on a CD.

Our assignment was limited to determining the cause of the reported damages to the exterior masonry walls.
FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS

Cholla Elementary School is located at 1180 East Korsten Road in Casa Grande, Arizona and is part of the Casa
Grande Unified Elementary School District No. 4 (CGESD). It is a single-story structure constructed circa 1979,
The exterior walls are constructed of steel reinforced fire-clay masonry block (masonry). Original construction
Contract Drawings were not available for review.

It was reported that cracks are present in the exterior CMU walls at several locations. See Appendix A for an aerial
photograph of the building and the location of the reported masonry wall damages. We observed vertical cracks
in the masonry walls at nearly all building corners (Photographs A.1-1 thru A.1-5). We also observed some
horizontal cracks at the top of masonry walls (Photograph A.1-18) and at wall mid-height between building corners
{Photograph A.1-50).

;,},;'rl’he vertical cracks typically occur in the bottom halt of the wall (Photograph A.1-21). The crack widths vary.
Some cracks had been previously repaired by applying cementitious mortar on the wall surface at the crack
(Photograph A.1-13). Other cracks havebeen repaired by applying a flexible sealant into the joint (Photograph A.1-

. 33). '



Mr. David Frandsen
April 18,2014

Gé&A Job No, 4050.1 F
Page 2

We removed loose masonry at one vertical crack location and discovered a severely corroded vertical steel

reinforcing bar (Photographs A.1-15 & A.1-16). We also observed corroded horizontal steel joint reinforcement
exposed at one location (Photographs A.1-37 & A.1-38).

We conclude the vertical and horizontal masonry cracks are due to corrosion of the embedded steel reinforcement.
Steel expands as it corrodes, up to five times its original volume. This creates internal stresses in the masonry in

which the steel reinforcement is embedded. When the corrosion becomes severe enough, and thus the internal

stresses large enough, cracks develop in the masonry.

Corrosion is a natural process which results in masonry damage (i.e., cracking, spalling, etc.). The presence of
moisture accelerates this natural process. What might take decades in a dry environment, will happen in a few years
in a wet environment. Once the corrosion process has begun, it will continue.

However, the source of the moisture which has caused the corrosion is not clear. The location of damages cannot
be consistently explained by the normal sources of water:

*  Some cracks occur where the wall is adjacent to landscape irrigation whereas other cracks occur next to
concrete slabs (no irrigation);

*  The cracks occur near the bottom of the walls but not at the top (moisture penetrating into the wall through
the top); and

»  Vertical cracks occur at building corners but not in the wall between corners.

We recommend repairing the masonry wall damages as follows:

*  Remove loose/spalled masonry down to sound material by chipping.

»  Extend the masonry removal must the corrosion present on the steel reinforcing bars.

*  Remove the corrosion by sand blasting the steel reinforcing bars to a white metal condition. It may be
necessary to add supplemental bars if corrosion has significantly reduced the diameter of the existing bars.

»  Clean the repair area by blowing with oil-free compressed air.

* _Patch the masonry wall using cementitious repair mortar and matching masonry block.

Repairing corrosion caused deterioration becomes more difficult and, consequently, more expensive as corrosion
advances. [fdetected in the ear ly stages before corrosion is SIgmf" cant, the methods for repair are less invasive and
less expensive, C e

b,
T

Therefore, we further recommend a more detailed investigation to detelmme the source of the moisture. The
damages are likely to reoccur if repairs are made without addressing the underlying cause.




Mr. David Frandsen
April 18,2014

G&A JobNo. 4050.1F
Page 3 '

This report is based on the facts and evidence known to us as of this date and may be amended if new facts and/or
evidence are presented or discovered.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this service and welcome any questions.
Sincerely,

GERVASIO & ASSOC,, INC.

= i
Expires 230t |

Jack Gordon, P.E.
Forensic Structural Engineer

JEG:bim
Enclosures

cc: Heather Pino - Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, Inc. (via e-mail, hpino@the-trust.org)




APPENDIX A

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH






GERVASIO & ASSOC.,INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
77 EAST THOMAS ROAD, SUITE 120
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85012
(602) 285-1720 « (602) 285-1530 (FAX)

January 6, 2015

Mr. Frank Corder, Director of Facilities via E-mail: frank.corder@cgelem.k12.az.us
CASA GRANDE ELEM. SCHOOL DISTRICT

1460 North Pinal Avenue

Casa Grande, AZ 85122

RE: CHOLLA ELEM. SCHOOL - CASA GRANDE
1180 East Korsten Road, Casa Grande, Arizona
G&A Job No. 4050.2 S, 4050.3 S, 4050.4 SI & 4050.5 S

Dear Mr. Corder:
We appreciate this opportunity to submit our prime proposal for Structural Engineering on the referenced
project in the City of Casa Grande. Based on our discussions we understand the project has the following

limited scope.

LIMITED SCOPE OF PROJECT

1. Provide structural repair drawings for vertical cracks in exterior wall corners and horizontal cracks
in exterior wall masonry joints caused by water intrusion,
2. Limited construction administration services.

To accomplish this Limited Project, the following design services are proposed:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Design Phase - G&A Job No. 4050.2 S
Structural

A. Detailed Site Investigation
We will:
1. Perform a field trip to observe the general condition of the items listed under limited scope.
2. Review available original building drawings.
3. Identify any visual signs of distress and/or deterioration.
4. Record existing visible conditions, identify and record specific damage.

B. Structural Remediation Documents -
We will: o A .
1. Perform the necessary structural calculations to design the repairs listed under scope.
2. Prepare structural plans, sections, and details with general structural notes on our drawings for
- construction by a contractor.
3. Submit these documents to you for approval and then assist you in submitting our drawings to the
Government Agencies to gain approval of our work.

Aloe.°°



Mr. Frank Corder

January 6, 2015

G&A Job No. 4050.2 S, 4050.3 S, 4050.4 SI & 4050.5 S
Page 2

4. During construction, interpret our drawings, review the contractor’s structural related shop
drawings, and answer written RFI’s.

Construction Phase - G&A Job No. 4050.3 S, 4050.4 SI & 4050.5 S

C. Construction Coordination Meetings

We will attend periodic construction coordination meetings at the site with you, the Owner, and the
General Contractor. During these meetings we will answer questions to facilitate construction. We
understand the General Contractor will take the Meeting Minutes and submit them to you and us for
review. Technical questions should be submitted as official RFI’s.

Periodic Observations

We shall visit the site to become generally familiar with the quality of the repair work completed to
determine, in general, if the work is being performed in a manner indicating that the work, when
completed, will be in general accordance with the Contract Documents. We will inform the
Superintendent at the site of any observed deviations. After each visit we shall prepare a written
report for you with a copy to the contractor of our observations and any observed deviations of the
work. Youdid not ask us to perform exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to completely check
the quality of the work; therefore, we cannot sign the special inspection certificate at completion of
the project. On the basis of our limited on-site observations, we shall endeavor to guard against
defects and deficiencies in the contractor’s work.

E. Punch List and Project Closeout
L.

Wherﬁ the project is approaching Substantial Completion the Contractor shall prepare the detailed

punch list.

2. G&A shall then review the punch list. Ifit is reasonable in length, G&A shall review the work
with the Contractor and add appropriately to the punch list.

3. The Contractor shall then complete the work required on the punch list, record the date & initial
when each line item is accomplished, forward it when complete to G&A for review and, if fully
complete, G&A will schedule final field review for general compliance with the Contract
Documents.

4. 'When the list is fully completed G&A shall notify the Owner.

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED

Our fees do not include:

1.

LI 1O

Measuring all dimensions; design of shoring & bracing for safety; material & soil sampling & testing;
demolition to expose building elements; load testing; excavations to expose footings; observing,
investigating or checking of all other elements not listed under Scope for safety & Code compliance;
written report and expert witness work.

. Architecture, Planning, Zoning, Civil Engineering, and all waterproofing. .
. Value engineering, Schematic & DD Phases, general & special conditions, specification book,

construction managers, Design/Build, cost estimates, design changes, fast tracking, expedited plan
review, phasing, putting project on hold, submittals, applications, permits, filing fees, bidding,
reproductions, bidding or constructing before permit, supplying CADD after CD, means & methods of
construction, construction administration & inspections, engineering design to corféct contractor errors
and “as-builts”. ‘ '



Mr. Frank Corder

January 6, 2015

G&A Job No. 4050.2 S, 4050.3 S, 4050.4 SI & 4050.5 S
Page 3

4. All work not listed under Services, shop drawing review and all continuous or special inspections,
review or approval of construction quality, measurements to check the quality or quantity of the work,
construction means & methods, Contractor performance, job site safety, or guarantee a timely payment
to the Contractor by the Owner.

5. Redesign caused by Contractor error, overtime work, as-builts, and inspection & enforcement of job
safety requirements. Additional trips because the Contractor was not prepared for our visit or
completed the project as scheduled.

6. Additional services will be performed per our current hourly fee schedule.

COMPENSATION
We propose the following fees:

Design Phase - G&A Job No. 4050.2 S
Paragraph A. Detailed Site Investigation - Included in fees.
B. Structural Remediation Documents - $6,200.00
Construction Phase - G&A Job No. 4050.3 S, 4050.4 S & 4050.5 SI
C. Construction Coordination Meetings - $700.00/trip (estimate 1 trip)
D. Periodic Observations - $700.00 (estimate 3 trips)
E. Punch List and Project Closeout - $700.00 (estimate 1 trip)

BASES OF FEES - TERMS & CONDITIONS

To perform the services under this contract requires that certain assumptions be made regarding hidden,
existing, as-built conditions and members. To verify all these assumptions is cost prohibitive or requires
destroying otherwise adequate or serviceable portions of the facility. Because of this, all defects may not
be found. The Owner agrees that, except for negligence on the part of G&A, they will hold harmless and
indemnify G&A from and against any and all claims, damages, awards, and costs of defense arising out
of the professional services provided under this agreement. If during construction the contractor exposes
any hidden defects or conflicts, they must notify us immediately.

This agreement shall include, except as modified herein, the following Articles from the 1987 Edition of
AIA Document B141: 1.1.2,2.4.1,2.4.4,2.6.1,2.6.3 thru 2.6.7, 2.6.11 thru 2.6.19, and 3 thru 10 (except
5 and 10.3.2) substituting the name Engineer for Architect. If you do not have a copy of B141 call and we
will mail you one.

Client agrees that the liability of G&A, its agents and employees, in connection with services hereunder
to the Client and to all persons having contractual relationships with them, resulting from any negligent
acts, errors, and/or omissions of G&A, its agents, and/or employees is limited to the total fees actually paid
by the Client to G&A for services rendered by G&A hereunder or $10,000 whichever is greater.

The design phase quotation is valid for a period of 90 days from the date of this letter. After 90 days the
fee is subject to renegotiation. The inspection phase quotation is valid if'the construction begins within
12 months from the date of this letter otherwise it is subject to renegotiation. Final payment must be
received before we complete final documentation of our services. .

. . -
- - ~ ST - Va =



Mr. Frank Corder

January 6, 2015

G&A Job No. 4050.2 S, 4050.3 S, 4050.4 SI & 4050.5 S
Page 4

PAYMENT

Billing will be monthly for work accomplished during that month and the client is expected to pay within
30 days. Any billing or portion not paid within 90 days of the billing date is considered delinquent, shall
be grounds for G&A to stop work, and shall be charged a delinquency charge of one and one half percent
(1-1/2%) per month on the unpaid balance of principal and accrued interest. The client agrees that any
dispute between the parties, shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration Association, and judgment may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.
The client understands the engineer will send a lien notice and also agrees to pay for reasonable attorney's
fees.

If this proposal is satisfactory to you, please sign the two originals and return one to us, whereupon this
proposal shall become a binding Agreement in accordance with its terms.

Sincerely,

GERVASIO & ASSOC., INC.

Joséph A, Gérvasio, P.E.
égréféide/rﬁ

REB/JAG:blm

ACCEPTED this day of , 2014

BY:

Authorized Official



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Colorado River Union
BRG Project Number:  080502002-1001-026BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Replace sewer piping ,
Architect of Record: Ludwig Engineering (928-768-1857)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015.
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved

Base Cost $ N
Contingency (1) $ 3,000
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) $ 5,000
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection 3 -
Total Additional Cost: $ 5,000
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 8,000
District Share (Local Funds): $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 8,000

Total Project Cost: $ 8,000

(D Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Colorado River UHSD 026BRG Vertical Sheet.xls




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 4/8/2015 6:25:23 AM Application ID: 1970
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Colorado River Union High School District
Superintendent: Riley Frei
Contact Person: John Wawrzynek
Contact Phone Number: 9284447529
Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: River Valley High School
Buildings: 9999 SchooHWide
locy AuDiTBRILM

Application Title: Broken sewer pipe.

Description of Problem
Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional

studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Sewer pipe in Auditorium has a broken pipe bad sewer gas odor, this is a health concern. Mr Kennon has
looked at this problem.

Project Category: Plumbing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 l

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

IN/A

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

4/8/2015 6:25:22 AM 1 Application ID: 1970



Civil Engineering «Surveying «
Client:
BULLHEAD CITY ELEMENTARY

. TEI; INC.
blann

928 303 yukiy

Toll Free 800-879-1282
www.ludwigeng.com

SCHOOL DISTRICT #15

ATTN: DAVID KENNON/JOHN WAWRZYNEK
1004 HANCOCK ROAD, BULLHEAD GITY, AZ 86442

California
109E. 3rd St. 15252SenecaRd. 5890 Highway 95, Ste. B 2126 McCulloch Bivd,. Ste. 8
San Bernardino, CA 92410 Victorville, CA92392  Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 Lake Havasu City, AZ 50403
Ph. 909-884-8217 Ph. 760-951-7676  Ph. 928-768.1857 Ph. 928-680-50€0

Fax 909-889-0153 Fax 760-231-0573 Fax 928-768-7085 Fax 92B-854-6530

Engineering Contract & Arizona
Preliminary Twentv-Day Lien Notice

Date Order Recd: 05/08/15

928-444-7529 Job No. BU-0311.AZ
Phone Fax

Description of Work Ordered With|Legal Description of Property:

BULLHEAD CITY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL LOCATED AT 1062 HANCOCK ROAD, BULLHEAD CITY, AZ.

1) SITE EVALUATION AND DESIG

N OF ALTERNATE WASTE-WATER LINE (BI-PASS THE EXISTING SEWER LINE SYSTEM)

Note: The above represents the scope of worﬁ

immediately in order to avoid possible errors

Property Owner & Address:

to be performed. If any of the information shown herein is not in accordance with your instructions, please advise us
r misunderstanding. Schedule A < Standard Provisions of Agreement attached is part of this contract.

Lender & Address:

Person/Entity Ordering Work: | pay

/1D KENNON/JOHN WAWRZYNEK

Charges: FixED FEE $5.000.00

CLIENT TO PAY ALL APPLICABLE FEES

Note to Propexty Owners:
Ifbills are not paid in full for the labor,

leading to the loss, through court foreclos
wish to protect yourself against this conse
1. Requiring your contractor to firnish a ¢
pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Secti
Paragraphs 1 and 3 signed by the person or
you make payment to your contractor, |

1§
2. Requiring your contractor to fmnéh an

Release pursuant to Arizona Revised Smmr
D, Pamgraphsland4assignedbyﬂ1é§pexsF1 or firm giving you this notice
after you make payment to your contractor.

3. Using any other method or device that is appropriate under the

gfessional services, materials,
machinery, fixtures, or tools fumished, or fo be fornished, a Mechanic’s Lien

proceedings, of all or part of

yonrpropertybeingimpmvedmayb%pl £d against the property. You may

ce by cither:
Conditional Waiver and Release
on 33-1008, Subsection D,
firm giving you this netice before

Unconditional Waiver and
Section 33-1008, Subsection

circumstances. Within 10 days of the receipt of this Preliminary

Notice the Owner or other interested party is required to furnish all
information necessary to correct any inaccuracies in the Notice pursuant to
Arizona Revised Statutes Section 33-1003, Subsection 1 or lose s a defense
any inaccuracy of that information. Within ten days of the receipt of this
Preliminary Twenty Day Notice if any payment bond has been recorded in
compliance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 33-1003, the Owner must
provide a copy of the payment bond including the name and address of the
surety company and bonding agent providing the payment bond to the person
who has given the preliminary Twenty Day Notice, in the event that the
owner or other interested party fails to provide the information within that
ten-day period, the claimant shall retain lien rights to the extent precluded or
prejudiced from asserting a claim against the bond as a result of not timely
receiving the bond information.

The above represents the scope of work to be perf :

N Dhe L~

-

d. If any of the information shown hereon is not in accordance with your instructions, please advise us immediately in order to avoid

Signature of Ludwig Engifesting Associhtes, Inc. Repr&sentaﬁve

MEHD! AZARMI

Signature of Authorizing Person

Printed Name of Ludwig Engineering Askociates, Inc.

Printed Name of Authorizing Person

Representative / /
PROJECT MANAGER 5/6/19
Title Date Signed Title Date Signed

c:\word\accounting\az fixed fee assoc wo 7-31-13.doc

Page1of3




California Arizona

109 E. 3rd St. 15252 Senaca Rd. 5890 Highway 95, Ste. B 2126 McCulloch Bivd., Ste. 8
San Barnardino, CA 92410 Victorville, CA 92392  Fart Mohave, A2 86426  Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403
Ph. 909-884-8217 Ph. 760-951-7676 Ph. 928-768-1857 Ph. 928-680-6050

Fax 909-889-0153 Fax 760-241-0573 Fax 928-768-7086 Fax 928-854-6530

Toll Free 800-879-1282
www.ludwigeng.com

, z
Civil Engineering  Surveying « Planning

i

Schedule “A”
Standard Provisions of Agreement

|
1. The Client binds himself, his partners, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the Engineer to this agreement in respect to all

of the terms and conditions ofT\is Agreement.
i
2. Neither the Client nor Engineer shall assign his interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other.

3. No conditions or represent'atior s altering, detracting from, nor adding to, the terms hereof shall be valid unless printed or written hereon or
evidenced in writing by eitéher fg‘rty 1o Agreement and accepted in writing by the other.

4. One or more waivers of a:fy term, condition or covenant by the Engineer shalf not be construed by the Client as a waiver of a subsequent
breach of the same or any §otheLterm, condition or covenant.

H
5. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the other provision of this Agreement shall be
valid and binding on the pa;rﬁe}hereto.

6. The Engineer is not responésible. or delay, nor shall Engineer be responslble for damages or be in default or deemed to be In default of
reason of strikes, lockouts, accidents, or acts of God; or failure of Client to furnish timely information or to approve or disapprove Engineer's
work promptly; or delay or faulty performance by the Client, other contractors, or governmental agencies; or any other delays beyond
Engineer’s reasonable control.

7. Engineer shall not be liable for 4amages resulting from the actions or inactions of governmental agencies including, but not limited to,
permit processing, environmental impact reports, dedications, general plans and amendments thereto, zoning matters, annexations or
consolidations, use or condgitioni | use permits, and building permits and Engineer shall only act as an advisor in ali governmental relations.

In the event of litigation or# this pgreement, the laws of the state in which the work was contracted shall govern the interpretation thereof,
and all disputes or controversies arising hereunder. In the event that Client institutes a suit agalnst Engineer because of any failure or
alleged failure to perform, error; omission, or negligence, and if such suit is not successfully prosecuted, or it is dismissed, or if verdict is
rendered for Engineer, Cllent agrees to pay Engineer any and all costs of defense, including attomey’s fees, expert witnesses’ fees, and
court costs and any and al! ‘othez expenses of defense which may be needful, immediately following dismissal of the case or immediately
upon judgment being rendered in behalf of Engineer.

8. In the event that litigation be initituted under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the same is to be brought and tried in judicial
jurisdiction of the court of the county in which the Engineer’s place of business is located and Client waives the right to have the suit
brought, or tried in, or removed to any other county or judicial jurisdiction.

9. Should litigation be necessary toenforce any term or provision of this Agreement, or to collect any portion of the amount payable under
this Agreement, then all litigations and collection expenses, witness fees and court costs, and attorney’s fees shall be paid to the prevailing
party.

10. There are not understandings orjagreements except as herein expressly stated.

11.  All original papers and documents, and coples thereof, produced as a result of this contract, except documents that are required to be filed
with public agencies, shall remaih the property of the Engineer and may be used by the Engineer without the consent of the Client.

12, Services provided within this Agn)

ment are for the exclusive use of the Client for the project only.

13.  (Clientand Engineer agree to cooperate with each other in any and every way or manner on the project.

14.  Upon written request, each of the parties hereto shall execute and deliver, or cause to be executed and delivered, such additional
instruments and documents, which may be necessary and proper ta carry out the terms of this Agreement,

15.  The terms and provisions of this agreement shall not be construed to alter, waive, or affect any lien or stop notice rights, which the
Engineer may have for the performance of services under this agreement.

16.  The Engineer makes no representation concerning the estimated quantities and cost figures made in connection with maps, plans,
specifications, or drawings otherithan that as such figures are estimated only and the Engineer shall not be responsible for fluctuations in
cost factors.

17.  Engineer makes no warranty, either express or implied, as to his findings, recommendations, specifications, or personal advice except that
the work was performed pursuant to generally accepted standards of practice in effect at the time of performance.

18.  Engineer makes no representation concerning soif conditions unless specifically included In writing in this agreement, and he is not
responsible for any liability that may arise out of the making or failure to make soil surveys, or subsurface soll tests, or general soil testing.

19.  Estimate of areas provided undelirthis agreement are not to be considered precise unless Engineer specifically agrees to provide the preclse
determination of such areas. |

c:\word\accounting\az fixed fee assoc wo 7-3‘3-13450(: Page 20f 3

i

H
i
|



21.

22,

23.

24,

26.
27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

32

33.

35.

|
i
H
i
|
i
i

In the event that anv changes al;re made in the plans and specifications by the client or persons other than the Engineer, which affects the
Engineer’s work, any and all labillty arising out of such changes is waived as against the Engineer and the client assumes full responsibllity
for such changes unless client Has given Engineer prior notice and has received from the Engineer written consent for such changes.

The Englneer is not responsible, and liability is waived by client as against Engineer, for use by client or any other person of any plans or
drawings not assigned by the Engineer.

Engineer has a right to complete all services agreed to be rendered pursuant to this contract. In the event this agreement Is terminated
before the completion of all services, unless Engineer is responsible for such early termination, client agrees to release Engineer from all
liability for work performed.

Client agrees that Engineer will not perform on-site construction review for this project unless specifically provided for in this agreement,
that such services will be performed by others, and that the client will defend, indemnify, and hold Engineer harmless from any and all
liability arising from or resulting from the performance of construction review by other persons. In the event of any job site visits by
Engineer, job visits shall not be eemed as an assumption of construction review responsibilities by the Engineer. Such responsibilities shall
remain with others.

The client agrees that in accord?nce with generally accepted construction practices, the construction contractor will be required to assume
sole and complete responsibility for job site conditions during the course of construction of the project, including safety of all persons and
property; that this requirement|shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours; and the client further
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Engineer harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged, in connection with the performance of
work on this project, excepting |iabllity arising from the sole negligence of the Engineer.

The cllent agrees to limit the Engineer’s liability to the client and to all contractors and subcontractors on the project, due to professional
negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the Engineer to the sum of the Engineer’s fees.

All fees and other charges will be billed as agreed and shall be due at the time of billing unless otherwise specified in this agreement.

Client hereby agrees that the balance as stated on the billing from the Engineer to the clientis correct, conclusive and binding on the client
unless client within (10) ten day;s from the date of the making of the billing notifies Engineer in writing of the particular item that is alleged
to be incorrect. i

A late payment FINANCE CHARC%E will be computed at the periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE of 18%,
and will be applied to any unpaid balance commencing 14 days after the date of the original invoice.
i

In the event that the plans, sped;iﬁcations, and/or field work covered by this contract are those required by various governmental agencies
and in the event that due to cha’nge of policy of said agencies after the date of this agreement, additional office or field work is required,
the said additional work shall bé paid for by client as extra work.

In the event of any increase of c?:sts due to the granting of wage increases and/or other employee benefits to field or office employees due
to the terms of any labor agreerpent, or rise in the cost of living, during the lifetime of this agreement, such percentage increase shall be
applied to all remaining compensation.

In the event that an act of God cir parties other than Engineer destroy any staking, the cost of re-staking shall be paid for by client as extra
work.

The client shall pay the costs of checking and inspection fees, zoning and annexatlon application fees, assessment fees, soils engineering
fees, soils testing fees, aerial topography fees, and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, title company charges, blueprints and
reproductions, and all other charges not specifically covered by the terms of this agreement.

in the event all or portion of the work prepared or partially prepared by the Engineer be suspended, abandoned, or terminated, the client
shall pay the Engineer for all fees, charges, and services provided for the project, not to exceed any contract limit specified hereln.

in the event of any litigation, cli%nt agrees to pay to Engineer Interest on all past due balances at the rate of ten per cent per annum.

In the event client fails to pay Engineer within ten (10) days after invoices are rendered, client agrees that the Engineer shall have the right
to consider said default a total bi'eech of this agreement and, upon written notice, the duties, obligations and responsibilities of the
Engineer under this agreement are terminated. In such event, client shall then promptly pay Engineer for all of those fees, charges, and
services provided by Engineer.

c:\word\accounting\az fixed fee assoc wo 7-3:1‘13.doc Page30f3



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT

etail of Additional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Colorado River Union
BRG Project Number: 080502002-9999-027BRG Mohave County
Project Description: Repair domestic water system
Architect of Record: Ludwig Engineering (928-768-1857)
Contractor: TBD
Board approval: 6/3/2015.
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost $ -
Contingency (D $ 3,000

Architecture / Engineering (A&E) 8,000

Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc.

Hleplen

Testing & Inspection

Total Additional Cost: 8,000

Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 11,000

District Share (Local Funds): $ -

SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 11,000
Total Project Cost: $ 11,00

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Colorado River UHSD 027BRG Vertical Sheet.xis




School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 4/8/2015 6:20:29 AM Application ID: 1969
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Colorado River Union High School District
Superintendent: Riley Frei

Contact Person: John Wawrzynek

Contact Phone Number: 4447529

Contact Email: jwawrzynek@bullheadschools.com
School Site: River Valley High School

Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: possible cotamination of domestic water supply

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

Domestic water supply has a brown color, Mr Kennon has looked at this. testing must be done to determine
cause.

Project Category: Plumbing

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
| Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 ]

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

IN/A

Liaison: Breuer gbreuer@azsfb.gov 602-542-6139

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

4/8/2015 6:20:29 AM 1 Application ID: 1969



Civil Engineering » Surveying <Pla

Client:
P.O. BOX 21479 ‘ ;
BULLHEAD CITY, AZ 86439
928-788-1410

Phone Fax

Description of Work Ordered Wiﬂ:i Legal Description of Property:

California

109 E. 3rd St,

Ph. 909-884-8217
Fax 909-889-0153

www.ludwigeng.com

Ll
COLORADO RIVER UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #12

Toll Free 800-879-1282

Arizona
15252 Seneca Rd. 5890 Highway 95, Ste. B 2126 McCulloch Blvd., Ste. 8
San Bernardino, CA 92410 Victorvilie, CA92392  Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403
Ph. 760-951-7676 Ph. 928-768-1857 Ph. S28-680-6060
Fax 760-241-0573 Fax 928-768-7086 Fax 928-854-6530

Engineering Contract & Arizona
Preliminary Twenty-Day Lien Notice

Date Order Recd: g5/08/15
Job No. CO-0307.AZ

RIVER VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - 2250 E. LAGUNA ROAD, MOHAVE VALLEY, AZ 86440

1) SITE EVALUATION AND

DESIGN

"OR POTABLE WATER SYSTEM.

2) RECOMMENDATIONS TO PR QVIDE MAINTENANCE PROCEDURE TO MAINTAIN AN ACCEPT, ABLE QUALITY OF WATER

THROUGHOUT THE CAMPUS

Note: The above represents the Smpe

Property Owner & Address:

f work to be performed. If any of the information Shown herein is notinaccordancewiﬂxyourinstrucﬁons,pleesesdviseus
immediately in order to avoid possible errors or misunderstanding. Schedule A — Standard Provisions of Agreement aitached is part of this contract.

Lender & Address:

Person/Entity Ordering Work:

JOHN WAWRZYNEK

CLIENT TO PAY ALL APPLICABLE FEES

Charges:  FIXED FEE $8.000

Note to Owners:

leading to the loss, through court for

wish to protect yourself against this
1. Requiring your contractor to

Release pursuant to Arizona Revised

after you make payment to your contj
3. Using any other method or device

D, Paragraphs 2 and 4 assigned by the

Ifbills are not paid in full for the Isbor, prpfessional services, materials,
machinery, fixtures, or tools famnished, s:ﬁo

eclosire proceedings, of all or part of
your property being improved may be

be furnished, a Mechanic’s Lien

plaged against the property. You may
sefuence by either:
mditional Waiver and Release

h an Unconditional Waiver and
es Section 33-1008, Subsection
or firm giving you this notice

s appropriate under the

circumstances. Within 10 days of the receipt of this Preliminary

Notice the Owner or other interested party is required to furnish afl
information necessary to comrect any inaccuracies in the Notice pursuant to
Arizona Revised Statutes Section 33-1 003, Subsection 1 or lose a¢ a defense
any inaccuracy of that information. Within ten days of the receipt of this
Preliminary Twenty Day Notice if any payment bond has been recorded in
compliance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 33-1003, the Owner must
provide a copy of the payment bond including the name and address of the
surety company and bonding agent providing the payment bond to the person
who has given the preliminary Twenty Day Notice, in the event that the
owner or other interested party fails to provide the information within that
ten-day period, the claimant shall retain lien rights to the extent precluded or
prejudiced from asserting a claim against the bond as a result of not timely
receiving the bond information.

The above represents the scope of woik to be
ible mi; i

A

B il . 0

performed. If any of the information shown hereon is not in accordance with your instructions, please advise us inunediately in order to avoid

Signature of Ludwié'ﬁg%merﬁag Assocjates, Inc. Representative

MEHD| AZARMI

Signature of Authorizing Person

Printed Name of Ludwig Engineering Absociates, Inc.

Representative
PROJECT MANAGER

Title

c:\word\accounting\az fixed fee assoc

gﬁgned

vo 7-31-13.doc

Printed Name of Authorizing Person

Title Date Signed

Page1of3



10.
11,

12,

14.

15,

16.

17.

i8.

19.

c:\word\accounting\az fixed fee assoc

Civil Engineering «Surveying «Planning

The Client binds himself, his

of the terms and conditio

Neither the Client nor Engineel

California Arizona

109E. 3rd St. 15252 Seneca Rd. 5890 Highway 95, Ste. B 2126 McCulloch Bivd,, Ste. 8
San Bernardino, CA 52410 Victorville, CA 92392  Fort Mohave, AZB6426  Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403
Ph. 909-884-8217 Ph, 760-951-7676 Ph, 92B-768-1857 Ph. 928-680-5060

Fax 909-889-0153
Toll Free 800-879-1282
www. ludwigeng.com

Fax 760-241-0573 Fax 928-768-7086 Fax 928-854.6530

Schedule “A”
Standard Provisions of Agreement

‘ ners, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the Engineer to this agreement in respect to all
is Agreement.

shall assign his interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the other.

No conditions or represenjtations altering, detracting from, nor adding to, the terms hereof shall be valid unless printed or written hereon or

evidenced in writing by eiiher

One or more waivers of al
breach of the same or any

arty to Agreement and accepted in writing by the other.

y term, condition or covenant by the Engineer shall not be construed by the Client as a waiver of a subsequent
other term, condition or covenant.

In the event any provision of {is Agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the other provision of this Agreement shall be

valid and binding ori the

rties hereto.

The Engineer is not responsible for delay, nor shait Engineer be responsible for damages or be in default or deemed to be In default of

reason of strikes, lockouts,

work promptly; or delay of faul
Engineer’s reasonable control. |

Engineer shall not be liabl
permit processing, enviro
consolidations, use or con

In the event of litigation
and all disputes or contro
alleged failure to perform
rendered for Engineer, Cli
court costs and any and al
upon judgment being ren

In the event that litigation/be i

Jurisdiction of the court of
brought, or tried in, or rei

Should litigation be n

this Agreement, then all li
party.

There are not understandi

Al original papers and do
with public agencies, shall

Upon written request, eac
instruments and document

The terms and provisions g
Engineer may have for the

The Engineer makes no rey]
specifications, or drawings
cost factors.

Engineer makes no warran
the work was performed p

accidents, or acts of God; or fallure of Client to furnish timely information or to approve or disapprove Engineer’s
performance by the Client, ather contractors, or governmental agencies; or any other delays beyond

for damages resulting from the actions or inactions of governmental agencies Including, but not limited to,
mental Impact reports, dedications, general plans and amendments thereto, zoning matters, annexations or
itionjal use permits, and building permits and Engineer shall only act as an advisor in all governmental relations.

thigagreement, the laws of the state in which the work was contracted shall govern the interpretation thereof,
rsies arising hereunder. In the event that Client institutes a suit against Engineer because of any failure or
error, omission, or negligence, and if such suit is not successfully prosecitted, or it is dismissed, or if verdict is

nt agrees to pay Engineer any and all costs of defense, including attorney’s fees, expert witnesses’ fees, and
other expenses of defense which may be needful, immediately following dismissal of the case or immediately
ered|in behalf of Engineer.

d under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the same is to be brought and tried in judicial
he county in which the Engineer’s place of business is located and Client walves the right to have the suit
ved to any other county or judicial jurisdiction.

ry to enforce any term or provision of this Agreement, or to colfect any portion of the amount payable under
tions and collection expenses, witness fees and court costs, and attorney’s fees shall be paid to the prevalling

gs or agreements except as herein expressly stated.

ments, and copies thereof, produced as a result of this contract, except documents that are required to be filed
emain the property of the Engineer and may be used by the Engineer without the consent of the Client.

ement are for the exclusive use of the Client for the project only.

f thig agreement shall not be construed to alter, waive, or affect any lien or stop notice rights, which the
perfarmance of services under this agreement.

resentation concerning the estimated quantities and cost figures made in connection with maps, plans,
other than that as such figures are estimated only and the Engineer shall not be responsible for fluctuations in

er express or implied, as to his findings, recommendations, specifications, or personal advice except that
to generally accepted standards of practice In effect at the time of performance.

ty, el
Ursu

Engineer makes no representatipn concerning soil conditions unless specifically included in writing in this agreement, and he is not
responsible for any liability that may arise out of the making or failure to make soil surveys, or subsurface soil tests, or general soil testing.

Estimate of areas provided

determination of such areas.

under this agreement are not to be considered precise unless Engineer specifically agrees to provide the precise

wo 7-31-13.doc Page 2 of 3




21,

23.

24,

25.

26.
27.

28.

30.

31,

32.

33.

35.

cAword\accounting\az fixed fee assd

Engineer’s work, any and
for such changes unless

in the event that any chjages ;
i

The Engineer is not respo)
drawings not assigned by

re made in the plans and specifications by the client or persons other than the Engineer, which affects the
Il liability arlsing out of such changes is waived as against the Engineer and the client assumes full responsibility
ient has given Engineer prior notice and has received from the Engineer written consent for such changes.

nsible, and liability is waived by client as against Engineer, for use by client or any other person of any plans or
the Engineer.

Engineer has a right to compl! te all services agreed to be rendered pursuant to this contract. In the event this agreement is terminated

before the completion of
liability for work perform

Client agrees that Engin
that such services will be
liability arising from or

property; that this requir
agrees to defend, indem
work on this project,

The client agrees to limit
negligent acts, errors, or

All fees and other charge$ will

Client hereby agrees that

all services, unless Engineer is responsible for such early termination, client agrees to release Engineer from all

r wilr not perform on-site construction review for this project unless specifically provided for in this agreement,

yrmed by others, and that the client will defend, indemnify, and hold Engineer harmless from any and all
from the performance of construction review by other persons. In the event of any job site visits by

deemed as an assumption of construction review responsibilities by the Engineer. Such responsibilities shall

ccorance with generally accepted construction practices, the construction contractor will be required to assume
ibility for job site conditions during the course of construction of the project, including safety of all persons and
me§ shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours; and the client further

ify, and hold Engineer harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged, in connection with the performance of

pting liability arising from the sole negligence of the Engineer.

the Engineer’s lability to the client and to alf contractors and subcontractors on the project, due to professional
omissions of the Engineer to the sum of the Engineer’s fees.

billed as agreed and shall be due at the time of billing unless otherwise specified in this agreement.

the balance as stated on the billing from the Engineer to the client is correct, conclusive and binding on the client

unless client within {10) ten dadys from the date of the making of the billing notifies Engineer in writing of the particular item that is alleged

to be incorrect.

A late payment FINANCE
and will be applied to any

CHA GE will be computed at the periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE of 18%,
unpaid balance commencing 14 days after the date of the original invoice.

In the event that the pla

and in the event that due to
the said additional work shal!

s, specifications, and/or field work covered by this contract are those required by various governmental agencies
ange of policy of said agencies after the date of this agreement, additional office or field work is required,
paid for by client as extra work.

In the event of any incredse of costs due to the granting of wage increases and/or other employee benefits to field or office employees due

to the terms of any labor
applled to all remaining ¢

In the event thatan acto
work.

The client shall pay the ¢
fees, solls testing fees, a

sts
reproductions, and all ather
of

In the event all or portion
shall pay the Engineer for all

In the event of any litigat]

In the event client fails tg

Engineer under this agre
services provided by Eng

to consider said default }Itota

yc wo [7-31-13.doc

agreement, or rise in the cost of living, during the lifetime of this agreement, such percentage increase shall be
pmpensation.

f God or parties other than Engineer destroy any staking, the cost of re-staking shall be paid for by client as extra

checking and inspection fees, zoning and annexation application fees, assessment fees, soils engineering
rial topography fees, and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, title company charges, blueprints and
rges not specifically covered by the terms of this agreement.

e work prepared or partially prepared by the Engineer be suspended, abandoned, or terminated, the client
, charges, and services provided for the project, not to exceed any contract limit specified herein.

on, dlient agrees to pay to Engineer interest on all past due balances at the rate of ten per cent per annum.

pay Engineer within ten (10) days after invoices are rendered, client agrees that the Engineer shall have the right

breech of this agreement and, upon written notice, the duties, obligations and responsibilities of the

ment are terminated. In such event, client shall then promptly pay Engineer for all of those fees, charges, and
eer,

Page30f3




SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
Detail of Additional Gost and Eontl'ngency

_X_ Building Renewal Grant Fund

District: Red Rock Elementary
BRG Project Number:  110405101-9999-001BRG Pinal County
Project Description: Repair wall cracks
Architect of Record: SPS+ Architects
Contractor: TBD
Board Approval 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: (cost estimate provided by architect or contractor) $ -
Contingency (1) $ 1,545
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ 15,055
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. $ -
Testing & Inspection (structural and geo-tech) $ -
Total Additional Cost: ] 15,055
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 16,600
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 16,600
Total Project Cost: $ 16,600

(® Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 230
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Red Rock ESD 001BRG Vertical Sheet.xls



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 12/10/2014 10:14:34 AM Application ID: 1709
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Red Rock Elementary District
Superintendent: Lillian Norris
Contact Person: Annette Garner

Contact Phone Number: 520-682-1321

Contact Email: agarner@redrockschools.com
School Site: Red Rock Elementary School
Buildings: 9999 School Wide

Application Title: Wall cracks, window leaks

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

|Several buildings have wall cracks, all windows leak. |

Project Category: General Renovations

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding
I Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 |

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

Liaison: Demland ddemland@azsfb.gov 602-542-6567

L, w_Apr RS
m I 205

Date

12/10/2014 10:14:33 AM 1 Application ID: 1709



| ARCHITECTS

Mrs. Annette Garner Robert L Pian, aia
Red Rock Elementary School District William R Pittenger, kA, &

o5t

33656 W. Aguirre Lane Mark A Davenport, At LEED AP
Red Rock AZ 85245 Herb W Schneider, Faia

Howell Lewis Shay, an

RE: Red Rock Elementary School
SFB Corrections Projects
SPS+ Architects Fee Proposal

Dear Mrs. Garner,

SPS+ Architects is pleased to present our fee proposal to provide assessment for the above
referenced SFB corrections projects. Please see below for the scope of work and fee proposal:

Scope of Work:
The following is an outline of Proposed Basic Services that SPS + Architects will provide as
required fo facilitate the assessment for these corrections. It is onhClpoTed to complete all of
these projects at the same time.
Phase 1: Assessment and Solution Identification:
» Initial Site visit fo review conditions.
o Wainscot CMU cracking: destructive testing is required, check sewer line for
leaks, analyze existing documents.
o Gymnasium door racking and floor buckling: destructive testing is required,
earthwork testing required to check moisture content.
o Media room window failure: review with confractor, potentially add weep
holes.
+ Follow up visit after consultant testing fo provide a report with our findings and
recommendations. This will include drawings.

Fee Proposal: $15,055 (please see attached for breakdown, with reimbursables)

We are looking forward to working with you and Red Rock Elementary School District on these
corrections.

Sincerely,

SPS+ ARCHITECTS, LLP

N

Mark Davenport, AIA, LEED AP BD&C
Partner

Cc: Terry Tower, Dan Demland

SPS+ Architects LLP | 8681 East Via de Negocio | Scottsdale, A7 85258-3330
P: 480.991.0800 | F: 480.991.2623 | www.spsplusarchitects.com



RED ROCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPS+ ARCHITECTS, LLP

SFB CORRECTIONS PROJECTS

PHASE 1 ASSESSMENT

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES

5/12/2015

Classification Rate/Hour Fee Estimated Hours Estimated Total Rate
Principal $155.00 24 $3,720.00
Project Manager $120.00 0 $0.00
Architect $95.00 0 $0.00
Arch. Des/Tech. $85.00 0 $0.00
Cadd Drafter $75.00 40 $3,000.00
Spec. Writer $85.00 0 $0.00
Estimator $85.00 0 $0.00
Construction Admin. $95.00 0 $0.00
Clerical $55.00 8 $440.00
Scope Sewer Lines 1 $800.00 $800.00
Destructive Testing (allowance) 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Wood Floor Consultant (allowance) 1 $800.00 $800.00
RAMM (aliowance) 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
- 1 $0.00 $0.00
SUBTOTAL PHASE 1: 72 $12,760.00
ESTIMATED REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Classification Unit Cost Quantity Total Cost

24" x 36" Bluelines $0.82 0 $0.00
24" x 36" Mylars $7.53 0 $0.00
8 1/2" x 11" Copies $0.06 0 $0.00
Trip Charge (allowance) $765.00 3 $2,295.00
SUBTOTAL: $2,295.00
GRAND TOTAL : $15,055.00

Page 1



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item Vl.e.

Subject: VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests
e. Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify
Building Renewal Grant Requests (denial)

Laveen Elementary

Background — Laveen Elementary (Vista del Sur MS - IDF Room A/C installation)
Laveen Elementary has submitted a Building Renewal Grant request for the installation of an air
conditioner for an IDF Room in Building 1003 at Vista del Sur Middle School.

Laveen Elementary, located 12 miles southwest of downtown Phoenix, has seven schools.
Vista del Sur Middle School is comprised of six buildings constructed between 1998 and 2001 .
totaling 54,779 square feet. Building 1003 was constructed in 1998, totaling 7,258 square feet.

The district claims that putting a cooling unit in the IDF room at Vista del Sur Middle School was
overlooked during the Deficiencies Correction Program, and they are now requesting the
installation of a new cooling unit. At the end of the Deficiencies Correction Program in 2004, all
districts were given two years to submit requests for projects to bring their building systems into
compliance with the minimum adequacy standards. No requests were received from the district
for this new equipment.

Criteria for Eligibility
Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-2032, Building Renewal Grant Funds are only available to correct
primary building renewal projects.

The project does not qualify as a primary building renewal project.

Staff Recommendation — Laveen Elementary (Vista del Sur MS — IDF Room A/C Installation)
Staff recommends that Laveen Elementary’s request for Building Renewal Grant funding to add
an A/C unit on the IDF Room in Building 1003 at Vista del Sur Middle School be denied
because it appears the request does not meet the statutory requirements for Building Renewal
Grant funding as the request does not qualify as a primary building renewal project.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X] action / described below

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Laveen Elementary’s request for Building
Renewal Grant funding to add an A/C unit on the IDF Room in Building 1003 at Vista del Sur
Middle School be denied because it appears the request does not meet the statutory
requirements for Building Renewal Grant funding as the request does not qualify as a primary
building renewal project.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ ]



School Facilities Board BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT
SFB BR 900-08 Project Application Form

Building Renewal Grant Application

Initial Submission Date: 3/9/2015 4:37:51 PM Application ID: 1916
Resubmittal Date: 3/10/2015 8:24:14 AM

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Laveen Elementary District
Superintendent: Dr Bill Johnson
Contact Person: Robert Jacobson

Contact Phone Number: 602-501-9929

Contact Email: rjacobson@Iaveeneld.org
School Site: Vista Del Sur Middle School
Buildings: 1003 Rms. 305, 306, 309, 317, 320, 321, 324

Application Title: HVAC in IDF room

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

The school was built with a chiller system. In room 318 is where the district houses the IT switch for Vista

Del sur. We are requesting funding to place a split unit in that room to keep the switch cool so it does not
heat up and go bad.

Project Category: HVAC

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N .

Available Funding
I Amount of Local funds planned for this project $0.00 ]

Please outline any associated insurance coverage,

The switch for this site is around $ 8,000. We are requesting funds to keep the switch cool before it turns into
the a insurance claim.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Superintendent Printed Name

5/28/2015 9:39:06 AM 1 Application ID: 1916




Emergency Deficiency Fund Balance

May 29, 2015
Revenues
Transfers From the New School Facilities Fund $16,088,364
Transfers from Deficiency Corrections Fund $700,434
Transfer from BRG Appropriation per SB 1469 $1,000,000
Total Revenues $17,788,797
Obligations to Date ($16,753,326)
Balance ** $1,035,471
June 3, 2015 Awards ($89,185)
Balance ** $946,286

The Board has awarded 81 projects.
7 projects are in construction
74 projects are complete

** Includes savings from projects closed out since last Board meeting (listed below).

Projects closed out since the last Board meeting:

Project Amount Remaining
District No. Scope Award Expended Balance
Cave Creek USD 001 Fire alarm $4,467 $4,207 $260
Mary C. O'Brien Acc. 001 Roof $72,450 $72,344 $106

$367



Format Document Page 1 of 1

Arizona State Legislature Bill Number Search [ ] (@]

Fifty-second Legislature - First Regular Session e " change session | printer friendly version
Email a Member | Email Webmaster

Senate House Legislative Council JLBC More Agencies Bilis Committees Calendars/News

l EHSTHTE PREGE  REX! DOCOKIENT PREWOOS DOCONENY ”

15-2022. Emergency deficiencies correction fund; definition

A. An emergency ae%iciencies correction fund is established consisting of monies
transferred from the new school facilities fund established by section '15-2041. The
school facilities board shall administer the fund and distribute monies in accordance
with the rules of the school facilities board to school districts for emergency ?urposes.
The school facilities board shall not transfer monies from the new school facilities fund
if the transfer will affect, interfere with, disrupt or reduce any capital projects that the
school facilities board has approved pursuant to section 15-2041. The school facilities
board shall transfer to the emer?ency deficiencies correction fund the amount
necessary each fiscal year to fulfill the requirements of this section. Monies in the
fund are continuously appropriated and are exempt from the provisions of section 35-
190 relating to lapsing of appropriations.

B. If the school facilities board determines that there are insufficient monies in the
emergency deficiencies correction fund to correct an emergency, the school district
maIy correct the emergency pursuant to section 15-907.

C. If a school district has an emergency, the school district shall apply to the school
facilities board for funding for the emergency. The school district's application shall
disclose any insurance or building renewal monies available to the school district to
Bay for the emergency.

. The school facilities board staff shall acknowledge receipt of the school district's
application for emergency deficiencies funding in writinc};fwithin five business days of
receiving the application. The school facilities board staff shall include in the wri¥ten
acknowledgement of receipt to the school district any investigﬁtive, study or
informational requirements from the school district, along with an estimated timeline
to complete the requirements, necessary for the school facilities board staff to make a
recommendation for funding to the school facilities board.

E. For the purposes of this section, "emergency" means a serious need for materials,
services or construction or expenses in excess of the district's adopted budget for the
current fiscal year that seriously threatens the functioning of the school district, the
preservation or protection of property or public health, welfare or safety.

©2007 Arizona State Legislature.

pitvacy slaiment

http://www.azleg.state.az.us/F ormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/15/02022.htm& Title=15&... 5/29/2015



STATE OF ARIZONA
SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD

Meeting date: June 3, 2015 Agenda Item VII.

Subject: Vil. Emergency Deficiencies Correction Requests
Consideration and possible vote to accept, reject or modify Emergency
Deficiencies Correction requests (construction awards)

Flowing Wells Unified

Background — Flowing Wells Unified (Flowing Wells JHS — replace bleachers)

Flowing Wells Unified has submitted an Emergency Deficiencies Correction request to upgrade
the bleachers to meet current safety requirements in Building 1009 at Flowing Wells Junior High
School.

Flowing Wells Unified, located in Tucson, has 12 schools. Flowing Wells Junior High School is
comprised of 21 buildings constructed between 1977 and 2002, totaling 127,333 square feet.
Building 1009 was built in 1977, totaling 21,876 square feet.

The existing gym bleachers are 30 years old, require manual operation, and present many safety
issues including but not limited to tripping, pinching and faling hazards. They are not ADA
compliant and need to be replaced. The district submitted a proposal from a vendor to replace
all the bleachers at a cost of $81,185.

Criteria for Eligibility

ARS §15-2022, paragraph E.: For the purpose of this section, ‘emergency” means a serjous need
for materials, services or construction or expenses in excess of the district's adopted budget for
the current fiscal year that seriously threatens the functioning of the school district, the
preservation or protection of the property or public health, welfare or safety.

Staff Recommendation—Flowing Wells Unified (Flowing Wells JHS — replace bleachers)

Staff recommends that Flowing Wells Unified be awarded $89,185 in Emergency Deficiencies
Correction funding to replace the bleachers in Building 1009 at Flowing Wells Junior High School
This includes $8,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff approval.

Board Action Requested: [ ]information [ X] action / described below

Board approval of the staff recommendation that Flowing Wells Unified be awarded $89,185 in
Emergency Deficiencies Correction funding to replace the bleachers in Building 1009 at Flowing

Wells Junior High School This includes $8,000 in contingency that will only be used with SFB staff
approval.

Attachments: Yes [ X ] No[ ]



SCHOOL FACILITIES BOARD EMERGENCY DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION

etail o itional Cost and Contingency
_X_ Emergency Deficiencies Correction Fund

District: Flowing Wells Unified
BRG Project Number: 100208170-1009-001EP Pima County
Project Description: Replace bleachers
Consultant: n/a
Contractor: Norcon Inducstires, Inc. (520-390-9039)
Board approval: 6/3/2015
School Facilities Board Action Staff Rec. or
Approved as recommended by Staff Approved
Base Cost: $ 81,185
Contingency (1) $ 8,000
Additional Cost:
Architecture / Engineering (A&E) Fees $ -
Survey & Required Reports, Printing, Permits, Advertising, Etc. 3 -
Testing & Inspection $ -
Total Additional Cost: $ -
Total SFB Funded Project Cost: $ 89,185
District or Local Funds: $ -
SFB Board Approved Amount: $ 89,185
Total Project Cost: $ 89,185

(© Contingency shall only be used with SFB staff approval.

School Facilities Board
1700 W. Washington, Suite 104
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: (602) 542-6501
FAX: (602) 542-6529 Flowing Wells USD 004BRG Vertical Sheet.xls




School Facilities Board EMERGENCY DEFICIENCY CORRECTION

SFB EP 110-08 Project Application Form

Emergency Deficiencies Correction Funding Application

Initial Submission Date: 5/1/2015 8:25:40 AM Application ID: 2029
Resubmittal Date:

Please provide as much of the requested information as possible. SFB staff will assist in developing required
information that is not currently available.

District Name: Flowing Wells Unified District
Superintendent: Dr. David Baker
Contact Person: Dan Scheller

Contact Phone Number:  (520) 850-9776

Contact Email: dan.scheller@fwusd.org
School Site: Flowing Wells Junior High School
Buildings: 1009 Building I

Application Title: Bleacher Replacement

Description of Problem

Please include a detailed description of the issues, as well as a description of and a copy of any professional
studies, citations or reports from government entities, recommended solutions, and any cost information or
estimates. If additional space is needed, please attach.

As a result of the increasingly stringent changes associated with bleach engineering and design. The
bleachers used at the Junior High are now determined as deficient and are categorized as a liability and
safety risk to use. At the time of initial construction in 1978 their design was satisfactory and compliant.
Over the extensive years of use, many hours of maintenance have been devoted to the continual upkeep of
these bleachers. The efforts of preventative maintenance has only provided the benefit of sustainability.
We would be prohibited to make any alterations to the design and engineering Due to the lack of resources
available to the district. It has become a liability to use and operate the gymnasium bleachers at the Junior
High for P.E. or any educational event. Our staff have been briefed and instructed on the operation and
limitations of these bleachers and exercise caution whenever setting them up and retracting them. All of the
concerns and deficiencies with these bleachers can be referenced in the attachments provided. The
specifics in these attachments outline the code requirement mandated which correlates to the following
American National Standards. The following conditions exist with the bleachers. 1. Gaps and spaces
greater than 4" 2. No Aisles 3. No Aisle steps 4. No Mid aisle rails. Please reference the corresponding
requirement in the attached ICC 300-2012. Items can be found in 102.1-311.1-402.1-404.1-406-408.2-

409.1.1 All of Chapter 5. It is our assessment that this equipment currently does not meet the minimal
requirement.

Project Category: Special Equipment

Are any of the above-described issues in buildings or part of buildings that are leased to another
entity, including a district sponsored charter school? N

Available Funding Was money to address this issue included in your adopted budget for this fiscal year? N
5/27/2015 1:22:23 PM 1 Application ID: 2029



Emergency Deficiencies Correction Funding Application

Current fiscal year building renewal expenditures: $0.00
Current balance of unrestricted capital: $1,975,457.00

Please outline any associated insurance coverage.

This particular project doesn't warrant the request of our district to solicit a claim from our trust. The cost of
bleacher replacement is unjustified by their criteria.  The structure of this equipment has not been
compromised or rendered faulty as a result of an external cause. Although the design and stringent evolving
safety code has heighten the vulnerability and integrity for student safety. The district will commit to a
contribution of $10,000. The district takes the position with confidence that this project is one of critical
nature and truly warrants attention. If the Arizona School Facility Board concurs with our assessment and
funds the project we know this will significantly benefit the students at the Junior High and those students
throughout the district that utilize the facility at various times of the year.

Liaison: Cruse pcruse@azsfb.gov 602-364-1193

Superintendent Printed Name

Superintendent Signature Date

5/27/2015 1:22:23 PM 2 Application ID: 2029



NORCON inpusTRIES, INC.

2480 W. Ruthrauff Rd. #140 P
Tucson, AZ 85705
AZ LIC. 088670 / 088671
Date: March 4, 2015

To: Dan Scheller

From: Jim Crater Phone: (520) 390-9039
Fax: (520) 325-5753

RE: Flowing Wells Junior High School Main Gym-New Maxam bleachers for gym 3 banks
summer 2015 Contract # 14M- NOR1-1014

Dan,

Norcon is installing a 9 tier HUSSEY Maxam Manual bleacher BANK A .

Norcon is installing a 8 tier HUSSEY Maxam Manual bleacher BANK B .

Norcon is installing a 8 tier HUSSEY Maxam Manual bleacher BANK B .

Demo and disposal of the old bleachers is included in the quote

The delivered and installed price is $77,559.09 with 10" plastic court side seat module

State compliance 3,625.63
Total for plastic $81,184.72 manual operation with one power assist

Bank A + B + C= 640gr. seats

[LINE ITEM #5]: Maxam26 blea, (400-800 seat size) / 640 sts @ $93..00 per seat = $59,520.00
[LINE ITEM #23]: Add for portable power assist . =% 4,982.06
[LINE ITEM #24]: Add for portable power assist attachs per section $165.75x5 = $ 828.75
[LINE ITEM #39]: 34 steps (4°-6” & 9 5/8” rise, pn: 2011353) @ $50.96 per step = $1,732.64

[LINE ITEM #54]: 44 self storing end rails @ $55.46 per rail = $2,440.24
[LINE [TEM #63]: 14 P-Rails (4121505) @ $25.04 per rail = $350.56
[LINE ITEM #67]: 14 Sockets for aisle rails @ 16.81 per socket = $235.34
Dumpster $750.00 each x 2 dumpsters =$1,500.00
TOTAL = $71,589.59 less manual line item21 $7.17 @ seat 550 = ($3,943.50) =$67,646.09
Travel and Perdiem $ 9,913.00

Bank A 72"-0” 9 tier Bank B 19-6” 8 tier Bank C 19-6" 8 tier
bleacher with 24" row spacing 9 5/8" rise
Gross seats 640 total Total max net seats = 550 Total 10” courtside plas
-Aisle rails P style -End rails -Aisle Steps
Flex row for ADA -5 year factory warranty
Delivery and installation is included.
Thanks,
Jim Crater
Quote is good for 30 days

Norcon Industries Inc. is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

et oo i i oo i s e mamis e



	Public Meeting Notice
	III. Minutes of May 6, 2015 and May 13, 2015
	May 6, 2015
	May 13, 2015

	IV. Director's Report
	a. Refunding Certificates of Participation Tax Exempt Series 2015 Bond Preliminary Official Statement
	b. SFB Staffing Update

	V. Reduction of Square Footage
	VI. Building Renewal Grant Requests
	a. Executive Authority $50K
	Colorado River UHSD 021BRG
	Lake Havasu USD 017BRG
	Pine Strawberry ESD 003BRG
	Tolleson ESD 014BRG

	b. Supplemental Awards
	Ash Creek ESD 005BRG
	Ash Creek ESD 004BRG
	Canon ESD 005BRG
	Creighton ESD 004BRG
	Holbrook USD 003BRG
	Duncan USD 003BRG
	JO Combs USD 001BRG
	Kingman USD 009BRG
	Round Valley USD 001BRG
	Round Valley USD 002BRG
	Round Valley USD 004BRG
	Tolleson ESD 012BRG

	c. Construction Awards
	Amphitheater USD 005BRG
	Bullhead City ESD 021BRG
	Casa Grande ESD 022BRG
	Casa Grande ESD 023BRG
	Colorado River UHSD 024BRG
	Colorado River UHSD 025BRG
	Crane ESD 004BRG
	Crane ESD 005BRG
	Crane ESD 006BRG
	Lake Havasu USD 018BRG
	Lake Havasu USD 019BRG
	Laveen ESD 014BRG
	Laveen ESD 015BRG
	Mesa USD 013BRG
	Mesa USD 014BRG
	Mesa USD 015BRG
	Palo Verde ESD 011BRG
	Phoenix ESD 005BRG

	d. Design Awards
	Casa Grande ESD 024BRG
	Colorado River UHSD 026BRG
	Colorado River UHSD 027BRG
	Red Rock ESD 001BRG

	e. Denial
	Laveen ESD


	VII. Emergency Deficiencies Correction Requests
	Flowing Wells USD




